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Private placement of Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating

Rate Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000,000,000 (Eight Thousand Million Taka)

lssuer: United Commercial Bank PLC

Trustee to the lssue: DBH Finance PLC.

DBH
Type of Security: Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated Bond

Total lssue Amount: BDT 8,000,000,000
No. of Bonds to be issued: 80,000 (Eighty Thousand) no.s

Face Value Per Bond: BDT 100,000 (One Hundred Thousand Taka) Per Bond

Credit Rating status of the Bond: Long Term: AA-8, Stable
Valid Till: 15 August 2026
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Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

NOTICE & DISCLAIMER

United Commercial Bank PLC. (the "lssue/'/ "UCB") has authorized UCB lnvestment (hereinafter referred as
"UCBIL" or the "Arranger to distribute this lnformation Memorandum (lM) in connection with the proposed
transaction outlined in it (the "Transaction") and the bonds proposed to be issued in the Transaction (the

"Bonds")

This lnformation Memorandum is provided to prospective investors on a private and confidential basis for
use solely in connection with the issue, offer, sale or invitation to subscribe or purchase the Subordinated
Bonds. This lnformation Memorandum shall not be, in whole or in part, reproduced or used for any other
purpose without prior written consent of the Arranger.

The lssuer has prepared this information memorandum and is solely responsible for its contents. The issuer
will comply with all rules, laws and regulations and is responsible for obtaining all regulatory, governmental
and corporate approvals for the issuance of the Bonds. The lssuer, having made all reasonable inquiries,
confirms that this lnformation Memora ndum contains all the information with respect to itself and the Bonds

to be issued by it, which is material in the context of the Bonds; that the information contained in this
lnformation Memorandum ls true and accurate in all material respects and is not misleading; that the
opinions and intentions expressed in this lnformation Memorandum are honestly held and that there are no
other facts the omission of which would make any of such information or the expression of a ny such opinions
or intentions misleading. The lssuer accepts responsibility accordingly.

The Arranger has relied on the information provided by the lssuer and such information has not been
independently verified by the Arranger. No representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or will be

made, and no responsibility or liability is or will be accepted, by the Arranger or any affiliate of the Arranger
for the accuracy, completeness, reliability, correctness or fairness of this lnformation Memorandum or any

of the information or opinions contained therein, and the Arranger hereby expressly disclaim, to the fullest
extent permitted by law, any responsibility for the contents of this lnformation Memorandum and any
liability, whether arising in tort or contract or otherwise, relating to or resulting from this lnformation
Memorandum or any information or errors contained therein or any omissions therefore. By accepting this
lnformation Memorandum, investors agree that the Arranger will not have any such liability.

Neither this lnformation Memorandum nor any other information supplied in connection with the lssue is

intended to provide the complete basis of any credit or other evaluation, nor should it be considered as a

recommendation by the Arranger to the lssue that any reclpient of this lnformation Memorandum (or any

other information supplied in connection with the lssue) should purchase or subscribe for any Bonds. Each

investor contemplating purchasing or subscribing for a Bond should make their own independent
investigation of the financial condition and affairs, and their own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the
lssue r.

lnvestors are advised to consult with their own advisors as to all legal, accountlng, regulatory, tax, financial
and related matters, concerning an investment in the Bonds.
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ISSUER,S DISCLAIMER

ALL THE FEATURES OF UCB 6., SUBORDINATED BOND ARE DRAFT ONLY AND FINALIZATION OF THESE

FEATURES ARE SUBJECI TO THE APPROVATS OF COMPETENT REGULATORS. THESE FEATURES MAY BE

MODIFIED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF BANGLADESH BANK AND BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE

COMMISSION OR ANY OTHER COMPETENT REGULATORS.
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CONTACTS

United Commercial Bank Pl-C
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Mr. Faruk Ahammad FCA

Deputy Managing Director & CFO

Contact: + 01713108770
Email: faruk.ahammad@ucb.com.bd

Romana Ahmed FCA

Financiall+Fa€€€ Controller
Accounts Division

Contact: +880 1841-128531
E-mail: roman a.a hmed @ u cb.com. bd

Registered Office:
Bulus Center, Plot: CWS-(A)-1, Road

No: 34, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212

UCB lnvestment Limited

Arranger
Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO

Contact: 88-02-55668070,
800060
Email:
tanzim.alamgi@ucb.com.bd
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Trustee
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Senior Vice President - Company Secretary &
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By investing in the Bonds, you are hereby deemed to have acknowledged, represented and warranted to,
and agree (as the case may be) for the benefit ofthe Arranger, as set out below:

High risk: You are fully aware that investment in the Bonds involves a high degree of risk.

Consultation with advisers: You have (i) consulted with your own legal, regulatory, tax, business, investment,
financial and accounting advisers in connection herewith to the extent you have deemed necessary, (ii)

collected and reviewed all information that you or your advisers believe is necessary or appropriate in

connection with the purchase of the Bonds, and (iii) made your own investment decisions based upon your
own judgment, due diligence and advice from such advisers as you have deemed necessary and not upon
any view expressed by or on behalf of the Arranger.

lnformed decision: You are in possession of all the information that you believe is necessary or appropriate
in order to make an informed decision regarding your purchase of the Bonds, including without limitation,
adequate information concerning the lssuer's business, financial condition, results of operations and
prospects.

Knowledge and experience: You have such knowledge and experience in financial, business and international
investment matters that you are capable of evaluating the merits and risks of purchasing the Bonds and are
aware that you may be required to bear, and are able to bear, all risks including economic risk of an

investment in the Bonds.

lnformation of the Company: You acknowledge that the information provided to you with regard to the
lssuer and the Bonds in this lnformatlon Memorandum has been supplied to you by the Arranger only on
beha lf of the lssuer a nd that neither the Arranger nor any of its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, legal

advisers or representatives has verified such information or makes any representation or warranty as to its
accuracy or completeness.

Review of lnformation Memorandum: You have reviewed this lnformation Memorandum in its entirety,
including the risks associated with investment in Bonds, and you understand and acknowledge all of the risks

described herein. By investing in the Bonds, you have determined that:

the Bonds are a suitable investment for you and your investment in the Bonds does not and will not,
when consummated, violate any investment or other guidelines, policies or restrictions (corporate
or otherwise), or any law, rule, regulation or order applicable to you; and

you have obtained all approvals and consents (whether internal or external) and have made all

notifications necessary for you to invest in the Bonds as contemplated; and you can bear the
economic risk of the investment and are able to sustain a complete loss in connection with your
investment.
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Own account: You are purchasing the Bonds for your own account and not with a view to any distribution
thereof.
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SECTION 1: REPORT TO THE ELIGIBLE INVESTOR

No reliance: You acknowledge and agree that you may not rely on any investigation that the Arranger or any
of its affiliates or any person acting on their behalf may have conducted with respect to the lssuer or any of
their affiliates, and neither the Arranger nor its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, legal advisers or
representatives have made any representation to you, express or implied, with respect to your investment
in the Bonds.
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No representation or warranty: The Arranger has not made, and you have not relied upon any
representation, warranty or condition (express and/or implied), and the Arranger shall not owe any duty
whatsoever to you in connection with the Bonds.

No obligation to purchase: The Arranger sha ll have no obligation to purchase or acquire all or any pa rt of the
Bonds purchased by you or to support losses, if any, directly or indirectly sustained or incurred by you for
any reason whatsoever in connection with the Bonds, including the non-performance by the issuance,
whether to you or otherwise.

United Commercial Bank PLC (The lssuer) operates in banking industry which is cyclicaland hence is exposed
to several risk factors arising from external as well as internal matters. Moreover, any investment in debt
securities carries risks. Hence, different debt securities carry different risks; an investment in Subordinated
Bond has to be evaluated on its own merits. An investment in the Subordinated bonds is in that respect no
different.

Potential investors of UCB 6th Subordinated Bond are strongly encouraged to carefully evaluate all the
information in this lnformation Memorandum, specially the risk factors both internal and external on their
own merit and not by referent to any other debt securities whether of a comparable nature or otherwise
before making any investment decision.

This section addresses the possible risks an investor might have to bear by investing in the bonds and each
risk factor is followed by management's perception regarding the risk. lf any of the risks described below
materialize, it could have a serious impact on the lssuer's financial results, and the ability of the lssuer to
fulfill its obligations under the Bonds to be issued. However, the list of risk factors is not meant to be a
comprehensive description of all risks which may be relevant to a decision to invest in the Bonds. The

sequence in which the risks below a re listed is not intended to be indicative of any order of priority or of the
extent of their consequences.

o. lnterest Rote Risk

The banking book consists of assets and liabilities contracted basicallyon account of relationship or for
steady income and statutory obligations and are generally held till maturity/payment by counter party.
The earnings or changes in the economic value are the main focus in banking book. lnterest rate risk is the
risk that a ba nk will experience deterioration in its financlal position as interest rates move over time. lnterest
rate risk in the banking book arises from a bank's core banking activities.

Mandsement Perception
The Bank uses Duration Gap Analysis (DGA) for deriving value of capital requirement for interest rate risk.

The Bank ensures that interest rate risk is not included within the market risk. The Bank has calculated the
rate sensitive assets and liabilities with maturity up to 12 months' bucket and applied the sensitivity analysis
to measure the level of interest rate shock on its capital adequacy.

b. Foreign Exchonge Rdte Risk
Exchange rate risk is defined as the potential change in earnings due to change in foreign exchange rates.
Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the bank because its trade commitments from
various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and remittances

M d no q e m e nt's p e rce ption
Treasury Department conducts the Foreign Exchange Deals for the Bank as per Bangladesh Bank (BB)

guideline and their own policies. Treasury Mid Office is responsible to monitor all related limits of Treasury
and limits of its respective counterparties independently. ln addition to Mid Office jo is to ensure
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compliance, manage and escalate overall Risk issues of Treasury as and when required. Treasury Back Office
is responsible for verification of all deals executed by Treasury, settling payments and passing of entries in
the books of account. Back Office is also ensuring revaluation in the Core Banking at Mark-to-Market rate
basis as determined by BB on daily basis, submitting Foreign ExchanBe Position report as per BB guideline
daily, reconciling/reporting all NOSTRO accounts with its book of entries and submitting all related reports
to Bangladesh Bank.

c. Non-repayment Risk

It arises mainly from lending, trade fina nce, settlement a nd other financial tra nsactions. This can be described
as potentia I loss a rising from the failure of a counter pa rty to perform as per contractual agreement with the
Bank. The failure may result from unwillingness ofthe counterparty or decline in his/her financial condition.

Monoqemen(s perception

Potential credit losses from any given account, customer or portfolio are mitigated using a range of tools
such as collateral, netting agreements, insurance, and other guarantees. The reliance that can be placed on
these mitigates is carefully assessed in light of issues such as legal certainty and enforceability, market
valuation correlation and counterparty risk ofthe guarantor. Risk mitigation policies determine the eligibility
of collateral types. Collateral types which a re eligible for risk mitigation include; cash, residentia l, commercial
and industrial property; fixed assets such as motor vehicles, plant and machinery, marketable securities,
commodities, ba n k guara ntees, a nd letters of credit. Collateral is valued in accordance with our Methodology
for Valuation of Security/Collateral Assets, which prescribes the frequency ofvaluation for different collateral
types, based on the level of price volatility of each type of collatera l. Collateral held against impa ired loa ns is

maintained at fair value.

Monogement's Perception
This bond is subordinated in nature. The bond is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted In

features (5.1) section.

e, Security Risk

Security is the specific revenue sources or assets pledged by an issuer to the bondholder to secure repayment
of the bond. Therefore, security risk is all about the process of recovering the investment by the bond holder
by utilizing the charge against the collateral securities in case of lssuer's inability to repay the face value of
the bond(s).

M o noq em e nt's Pe rception
UCB 6th Subordinated bond is an unsecured bond. Specific revenue sources or assets are not being pledged

against the issuance of the bonds. lnvestors will have the right on the UCBL's cash flow to Bet repaid but rank
of a bond holder is below than other loans (or securitles) with regard to claims on assets or earnings.

f. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk to the bank's earnings and capital arising from its inability to timely meet obligations.
Liquidity risk primarily arises due to the maturity mismatch associated with assets and liabilities of the bank.
Although liquidity risk dynamics vary according to a bank's funding market, balance sheet, and inter-
corporate structure, the most common signs of possible liquidity problems include rising funding costs, a

rating downgrade, decreases in credit lines, or reductions in the availability of long-term funding.

Monaqement's Perception
18 AJ0 1025
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d. Prepayment, Call or Refunding Risk

Prepayment, call or refunding risks are the risks associated with the principal amount of a bond.

Managing Director & CEO
United Commerciat Bank pLC
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United Commercial Bank PLC maintains diversified and stable funding base comprising of core retail,
corporate and institutional deposits to manage liquidity risk. The prime responsibility of the liquidity risk
ma nagement of the Ba nk lies with Treasury Division under the supervision of ALCO, which ma inta ins liquidity
based on current liquidity position, anticipated future funding requirement, sources of fund, options for
reducing funding needs, present and anticipated asset quality, present and future earning capacity, present
and planned capital position etc. The intensity and sophistication of liquidity risk management process
depend on the nature, size and complexity of a bank's activities. Sound liquidity risk management employed
in measuring, monitoring and controlling liquidity risk is critical to the viability ofthe bank. The Asset Liability
Committee (ALCO), which meets at least once in a month, is responsible for managing and controlling
liquidity of the Bank. Treasury front office closely monitors and controls liquidity requirements on daily basis
by appropriate coordination of funding activities and they are primarily responsible for management of
liquidity in the Bank. A monthly projection of fund flows is reviewed in ALCO meeting regularly.

g. Manogement Risk

Management risk refers to the chance that bank managers' inefficiency or under performance which will
finally affect the shareholders. The bondholders may suffer financial losses in such an event.

h. Operationol Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems

or from external events. Operational risk may also arise from error and fraud due to lack of internal control
and compliance across the bank.

M o ndqeme nt's Perce pt i on
Operational Risk is inherent in every business organization and covers a wide spectrum of issues. ln order to
mitigate this, internalcontrol and internal audit systems are used as the primary means. United Commercial

Bank PLC manages this risk through a control based environment in which processes are documented,
authorization is independent and transactions are reconciled and monitored. This is supported by an

independent program of periodic reviews undertaken by internal audit, and by monitoring external
operational risk events, which ensure that the bank stays in line with industry best practice and takes account

of lessons learned from publicized operational failures within the financial services industry. United

Commercial Bank PLC has operational risk management process which explains how the bank manages its
operational risk by identifying, assessing, monitoring, controlling and mitigating the risk, rectifying
operational risk events, and implementing any additional procedures required for compliance with
Bangladesh Bank's requirements. Operational risk management responsibility is assigned to different level

of management within the business operation. lnformation systems are used to record the identification and

assessment of operational risks and to generate appropriate regular management reporting. Risk assessment

incorporates a regular review of identified risks to monitor significant changes.

i. Business Risk

Business risk is the possibility that a company will have lower than anticipated profits, or that it will
experience a loss rather than a profit. Business risk is influenced by numerous factors, including business

environment, economic situation and government regulations.

I S Ai8 2025
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Mo no o e m e n( s P e rceotion
The Bank has well established management structure with diverse knowledge, skills, experience and

expertise in core area of banking operation in its bid to attain optimal utilization of available resources. The

bank has also a well proven track record of having stronB and effective leadership which already has shown
an effect on the Bank's financial performances.

Managing Oirector t CEO
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Monoqement's Perception
The performance and the quality and growth of Bank's assets are necessarily dependent on the health ofthe
Bangladesh economy as well as on global economic conditions. An economic slowdown could adversely
affect the business, including inability to grow asset portfollo, to maintain the quality of the assets and to
implement business strategy. The domestic economy could be adversely affected by a variety of domestic as

well as global factors. To mitigate business risk management continuously pursue to execute dynamic
strategy on growth and business diversification.

j. lndustry Risk

lnd ustry risk is the possibility that a specific industry will not perform up to the level or at par. When problems
plague one industry, they affect the individual organization of that particular industry. They may also cross

over into other industries. The issuer is operating in a highly competitive market as modern banking industry
has brought greater business diversification. Some banks in the industrialized world are entering into
investments, underwriting of securities and portfolio management. The entry of new competitors may also

deteriorate the competitive environment and result in lower profitability of the bank.

M o noq eme nf s Pe rce pt ion
The Bank has an established broad-based presence and has been taking steps to enhance customer
satisfaction by upgrading skills, systems and technology to meet such challenges. The Bank is attempting to
add quality assets on competitive terms and also taking steps to broad base its product bouquet with a special

emphasis on enhancement in the non-fund-based income. On the resource-raising front, the Bank is actively
endeavoring to broaden its reach and raise resources through its wide distribution network of branches.

k, Market ond Technology Reldted Risk

Market risk is the risk of potential losses in the on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet positions of a bank,

steams from adverse movements in market rates or prices such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates,

equity prices, credit spreads and/or commodity prices. Market risk exposure may be explicit in bank's trading
book and banking book.

The financial industry of Bangladesh is currently one of the fastest growing In the country and is increasingly

becoming competitive. Strong marketing and brand management would be required to lncrease the bank's

customer base.

As the banking industry is becoming more and more technology dependent the risks deriving from
technological use is increasing day by day. The bank might be exposed to risks such as cyber-attack, system

collapse, system hacking, unauthorized electronic fund transfers, etc.

Md noqeme nt's P e rce pt io!
The Board approves all policies related to market risk, sets limit and reviews compliance on a regular basis.

The objective is to provide cost effective funding last year to finance asset growth and trade related
transaction. Standardized (rule based) approach is used to measure the market risk of the Bank whereas for
interest rate risk and equity risk both General and specific risk factors are applied for calculating capital

charge and for foreign exchange and commodities only general risk factor is applied. The duties of managing

the market risk including liquidity, interest rate and foreign exchange risk lies with the Treasury Division
under the supervision of ALCO committee. The ALCO committee is comprised of senior executives of the
Bank, who meets at least once in a month. The committee evaluates the current position of the bank and
gives direction to mitigate the market risk exposure to a minimum level.

There are approved limits for Market risk related instruments both on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet
items. The limits are monitored and enforced on a regular basis to protect against market risk. The exchange
rate committee of the Bank meets on a daily basis to review the prevailing market condition, exchange rate,
forex position and transactions to mitigate foreign exchange risks. 1 I Aii
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United Commercist Bank pLC
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Bank's business is highly dependent on ability to process a large number of transactions on a daily basis.

Financial, accounting or other data processing systems may fail to operate adequately or may become
disabled as a result of events that are wholly or partially beyond the control, including a disruption of
electrical or communications services. These circumstances could affect bank's operations and may result in
financial loss, disruption of businesses or may damage to bank's reputation. The Bank has set system and
processes to protect its lT systems and network infrastructure from physical break-ins as well as security
breaches and other disruptions caused by increased use of technology. Computer break-ins could affect the
security of information stored in and transmitted through these computer systems and network
infrastructure. The Bank continues to implement secured technology and establish operational procedures

to prevent break-ins.

l. Risk Reldted to Potentiol ot Existing Govenment Regulations
The company operates under, the Bank Companies Act-1991, Companies Act-1994, lncome Tax Ordinance,
1984, lncome Tax rules, 1984, Value Added Tax (VAT)Act, 1991, Value Added Tax (VAT) Rules, 1991, Customs
Act, 1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other related regulations. The company also

obtained license from Bangladesh Bank as a Bank under Bank Companies Act-1991. Any major changes in
regulatory regime may cause the Bank to be a noncompliant one having adverse impact in the reputation of
the 8ank.

M a na q e me nt's P e rception
A significant change in the global and national policies In the future, particularly in respect of the banking

and financial sector could affect business and economic conditions in Bangladesh. This could also adversely
affect the business, prospects, results of operations and financial condition. The management of the Bank

transcribes the prevailing and upcoming future changes in the Blobal or national policy and firms to response

appropriately and timely management of the risk.

Pa e I rJ

ucBs

olrtCr'i
c€_l():0.
Hiqpo.g E

c:Zz

Pul
Company S?crctary (Acting)
United Commsrcial Eank PLC

Mohemmad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing Oirector & CEO
Uniled Commerci.t Bank PLC

n
F.rukAhammad. FCA
t.put, L.o.eku Oh.do; & cFo
lrfl[.d Conmcrci.l Bank pLC

Md n o d eme n( s P e rceDtio n
The laws and regulations or the regulatory or enforcement environment in Bangladesh may change at any
time and may have an adverse impact on the products or services bank offers. Central Bank from time to
time has instituted changes in regulations applicable loan provisioning, rescheduling, and amended Bank

Company Act-1991(amended2013). Unless any policy change that may negatively and materially affect the
industry as a whole, the business of the bank is expected not to be affected significantly.

m. Risk Related to Potentiol chonges in Globol ond Notiondl Policies
Changes in existing global or national policies can have either positive or negative impacts for the Bank. The
performance of the Bank will be hindered due to unavoidable circumstances both in Bangladesh and

worldwide like political turmoil.
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SECTION 3: DETAILED DESCRIPTION AND INFORMATION
Detailed description and information as per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt
Securities) Rules, 2021; Schedule- A (Part l) is given as below:

Name of the lssuer United Commercial Bank PLC (UCB)

b
Legal status of the
issuer

A public limited company incorporated in Bangladesh on 26th
June 1983 under the companies Act 1994 and listed in Dhaka
Stock Exchange Limited on 30th November 1986 and
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited on 15th November 1995.

C
Details of Contact
lnformation

d Date of incorporation 26 June 1983

e 27 I une 1983

f. Authorized capital BDT 25,000.00 million (conso) (as at 31 Dec 2024)

Paid-up capital BDT 1.5,503.76 million (conso) (as at 31 Dec 2024)

Total equity BDT 39,997.12 million(conso) (as at 31 Dec 2024)

I Total liabilities BDT 732,186.31 million (conso) (as at 31 Dec 2024)

) Total assets BDr 772,783.43 million (conso) (as at 31 Dec 2024

k Total Tangible Assets BDT 13,988.11 million (solo) (as at 31 Dec 2024)

I Net Worth gDr 39,997 .12 million (conso) (as at 31 Dec 2024)

m Total Financial Obligations N/A
n Others Not Applicable

2. Particulars of lssue Manaser: Not a pplicable
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Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing Oirector & CEO
United Commercial Bank PLC

UCB 5th Subordinated Bonda Name of the issue

Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate

Subordinated Bond
b

Type of instruments to be
issued

To raise Tier-2 capital through issuance of UCB 6th

Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen its capital base in

accordance with Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines on Risk Based

Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in

line with Basel lll).

c Purpose of the issue

Number of securities and
total size of the issue to be

offered

Total Bonds (securities)to be issued: 80,000 (Eighty Thousand)
no.s
Total lssue Size: BDT 8,000,000,000 (Eight Thousand Million
Taka)

Face Value: BDT 100,000 (One Hundred Thousand) Per Bond
Minimum Subscription: BDT 100,000 (One Hundred Thousand)
and in multiples

Face value and issue price of
securities mentioning
discount or premium
thereof

t.
Coupon rate /discount rate
and YTM

I private commercial banks (excluding all the foreignrate of
Reference Rate: Latest avera ge of the 6-months' highest FD

l8n

Faruk Ahammad.
Dcpgly llanagim D!!6toi
Lmt.d Conmrrcl.l B.n

Company Srcretary (Acting)
Unitcd Commercial gank pLC

Aii0 2025

1. Particulars of the lssuer, United Commercial Bank PLC

a.

Mr. Faruk Ahammad FCA

Deputy Managing Director & CFO

Phone: 01713108770
Email: fa ru k.a ha m m ad (o ucb. co m. bd

Oate of commencement of
business

h.

3. Particulars of the lssue:

d.

e.

Reference Rate + Coupon Margin



banks, lslamic Banks, 4th and 5th generation banks) as
published by Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day
(*subject to market condition and regulatory approvals)

(*subject to market condition and regulato rovals)a

Coupon Margin: 3.00% p.a

Tenor or maturity 7 Years

h
Details of conversion/
exchange option features

Not applicable as the bond is non-convertible.

Mode of redemption or
conversion/ exchange

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 5 (five) annual
tranches commencing at the end of 36th month from the

However, the for the purposes of listing of the Bonds, the
coupon Payment Dates shall be subject to redetermination
based on the Alignment Date; provided that, last Redemption

Month Redemption
36th 20.0%

4gth 20.0%

60th 20.0%
7 2^d 20.o%

84th 20.0%

lssue Date in the followi manner:

Date shall be the Maturi Date

Mode of option (call or put),
if any, in case of redemption
or conversion/exchange and
discount or premium
thereof

k Rate of return Cou n Rate = Reference Rate + Coupon Margin
t. Applicable tax rate According to the laws of Bangladesh

m

Default protection
mechanism (details of credit
enhancement
arrangement/ agreement,
redemption reserve, sinking
fund etc,), if any

Not Applicable. The bond is Unsecured in nature

n
Type of collateral securities
being offered, if any

U nsecured

Status of securities holders
in case of priority of
Payment

UCB 6th Subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of
investors in equity shares and Subordinated to the claims of
the depositors and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as

defined in the Basel lll Guidelines) of the Bank. lt is neither
secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related
entity or other arrangement that legally or economically
enhances the seniority of the claim vis-)-vis bank creditors.
(This shall be subject to any revision and/or modification by
regulatory guidelines from time to time)

Period within which
securities to be issued

As per the Consent Letter from BSEC I AiJG

q
Nature
listing

of
in

tradability or
the stock

As per the Consent Letter from BSEC

Faruk Ahammad, FcA
D.gny U.naging oi.cclor & CFo
Unll0d Commcrcirl Eenk PLC

Pula l

Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million
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exchange(s) (Main Board /
ATB /any other platform,
mentioning the name of the
stock exchange)

Others:

1 lnvestors:
lnstitutional investors, high net-worth individual investors and

as per the Regulatory approval
2 Mode of Placement Private Placement on the best effort basis

3 Coupon Payment Frequency

Semi-annual coupon payment starting at the end of 6 months
from the date of lssue Date:

. Coupon will be paid to the bondholders semi-annually.
However, the first coupon payment period will be from
the issue date/subscription closing date up to the
ensuing either 30 June or 31 December of the
respective year whichever is earlier of issue

date/subscription closing date
o Thereafter, coupon payment will be made semi-

annually in June and December (i.e. Coupon Period
will be from 01 January to 30 June and 01 .luly to 31

Decembe

However, the for the purposes of listing of the Bonds, the
coupon Payment Dates shall be subject to redetermination
based on the Alignment Date; provided that, last Redemption
Date shall be the Maturity Date

Late Payment

The lssuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% p.a. (two per
cent) higher than the Coupon Rate and be payable on the
amount not paid on the due date up till the date of actual
payment

5
Transferability/Liqui
dity

Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the
Trust Deed

6 Governing Law

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in

accordance with the existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute
arlsing thereof shall be subject to the jurisdiction of courts of
Bangladesh.

ucB$

FarukAhammad, FCA
Dapdy Yrn.gino Oiruc{or & CFO
Unltad Comm.rclal Bank pLC

4. Particulars of the Trustee:
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Name of the trustee DBH Fina nce PLC.a

Paid-up capital of the
trustee

BDT 1,989 million (as of 31 December 2024)b

c
Net worth of the
trustee

BDT 9,398 million (as of 31 December 2024)

d

Name of the issue(s)
where performing as

trustee

UCBL 5th Subordinated Bond

5th Premier Bank Ltd Subordinated Bond
IBBL 4th Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

SJIBL 3rd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
PBL 3'd Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond

Trust Bank Ltd Vl Subordinated Bond

SIBL 4th Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

Dhaka Bank 4th Subordinated Bond

&nuna Bank Subordinated Bond V

1

2

3

4
5

6

7
a

9

j
fr

1 I Ai0 1025

Company Secretary (Acting)
unit?d Commcrdal gant pLC Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

I\ilanaging Director & CEO

United 0amm.,rcial Bank PLC

4.



10. Runner Auto Sustainability Bond
11. Sajida 2ndZerc Coupon Bond

12. CDIP 1st Zero Coupon Bond

13. Pubali Bank 4th Subordinated Bond

14. ACI Sukuk 1
15. IBBPLC 5th Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

16. Standard Bank 4th Subordinated Bond

17. EXIM 6th Subordinated Bond

18. AIBPLC 5th Subordinated Bond

19. Dutch-Bangla Bank 5th Subordinated Bond

e Others Not Applicable

ucB$

5. Particulars of the Credit Rating Companv:

6. Particulars of originators, if any: Not a pplicable

7. Particulars of other contractual rties:

Pu
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a
Name of credit rating
company

Emerging Credit Rating Limited

b
Credit rating status of the
issuer or originator

Long Term: AA

Short Term: ST-2

Outlook: Negative
Valid from: 07 May 2025
Valid to: 06 May 2026

Credit rating status of
the issue

Long Term: AA-B

Outlook: Stable
Valid from: 17 August 2025
Valid to: 16 August 2026

Date and validity of rating
along with surveillance
rating for the issuer or
originator and for the issue

Credit Rating of the lssuer: from 07 May 2025 to 06
May 2026
Credit Rating of the lssue: from 17 August 2025 to 16

August 2026

Latest default rate of the
credit rating company

0.00%

f.
Average time to default of
the rated category

Not Applica ble

Rating tri8ger, if any
"BBB" in long term and ST-3 in short time
(*subject to regulatory approval)

h Others

Risk Premium:
ln case of a downgrade of credit rating under
surveillance rating, Risk Premium to be added as under:

UCB lnvestment Limiteda Name of the Arranger
b Legal status of the Arranger Private Limited Company

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

i'rr:H:[::::1,1!5$'"

1S Arc 20156l
Company Socretary (Acting)
Unitcd Commcrciat Bant pLC

c.

d.



c

Anisul Haque

VP & Senior Manager, Debt Capital Market
UCB lnvestment Limited
Contact: +88-02-55668070, ext: 800042
Email: a nisul.haq ue@ ucbil.com.bd

d Legal Advisor Lex Juris

Md. Mydul Haque Khan, Barrister-at-Law &
Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh and
Partner Lex Juris,

E-mail: mvd u lkha n @ lex iu risbd.com
Mobile: +8801768054385, +8801912888553

Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 6rh Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

Purpose of lssuance of UCB 6th Subordinated Bond

United Commercial Bank PLC (UCB) has decided to raise Tier-2 Capital through issuance of Non-

Convertible, Unsecured Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen its capltal base in accordance with
Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines on Risk Based CapitalAdequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in
line with Basel lll). The proposed bond issue will allow the bank to enhance its capital strength and

continue to grow its balance sheet in future years.

Plan Regarding Use of Proceeds from UCB 5ih Subordinated Bond

The Board of Directors of United Commercial Bank PLC in its 514th meeting on 19 June 2025 decided to
issue BDT 8,000.00 million subordinated bond. The purpose of this bond is to raise Tier-2 Capital of the
bank as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

As on 31 Dec 2024, United Commercial Bank PLC had a consolidated Total Capital of BDT 52,127 million

of which BDT 34,371 million was Tier-1 Capital and BDT 17,756 million was Tier-2 Capital while the
consolidated Risk Weighted Assets of the bank was BDT 512,385 million. The Capital to Risk-weighted

Assets Ratio (CRAR) of the bank was 10.17% on a consolidated basis. The proposed subordinated bond

issue will allow the bank to further enhance its capital strength to meet increased requirement as per

Bangladesh Bank's Basel lll implementation and continue its balance sheet growth.

Apart from strengthening the bank's capital base, the proceeds from the issue will be used for undertaking
general business activities of the bank including loans and investments in treasury and other securities. ln

summary, the proceeds will primarily be used for:

Raising Tier-2 capital of the bank

Growing the bank's loan portfolio in corporate, SME and retail segments

lnvesting in treasury securities and other instruments

The bank's overall loan book is dominated by industrial loans, commercial lending, and internationaltrade
in large and medium industries. However, United Commercial Bank PLC is rapidly progressing in SME &
retail business in line with the changes in the global environment, localarena, and regulatory requirement
for SME financing. UCB has been constantly pursuing innovative and diversified business lines. The Bank

has brought Mobile Fina ncial Services - Upay, Agent Banking, and a variety of other services for promoting

financial inclusion and empowering cashless digital banking across the country. The bank has also been

extending its helping hand to the marginal, underprivileged and low-income generating people, and the
peo p le of areas of natural and man-made disasters. Consideri ng the possibility of compression of Net

Page 118
ul uIt

ucBt

trloLj
^qJd xo.HiPagE
=o E
E Cll.
.=;a-a 9L
.(qE,.z>a

1 u Ai; 2025

Faruk Ahammad, FCA
D.puty Ian ging ohctor & CFO
Un .d oomn.rCrl Bank pLC

Company SGcfetary (Acting)
United Commercial Bank pLC

Mohammad Mamdudut shid

Managing Director I CEO

united commcfcirl Benk PLC

Details of contact
information of the
Arranger

e.

Details of contact
information of legal
advisor

SECTION 4: USE OF PROCEEDS



Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,OOO Million

lnterest Margin (NlM), UCB will also continue its focus on fee based income through further enha ncement

of trade business as well as introduction and enhancement of transactional business.

Bank management will ensure effective monitoring of utilizatlon of the issue proceeds under the fund

management policy. Management will also ensure the risk exposure taken and shall not be below

investment grade, stock or exposures.

Besides, since this instrument is under Time and Demand liabilities category, the Bank will have to
maintain a Statutory Reserve in kind of Cash and Treasury securities for this Bond at prescribed rate by

Bangladesh Bank.

SECTION 5: FEATURES OF UCB 5TH SUBORDINATED BOND

Table 7: Basic Features of UCB 6th Subordinated Bond

ucBD

Name of the lssue

Type of the lssue

lssuer

Purpose

Arranger
Trustee
Common Legal Counsel

Credit Rating Agency of the
lssue

lssue Size

Nature of lnstrument
Tenure

Face Value

Minimum Subscription
Total Bonds to be issued

lnvestors

Mode of Placement
Yield to Maturity / Rate of
Return
Coupon Rate

Reference Rate

Quotation Days

Faruk Ahammad, FCA
Dcputy lilanaging okcctor & CFo
Unlt.d Comm.rC.l Brnk PLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Manaqing Direclor & CEO

UniteJ Commcrctrt Bank PLC

UCB 6th Su bordinated Bond

Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated
Bo nd

United Commercial Bank PLC

To raise Tier-2 Capital through issuance of UCB 6thSubordinated Bond in
order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh Bank's

Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital
Framework in line with Basel lll).
UCB lnvestment Limited

DBH Fina nce PLC.

Lex J uris
Emerging Credit Rating Limited

BDT 8,000,000,000 (Eight Thousand Million Taka)
(As per NOC from Bonglodesh Bonk)

U nsecu red

7 years from the date of issuance

BDT 100,000 (One Hundred Thousand) Per Bond
(As per NOC from Bonglodesh Bonk)

BDT 100,000 (One Hundred Thousand) and in multiples
80,000 (Eighty Thousand ) no.s

lnstitutional investors, high net-worth individual investors and as per the
Regulatory approval
Private Placement on a best effort basis

Coupon Rate

Reference Rate + Coupon Margin
Latest average of the 6-months' highest FDR rate of all private commercial
banks (excluding all the foreign banks, lslamic Banks 4th & 5th generation
banks) as published by Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day
(* subject to morket condition ond regulotory opprovolsl
Five (05) business days before the first day of any period for which Coupon
is to be paid
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Basic Features of the lnstrument
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Coupon Margin

Coupon Payment Frequency

Repayment Schedule

Alignment Date

Call Refunding, Conversion
Features
Tax Feature

Late Payment

Description of Collateral
Security and Type of
Charges to be Created
Against the lssue

Listing

Translerability/Liquidity
Cost of the issuance

Credit Enhancement

Rating Trig8er, if any

Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UcB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

3.00% p.a.

((As per NOC from Bongladesh Bonk)l

Semi-annual coupon payment starting at the end of 6 months from the date
of lssue Date:

. Coupon will be paid to the bondholders semi-annually. However,
the first coupon payment period will be from the issue

date/subscription closing date up to the ensuing either 30 June or
31 December of the respective year whichever is earller of issue

date/subscription closing date
. Thereafter, coupon payment will be made semi-annually in.,une

and December (i.e. Coupon Period will be from 01 Januarv to 30

June and 01July to 31 December)

However, the for the purposes of listing of the Bonds, the coupon Payment
Dates shall be subject to redetermination based on the Alignment Date;
provided that, last Redemption Date shall be the Maturity Date

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 5 (five) annual tranches
commencing at the end of 36th month from the lssue Date in the following
manner:

Month Redemption
36th 20.0%

4gth 20.0%

6oth 20.0%

7znd 20.0%

84th 20.0%

However, the for the purposes of listing of the Bonds, the coupon Payment
Dates shall be subject to redetermination based on the Alignment Date;
provided that, last Redemption Date shall be the Maturity Date

To be mutually decided by the lssuer and the Trustee, and duly notified the
Bondholders, for the purpose of ensuring uniformity and aligning of the
future coupon payment Date(s) and the Redemption Date(s) of the Bonds

for the respective Bondholde(s) throughout the remaining tenor of the
Bonds

The Bond is non-convertible and not callable in nature

According to the laws of Bangladesh

The lssuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% p.a. (two per cent) higher
than the Coupon Rate and be payable on the amount not paid on the due
date up till the date of actual payment

Unsecured

As per the consent letter of the BSEC

Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed

The approximate cost of the issuance is BDT 5.24 crore
Not Applicable
"BBB" in long term and ST-3 in short time
(* subject to regulotory opprovol\
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Mohammad Mamdudur hid

Managing Director & CEo

United Commcrci.l Bank PLC

Faruk Ahammad. FCA
Drputy Managtnc otldoi a cro
Unlt.d Comm.iCd BrnI ptC

Company Secrctary (Actino)
Unitsd Commerciat ganr p-iC
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Others, if any
lssue Rating Risk Premium to be added

BB 0.25%
B o.s0%

c o.75%
D 7.00%

Governing Law

l*subject to regulotory opprovoll
The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the
existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be subject to
the jurisdiction of courts of Bangladesh.

Rate of Return, Yield to Maturity, Coupon/Discount Rate

Yield to Maturity: Reference Rate + Coupon Margin,

Transferability/tiquidity
Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed

Prepayment, Call, Refunding, Conversion Feature

The Bond is non-convertible and not callable in nature and has no prepayment option.

Tax Features

The Company and any income from the Bond for the investors will be according to the Laws of Bangladesh

Late Payment:

The lssuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two per cent) p.a. higher than the Coupon Rate and be
payable on the amount not paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment.

Credit Enhancement:

It is not applicable for the subordinated bond of United Commercial Bank PLC.

Enforcement of Chartes over securities
The Trustee shall enforce all payment obligations under the Bonds only by way of petitioning for the winding
up or dissolution of the lssuer and/or by proving for the amount due and payable under the Bonds in the
liquidation or administration of the lssuer. ln the event of default by the lssuer in the performance or
observance of any covenant, condition or provision contained in the Bond or the Trust Deed or any of the
lssue Documents (save for failure to pay any amount of principal, coupon or expenses or in respect of any
other payment obligation), (i) the Trustee or any Bondholder shall not be entitled to any remedy available to
the Trustee or any Bondholder which in substance amounts to a remedy to recover any amounts under any
payment obligation of the lssuer under the Bonds and (ii) any other remedy available.

Repayment Schedule:

As per BASEL lll guideline (Annex lV: Specific Eligibility Criteria for Subordinated Debt to Qualify as Tier 2
Capital), the Bond is Subordlnate in nature as the instrument is subordinated to deposits and other liabilities
of the bank. lt implies that the claims of the subordinated debt holders will be junior to the claims of the
depositors and the other creditors. The bond will be unsecured and fully redeemable. The bond is

redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted in features (5.1) section.

I I lJd ZuIS
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Risk Premium:
ln case of a downgrade of credit ratinB under surveillance rating, Risk

Premium to be added as under:
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Unllsd Commcrol.l Brnk PLc

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Manaqinq Director & CEO
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Semi-Annual
Payment No.

Principal
Redemption (%)

Ending Principal Balance

1n 0.o0% 8,000,000,0006

1-2 0.o0% 8,000,000,000
18 o.oo% 8,000,000,000

4th 24 o.00% 8,000,000,000

o.00% 8,000,000,000

6,h 36 20.00% 1,600,000,000 6,400,000,000

7th 42 0.00% 6,400,000,000
gth 48 20.00% 1,600,000,000 4,800,000,000
grh 54 0.o0% 4,800,000,000

loth 20.ooo/, 1,600,000,000 3,200,000,000

0.o0% 3,200,000,00011th 66

12th 1,600,000,000 1,600,000,000
13th 78 o.00% 1,600,000,000

14th 84 20.ooo/" 1,600,000,000

Repayment Schedule for BDT 8,000,000,000 Tier-ll Bond

SECTION 5: DESCRIPTION OF COLLATERAL SECURITY AND TYPE OF CHARGES TO BE CREATEO

UCB 6th Subordinated Bond is unsecured in nature. The instrument is superior to the claims of investors in
equity shares and Subordinated to the claims of the depositors and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as

defined in the Basel lll G uidelines) of the Bank. lt is neither secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer
nor related entity or other arrangement that legally or economically enhances the seniority of the claim vis-
)-vis bank creditors.

(This shall be subject to any revision and/or modification by regulatory guidelines from time to time.)

SECTION 7: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER

Rights and Obligations of the lssuer have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the
lssuer (United Commercial Bank PLC) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.).

(i) every payment of principal or coupon in respect of the Bonds or any of them made to or to the
account of the Bondholders shall satisfy, to the extent of such payment;

if any payment of principal or coupon in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made after the
due date, payment shall be deemed not to have been made until either the full amount is paid

to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the seventh day after notice has been given to the Bondholders
in accordance with the Conditions that the full amount has been received by the Trustee to the

(ii)

1 B Aid ltl'15

Page | 22
n

ucB&

O
E)

q)

E(l

+
a
IJ

ol!o
€
!o

a

(B

z

Faruk Ahammad, FCA
Daony Urnaging Oi..cto, & CFO
lrnltad Comm.rC.l Btnk pLC

Company Secrelary (Acting)

United Commercial Bank PLC

Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

Month
Principal Redemption

Amount

2nd

5th 30

60

72 20.00%

Covenant to Repay: The lssuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as a nd when the Bonds or a ny of them
become due to be redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any ofthem becomes due to be repaid in

accordance with the Conditions, unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee
in Bangladesh Taka in Dhaka in immediately available freely transferable funds the principal amount of the
Bonds or any of them becoming due for redemption or repayment on that date and shall (subject to the
provisions of the Conditions) until all such payments (both before and after judgment or other order) are
duly made unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee as aforesaid on the
dates provided for in the Conditions coupon on the principa I amount of the Bonds or any of them outstand ing

from time to time as set out in the Conditions provided that:

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managiflg Director & CEO

uniled commercisl Benk PLC
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extent that there is failure in the subsequent payment to the Bondholders under the Conditions;
and

(iii) in any case where payment of the whole or any part of the principal amount due in respect of
any Bond is improperly withheld or refused coupon shall accrue at Applicable Coupon Rate for
the Bond on the whole or such part of such principal amount from the date of such withholding
or refusal until the date either on which such principal amount due is paid to the Bondholders
or, if earlier, the seventh day after which notice is given to the Bondholders in accordance with
the Conditions that the full amount payable in respect of the said principal amount is available
for collection by the Bondholders such payment is in fact made.

The Trustee will hold the benefit of this covena nt a nd the covena nts in Cla use 11.3 (Covenant to comply with
Trust Deed, Conditions Schedules, and applicable law) and Clause 11.4 (Covenants by the lssuer) on trust for
the Bondholders.

The lssuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those provisions of
the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt

Securities) Rules 2021. The lssuer agrees that Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them
respectively will also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, the applicable law and will be deemed
to have notice of all of the provisions of the applicable law applicable to them.

The Trustee sha ll itself be entitled to enforce the obligations of the lssuer under the Bonds a nd the Conditions
and the applicable law as if the same were set out and contained in this Trust Deed which shall be read and

construed as one document with the Bonds.

Covenants by the lssuer
The lssuer hereby covenants with the Trustee that, so long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, it will

Books of account:
At all times keep and procure that all its Subsidiaries keep such books of account as may be necessary to Z
comply with all applicable laws and so as to enable the financial statements of the lssuer to be prepared and
allow, subject to confidentiality obligations under applicable law, the Trustee and any person appointed by
it free access to the same at all reasonable times and to discuss the same with responsible officers of the
lssuer;
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Unitad Commercial Bank PLC Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Ditector t CEO

United Commorcial Bank PLC

Following an Event of Default
At any time after any Event of Default shall have occurred, the Trustee may:
by notice in writing to the lssuer, require it to make all subsequent payments in respect of Bonds to or to the
order of the Trustee and with effect from the issue of any such notice until such notice is withdrawn, sub-
clause 11.1.1of Clause 11.1 (Covenant to Repay) and (so far as it concerns payments by the lssuer) Clause:
(Payment to Bondholders) shall cease to have effect.

Covenant to comply with Trust Deed, Conditions, Schedules and applicable law
The lssuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those provisions of
this Trust Deed, the Conditions (including, without limitation, Condition 5 (Covenants)) and the other
Schedules which are expressed to be binding on it and to perform and observe the same. The Bonds are

subject to the provisions contained in this Trust Deed, all of which shall be binding upon the lssuer and the
Bondholders and all persons claiming through or under them respectively. The Bondholders and all persons

claiming under or through them respectively will also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, this
Trust Deed and the other Bond Documents and will be deemed to have notice of all of the provisions of the
Bond Documents applicable to them.

FarukAhammad, FCA
Doputy ttanaging Di..ctor & CFO
Un[!d Commrrd.l B.nk PLc
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Event of Default:
Give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon becoming aware of any Event of Default and without
waiting for the Trustee to take any further action;

Corporate Governance:
Comply (and shall ensure that each member of the Group will) in all material respects with the corporate
governance guidelines set out by the Ban8ladesh Bank and the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission.

lnformation:
So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times give to the Trustee such information, opinions, certificates
and other evidence as it shall require and, in such form, as it shall require in relation to lssuer for the
performance of its obligations under the Bond Documents;

Execution of further Documents:
So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times execute all such further documents and do all such further
acts and things as may be necessary at any time or times in the opinion of the Trustee to give effect to the
provisions of this Trust Deed;

Notifi cation of non-payment:
Notify the Trustee forthwith in the event that it does not, on or before the due date for payment in respect
of the Bonds or any of them, pay unconditionally the full amount in the relevant currency of the moneys
payable on such due date on all such Bonds;

Notification of late payment:
ln the event of the unconditional payment to the Trustee of any sum due in respect of the Bonds or any of
them being made after the due date for payment thereof, forthwith give notice to the Bondholders that such
payment has been made;

Notification of redemption or repayment:
14 (Fourteen) days prior to the Redemption Dates or purchase in respect of any Bond, give to the Trustee
notice in writing of the amount of such redemption or purchase pursuant to the Conditions a nd duly proceed
to redeem or purchase such Bonds accordingly;

Authorized Signatories:
Upon the execution hereof and thereafter forthwith upon any change of the same, deliver to the Trustee a

list of the Authorized Signatories of the lssuer, together with certified specimen signatures of the same; and

pay such additional amount as will result in the payment to the Trustee of the amount which would otherwis
have been payable by it to the Trustee hereunder.
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Notices to Bondholders:
Send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less than 5 (five) business days prior to the date of publication,
one copy of each notice to be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions and, upon
publication, send to the Trustee two copies of such notice;

Payments:
Pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee hereunder without set off, counterclaim, deduction or withholding,
unless otherwise compelled by law and in the event of any deduction or withholding compelled by law will
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Risk Premium:
ln case where the credit rating of the lssue falls below the minimum investment grade i.e. "BBB" in the long
term or "ST-3" in the short term, the lssuer shall pay an additional fee on top of the stipulated Coupon or
Profit Rate as a Risk Premium as mentioned in the below table:

lssue Rating
BB 0.25%
B 0.so%

C 0.75%

D L.00%

Escrow Account:
Malntain an Escrow Account for the purpose of receiving the proceeds raised through the issuance of the
Bonds and utilization thereof.

Rights and Obligations of the Trustee have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the
lssuer (United Commercial Bank PLC) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.l.
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Risk Premium to be added

SECTION 8: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE TRUSTEE

Trustee's Rights

Applicoble lowr Notwlthstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such

rights and powers granted under the applicable law including but is not limited to the Rules.

Advice'. fhe Trustee may in relation to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a certificate or
any information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker, auctioneer, accountant or
other expert (whether obtained by the Trustee, the lssuer, or any Subsidiary) and which advice or opinion
may be provided on such terms (including as to limitations on liability) as the Trustee may consider in its

sole discretion to be consistent with prevailing market practice with regard to advice or opinions of that
nature and shall not be responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting; any such opinion, advice,

certificate or information may be sent or obtained by letter, telegram, telex, cablegram or facsimile

transmission;

Resolution or direction of Bondholders: the Trustee shall not be responsible for acting upon any resolution
purporting to be a Written Resolutlon or to have been passed at any meeting of the Bondholders in

respect whereof minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a specified percentage of
Bondholders, even though it may subsequently be found that there was some defect in the constitution
of the meeting or the passing of the resolution or the making of the directions or that for any reason the
resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any Meeting or the making of
the directions was not valid or binding upon the Bondholders;

Trustee not responsible for investigotions: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, the Trustee shall

not be responsible for, or for investigating any matter which is the subject of, any recital, statement,
representation, warranty or covenant of any person contained in this Trust Deed, the Bonds, or any other
agreement or document relating to the transactions hereln or therein contemplated or for the execution,
legality, effectiveness, adequacy, genuineness, validity, enforceability or admissibility in evidence thereof;
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Entry on the Register: the Trustee shall not be liable to the lssuer or any Bondholder by reason of having

accepted as va lid or not having rejected any entry on the Register later found to be forged or not a uthentic
and can assume for all purposes in relation hereto that any entry on the Register is correct;

Events of Defoult: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, until it shall have actual knowledge or
express notice to the contrary, the Trustee shall be entitled to assume that no such Event of Default has

happened and that the lssuer is observing and performing all the obligations on its part contained in the

Bonds and under this Trust Deed a nd no event has happened as a consequence of which any of the Bonds

may become repayable; and

Right to Deduct or Withhold: notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed, to the extent

required by any applicable law, if the Trustee is or will be required to make any deduction or withholding
from any distribution or payment made by it hereunder or if the Trustee is or will be otherwise charged

to, or is or may become liable to, tax as a consequence of performing its duties hereunder whether as

principal, agent or otherwise, and whether by reason of any assessment, prospective assessment or other
imposition of liability to taxation of whatsoever nature and whenever made upon the Trustee, and

whether in connection with or arising from any sums received or distrlbuted by it or to which it may be

entitled under this Trust Deed (other than in connection wlth its remuneration as provided for herein) or

any investments or deposits from time to time representing the same, including any income or gains

arising therefrom or any action of the Trustee in connection with the trusts of this Trust Deed (other than

the remuneration herein specified) or otherwise, then the Trustee shall be entitled to make such

deduction or withholding or, as the case may be, to retain out of sums received by it an amount sufficient

to discharge any liability to tax which relates to sums so received or distributed or to discharge any such

other lia bility of the Trustee to tax from the funds held by the Trustee upon the trusts of this Trust Deed.

Liobility: fhelrustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in any way

in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to its own gross

negligence, l#il+Ctg!l,!lg] default or fraud. This Clause 7.1.8 shall survive the termination or expiry of this

Trust Deed or the removal or termination of the Trustee.

Force Mojeure: The Trustee shall not be lia ble for any failure or delay in the performance of its obligations

under this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of circumstances beyond such Trustee's

control, including, without limitation, acts of God, flood, wa r (whether declared or undeclared), terrorism,

fire, riot, embargo, labour disputes, any laws, ordinances, regulations or the like which restrict or prohibit

the performance of the obligations contemplated by this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document,

inability to obtain or the failure of equipment, or interruption of communications or computer facilities,

and other causes beyond such Trustee's control whether or not of the same class or kind as specifically

named above.

lmmunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to indemnification in

connection with the performance of its duties under this Trust Deed shall extend to the Trustee's officers,

directors and employees. Such immunities and protections and right to indemnification, together with the

Trustee's right to compensation, shall survive the Trustee's resignation or removal, the defeasance or
discharge of this Trust Deed and final payment of the Bonds. The lssuer acknowledges that in any

proceedings taken in relation to this Trust Deed, it will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets

immunity from suit, execution, attachment or other legal process.

Professionol charges: any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in any

profession or business shall be entitled to charge and be paid all usual professional and other charges for
business transacted and acts done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with the
trusts of this Trust Deed and also his properly incurred charges in addition to disbursements for all other

Pa

ul un

ucBO

o
r.u
C)
€

!)
(!
a

E

z

L
A
q)

q
IL

a
o

1 I AiG 2025

Company Secretary (Acting)

United Commercial Bank PLC
Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

N4anaging Direclor & CEO

united commarci.l Bank PLC

Faruk Ahammad,
Doputy Managing Oiroctor
Unltgd Comm.rctrt Brn

FCA
& cFo
K PLC

126



Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

work and business done and all time spent by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection
with this Trust Deed, in each case as agreed pursuant to the Fee Letter (including matters which might or
should have been attended to in person by a trustee not being a banker, lawyer, broker or other
professional person);

Expenditure by the Trustee: nothing contained in this Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to expend or
risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties or the exercise

of any right, power, authority or discretion hereunder if it has grounds for believing the repayment of
such funds or adequate indemnity against, or security for, such risk or liability is not reasonably assured

to it;

Trustee moy enter into finonciol tronsoctions with the lssuer: no Trustee and no director or officer of any

corporation being a Trustee hereof shall by reason of the fiduciary position of such Trustee be in any way

precluded from making any contracts or entering into any transactions in the ordinary course of business

with the lssuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with
the lssuer or any Subsidiary, or from accepting the trusteeship of any other debenture stock, debentures

or securities of the lssuer or any Subsidiary or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly

associated with the lssuer or any Subsidiary, and neither the Trustee nor any such director or officer shall

be accountable to the Bondholders or the lssuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate

directly or indirectly associated with the lssuer or any Subsidiary, for any profit, fees, commissions,

coupon, discounts or share of brokerage earned, arising or resulting from any such contracts or
transactions and the Trustee and any such director or officer shall also be at liberty to retain the same for
its or his own benefit;

Trustee Liobility:fhe Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in

any way in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or th€ Bonds save in relation to its own gross

negligence, wilful default or fraud; and

Rigtht to sue: The Trustee may sue and may be sued on behalf of the Bondholders.

Trustee's powers and duties

Applicoble low; Notwlthstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such

responsibility as set out in the applicable law including but is not limited to Rules;

Act for Bondholders: Subject to applicable law and terms and conditions of this Trust Deed, the Trustee

shall act on behalf and for the exclusive interest of the Bondholders;

Monitoring: Trustee shall ensure that lssuer is observing the applicable law for the Bonds and the terms

and conditions of the Bond Documents. As soon as the Trustee is aware of any breach by the lssuer it sha ll

immediately inform the Bondholders and the lssuer of such breach;

Report to 85EC: Trustee shall submit an annual compliance report to the BSEC on the activities of the
lssuer including repayment of dues to the Bondholders. When Trustee shall submit such report to the
BSEC it shall provide copy to the lssuer and the Bondholders;

Grievances of the Bondholders; Upon receipt of a complaint from the Bondholders Trustee shall take

necessary steps for redress of grievances of the Bondholders within one month of the date of receipt of
the complaints and he shall keep the BSEC and the lssuer informed about the number, nature and other
particulars of the complaints received and the manner in which such complaints have been redressed;

Trustee's determinotion'. The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the performance or
observance by the lssuer of any obligation under the provisions of this Trust Deed or contained in the

1S AJ0 ?025
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Bonds ls capable of remedy and if the Trustee shall certify that any such default is, in its opinion, not
capable of remedy, such certificate shall be conclusive and binding upon the lssuer and the Bondholders;

Default Coupon Rote ond deloy in poyment: lf the Trustee determines a default is capable of remedy or
a ny delay by the lssuer in payment a nd/or repayment of the Bonds, is approved by the trustee for a certain
period upon any reasonable grounds, the Trustee shall ensure payment of such dues within the approved
delayed period along with Coupon Rate for the delay period at the Default Coupon Rate above the Coupon

Rate under the Bonds;

Determindtion of questions'. the Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders shall have full power to
determine a ll questions and doubts arising in relation to any of the provisions of this Trust Deed and every
such determination, whether made upon a question actually raised or implied in the acts or proceedings

ofthe Trustee, shall be conclusive and shall bind the Trustee and the Bondholders;

Trustee's discretion: the Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards all the
trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed or by operation of law, have

absolute and uncontrolled discretion as to the exercise or non-exercise thereof and the Trustee shall not
be responsible for any Liability that may result from the exercise or non-exercise thereof (save as

otherwise provided by a pplicable law) but whenever the Trustee is under the provisions of this Trust Deed

bound to act at the request or direction of the Bondholders, the Trustee shall nevertheless not be so

bound unless first indemnified and/or provided with security to its satisfaction against all actions,
proceedlngs, claims and demands to which it may render itself liable and all costs, charges, damages,

expenses and liabilities which it may incur by so doing;

Trustee's consent: any consent given by the Trustee for the purposes of this Trust Deed may be given on

such terms and subject to such conditions (if any) as the Trustee may require;

Applicdtion of proceeds: the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by the lssuer of
the proceeds of the issue of the Bonds;

Error of judgment: the Trustee shall not be liable for any error ofjudgment made in good faith applying

due diligence and without negligence by any officer or employee of the Trustee assigned by the Trustee

to administer its corporate trust matters, save in relation to its own gross negligence, wilful default or
fraud;

Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021, the Trustee may, in the conduct of the trusts of this Trust Deed

instead of acting personally, employ and pay an agent on any terms, whether or not a lawyer or other
professional person, to transact or conduct, or concur in transacting or conducting, any business and to
do or concur in doing all acts required to be done by the Trustee (including the receipt and payment of
money) with the consent of lssuer and the Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss, liability, expense,

demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission or default on the part

of any person appointed by it hereunder or be bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of any such

pe6on provided thot the Trustee had exercised reasonable care in the appointment of such person;

ConJidentiol informotion: the Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by a court of
competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder confidential information or other
information made available to the Trustee by the lssuer in connection with this Trust Deed and no

Bondholder shall be entitled to take any action to obtain from the Trustee any such information;

Determinotion ol Coupon Rote: the Trustee shall determine applicable Coupon Rate in accordance with
condition of the Bond; 
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Roting Trigger: in case a downgrade of credit rating (i.e. below the rating trigger) of the lssue under
surveillance rating, the Trustee shall ensure the collection of Risk Premium from the lssuer or originator
for the Bo nd ho ld e rs/be neficia ries as per declaration in this Trust deed or lM, aimed at securing the lender
claims from the borrower's higher risk level.

Exercise of Discretion

Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shall not be obliBed to exercise
or consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make any determination (includlng, without
limitation, any determination as to whether any fact or circumstance or activity or thing is material or
substantial or complies with some such similar quantitative standard) or to consider taking or take any
action whatsoever in connection with or under or pursuant to the Bonds unless directed to do so by the
holders of not less than 662/3percent in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding or if so directed
by an Extraordinary Resolution of Bondholders (subject in all cases to the Trustee having been

indemnified or provided with security to its satisfaction and otherwise being satisfied that it is lawful for
it to so exercise discretion, make a determination or otherwise take any action). Such direction shall

specify the way in which the Trustee shall exercise such discretion or, as the case may be, make the
determination or take the action to be taken by the Trustee.

The Trustee will not be responsible for any loss, expense, damage, claim, cost, charge or liability which
may be suffered as a result of any exercise or non-exercise of a discretion or the making or failure to make

any determination or the taking or failure to take any action by the Trustee, acting on the directions of
the Bondholders as aforesaid or pending the provision of such a direction.

Truste€ FEE

Rem u ne ration

Remunerotion: fhe lssuer shall pay to the Trustee remuneration as set out in the Fee Letter for its services

as trustee as from the date of this Trust Deed. Such remuneration shall be payable in advance on the
annlversary of the date hereof in each year and the first payment shall be made on the date hereof. Such

remuneration shall be paid upfront and non-refundable. Such remuneration shall accrue from day to day

and be payable (in priority to payments to the Bondholders) up to and including the date when, all the
Bonds having become due for redemption, the redemption moneys and coupon thereon to the date of
redemption have been paid to the Ttustee, provided thot if any cheque, payment of the moneys due in

respect thereof is improperly withheld or refused, remuneration will commence again to accrue;

Extro Remunerotion: ln the event of the occurrence of a default or the Trustee (after prior approval from
the lssuer to the extent reasona bly practicable in the circumstances) considering it expedient or necessary

or being requested by the lssuer to undertake duties which the Trustee and the lssuer agree to be of an

exceptional nature or otherwise outside the scope of the normal duties of the Trustee under this Trust
Deed, the lssuer shall pay to the Trustee such additional remuneration as shall be agreed between them;

Expenses: The lssuer shall also pay or discharge all costs, charges and expenses incurred by the Trustee

with prior consent from lssuer in relation to the preparation and execution of, the exercise of its powers

and the performance of its duties under, and in any other manner in relation to, this Trust Deed, including
but not limited to any stamp, issue, registration, regulatory fees, annual fees, documentary and other
taxes or duties paid or payable by the Trustee in connection with any action taken or contemplated by or
on behalf of the Trustee for enforcing, or resolving any doubt concerning, or for any other purpose in

relation to, this Trust Deed;

"'il151$ nou
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Pdyment of omounts due: All amounts due and payable pursuant to sub-clauses 8.1.3 (Expenses) and

6.2.2 Undemnity to the Trusteel shall be payable by the lssuer on the date specified in a demand by the
Trustee;

Dischorges: Unless otherwise specifically stated in any discharge of this Trust Deed the provisions of this
Clause 8.1 (Remunerotionl shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding such discharge.

RiBhts and Obligations of the Other Contractual Parties have been lncorporated from the Trust Deed

executed between the lssuer (United Commercial Bank PLC) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.).

Arranger:

Pursuant to the Mandate Letter Ref dated UCB lnvestment Limited
have been appointed as the arranger for the issuance of Bonds, setting out the terms and conditions of the
appointment as stated therein for the purpose of the private issuance of the Bonds the terms of which is
detailed under the lnformation Memorandum (as defined above) and subjected to the approval of BSEC.

Credit Rating Agency:

For the purpose of conducting the Bond Rating Service for the Bonds (which shall be referred to as "Rated
Subject") the lssuer has appointed Emerging Credit Rating Limited the ("Credit Rating Agency" or "CRA")

under the terms and covenants as detailed under Credit Ratlng Agency Agreement dated
executed by a nd between the lssuer and the CRA to be conducted as per the Ba ngladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission (Credit Rating Companies) Rules,2022 issued by the BSEC and the
Standard Methodology and Ethical Code of the CRA etc.

Moreover, for providing the requested rating services for the Rated Subject, the lssuer agrees to make
payment to the CRA as per the payment schedule mentioned under Credit Rating Agency Agreement dated

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Credit Rating Companies) Rules, 2022

ucBp

Legal Counsel:

Pursuant to the Letter issued under Ref. da ted
to appoint the Legal Counsel of the Bonds in order to provide legal advice and legal assistance or any other
legal services deliverables to the lssuer in relation to the issuance as per the following scope:

. Draft, negotiate and finalize Trust Deed and Subscription Agreements in relation to the issuance of
Bonds;

. Provide necessary legal opinion on various issues as required during the stages ofthe Bond issuance;
and

. Attend meetings, telephone calls, discussions, making correspondence, perusals of related
documents as required in various stages for the issuance of Bond.

Any Other Contractual Party:

The rights and obligations of any other contractual party should be governed by the respective contract or
agreement entered into by the parties therein.

1 S Aid 2025
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SECTION 9: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE ISSUE MANAGER, UNDERWRITER, OR ANY OTHER

CONTRACTUAL PARTY

up to end of bond maturity for any debt instrument as per requirements of the
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Rights and Obligations of the Bondholder have been incorporated from the Trust Deed exe€uted between
the lssuer (United Commercial Bank PLC) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.)

Each Bondholder has the right to demand information from the lssuer as set out in this Trust Deed and the
Condition attached in Schedule 1 Part B (Terms and Conditions ofthe Bonds) ofthe Trust Deed.

Each Bondholder has the right to receive payment of the principal amount of the Bond on the Redemption
Date as set out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds) of the Trust
Deed.

Each Bondholder has the right to receive a coupon on the Bond on the Coupon Payment Date as set out in
the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds) of the Trust Deed.

Each Bondholder has the right to attend meeting of the Bondholders and vote therein in accordance with
Condition 12 (Meetings of Bondholders, Modification, Waiver and Substitution) of the Trust Deed.

SECTION 11: DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUER: UNITED COMMERCIAT BANK PLC

The Bank has expanded its arena in different and diverse segments of banking like Retail Banking, SME

Banking, Corporate Banking, Off-shore Banking, and Remittance etc. Besides various deposit and loan
products of Retail Banking, the Bank caters export and import loan to deserving candidates which in turn
helps the overall economy of the country through increased earning of foreign exchange. Other consumer
products like UCB Cards have been showing tremendous success and growth since its inception in 2006 and

soon became the leader in local market with around 40000 card holders.

The Bank also provides its clients with both incoming and outgoing remittance services. Thus the expatriates
find an easy way to send money through proper channel.

development of trade, commerce and industry by investing in network expansion and new technolo
adoption to have competitive advantage.

i) CAPITAT STRUCTURE

Authorized capital: BDT 25,OOO.OO million (as of 31 December 2024) 1 $ hiG 10i5

Paid-up capital: BDT 15,503.76 million (as 1 December 2024)
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SECTION 10: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS (BONDHOLDERSI

With a firm commitment of the economic and social development of Bangladesh, United Commercial Bank
(UCB) started its journey in mid-1983 and has since been able to establish itself as one of the largest first-
generation banks in the country. With a vast network of branches, ATMS, Agent Kiosks, the Bank has already
made a distinct mark in the realm of Private Sector Banking through personalized service, innovative
practices, dynamic approach and efficient Management.

With a firm commitment to promote SME sector, the Bank is also assessing and monitoring business loans,
managing business financing risks, pricing products and working for further development of SME. lts
Corporate banking service consists of simple business of issuing loans to more complex matters, such as

helping minimize taxes paid by overseas subsidiaries, managing changes in foreign exchange rates or workinB
out the details of financing packages necessary for the construction of a new office, plant or other facility. lts
area of expertise is in-depth knowledge in financial analysis with analytical capability of financing large
project including RMG and infrastructure development projects.

The Bank, aiming to play a leading role in the economic activities of the country, is firmly engaged in the
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Amount in BDT million

lssue/s Capital Sources

Amount in BDT million

Total Repulatorv Capital of United Commercial Bank PLC (consolidated) as of 31 December 2024

ucBp

Particulars 2024 2023
Percentage (%) Amount Amount

Sponsors/Directors 159,274,626 L0.270/o 7,592.75 5,297.44
Government of People's Republic of
Bangladesh

72,57 4,169 0.81olo r25.75 179.7 6

General Public 810,184,595 52.260/o 8,101.85 6,150.86
lnstitution (Financial & Others) 568,341,908 36.660/o 5,683.42 3,197.39
Total 1,550,375,898 100o/o 15,503.75 74,765.48

Liabilities
31 Dec 2024

Amount in BDT million
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 81,142.77 10.57./"

Deposits and other accounts 552,22s.77 71.51%
104,t92.64 73.49%

Bills Payable 6,626.97 o.a6%

Savings Bank Deposits 93,416.47 12.11%
Fixed Deposits 307,898.28 39.87%
Bearer Certificates of Deposits

Other Deposits 40,031.41 5.78%
98,818.44 12.80./.

Total Liabilities 732,t46.31
capital / shareholders' Equity
Paid up Capital 15,503.76 2.Ot%
Share Premium 7,454.98 o.190/.

Statutory Reserve 75,828.74

General Reserve 26.58 o.oo%
Other Reserve 2,767.54 o.36%
Retained Earnings 4,415.53 o.57v.
Total Shareholders' Equity 39,99? .72 5.78%
Total Shareholders' Equitywith non-controlling interest 39,997.72 5.78v.
Total l-iabilities and Shareholders' Equity 772,t83.43 100.00%

31.72.2024 3L.12.2023

Details are shown below;
Tier-l Capital
Common Equity Tier-1 Capital (CETI)

Paid up Capital (note: 14.2)

FarukAhamm ad. FCA
Ihputy llen!ging Di..ctor E CFO

Pul
company secfctary (Acling)

United Commercial Eank PLC

Taka Taka

15,503,758,980 ,765,484,7504

Mohamma Ma dudur Rashid
Managing Director & CEO
United Commercial Bank PLC

Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR)

The calculation of CRAR has been done as per Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy - Revised regulatory
Capital Framework for Banks in line with BASEL-lll vide BRPD circular no.18 dated 21 December 2014. Required
Capital with Capital Conservation Buffer of the bank at the close of business on 31 December 2024 was Taka
64,048,777 ,526 as against available Tierl Capital ol faka 34,371,223,332 and Tier-z Capital of Taka
11 ,756,747,989 making a Total Regulatory Capital ol laka 52,127 ,371,321 thereby the shortage of capital of Taka
11,920,806,205 at that date.

1 S AtiS 2015
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No. of shares

% of Total Asset

Current accounts & other accounts

Other Liabilities

94.82%
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7,454,91 6 ,7 50 1,454 ,97 6 ,7 50
75,828,739,273 !5,802,731,,273

26,577,967 26,571 ,967
4,415,528,33s 6,437,473,339

190 186

253,487,225
8,304,876,933

563,820,285
5,667,583,578

7,353,347,9a9

10,402,800,000

8,958,360,710

7,480,000,000

572,38s,420,217

64,044,777,526

439,905,113,623

54,988,139,203

Share Premium (note: 14.3)
Statutory Reserve (note: 15)

General Reserve (note : 16)

Retained Earnings (note: 18)A
Non controlling interest (note: 18)A

Less: Regulatory Adiustments
Goodwill and all other lntangible Assets
Deferred Tax Assets (DTA)

Reciprocal crossholdings and excess investment above limit
Others

8,558,358,158 5,231,403,863
Total Common Equity Tier-1 Capital 28,67L,223,337 32,249,a40,396

Additional Tier-1 Capital (AT-1)

Less: Others
TotalTier-1 Capital
Tier-ll Capital
General Provision
Revaluation Reserve

subordinated Bond

5,700,000,000 5,400,000,000

3437r,223,331 3"r,649,440,196

t7,756,L47,949 16,434360,770

r7,756,147,989 16,438,360,710

52,t27,371,320 54,088,201,106

Risk Weighted Assets (note-14.8)
Minimum Capital Requirement with Capital Conservation Bultet 112.5%
of Risk Weighted Assets)

capital (shortfall)/surplus (11,920,806,206) (899,938,097

Composition of Capital
31 December 2023

Held Held
Common Equity Tier -l 5.60% 7.33./"

Tier-l Capital 6.77% 8.56%
Tier-ll Capital 3.41% 3.7 40/.

Tier-l Capital with Buffer 6.77v. 8.56%
Total CRAR 70.L7% 12.30%

iil BUsrNEss

The Bank & its activities

The Bank & its activities

Status of the Bank
1 I AJ0 2025 z

United Commercial Bank PLC. (hereinafter called the'Bank'or'UCB') was incorporated in Bangladesh as a
public limited compa y with limited lia tyo 2 une 1983 under the Companies Act, 1913 to carry on
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Less: Regulatory Adiustments
Revaluation Reserve

Reciprocal crossholdings in the T-2 Capital of BNBFIs & lnsurance Entities
lnvestments exceeding the approved limit under section 26(2) of Bank
Company Act, 1991 (50% of lnvestment)
Others

Total Admissible Tier-2 Capital
Total Regulatory Capital

Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

37,229,581,449 38,487,244,259

31 December 2024
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Principal Activities and nature of operations of the Bank

UCB is engaged in a full range of commercialand lslamic banking services across Bangladesh. The Bank serves

both individual and corporate clients, offering:
. Traditional banking services, including deposit products, loans, trade finance, and treasury

management.

o lslamic banking services, provided through its dedicated lslamic Banking branch and windows.
. Transaction and foreign exchange services, catering to localand international clients.

. Structured finance solutions for corporations and financial institutions.

. lnland and international remittance services for individuals and businesses.

. Direct Custody and Clearing (DCC) services, introduced in 2020 for offshore clients.

Off-shore Banking Unit

The Offshore Banking Unit (OBU) operates as an independent business division of UCB under the regulatory
framework set by Bangladesh Bank, as outlined in:

. Off-shore Banking Act, 2024.

o BRPD Circular No.02, dated 25 February 2019.

. FE Circular Letter No.01, dated 18 March 2024.

. Addltional regulatory directives and guidelines.

The Bank received approval to establish its Offshore Banking Unit through Letter No. BRPD lP-31 744
(1771/2010-2577 , issued on 9 June 2010, and officially commenced operations on 10 November 2010.

Currently, UCB operates a single Offshore Banking Unit in Dhaka, which provides a comprehensive suite of
foreign currency-based commercial banking services, ensuring full compliance with Bangladesh Bank

regulations. The financial statements of the OBU are presented separately, maintaining transparency and

regulatory ad herence.

lslamic Banking

Unlted Commercial Bank PLC received formal approval from Bangladesh Bank to commence lslamic Banking
operations through Letter No. BRPD (P-3) 7 45 lL7)/202O-7453, dated 6 February 2020.

The Bank currently operates through 50 lslamic Banking windows and a dedicated lslamic Banking branch,
offering a comprehensive range of Shari'ah-com plia nt financial solutions tailored for retail, SME, and

corporate clients.

UCB extends lslamic financing facilities under various Shari'ah-compliant modes, including: 
1 g Ai6 l0l5

Murabaha (cost-plus fina ncing)
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banking business in Bangladesh. The Bank obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank on 13 November 1983
to commence its business. Currently, it has 231 (2023:228) branches, 177 (2023:152) sub-branches;716
(2023: 672) ATMs and 855 (2023: 850) agent banking outlets as at 31 December 2024. Out of the above 277
Branches, 10 Branches provide both lslamic Banking and Commercial Banking facilities complying with the
rules of lslamic Sharia'h and a new branch provided solely lslamic Banking facilities complying with the rules
of lslamic Sharia'h. The Bank is listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Limited and Chittagong Stock
Exchange (CSE) Limited as a publicly traded Company.
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Additionally, the Bank mobilizes deposits through Shari'ah-compliant instruments, such as:
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. Bai-Salam (advance purchase financing)

. Musharaka (profit-a nd-loss sharing partnership)

. Hire Purchase Under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM) (lease-purchase)

. other approved Shari'ah modes

o Al-Wadiah (Cu rrent Accounts)

o Mudaraba (savings, Short Notice Deposits, Term Deposits, and Recurring Deposits)

Agent Eanking

UCB recelved approval from Bangladesh Bank on 7 February 2017, through Letter No. BRPD (P-3)

7 45177\/20L7 -677, to commence Agent Banking operations. Commercial operations officially began on 1

February 2018.

. A strong, granular deposit portfolio of BDT 1,154 crore, sourced from grassroots level banking

. 245,000 accounts acquired, representing approximately 10% of the Bank's total accounts.

.:. Account opening

* Cash deposit and withdrawal
.:. lnward foreign remittance disbursement
.1. Utility bill collection

* Fund transfers via RTGS and BEFTN

.} 5alary disbursement

.} Bank statement issuance

{. Loan sourcin8 & repayment collection (SOD, SME, and Agricultural loans)

+ Credit card application processing
.a. Balance inquiries, internet & SMS banklng

+ School fee collection

+ Bangla QR merchant acquisition

lnnovations & Technological Advancements:

UCB'S Agent Banking platform has introduced several cutting-edge features to enhance accessibility and
customer convenience, including:
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Fully digital, paperless onboarding using e-KYC.

Bangla QR code onboarding through agents.

BranchJed business model to enhance customer engagement.

" UPAY"-collaborated business initiatives, promoting digitalfinancial inclusion
1 I Ai0 2025
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As of 31 December 2024, UCB has established 855 agent outlets across Bangladesh, secu ring the 5th position
in the industry based on the number of agent outlets.

Core Services Provided:

company sccfetary (Acting)
United Comrnercial Bank PLC
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These innovations underscore UCB'S commitment to financial inclusion and delivering modern, accessible
banking solutions across Ba ngladesh.

Subsidiary Company

A subsidiary is an entity over which UCB exercises control through its shareholding and voting rights. Control
is established when the Bank holds more than 5O/o of a company's shares or has the power to govern its
financial and operational policies.

As per lnternational Accounting Standard (lAS) 27 ("Separate Financial Statements") and lnternational
Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 10 ("Consolidated Financial Statements"), UCB prepares both Solo

Financial Statements and Consolidated Financial Statements.

UCB Stock Brokerage Limited

UCB Stock Brokerage Limited was restructured on 22 November 2020 from UCB Capital Management Limited
(DSE TREC No. 181, CSE TREC No. 015).

Company Background:

. lncorporated on 20 November 2007 as UCB Capital Management Limited.

. Commenced operations on 19lune 2013.

. Operates under licenses from Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE).

. Registered with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) as a Stock Dealer.

Core Activities:

. Brokerage services

. Margin loan facilities

. Stock trading and investment management
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Authority License/Registration No Purpose

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (BSEC)
3. t I DSE- 1-8 t / 20 1-7 I 486 Stock Broker (DSE)

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (BSEC)
3.7lDSE-787120771487

BanBladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission {BSEC)
Stock Broker (CSE)

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (BSEC)
3.2/CSE-O7,120741277 Stock Dealer (CSE)

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (BSEC)
BSEC/Registration/CDBL-DP-175

Depository Functions with
Central Depository Bangladesh

Limited (CDBL)

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) TREC NO. 181 Trading with DSE

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) TREC NO. O15 Trading with CSE

The non-controlling interest (NCl), representing minority shareholders' stake, includes share capital and
profits attributable to minority shareholders. lntergroup transactions, balances, and unrealized profits/losses
are eliminated in consolidation.

1 I Ai,; 2025
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lncorporated on 3 August 2011, UCB lnvestment Limited is a private limited company operating under the
Companies Act 1994.

. Registered with RJSC (C-94654/11).

. Obtained Merchant Bankint License IMB-97 /2020) from BSEC on 5 October 2020.

. Provides portfolio management, underwriting, fund management, and capital market advisory
services.

UCB PLC holds 99,999,999 shares (Face Value: Tk. 10 each), equivalent to 99.99% ownership

UCB Asset Management Limited

lncorporated on 5 February 2019 under the Companies Act 1994.
Registered with RJSC.

Licensed as an Asset Management Company (BSEC/Asset Manage 2020/46) on3February2020.
Manages investment portfolios, mutual funds, and institutional asset management.

UCB PLC holds 99,999,999 shares (Face Value: Tk. 10 each), equivalent to 99.99% ownership

UCB Fintech Company Limited

. lncorporated on 30 July 2020 under the Companies Act 1994.

. Offers mobile financial services, including:
o Cash-in, cash-out, and money transfers
o Utility bill payments

o E-commerce & in-store payments

o Remitta nce services
o G2P & PzG transactions

UCB PLC holds 499,999,999 shares (Face Value: Tk. 10 each), equivalent to 99.99% ownership

UCB Exchange (5G) PTE Ltd

UCB Exchange (SG) PTE Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of United Commercial Bank PLC, was incorporated in

Singapore on January 25, 2023, as a private limited company under the Companies Act 1967 in Singapore. lt
operates under the Unique Entity Number (UEN): 202302830G. Following its incorporation, UCB Exchange

applied for a remittance license from the Monetary Authority of Singapore (MAS), which is currently under
process.
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UCB PLC holds 24,999,999 shares of UCB Stock Brokerage Limited (Face Value: Tk. 100 each), equivalent to
99.99% ownership.

UCB lnvestment Limited

The company's primary objective is to engage in remittance services and conduct transactions, activities, and
operations typically associated with remittance and exchange houses. UCB PLC holds 1,000 shares of UCB

Exchange (SG) PTE Ltd, each with a face value of 1 Singapore Dollar (SGD 1.00), representing 100% ownership
of the company.

1 S Aio 2025
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sl. Name Designation
1, Mr. Sharif zahir Chairman
2 Mr- Md. Shazzad Hossoin lndependent Director & Vice-Chairman
3 Mr. Md. Ta nvir Khan Director & Chairman, Executive Committee

4 Mr. Obaidur Ra hma n FCA
lndependent Director & Chairman, Audit
Committee

Mr. Md. Yusuf Ali
lndependent Director & Chairman, Risk

Management Committee
6 Mr. Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid Managing Director & CEO

7 Mr. Abul Alam Ferdous Additional Managing Director
8 Mr. Na bil Mustafizur Rahman Add itional Managing Director
9 Additional Managing Director
10 Mr. Md. Abdullah Al Mamoon Deputy Managing Director
11 Mr. Md. Shah Alam Bhuiyan Deputy Managing Director
L2 Mr. Faruk Ahammad FCA Deputy Managing Director
13 Mr. S M Mainul Kabir Deputy Ma naging Director

Draft lnformation Memorandum of
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iv) DESCRIPTION OF ENCUMBERED AND N N M THEREOF

There are no encumbered assets of United Commercial Bank PLC.

Assets of the bank's are unencumbered. The value of the assets of UCB comprising of Cash, Loans and
Advances/lnvestments, Placements, Fixed Assets including premises, etc. as of 31 December 2024 is BDT

772,783.43 million only, total value of which is unencumbered.

v) BRIEF PROFITE OF THE DIRECTORS/OWNERS OF THE ISSUER

Mr. Sharif Zahir
Chairman

Mr. Sharif Za hir is a distinguished businessma n and visiona ry leader in Bangladesh, known for his exceptional
contributions to the country's economy and business landscape. As one of the youngest recipients of the
prestigious Commercially lmportant Person (ClP) Award, which he has earned nine times, and a multiple-
time recipient of the National Export Award, Mr. Zahir has firmly established himself as a key figure in the
business community. He is the eldest son of the late Humayun Zahir, a prominent industrialist, a nd a Sponsor
Shareholder of United Commercial Bank, continuing his family's legacy through exemplary leadership.

Mr. Zahir holds a BSc degree in Economics and Finance from the University ofTexas at Austin and is an
esteemed alumnus of St. Francis Xavie/s Green Herald lnternational School in Dhaka. Under his visionary
leadership, Ananta Group has diversified its business interests across multiple sectors, including ready-made
garments (RMG), banking, finance, asset management, energy, e-commerce, realestate, and hospitality. The
conglomerate has achieved an impressive annual turnover of USD 400 million and provides employment to
over 31,000 people.

A strong advocate for sustainable development, Mr. Zahir spearheaded the creation ofAnanta Terraces, the
first Residential LEED Platinum certified gated community, and the JW Marriott mixed-use property in Dhaka.
His commitment to sustainable practices and innovation has set new benchmarks in the industry.
Add itionally, he serves as the Vice President of the Bangladesh Econom ic Zone lnvestors Association, playing
a pivotal role in promoting economic growth and investment in the country. I g Aji Z0l5

From 2019 to 2021, Mr. Zahir served on the Board ofthe Bangladesh Garment Manufacturers and Exporters
Association (BGMEA) where he made significant contributions to sustaining the industry u ring the COVID-
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19 pandemic. He worked closely on developing incentive packages, mobile financial services (MFS), and key

negotiations that helped the industry navigate the crisis. Furthermore, he was one of the founders of the
RMG Sustainability Council (RSC), a groundbreaking platform that represents trade unions, brands, and

manufacturers, marking the transition from Accord Bangladesh.

Mr. Md. Shazzad Hossoin
lndependent Director & vice-Chairman

Mr. Md. Shazzad Hossoin, an lndependent Director, is currently playing the role of Vice-Chairman of United
Commercial Bank PLC. Before joining UCB, he held the position of Executive Director at Bangladesh Bank,

where he demonstrated his extenslve expertlse in Finance and Management. Throughout his career at

Bangladesh Bank, Mr. Hossoin held various key positions, including Executive Director, General Manager,

and Currency Officer. Additionally, he served as the Director of the Microcredit Regulatory Authority from
20OG to 2077, and he held roles such as Deputy Director in both the Agricultural Credit Department and the
Personnel Department.

Mr. Hossoin's academic background is diverse and well-rounded. He earned both his undergraduate and
postgraduate degrees in Geography from the University of Dhaka. Furthermore, he completed a Master of
Business Administration (MBA) in Finance from Bangladesh Open University at Dhaka University Tutorial

Centre and a Master of Social Science (MSS) in Economics from National University. ln addition to these

achievements, he earned a Bachelor of Laws (LLB) and banking diplomas (DAIBB-I and DAIBB-2), as well as

a Diploma in Computer Application.

Mr. Hossoin, a lifelong learner, actively pursued professional development by attending various training
programs both domestically and internationally. His career has a

several countries, further enriching his knowledge and experience
lso afforded him the opportunity to vis

Mr. Md. Tanvir Khan

Director & Chairman, Executive Committee

Mr. Md. Tanvir Khan, a young industrial entrepreneur, is the Director & Chairman, Executive Committee of
United Commercial Bank PLC. Currently, he is the Managing oirector of the J.K. Group of lndustries, which is

engaged in the textile, ready-made garment, spinning mill, and deep sea fisheries industries. He obtained a

Bachelor of Commerce from the University of Toronto in Canada. ln addition, the Corporate Organization

operates J.K. Memorial Hospital, a non-profit hospital in Chattogram. lt contains 80 beds.

ln addition to his membership in the Executive Committee of Chattogram Samity-Dhaka, Savar Golf Club,

Dhaka Boat Club, BGMEA Apparel Club, and Gulshan Club, Mr. Tanvir Khan serves on the board of the
Bangladesh Philippines Chamber of Commerce and lndustry (BPCCI). From 2013 to 2017, the Government of
Bangladesh recognized him as a CIP (Commercially lmportant Person), and for the 2016-17 assessment year,

the National Board of Revenue recognized him as the highest tax payer under the age of Forty.
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ln his capacity as Chairman of United Commercial Bank, Mr. Zahir is dedicated to fostering transparency and

accountability within the bank. His primary focus is to safeguard depositors' interests, maximize shareholder
value, and elevate UCB to international standards of excellence in banking. His vision is aligned with the
bank's commitment to becoming the most trusted financial institution in Bangladesh, driven by innovation,
inteBrity, and c u stome r-ce ntric services.

M r. Zahir has been a n integra I pa rt of the UCB Boa rd for over 20 yea rs, serving as Vice Chairma n of the bank
from 201.3 to 2015. His extensive experience and strategic insight have been instrumental in shaping the
bank's growth and success.

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

[.4anaging Dhector & CEO

Uniled Commercial Bank PLC
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Mr. Obaidur Rahman FCA

lndependent Director & Chairman, Audit Committee

Mr. Obaidur Rahman is a distinguished Chartered Accountant with extensive experience in finance, accounts,
audit, and management, is the lndependent Director & Chairman, Audit Committee of United Commercial
Bank PLC. He qualified as a Chartered Accountant in 2006 from The lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB), after completing a rigorous three-year article-ship with Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.

He holds an MBA and BBA in Accounting from the University of Dhaka, where he graduated with honors.
Over his career, Obaidur Rahman has held prominent positions including General Manager Accounts at
Meghna Group of lndustries (MGl), General Manager Finance and MIS at Max lnfrastructure Ltd., Chief
Financial Officer at Ratanpur Steel Re-Rolling Mills Ltd., Chief Financial Officer at Keya Knit Composite
Ltd.,and Head of lnternalAudit at Opex Sinha Textile Group.

Currently, he is a Partner at M A Fazal & Co., a well-established firm of Chartered Accountants in Dhaka.

Obaidur is a Fellow member of ICAB and an active member of both the Dhaka University Accounting Alumni
and Dhaka University Alumni Association.

Mr. Md. Yusuf Ali
lndependent Director & Chairman, Risk Management Committee

M r. Md. Yusuf Ali, an lndependent Director, is currently playing the role of Chairman of the Risk Management
Committee of United Commercial Bank PLC. Before joining UCB, he held the position of Deputy Managing
Director-1 at Agrani Bank PLC from March 7, 20L8,lo February 71., 2O2O, and at Sonali Bank PLC from July
77,2077, to March 6, 2018.

Mr. Ali began his career in 1986 as a Senior Officer (BRC) at Agrani Bank PLC. Over the years, he advanced
through various key roles within the bank, earning a strong reputation for his contributions to the Credit
Committee, Risk Management Committee, NPL Committee, and MANCOM Committee, among others.

He holds both a Bachelor of Commerce (Hons) and a Master of Commerce in Accounting from the University
of Dhaka. Mr. Ali is known for his enthusiasm for learning, having participated in numerous training program
throughout his career. He ls also a fellow of National Defence College (NDC).

Mr. Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

With a remarkable career spanning more than three decades in the banking industry, Mr. Mohammad Z
Mamdudur Rashid has joined United Commercial Bank PLC as Managing Director & CEO. During his tenure
at NCC Bank PLC, where he most recently assumed the role of Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer,
Mr. Rashid played a pivotal role in expanding the bank's international trade portfolio and enhancing its
standing in the banking market, thereby contributing to lts growth. Notable achievements under his
leadership include NCC Bank's recognition as Bangladesh Bank's Best Primary Dealer and Global Brand
Magazine's recognition as the fastest-growing brand in 2023. With his guidance, NCC Bank was able to
successfully implement lslamic banking.
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Mr. Rashid entered the banking industry in 1995 with Citibank-Bangladesh and has held various leadership
positions in Bangladesh, lndia, and Australia since then. His extensive knowledge spans several departments,
including HR, GeneralServices, Risk, Operations, Compliance, Business and Credit.

Prior to this, Mr. Rashid was a prominent figure in the Banking industry, having held roles such as Chief
Financial Officer, Strategic Head for the SME business, and Additional Managing Director at United
Commercial Bank PLC (UCB) and BRAC Bank, respectively. During his fifteen years at Citibank, Bangladesh,
Mr. Rashid held several roles, including COO of Citiba n k- Ba ngladesh and Head of Strategic Planning for
Citibank's institutional banking in New Zealand and Australia. At BRAC and BRAC lnternational, he was also
the group chief financial officer.

Mr. Rashid received the Vice Chancellor's Gold Medal while earning his Master of Business Administration
(MBA) from the University of Dhaka's lnstitute of Business Administration (lBA). While a Fulbright Scholar at
Brandeis University in the United States, he received a Master of Arts degree in international finance and

economics. He is also a Fellow of CPA Australia (FCPA). He has plenty of domestic and international
leadership and technical training under his belt.

ln addition to his banking career, Mr. Rashid has earned the President's Gold Medal at the Marine Academy
in 1985 and served as a Merchant Mariner, while also teaching Finance at lBA.

vi) Description of Assets and Liabilities (Consolidated)

Description of Assets
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PROPERTIES & ASSETS 31 Dec 2024
(BDT in ni ion)

45,443.63

cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 72,443.77

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank(s) 33,000.52
(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks & financial institutions 19,013.30

ln BanBladesh 12,853.68

outside Bangladesh 6,759.62

Money at call on short notice 2,s00.00
lnvestments 90,756.76

Government 75,973.62

Others 14,843.1s

Loans and Advances 578,130.85

Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts etc. 568,147 .76

Bills purchased and discounted 9,983.68

Fixed assets including premises, furniture & fixture 19,567.O7

Other assets 76,768.47

Non-banking assets 3.34
Total Assets 772,143.43

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
31 Dec 2024

(BDT in nillion)
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 81,t42.17
Deposits and other accounts 552,225.71

704,792.64
Bills Payable 6,626.97
Savings Bank Deposits 93,416.47

Unltsd CommBrci.l Bsnk PLC
Mohrmm6d Mamdudur Rashid
Menaging Direct6r E gEg i
United e ommcrciat gank pfC

Description of Liabilities and Capital

Cash

Current accounts & other accounts



Bearer Certificates of Deposits 0.00

Other Deposits 40,031.41

Other l-iabilities 98,818.44

Total Liabilities 732,786,31

capital / shareholders' Equity
Paid up Capital 15,503.76

Share Premium 1,454.98

75,828.7 4Statutory Reserve

General Reserve 26.58

Other Reserve 2,767.54

Retained Earnings 4,475.53

Total Shareholders' Equity 39,997.r2
Total Shareholders' Equitywith non-controlling interest 39,997.72

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 772,743.43

ucB$
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Amount
lnvested (in

BDT Crore)

Outstanding
Amount as on

Remarks/
Default
(if any)

Types of
lssue

lssue

Size
subscribers

31-Dec-24

Year
of

lssue

Agrani Bank Ltd 30

Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd 10

BRAC BANK Ltd 10

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd 5

Delta Life lnsurance Company Ltd 5

50Janata Bank Ltd

LR Global Bangladesh Mutual Fund One 2

NCCBL Mutual Fund 1 1

National Life lnsurance Co. Ltd 15

Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd 12

Rupali Bank Ltd 50

Fully
Redeemed

2013
UCBL 1'I

Subordinated
Bond

BDT

200
Crore

Sadharan Bima Corporation
Sonali Bank Ltd 100

Janata Bank Ltd 50

Mercantile Bank Ltd 50

Rupali Bank Ltd 50

Eastern Bank Ltd 50

30IDLC Finance Ltd

30

Agrani Bank Ltd 20

Delta Life lnsurance Company Ltd 20

NCC Bank Ltd 20

Jamuna Bank Ltd 20

Midland Bank Ltd 20

National Life lnsurance Company Ltd 10

NRBC Bank Ltd 10

Uttara Bank Ltd 10

2015
UCBL 2"d

Subordinated
Bond

BDT

500
Crore

United Finance Ltd 10

Fu lly
Redeemed

ONE Bank Ltd 75

Pubali Bank Ltd 75

lanata Bank Ltd 50
2077

UCBL 3'd

Subordinate
Bond

BDT

700
Crore

Trust Bank Ltd 50

BDT 70 crore

10

Bank Asia Ltd

B

fr



Agrani Bank Ltd
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Rupali Bank Ltd 25

M utual Trust Bank Ltd 25

Mercantile Bank Ltd 20

275

National Bank Ltd 75

Sonali Bank Ltd 50

Agrani Bank Ltd 250

BRAC Provident Fund 10

Eastern Bank Ltd 100

50

National Life lnsurance Company Ltd

Shadharan Bima Corporation 10

Community Bank Bangladesh Limited 10

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd (CDBL) 10

Trust Bank Ltd 100

NRB

Dhaka Bank 55

2018
UCBL 4th

Subordinate
Bond

BDT

800
Crore

Bank Asia 100

BDT 328 crore

Pubali Bank Ltd

IPDC Finance Ltd 20

Eastern Bank Ltd 100

Com munity Bank Bangladesh Ltd

NRBC BANK Ltd 45

2021
UCB L

Perpetual
Bond

BDT

400
Crore

Dhaka Bank Ltd

BDT 400 Crore

Trust Bank PLC 50

Pubali Bank PLC 100

Rupali Bank PLC. 100

One Bank PLC 100

Trust Bank PLC 50

100

2024
ucB 5th

Subordinated
Bond

BDT

1,000
Crore

Other than Banks/ NBFI 212

BDf 772 crore N/A

Bank Asia PLC 50

Southeast Bank PLC 902024
UCB 2nd
Perpetual

Bond

BDT

300
Crore Public Offer 30

BDT 170 Crore N/A

Year Number of Shares lssued Amount in BDT
Cumulative Paid-

up Capital

1983 355,000 35,500,000

8s,000 8,500,000 44,000,000

360,000 36,000,000 80,000,000

400,000 40,000,000 120,000,000

77 7,428 77,742,800 1,37,742,800

7994 391 ,963 39,796,300 176,939,100

716,939 17,693,900 194,633,000

291,,949 29,794,900 223,427,900

7991 63,296 6,329,600 230,157,500

Faru
D.put,
UnlLd

k.Ahammad, FCA
mn€ging Diecto, & CFo(xmm.rc.t BanI pLC

Historv of Paid-up Capital:

AB Bank Ltd

N RBC Bank Ltd

30

Bank Asia LTd 100

50

20

65

One Bank PLC.

35,500,000

1984

1986

1988

1991

1995

1996



299,204,800

2010 26,707,487 2,610,748,700 2,909,953,500

2017 436,493,O25 4,364,930,250 7,274,883,750

2072 709,723,2s6 1,091,232,560 8,366,116,310

2013 8,366,116,310

2014 8,366,116,310

2015 767,322,326 7,673,223,260 10,039,339,570

2076 s0,196,697 s01,966,970 10,541,306,540

2017 10,541,306,540

2018 10,541,306,540

2019 105,413,065 1,054,130,650 11,595,437,190

2020 57,911 ,78s 579,771,850 72,r7 5,209,O40

202I 60,876,045 608,760,4s0 72,783,969,490

2022 r21,839,694 7,278,396,940 74,062,366,430

2023 70,3Lt,432 703,118,320 74,765,484,750

2024 73,827,423 738,274,230 15,503,758,980

ucB$ Draft lnformation Memorandum of
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SECTION 13: AUDITOR'S REPORT AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE ISSUER, UNITED

ucB$

COMMERCIAL BANK PLC.

Detailed Audited Financialstatements of United Commercial Bank PLC. for the year ended 31 December
2024 have been annexed with this lnformation Memorandum. Please see Annexure-l

@ ACT{ABIN
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IndeFendent Audltor'E Report
To the sharpholders of Unlted cornrrercial Bank PLC

Report on the Audit of tfie Consolidated and Separate Financlal Statements

Qualified Oplnlon

we have audlted tjte coflsolldated finaocial statements of UnitBd Comme.rcial Bank PLC and hJ
subsadiades (the "Group1 as $,elt as the separate flnancial slatements of United Commer€lal
Bank PLC (tne "&1nk"). phlch comprise the consolldated and separate balance sheets as at 31
December 2024 and the consolldate.i and separate proflt and loss accounts, consolldated arM
separate statements of chanqes :n equity and consolidated and sepaEte ca5h flow statemeftts
for the year then enfu, and notes to the consolldated and s€paratc financlal statEment5,
including a summary of significant accountlng pollcles and ottEr elqllanatory information.

In our opidioo, except for the effec6 of the matteG describcd in the "Basis for Qualllied Opifllon"
se<tion of our report, the accompdnylng consolidated financial statements of the Group and
separate finnncial sratcments qf the Bank give a true and fair vlew of the consolldated financial
posltlon of ?re Group and th€ seprratc ffnancjal posltion of the Bank as at 3l December 2024.
and of its consolldated and sepafaae financial performance and iE consolidated and separate
cash flolvs for the year tien ended ln accordance vilth Internatlonal Flnancial Rcporting
Standards (IFRSS) as explained it1 nate no. 2,1,

aasts for Quallfied Oplniotl

r. i) As on 3l December 2024 the Baokt total loans and advamEs is Tk, 57,282.89 cro.e,
which includes classified loins and advances amoungng b Tk. 8,534.4{t crore. P€qulred
providon for thesc classified loans and advances amount to Tk 6,055.12 cro.e agalnsi
whidr Ere bank ias provided Tk, 2,705.62 crore orily. Thus, an amount of Tk. 3,349.51
ciore has remdlned shott ln the provlslon for the said clnssified loaos and advanc6.

ii) As disclosc{ in nate f 4,1 tq t}le ,inandal statements, t!}e Bank has fixed deposits at
Taka 155.48 crore in different Non-Bank Financial Institutes (NBFls) vrhlch became
matured long ago but are doubtful of rccovery, The provision requi.pment of ti€ 5ald
FDR5 15 Taka 155"48 cro.e. but th€ bank has not maintained any provlslon for thosE
FDR5 as at 31 Decembe. 2024, tius here ls shoft of fovlslon of Taka 155.44 crqrc.

lll) As dlsclosed ln notes # 9 End 9.6 to the financial staErnents, the provision shortfall of
other assets ls Taka 391,27 crore whl€h includes the impairment loss of UCB Fintech
Compafty LlmitEd, a subsldiary Company of Unlted Commercjd Eank PLC and cqmmonly
known as UPAY, for Taka 349.{0 c.ore, The Bank hotds 99.99.}6 of the shar€s of the
Company. As on 31 December 2024, the Company has incurred cumulative loss of Taka
389.40 crore, but the Baak has not accountcd for the imp.irment loss ln lts linancia,
statements 0n solo basls.
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Ho,aever, Bangladesh tsaok vile their letter f 0OS(OqlfS)115//41(DMdend)12025-3111 dated
2l May 2025 has allce,red the bank b rinalize lts finandal siatemeflts Ror &e liear ended 3L
December 202{ wlthout adjustlng the total shorfall amount of Taka 3,896.26 crorE as statEd
abo\e.

z. i) As p€r sectlon 13 (2) of $e Bank Company Act 1991 (amehded l$ 2023) and BRPD
drcular no.18 d6tEd 2l December 2014 to fulril the Basel-lll rIquiremenL the rcquired
capltal as on 31 December 2024 at Tk. 6,358.78 crore agalnst uhich the bark's
recorded capital is Tk. 5,305.90 crore. Thus, the bank's repoxted capital shorlfall ls Tk.
972.87 Lrore as on the balance sheet ddte. If the shortfall ln pmvislon of Tk. 3,896.26
crore as shted in para I above is considered, the capital shortfall of the Bank would
have been Tk 3.613.06 crore.

ll) As per Se€tion 13(2) of the Bank Company Act 1991 (nmended in 2023), BRPD Circular
No. 35 dated e9 Dccembej 2010, and BRPD Clrorlar No. 18 dated 21 Derember 2014 to
fulfil thc Basel-m requirement, the required Capltal Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) of the Bank
should have been 12.5% (including buffer) of Risk weighted Assets but the BanKs
reported CRAR ls 10.59% approxlmately. If there were no fofteardnce ftam Banqladesh
Bank and the shorthlls in proyislons mentioned in thls audit r€port were consldered, as
oa 3l De€ember 2024, the aggr€gated lo6s oF the bank rvould have been TalG 2,009.42
crorc and CFAR would have been 5.40 on solo basis.

\,t/e conducted our audit in accordance wlul Internatiooal Standards on Auditing (l5qs). Our
responsibilities under Ulose sfand€rds are further described in the Auditofs Responsibilities for
fhe Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Finaftial Sfdtements sectlon of our rcport. luve are
indepeodeot of the Group and the Bank in accotdance with the Internatlonal Ethics Standsrds
Board for Accountdnts' Code of Ethlcs for Professional Arcountaflts (lE58A Code), guidelines
Issued by Bangladesl Bank, and rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Sesu-riti€s and
Exchange @mmlssion (BSEC), and we have fulfillcd our other e$lcal respons:bllltles in
accordance with the IESBA C6de and thc lnstitutc of Chartered Accountanls of Bangladesh
(ICAS) Byelav\rs. We believe that thc audit evidence vre have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified oplnlon.
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Descrlpdon of key audit ,xatters

Recognition of lnterest insm€ has slgnin{ant
and Wde influence on financlal shtements.

Reco$idon and measufement of inErest
incorne has Involvement of complex IT
eavironment-

We have identified recognition of interest
incoae from loans and advances as a key audit
matter because this ls one of the key
performance indicatoE of tie Bank and
therefore there is an inherent rlsk of fraud and
ennr ir'r r€mgnitlon of interest by management
to rneet specllic targets or expectntions,

Draft lnformation Memorandum of
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We tesEd the design and operdung
effedivefless of key controls ovgr recognib-on

and measurement of lnterest fom loans and
advances.

We ha\rc p€rformed test of ogerdt ng
etrectlveness on automaH control ln place to
measure and rE6ognize interest income.

lve have also performed suHantive
procedure to check Mether interest income is
recognized cofipletely and accurdtely.
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Key Audit Matters

(ey audit matters are those mattErs *nt in our professional judgment were of most
signlficance in our audlt of the financial statemenb of t le cunent period. Th€se matters r,€re
addressed ln the €ontext of our audit of the financial stntements as a whole, and in forming our
odnion thereon, and ,,t/e do not provide a s€paftrte opinion sfl these matters. Except for tire
rnatk$ dcscrib€d ln the Basis for Qualined Opinion section, ,rr l':ave deErmined $e maGcrs
desffibed b€low to be the key aiJdit matters to be communicated in our rcport.

Our reeponse to key audit matters

1. Recognition of lntetest lnorne from loans and advances

Refer to note no, 7 and 2l to tsle consolidated and separate tinancjal statements

I

We have assesscd the appropriateness and
presentatioo of disdosufes agalnst relevant
accountlng standards and Bangladesh Bank
guldellnes.

At the year ended 2074, the Group and the
Bank reported tofal gross interest insme from
loans and advances of BDT 55,652 million
(Janutsry 2023 to De(enber 2023: BDT 37,414
miliion) and BDT 55,437 million (Jaruary 2023
to De€ember 2023: BDT 36,768 m;llion)
respectircly.

2. Impairment assessmert of unquoted shares

Refer to note no. 6.3(C) to the mnsolldated and separate flnanclal staternents and pard Liii of
ogr basis for adverse opinion sedion

ln the absence of quoted pricc in an aative We ass€ssed the process and cofltrcls put in i

market the fair valuc of un(uoted shares and place by the Bank b ensure all
s€curities, especlally any lrnpairment is in.,/estment decisions a.e undertaken th
.2lculated using valuatlon techniques which a proper due diligence pKlcetg,

; m_ey_Eke-.!!to_!9!SldeE!i9n -dLrgct or indirect
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Due to high level ot judgment and agsumplio,
involved in erlaluating the lmpatnnent
assessment of unquot€d shares, we consldeEd
this to be a ksy audlt matter.

Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UcB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

finally, we have assessed the approprlateness
and presentation of disdosures against
rclevant ac(ounting standards and Bangladesh
Bank guidelines- The inrpairment aqqcssment
and recognition was properly done for all
shares except for ttle impairment loss of UCB
Flntech Company Umlted, comrnonly known as
UPAY k a subsidiary company of Unitei
Commercial 8.nk PLC-

We have obtained an undcrstandinq,
evaluated the design and tested the operating
effediven€ss of the key controls over the
treasury bills and heasury bonds valuatioer
processes, includlng controls over markrt data
inputs into raluation models, model
governaccq and raluation adjustments.

We have fested a sample of the valuation
models aid the lnputs used in thse models,
using a v6n'ety of trchniques, including
comparing lnputs to available market daia.

Fnally, v{e have ass€ssed the appropriateness
and prejentadon of disclGures agBinst
relevant accounting standards and Bangladesh
Bank guidelines.

Dscrlptlon of key audit matters Ou r refponse to *ey a ud it firatterg
unobservable rnarket data and hcnce requires We have tested a sample of investnent
nn elevatcd tevel of judgement and assumptioi. valsallon as at 3l Decemb€r 2024 aad

compared our relujts to the recorded vdlue.

3. Valuation 6f treasury bills and trreasury bonds

Refe, to note no. 6a and 6.L to the consolidated and separate financial statemcnts

Thc class'fKation and measurement of treasury \r/e assessed the processcs and controls pl,t in
b b ff-Bills) and Eeasury bonds ff-BonG) place by tfre Bank to idenory and connrm the
requlre Judgment and omplex estimates. existence of treasury bllls and treasury bonds.

ln the abseoce of a quctcd price In ao actve
market, the fatr value of T-Bills and T-Bonds ls
det€rmined using mmplex valuation technlques
whlch may take into consideration darect or
lndlred unobservable market data and complex
prirlng models y/hich rcqulre an elevated leuel
of judgmcnt.
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DesEription of *e! audit ,natterg

4. Seferrcd fax assets

ReFer to not* no, 9.2 tc ha co:rsnlidated and sepEratc finnnr:ial statefllents

As at 31 D€r€rnber 2024 the Grosp and iTfl !'vh obtail'rf{j an underst{rndi
Bank relorted net deferred tax assets of BDT
8,742 miflion (December 2023: BDT 5,965
million) afld BOT 8,740 l,l1;lllor {Deeeffber
2023: BDT 1964 mlillot'r) resDec[ively.

Slgnlrl.ant judgment ,5 required in ,elltion to
measurBrFent of deferred ta{ ass€6 as Lhelr
re(overdbility is dependerlt oR fotecast$ of
futrre proFtability ovEr a number of yeaB.

ng! evalu<rted ttre
design and t€sted the operdtlonal
etfe(dvenes$ of the Bank! key eonkols o\re.
lhe relrogflition and measu.ement of deferred
tax asseE and [}e assumptiolls us(d in
estimating ti€ 6roup and &e Bank's future
tax8ble lncoBe.

We have assessed the complet$ieis and
arcuracy of tie datF used for the csfmations
of futu.e taxable lncome.
\'tie have inwlved tax sp€dallst to aesess key
ass{jffptlonc, cDntrols, recognition and
measurement of defuned tax assets"

nnally, we hava ass€ssed the appropdateness
and presentation of dlsdosures against IA5
12: Income Taxes.

5. LEgal ard regulrtory matter

UIe focused on *ris area b€ca se the Bank aod
its subsidinries (Sre "Group") operates ir} a legal
and regulitory envlnohment that is expoeed to
significant ,itlgadon and similar risks an'sing
fr0m disputes and regufatDry proceedinqs. Such
matterc are subject to maty uncettaintles a d
the oukoflle may b€ diffisrlt to predkL

The$e uncertainties inherenuy alilct the
amqunt and tirning of potential ouffio$s Mth
respect to the prog!5lons $hlch have b€€n
estaHished and other corrtifigent tlabilities.

Oye.all, the legal provision represents tie
Gruupt best es$matim for eldsting le€at
matters that have a probable ard estimable
impa{t on th€ Groirp.s flnandtsl Fosition.

We sbtained an understtsnding, evaluated th€
design ?nd tested the op€rdtion.el
effuctivefless of the Group and Eank! key
controls over the lega! provlslon End
conunqencl processEs,

We enquired tno9.e 4harged tyith gwernance
to oblain their viens ofl the stahrs of all
slgnlficanl liugatiofi and regulatary mitl*ffi.

We enquircd of the Group &nd the Bank!
intemal legal couns+l for all sigfli86ant
litigation and regulatory rnatters and lisperted
lnteafial notes and rEpsrts, t/e al5o reccivEd
forfflal confi{filrtions tom extefial counsel.

We assssssd the methodologles on whid'l the
provl:sion amountB are based, fecalculated the
provislons, and tested the completencss and
accuraey of the und8r,ying ini0rmau6n.

We aiso assessed the GrouF and tte Ba$kt
pro?isi0fl5 and conungenl liabilities dis.losure.
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Degcription of key audit matters

6. IT systems and controls

Our audlt procedures have forused on IT
systems and ctntrols due to the penrdsive
nat re and complexiq/ Ef the IT envimrrnert,
tle laBe volume ol'kaosactions processed In
&urnerous locations daily and the reliance on
automatcd and IT dependellt manual contmis.

Our areas of audlt focus included master dald
manag€ment, uter acE€5s management and
developer acess to Ste producton
environmcnt and ciarEes to the IT
eovironment. Among others, these are l€y io
ensurlng operating effeftiveness of IT
dependmt application-based controls.

Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UcB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

Our rasponse to key audit matters

We t8sted the dcsign and operating
effectiveness of the 6roup and the gink3 IT
a(cess contols over the lnfonna0on systems
that are crltlcal to flnanciai rEporting. We
tesled tT general conkols (logical a(cass
dlang€s managemcnt and aspects or IT
opcrational controls). Thls included testing
that requests tor access to systems were
appropriately revlew€d and authorized,

We tested the Group and the Eank's periodlc
rerierr, of access riqhts. We also inspecled
r€qu€sG of changc6 to systems for
approprlate approval and authorization. We
conslderEd Ule contml environment relaung to
variqrs lntedaceg. conflgurauoo and other
apdlcatlon layer conlrols identlfled as key to
oua audlt,

lL/here deficiencies were identmed, we tested
compensating conbols or peformed altemate
procedures. In addition, FJe understnod where
rclevant/ changes were made to the IT
landsf,ape during tfie audit period and tested
those changes that had a slgnlficant lmpact on
financial reporting,

J

Other Matter

In accordance Wth IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures, the bank is required to disclose lnformatlon
regdrding related party relatlonships, transactionsr and outstandlog balahces. The maflagement
has stated in Sle llnsndlal statements that tl'l€re are no relaGd p€rty disclosurEs other thail
those presented in the ac@mpanying notes no 49,4.

Other Infonnation

Management ls responsible for the oth€r intormation. The other lnformation comprises all of thc
informatlon in tn annual report other than the cofisotldaH and separate finaoc.ral sfatemenb
aod our auditofs report $€rcon, The annual report is expected to be made available to us after
the date of this audito/s report.

Our oplnlon on the consolidated and separate ,iBanclal staternenE does not (over thc other
information and we do not expr€ss any form of assurance condusion thcrcon.
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In connedlon ,,vitfi ou. audit of ,lhc consolidated and separate llnancial statemen'€, our
responsibility ls to read thc other informatlon ldentjfied above when it becomes available and, in
doing !o, conside. whether the other lnfiorm*lon ls materhlly lnconsisteflt lyith the consolidated
and separate f;nancial stat€ments or olJr knoyrledge obiained in thc audit or otherwise appeas
to be materialty o'risstated.

If, bas€d on the work \.(] have periorm€d, on the other information ottained prior ao thc date of
this audit repot, we conclude that $sre ls a material missfdtemcnt of this othcr informatjon, we
are required b repot that fact. We have nothing to rcpst in this regard.

Resporclbllltles 6f Management alrd thos€ Cha]ged wlth Goyernance for t,rE
Consolrdated and S6Farate Financ!r-.al statemeflts nd Internal Controls

lttamgernent is responslble for t5e preparatlon and fair presentation of thc consolidated
financial staternenb of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank ln
acordarxe with IFRSS ss oelalned in note no, 2.1, and for swh lntemal conbol as
rnanagement determines is ne{essary to enable t }e preparauon of consolidated and scparate
financial statements that are free fron materlal mlsstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
The Eank company Ast, 1991 (as amended up to date) and the Bangladcsh tsJnk regula$ons
rcquirc the Manag€ment to ensu.e effef,tive intcrflal audit, internal contol and risk
management funcllons oF the Group and the Bank. Th€ management ls also r€quired b make a
self-assessnent on the effectiveness of anti-traud Internal aontrols and report to Enngladesh
Bank o,n insfdnces of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and s€parate flnanclal ilatements? managemcrf Ls rcsponsible for
assessing the Groupt and ule Ba*kl abillly to cootinue as a going roncem, dlsdoslflg, as
applicdble, matEIs related to going concem and usiog the going concem basls of accounung
uniess management eitlEr tntends b liquldate the Group and t le Bank or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alt$natlve but to do so.

Those ctrarged witfi governance are responslble for oveEeeing the Gmupk and the Banks
finan ial reporting prcc$s.

Auditorl Re.ponslbllities for the Audit of the Coflsolldated and SeparatE Financial
StatEments

our objectives are to obtlin reasonabte assurance about whether the consolidated and separate
finaDcial statements as a lvhole 8re fiee From material misstatem€nt, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an audltor's report that indudes our opi$lon. Reasonable assurance is a high
level oI assurance, but is not a guaEntee that an audlt conducted in acEordancc with ISAS 9/lll
always dete.t a material misstatem€nt lvhen it exists. lvlisstaternents can arise from Fraud or
s;rgr and are considered materlal If, lndividually or in thc aggreqate, they could reasonably
be expe{ted to lnfiuence the econoln,c decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated and sep€rate Rnandal sfdternents.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAS, we exerEise professional jrdgement and malntaln
professional skedicism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identlfy and assess the risks of materlal migstabment of the consolidated and separate
financial shtements, whether d$e to frdud or enor, design and peform audlt procedurEs
responsive to those rlsks, and obtain ardit €vidence that is sufRclent and appmpll€E to
provide a basis For our opinion. The risk of not detectlhg a maHal missta
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resulti g from ftaud ls hlgher than f<rr one resulting fiom error, as fmud may in',/olv€
(ollusion, forgery, intentional omlsslons, rnisreprese0fdtiofis, or thc oyerride of intarnal
mntml,

Obfain an uMerstanding of lntemal rontrol relelant to the audit in order to desig4 ludit
procedures that are approprlate in the (ircumshnces.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accaunting poli{ics trsed and the rcnso^ableness of
accounting estlmates and related disclosures made by rnanagement.

Conclude on the appropriateness of manageme t's use of the golng concern basls of
accountjng afld. based on the audlt evldenG obtained. whether a material uncertainty
cxists related to evmts or condltioos that may cst signifirdnt doubt on the Group's and
8an,(s abillty to condnue as a going concem. If rae conclude that a material uncertalnty
exEa, r.Je are required to drdw attention l'l our auditor's report to the related disdosures
in the consolidatcd atd separate tinanaial stEtements or, if such dirclosures arc
inadequate, to modlfy our oplnlon. Our conduslonr are based on the audit eviderKe
obtainad up to the date of our auditE{l rEFort llo{q,ever, tjture events or conditlons may
cause th€ Goup and tie Bank to cease to continu€ as a going concem.

E/dluate the overall pretentation, $tuctJre and mntent of the consolidatcd and scparate
finandal statements, lncludlng the disclosures, End whcthcr the consolidah{, and
separate finandal statEmerts represent the uMerlying transactions and evmts ln a
manner flat adrieves fair presentation.

Obtain srfficient appropriate audit evidmce regarding he finanda, inFormauon of tt'ie
entities or business activlues within the Goup to express an opinion on the consolldated
financjal statements. \rye are responsible for th€ direct'on. supervision and performance
of the audlt. We remain solely r€sponsible For our audit oplnion.

lve communicate u/ith fiose charged $rith governan@ regarding, among other matters, the
planned smpe ard timing of the audit and signiticant audlt Rndlngs, includlng any signilicant
deflclemies In intemal contrcl that we identify durtng our audlt.

We 3lso p.ovide those charged 9/lth govemance with a statemenl that we have complied r"tlth
relevant ethiqal requirements rcgardlng lnd€pendence, ard to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that rnay reasonably be thought to bear on our Independence,
and v,,here appllcable, retaH safeguards.

From the matlers (ommunlcated r,/lti those dlarged with governance, we determioe those
matters that wcre of most slgnlflcance ln the audlt of the consolidated and s€parate finandal
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audlt matters wliich have been duly
des$ibed ln ttp basis for qualified ofrinion and tll€ key audlt mater section. We describe these
matteB ln osr auditor's report unless lat,t or regulation prectud8 public disdosure about the
matter or srhefl, in exbemely rare circumshnces, r.,e determlne that a matter should not be
€omrnunicated ln our rEport becausr U.le adveEe consequences of dolng so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of suah corhtfiunbation,
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R8part on Other Lagal and R€gulatory Requlrements

In arcordance tvidr t,le Companies Art, 1994, the Sccurities and Exdlange Rules, 2020, the
Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) and the ruhs and rcgulations issued by
Eangladesh Bank, we also report that:

(D ne have obtained all the Information and e)(planations wffch to the best of our
knovlledge and belief were necessry for the purpose of our audit and made due
veriflcation thcreof;

(iD to the extent noted during the cours€ of our audit ','ro* poformed on the basis stated
under the Audlto/s Responsibilities for tfie Audit of dre Consolldated and Separate
Finnnclal StalemeBts section in formlng the abovc opinlon on the consolidad Finan{ial
statemenB of the Group and the separate flnanclal statements oi the Bank and
considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank ox antFfraud internal
controls and instames of fraud and forgerles as sbated under the Managemenfs
Responsibility For the finandal statements and lntEmal (onbol:

(a) lnternal audit internal control and risk managehent arrangements of the 6roup
and tlle Eank as disdosed in the tinanclal statements appeared to be materially
adequate;

(b) nothlng has come to €ur attenuon regarding matedal Instances of forgery or
lnegularity or admlnisbative enor and exception or an),iiing deHmental
committed by employees of the Group and the Bank;

(iiD @nsolldated financial statements of the Bank include 05 (fve) subsidiaries, naftely
UCB Stock Brokerage Limited, UCB Iflestnent Ll ite4 UcB Asset Management
llmited, LJCB Fintech Campany Umit4d and UCB Exchange (SG) PTE Ltd. which reflect
total assets of BDT ll,57,t million, 8DT !,477 million, BDT 1,136 million, 8OT 2,299
million and BDf 06 million respe{tively as at 3t December 2024 and total revenue of
BDT 8"52 mlllion, 8DT 166 nnltllon, BOT 64 millior\ BDT 487 million and nli respectively
for the year ended 2024.

(lv) ln our opinion, proper books of account as requlred by law have been kept by the
Group and tie Bank so far as it appeared fmm our examinatlon of tlose book;

(v) the tecords and datements submiced by the branches have beerr properly malntained
and consolidated in the flnancial siatements;

(vi) the consoll&ted balance sheet and consolldated fiofit and loss a(court bgether wlth
tie anneyed notes dealt with by the r€port are in agreement with the book of act0alnt
and returns;

(vfi) the expenditures l Cuned wEre for the purposE of the Group's and the Baok's bus.iness
for the period;

(viii) the consolidated financial statemenls of the Gruup and the separate financial
statements of the Bank have been drawn up ln conformity vrfth prcvailing r,Jles,
regulations and accounting shndards as explained in notes 2,10.51 and 2.1,1 as well
as rclated guldanct is$ed by Bangladesh Bank;
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(lx) provisiom have been made for loans and advances and other assets erhich are in our
opinion, doubttul of recovery as per Bangladcsh Bank Vide letter no. DBI-
4ltW712O25-635 datr.d 27 Apr:l 2025 (refer to the matter as dlsclosed ln Basis for
Qualifie.d Opiflion para ,o. 1(:);

(x) the lnformation and explanations required by us have been received and found
sadshctory;

(xi) we have re!r'iewed o/€r 80% of the rlsk-welg0ted asseB of the Bank and spent over
7,520 penon hours; and

(xil) Capltal !o Risk-v{eighH tus€ts Ratio (CRAR) has been maintalned d$ing the period
based on provlslons allorrred by Bangladesh Sank againgt the requlrement as explained
in notes 13.1 and 14.6 as per Banglad€sh Bank Vlde letter no. DBI-4/700712O8-635
daH 27 April 2025 (refer to the matter as disdmed in Basls for Qualifed Opinion para
no.2),

Dhaka,
ACNABIN. Charter€d Accountants
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31 Dec

2024
31 Dec

202t
Amount in BDT Million

PROPERTIES & ASSETS

36,186.60 24,068.2045,443.63
16,815.00L2,443.L\ 8,600.45Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)

33,000.52 27,586.1-5 7 ,253.19Balance with Eangladesh Bank & its agent bank(s)
(including foreign currencies)

19,013.30 22,455.r1 6,648.31Balance with other banks & financial institutions
5,556.15 4,523.08ln Ba ngladesh 12,853.68

6,L59.62 16,898.96 2,1,25.23Outside Bangladesh

0.00 13,310.00Money at call on short notice 2,500.00

lnvestments 90,7s6.76 85,6L7.L7 90,493.43

70,067.34 79,738.4075,973.62

Others 14,843.15 15,543.83 10,755.03

Loans and Advances 578,130.85 sLO,tLO.O2 446,071.L9

Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts etc 568,1-47.1-6 500,982.07 4Ls,322.83

Bills purchased and discounted 9,983.68 9,727 .95 30,750.36
Fixed assets including premises, furniture & fixture L9,567 .O7 19,583.16 L7,L08.73
Other assets t6,768.47 13,012.61 16,656.43
Non-banking assets 3.34
Total Assets 772,t83.43 687,558.67 6L4,3s8.27

LIABITITIES AND CAPITAT

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and
agents

87,142.77 95,s09.04

Deposits and other accounts 552,225.77 57L,392.7L 417,083.90
Current accounts & other accounts LO4,L92.64 126,365.85 84,223.39
Bills Paya ble 6,626.97 8,344.6L 9,723.24
Savings Bank Deposits 93,47 6.41 94,s7 2.96 86,370.94
Fixed Deposits 307,898.28 243,3t5.32 236,7 66.32

Bearer Certificates of Deposits

Other Deposits 40,03L.47 38,793.98
Other Liabilities 98,818.44 67,997.L4 62,163.17
Total Liabilities 732,LA6it 645,980.15 57s,9s5.11

Capital / Shareholders' Equity
Paid up Capital 15,503.76 1,4,765.48 14,062.37
Share Premium L,454.98 1,454.98 L,454.98
Statutory Reserve L5,828.74 75,802.73 L5,142.26

2 6.58 26.58 2 6.58
2,767.54 3,097.27 2,650.62

Retained Earnings 4,475.53 6,437.47 5,065.36
Total Shareholders' Equi 39,997.12 47,578.52 38,402.L7
TotalShareholders'E uity with non-controlling interest 39,997 .72 4L,574.52 38,402.r7
Total [iabilities and Shareholders' Equity 772,183.43 587,s58.67 6L4,358.27

1 I Ai6 2025
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SECTION 14: COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Consolidated Balance Sheet

31 Dec

2022

Cash

Government

66,590.31

General Reserve

Other Reserve
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31 Dec

2022
31 Dec

7024
31 Dec

2023
Amount in BDT Million

24,067.5436,186.3145,441.39Cash
8,600.16 7,252.54t2,442.87Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)

16,81s.0033,000.52 27 ,586.L5Ba lance with Ban ladesh Bank & its agent bank(s)

(including fo reign cu rrencies)
4,873.87t7 ,724.65 27,777 .38Balance with other banks & financial institutions

4,278.42 2,748.6411,565.02ln Bangladesh

6,L59.62 16,898.96 2,L25.23Outside Bangladesh
0.00 13,310.00Money at call on short notice 2,s00.00

87,851.39 82,863.73 88,183.60lnvestme nts

75,068.30 69,384.57 79,738.40Government
Others 72,783.09 1-3,479.t6 8,445.20

572,828.87 s0s,959.49 442,r04.97Loans and Adva nces

496,24t.53 4LL,354.62Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts etc 562,845.18

Bills purchased and discounted 9,983.68 9,727.95 30,750.36

17,056.58 tt,016.42 14,654.00Fixed assets including premises, furniture & fixture
Other assets 25,37L.27 2L,799.O9 23,379.O4

Non-ba nking assets

768,779.48 685,012.41 610,573.02Total Assets

Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and

agents
79,t86.24 6s,271.76 94,801.73

Deposits and other accounts 554,2L5.27 513,394.58 419,518.51

Current accounts & other accounts 1,06,t82.20 L28,367.82 86,6s8.01

6,626.97 8,344.67Bills Payable 9,723.24

Savings Bank Deposits 93,47 6.4t 94,572.96 86,370.94
Fixed Deposits 307,898.28 243,3ts.32 236,766.32

Bearer Certificates of Deposits

Other Deposits 40,031.41 38,793.98

Other Liabilitles 92,987.L5 63,50L.44 57 ,t46.O4
Total Liabilities 726,988.65 642,767 .89 57L,666.27
Capital / Shareholders' Equity
Paid up Capital 15,503.76 74,765.48 t4,062.37
Share Premium 1,454.98 1,454.98 L,454.98
Statutory Reserve 15,730.18 15,7 30.18 t5,t27 .20

General Reserve 26.58 26.s8 26.s8
Other Reserve 2,767.66 3,O97 .32 2,650.62
Retained Ea rnings 6,307.66 7,769.98 5,585.00
Total Shareholders' Equity 47,790.82 42,844.52 38,906.75
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 76a,779.4A 585,012.41 610,573.02

["ffiHf,$flliLiF$ Company S€crgtary (Adi'rg)
t,niterl Commercial Ba.r or a

A.1 Balance sheet (Solo)

PROPERTIES & ASSETS

3.34 0.00

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAT



Particulars
2024 2023 2022

Amount in BDT Million

lnterest lncom e s6,329.94 38,s27.43 15,005.65

lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings etc. 35,174.18 22,239.00 -8,060.94

Net lnterest lncome 2L,1-55.76 L6,288.44 6,944.71

lnvestment income 7,591.58 5,004.84 2,627.31

Commission, exchange and brokerage 9,005.64 8,376.88 4,677.34

Other Operating lncome 3 73.80 350.10 776.O2

Total Operating lncome (A) ?8,126.78 3t,020.25 L4,425.37

Salary and a llowances 10,130.96 9,280.02 4,19L.46

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc 1,626.42 t,454.7 4 775.51

Legal expenses 170.60 99.49 48.75

Postage, stamps, telecommunications etc 241.8L 238.78 121,.95

Stationery, printing, advertisements etc 2,L37.94 2,328.55 L,L46.52

Chief Executive's salary and fees 17 .70 L6.44 6.01

Directors'fees 6.01 4.06 2.45

Auditors'fees 7.78 1.61. o.7
Depreciation and repair of banks assets 2,690.81 2,556.63 1,034.01
Other expenses 6,374.52 5,445.97 1,672.38
Total OperatinB Expenses (B) 23,338.55 27,426.29 8,999.80
Profit before provision (C) = (A-B) L4,788.22 9,593.96 5,425.57
Provision for Loans & Advances L1-,852.81 3,792.69 2,4t7.94
Provision for diminution in value of investments 841.68 52.46 462.89
Other provisio ns 279.57 7 7L.54 -52.41

Total Provision (D) 12,914.05 4,556.69 2,828.42
Total Profit before lncome Taxes (C - D) t,874.77 5,037.27 2,597 .L5

Provision for Taxation L,794.L7 2,839.60 1,395.64
Current tax 4,570.2t 3,339.86 2,2t0.60
Deferred tax expe nse/(inco me ) -2,77 6.tO -500.26 -8r4.96
Net Profit after Taxation 80.06 2,L97.67 1,201.51
Appropriations
Statutory Reserve 2 6.0 r. 38.42 586.29
Start-Up Fu nd 6.08 2 6.8s 16.53

CSR Fund 0.00 0.00
Coupon payment on Perpetual Bond s 87.50 3 67.50
Retained Surplus/(Deficit) -5 39.5 2 L,7 64.89 602.82

80.06 2,197 .67

Attributa ble to
Equity holders' of the Bank -5 39.52 7,764.89 598.69

-539.52 L,764.49 598.69
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 0.05 r.45 2.35

UCBI

FarukAhammad, FcA
Ihgrrty ta.neging Dhclor & CFO

Unllad Commercial Bank PLc

B. Consolidated Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome:
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Particuliers
2024 2023 2024

Amount in BDT Million
lnterest lncome 56,114.66 37,88t.52 14,6LL.L5

lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings etc. 35,257.76 22,149.75 -7,864.6t

Net lnterest lncome 20,856.90 !5,731.77 6,7 46.54

7,438.95 s,871-.93 2,590.79

Commission, exchange and brokerage 7 ,926.92 7 ,385.22 4,287 .06

Other Operating lncome 246.41-

Total Operating lncome (A) 36,469.19 29,228.68 13,756.01

Salary and allowances 9,372.44 8,5 3 9.9 2 3,8L7.O1

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 1,601.80 7,4tt.7 4 757.06

Legal expenses 159.31 90.86 38.52
Postage, stam ps, telecommunications etc. 223.4s 222.00 110.84

Stationery, printing, advertisements etc. 2,07 4.O5 2,242.84 798.88

Chief Executive's salary and fees 17 .70 76.44
Directors'fees 5.19 3.18 1-.32

Auditors'fees 1.38 1.15 0.58
Depreciation and repair of banks assets 2,5t7.60 2,448.81 991.69
Other expe nses s,418.38 4,525.99 1,585.97
Total Operating Expenses (B) 21391.29 19,502.96 8,107.92
Profit before provision (C) = (A-B) 15,077.89 9,72s.72 5,648.09
Provision for Loans & Advances 11,850.52 3,77 5.54 2,360.44
Provision for diminution in value of investments 862.4A 6r.25 439.03
Other provisions 21-9.5L 7tt.54 -5 2.5 5

Total Provision (D) 12,932.50 4,548.3t 2,746.9L
Total Profit before lncome taxes (C-D) 2,t45.39 5,L77.39 2,901.18
Provision for Taxation 1,537.59 2,492.30 1,248.t8
Current tax expense 4,312.97 2,986.54 2,063.58
Deferred tax expe nse/(income) -2,77 5.39 -494.23 -815.4
Net Profit after Taxation 607.80 2,685.09 1,6s3.00
Appropriations
Statutory Reserve 0.00 0.00 s80.24
Sta rt-U p Fu nd 6.08 2 6.85 16.53
CSR Fund 0.00
Coupon payment on perpetual bond 3 67. s0
Retained Surplus/(Deficit) \4.23 2,290.7 4 L,056.23

607.80 2,685.09 1,6s3.00
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 0.40 L.77 2.86

ucB!
8.1 Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome (Solo):
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Pa rticu la rs
2024 2023 2022

Amount in BDT Million

Cash flows from operatinB activities
Receipts of lnterest 63,967 .s7 44,338.22 17 ,467 .12

Payments of lnterest -27,352.62 -2t,016.02 -7,594.42

Receipts of Dividend 329.84 237.79 Ltz.52
Receipt of Fees & Commission 7,770.65 6,809.11 2,665.97

Recoveries from previously written off loans and advances 369.04 409.59 153.59

Payments to employees -1o,L57.25 -9,347 .37 -4,787.83

Payments to su ppliers -4,301.99 -5,597.92 -2,458.r9

Payments for lncome Tax -2,955.95 -3,774.96 -2,515.09

Receipts from other operating activities -774.52 2 55.56 1,42.88

Payments for other operating activities -5,986.95 -5,131.5 3 -L,724.87

Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities 20,907.80 7,236.46 2,061.68

lncrease/Decrea se in operating assets and liabilities
Statutory Deposits -6,O2r.L6 -4,387.77 -6,075.51

Purchase/Sales of trad ing Securities 7 t3.62 -467 .78 -77 4.64

Loans and advances to Customers -65,497.89 -39,925.10 -37,763.37

Other assets -3,478.10 -L82.77 -646.4s

Deposit from banks -3,237 .35 -t,312.41
Deposit from customers 43,97 2.34 87 ,043.02 30,081.08
Other Liabilities 9,7 t3.31- 183.07

-23,835.23 41,596.65 -74,39s.82

Net cash (used in)/flows from operating activities (A) -2,927.41 48,833.11 -L2,334.14

Cash flows from investing activities
Net (Purchase)/5ale of Securities -163.94 409.0s -7,0\9.47
Net Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment -1,388.83 -3,811.2 3 -937 .7 6

Net Cash used in investing activities (B) -7,552.77 -3,402.L7 -t,957 .23
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt/(Payment) from borrowing 11,399.10 -35,215.22 7 ,798.60
Receipt/(Payment) of Sub-Ordinated Bond L,222.80 -1,000.00 -700

Cash received from issuing of Right shares

Payment of cash dividend -738.27 -703.72

Coupon payment on perpetual bond -587.50 -367.50

Net cash from financing activities (C) tL,296.L2 -37,285.A4 7,098.60
Net lncrease/Decrease) in cash (A+B+C) 6,815.92 8,145.10 -7,192.77
Effects of the changes of exchange rate on cash and cash

equiva lents* 1,499.60 1,588.18 2,005.40
Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning of the year 58,548.94 48,915.66 49,213.88
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E+F) 66,964.46 58,648.94 44,026.51

C. Consolidated Cash Flows Statement
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Particulates
2024 2023 2022

Amount in BDT Million

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts of Interest 63,223.03 43,430.46 t7,029.20

Payments of lnterest 27 ,117.60 -20,774.87 -7,485.O2

Receipts of Dividend 293.31 206.59 97 .6

Receipt of Fees & Commission 6,427.33 5,797.O4 2,287.66

Recoveries from previously written off loans and advances 369.04 409.59 153.59

Payments to employees -9,390.13 -8,556.35 '3,823.08
Payments to suppliers -3,274.40 -4,565.00 -1,995.80

Payments for lncome Tax -2,687.36 -3,458.47 -2,388.96

Receipts from other operating activities ,806.91 244.75 134.84

Payments for other operating activities -5.885.12 -5,039.49 -1,685.87

Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities 21,157.79 7 ,693.7 7 2374.76
lncrease/Decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Statutory Deposit -6,O27.76 -4,380.92 6,075.51

Net Sale/(Purchase)of trading securities 840.19 -365.19 42.33

Loans and advances to customers -66,8s9.38 -37,364.39 -39,623.24

Other Assets -3,572.L8 -2,1o2.73 -1,548.93

Deposit from Banks -3,237.35 -7,372.47

Deposit from customers 44,057.93 87,678.66 29,677.79
Other liabilities 8,7 48.79 1,056.94 -207.73

-25,043.15 43,209.95 -17,789.30

Net cash (used in)/flow from operating activitie5 (A) -4,885.95 50,903.66 -15,471.14

Cash flows from investing activities
Net (Purchase)/Sale of Securities -744.73 444.20 -532.9

Net Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment -7,353.57 -3,685.47 -731.48
Net cash used in investing activities (B) -r,497,70 -3,24t.21 -7,270.34

Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts/Payment) f rom borrowing 73,291,.67 -37,620.73 9,698.09
Receipts/Payment) of 5ub-Ordinated Bond L222.AO -1,000.00 -700
Cash received from issuing of Right shares 0.00 0.00
Payment of cash dividend -738.27 -703.72
Coupon payment on perpetual bond -587.50 -367.50

Net cash flow from/ (used in)financing activities (C) 13,188.70 -39,690.75 8,998.09
Net lncrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 6,805.0s 7 ,971.64 -7 ,7 43.42
Effects of the changes of exchange rate on cash and cash equivalents* 1,499.60 1,588.18 2,005.40
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 57 ,370.97 47,8tt.O9 41 ,989.43
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E+F) 55,575.55 57,370.9r 42,25L.4L
Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the year
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) t2,442.87 8,600.16 7,252.54
Balance with Bangladesh bank and its agent bank 33,000.52 27,586.75 16,815.00
Balance with other banks & financial institution 17,724.6s 21,177.38 4,873.87
Money at call on short notice 2,s00.00 0.00 13,310.00
Prize Bond 7.53

6s,675.56 57,370.91 42,25L.4t

UCB} Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

1 I Ailj 2025

Page 171

D.1 Cash Flows Statement (5olo):

Faru
Ihputy

o
tr.ll, (J

-€J5;a
Esg
=H 

c
C EIL.= a-ra !l .L
.6 Et0z>a

P lt
Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing Director & CEO
United CommerciBt Bank pLC

Unlt.d Company Secretary (Actiflg)
I rn;ted Commsrcial Bank PLC

4
fr



N/A N/A N/A1. Current Ratio

z Quick Ratio N/A
3 Break Even Point Ratio N/A N/A

L5.17 13.51 L2.944 Debt to Equity Ratio (times)

Debt to TotalAssets Ratio 94.56% 93.75% 93.48%

6 Accounts Receivable Ratio N/A N/A N/A
7 Gross Margin Ratio N/A N/A N/A

Operating lncome Ratio N/A N/A N/A
9 Net lncome Ratio N/A N/A N/A
10. Return on Assets 0.08 0.41 o.67
11. Return on Equity L.44 6.41 70.27
t2. Earnings per Share (EPS) 0.40 1.77 )74
13. Net Asset Value (NAV) per share 28.30 29.73
!4. Net Operating Cash Flow to Net lncome -23.43% 323.57% -734.65%

15 Total Debt to Tangible Assets Ratio (times) 43.25 38.7 6 42.10
16. Credit Deposit Ratio 91.31 86.57 86.14
17. Ope rating Profit Margin 27.O2% 28.o3% 25.79%
18. Non-performing loan to totalloan and advances 14.90 5.50 s.99
19. Tier l Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio 7 .1,1, 8.92 9.01
20. Tier 2 Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio 3.48 3.66 4.05
21 Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (Conso) LO.17% 72.30% 72.79%
22 Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (Solo) t0.59% 12.58% 13.060/"

Draft lnformation Memorandum of
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SECTION 15: COMPARATIVE KEY RATIOS (SoIo}

CREDIT RATING REPORT OF THE ISSUE AND TH

Credit Rating of lssuer: United Commercial Bank PLC.

Credit Rating of lssue: UCB 6th Subordinated Bond

Credit Rating Report for UCB 6th Subordlnated Bond, issued by Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) is

annexed to this lnformation Memorandum. Please check Annexure-2.
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SECTION 17: LATEST DEFAULT MATRIX ANO TRANSITION STATISTICS OF CRC

ECRL Default Studies

Definition

The d€fault rate is defined as the number of defaulters among rated corporates ln a year or nxmber of yea6 analyled,
erpressEd as a percentage of the total numbea of outatandhg ratings at the b€ginniag of th€ yeai. Ratrig witMrawak
arc rerna^d ftom the d€dallt rate 6krrla6on as corporatG i{ho have th€ir ratings sriddrawn aae no long€r at risk of
default over the measureftent period. [t b also important to mte that dis stjdy is conducted based on the actual
histo.ical defautt experEnce of entities raH by ECRL.

Methodolo

Mault ratirE is apdkable if an entjty ha5 ertered into bnnkruptcy, liquid.tio.L .ecetvership. adminlstration or aIIy other
ryinding.up procedu,e, For Eank Loan Ratng. pl€ase consld€r follov,ring ltegs:

Bafik Loan perfonnancer Consijer eitivs bank loan p€dormarre In the hst three y€ars partldihriy last me year.
lf ban classif@don of arry entity is B.d/ bss (BL) th€ enuty lf,ill be chssifi€d as H.rrlt (O), krespecdve of
the score obtalned,
Ih case of BL if tlte coEpany is Ir the Ero(ess of resdleduling b.n as per relerrant qtidellnes issucd by
Eangladesh Bank then ECnL Mll consider the rnerit of the applicatio. ard award grade under the lssum$ion that
ttre loan resdredul€d. In addiuon if a singh lnstallmert yrhich Is not significant .ompared to the lssue/s deht
pordolio is BL for any ta.hnrial re.son eg: for claiming subsidy or for legal dispute ECRL shall consider the overall
Ioan repayrhent capatiliry ard ward the grdde.

ECRL Delault Studies 2023

The average.ll co.por.b default rate (lorE term) frorn 2011 to 2023 was 0,1.16. TtEre wa5 oo official corresponden e
tom ttE bank o. from requlato.y authqity regardinq default ln 2023 rs . resut none of ttle corporate ratjng w6
dedared as defau,t in tiis perod, Besides, all corporate ormulative (10 years) dehrft raE by ratng band w-5 0,29{0

vrlEre high grade (AAA, AA & A rdtiogs) .l.nDulative (f0 years) default rate wai 0.1% as opposed to 0,296 d€fdult rate of
hlgh yield (888, SB, B & C ratilE5),

Default Summary by Ratint Catetory

liljsh Grad6l
tiiqh grad. d.fault Hiqh yield d6lJull

{HlghYl3ldl

2011

2012

2013

2111

2015

2016

2017

m1a

2019

0

0

0

0

00%

0.0*

0 olt

0 0!6

00%

0.0!i

o0L

00%

0 0!t

0,2*

o.06
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ECRL Transition Matrix

A transition matrix, based on historical data, reflecb the probabilities of t.an5itions betyveer difterent credit ratings aver

a gpecilied time pe.iod, capturing the likelihood of a credit rating migratin8 froln one category to another or remaining

the same. Transilion metri.r 5how the percenta8e o{ rating changes relative to the total rated entities for a pdrticular

period. indicating upward or downwerd movements in the rating 9cale, These metrias are useful for managing aredit
ri9ks, iructuaing and prklng debt, and ass4gingthe a.curacy of rating agencies in forecestinS default probabiliti€s-

Methcdology

Thi5 analylis compares issuer.atlngs at the beginning ofthe time period {January 1) with r.tings at the end of th€ period
(December 31). An issuer that remains reted for more than one year will continue to be (aptured year-in, year-out as

long as it has not been withdrawn from the rating universe. For example, :l ECRI Ratings began rating one isruer in 2018

and if its issue had flot been wrthd.awn from the universe until th€ end of 2023, then this issuer would appear in 5
consecutive l-ye!, transition tables from 2018 to 2023. f the rating of the issuer was withdrawn in 2023, it would be

cetegorised as wlthdrawn in the l-year transilion table for 2023 and exElud€d from the 1-year transition tables frorn

2024 onwards. This is the same for a d€hult.

ECRL Transhion Matrix 2023

Overthe long term (2011-2023), 99.0* of ECRL Ratin€s'AAA rated co.poratB maintained their ratings at the end ofone
year, contrasting with lhe bwer figure of 88.1% fo. 88 rated (o4roratel. Thi5 undersaores the strong positive correletion

between the ratinls assigned to investment{rade coapoaates end the long-term stebility. Similarly, for the one-year
ratlnSs tran5ition ln 2023, higher credh iatings such as A and above demoflstrated a consktent trend of lower llkelihood

of ratiftg migration.

r (umulati transitioo matrix

s,tt
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Among alt Banks and Financial lnstitutions of Bangladesh, only DBH has been rated the highest 'AAA' credit
rating for 19th consecutive years. The level of credit rating provides a very important indication of the
financial safety, security and strength of the Bank or Financial lnstitution concerned and is particularly

relevant to its depositors and other investors such as shareholders and lenders.

o Authorized Capital: BDT 4,000 million (as of 31 December 2024)
. Paid up capital: BDT 1,989 million (as of 31 December 2024)
. Net Worth: BDT 9,398 million (as of 31 December 2024)

Vision:
To be the leading financial institution in the country with satisfied customers and employees and to generate
value for our shareholders while contributing to the wellbeing ofthe society

Mission:
To strengthen the society of the country by continually expanding home ownership

Stratesic Obiective:
. Focus on building deep and long-standing relationships with our clients, customers as real-estate

developers, and constantly look to improve the quality of our products services.
. Focus on developing our human resource talents.
. Ensure balanced growth with a disciplined approach to the management of risks and costs
. Ensure adequate capital and liquidity to sustain our business over the long term

Shareholding Position:
Group Name No. of Shareholders No. of shares Percentage %

Sponsors/ Directors 5 LO2,072,7s8 51,.32

General Public 872.5 34,894,367 L7 .55

Financial lnstitutions & Other Companies 54,496,327 27 .40

Foreign lnvestors 7,426,725 3.73
Total 8993 198,890,171 100.00

Business Activities:
DBH Finance PLC offers both conventional and lslamic (Sha riah-compliant) financial solutions to meet diverse
customer needs. lts core business includes a comprehensive range of home financing products such as

Apartment Purchase Loans, Own Construction Loans, Extension/Renovation Loans, Plot Purchase Loans,
Group Construction Loans, Home Equity Loans, Semi-Pucca Construction Loans, Affordable Home Loans,
Balance Transfer Loans, as well as Personal and Car Loans. On the deposit side, DBH offers various options
including Annual lncome, Day-Wise, and Cumulative Deposits, along with specialized products like Platinum
Deposit, Double Money Deposit, Easy Deposit, and Flexible Fixed Deposit schemes.
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SECTION 18: DESCRIPTION OF TRUSTEE

DBH Finance PLC. formerly known as Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. is the pioneer, largest, and

specialist Housing Finance lnstitution in the private sector of the country. After commencing operation in

1996 the company has registered commendable growth in creating home ownership in Dhaka and other

major cities of the country. At the same time, the company has been playing an active role in promoting the
real estate sector to the large cross-sections of prospective clients who had but yet unfulfilled dream of
owning a home.

ln 2023, DBH launched its dedicated lslamic window, DBH lslamic, offering Shariah-compliant financing under
the HPSM (Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Meelk) structure. These include HPSM Apartment Purchase,

Faruk Ahammad, FCA
oryty lanaging Diltclor & CFo
Unllrd Commrrclrl Bank PLc
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Self/Group Construction, Commercial Space, Extension/Renovation, Semi-Pucca, Affordable Home Finance

(Amar Ghor & Amar Bari), Plot Purchase, and Balance Transfer Financing, in addition to lslamic Car Financing.

DBH's lslamic deposit products include Mudaraba Term Deposit (MTDR), Monthly lncome Deposit (MMID),

Quarterly lncome Deposit (MQID), Day-Wise Deposit (MDWD), Easy Deposit (MED), Monthly DPS (MMDPS),

and Hajj Deposit (MHD). Beyond financial services, DBH actively supports strategic initiatives such as green

housing in collaboration with lFC, as well as financial literacy and community development programs.

sl. Name Designation
1 Dr.AMRChowdhury Chairman

2 Syed Moinuddin Ahmed Vice Chairman

Nazir Rahim Chowdhury Director
Khand kar Manwarul lslam

5 lmran Rahman lndependent Director
lndependent Director

Nasimul Baten Managing Director & CEO

A f res in BDT million exce
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Eu5iness Performance 2020 2071 2022 2023 2024
Trend

Analysis

Growth ot
2024 ovet

2023

5 Year

CAGR {%)

Loan Approvals 7,527 10,896 10,493 9,4L2 10,938 ITrI 76.2t% 9.79./"

Loan Disbursement 7,O28 10,803 11,029 9,6s3 11,054 14.51% 17.99./"

Cumuiative Disbursement r20,4L4 13r,217 142,246 151,899 162,953 -rII 7.24% 1 .46%

Cumulative Sanction 122.24L 133,137 143,630 153,042 155,066 -rll 1.32% 6.13%

Finan(ial Posiiion 2020 202L 2022 2023 2024
Trend

Analysis

Growth of
2024 ouer

202X

Total Assets 58,607 60,219 6r,134 67,537 67,\aA --lt -o.52% 1.41%

Total Liabilities s2,r16 s3,034 53,751 58,859 57,790 --lr -7.42% 2.59%

Home Loan Portfolio 42,432 43,367 44,004 41,1.52 43,741 rlrl 7.38% 0.77%

Property Plant and Equipment 290 263 254 276 26s T.I -4.20% -2.23%

Current Assets 22,593 25,120 23,884 29,998 26,080 T I -13.06% 3.65%

Current Liabilities * t2,655 12,a32 76,770 16,346 13,308 ll- -la.59% L.26%

Net current assets 9,938 D,248 1,7L4 13,652 72,772 .T II -6% 6.41%

Non Current Assett 36,014 35,158 37,853 37,539 41,108 .I I t0% 3.36%

Long Term Liabilities 39,520 40,202 37,581 42,5t3 44,482 -- rI 5% 3.00%

Term Deposits 43,827 43,978 40,061 46,656 45,115 rr.- lI L.09%

Total lnvestment Portfolio 57,574 59,235 58,071 66,282 65,916 _- lr -o.s% 3.46%

Operational Perlormance 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Trend

Analysis

Growth of
2024 ovet

2023

5 Year

CAGR (%)

Operating Revenue 6,108 5,373 5,180 6,299 8,349 I 32.ss% 4.13./,

Operating Expenses 523 565 610 638 129
-!I

I 4.64%

Financial Expenses 3,960 2,490 3,045 4,130 5,796 I 40.34% 9.99%

Net Profit Before Tax 1,498 L,72t 1,580 1,561 L,717 I T 9.59% 3.38./.

Net Prorit After Tax 891 7,O44 1,017 984 1,009 llrr 2.45% 3.15%

EBITDA 5,646 4,814 4,640 5,735 7,6U I 33.98% 4.01%

Board of Directors:

4 Directo r

6 Na usheen Rahman

7

Financial HishliEhts:

Faruk Ahammad, FCA
D.pst talntine oirlctor & CFo
Unlt.d Comm.rcirl B.nk PIC
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5 Year

CAGR (%)



sl Bond Name lssuer
Tenure
(Years)

Principal
Redemption/R

epaYment
Amount (Cr)

Outstanding
Principal

Amount (Cr)

(as of 31'r May
202sl

Remarks

1,0001

UCBL 5th
Subordinated
Bond

United
Commercial
Bank PLC

7 814.45

Trustee Certificate
lssue on July 26

2022

2
The Premier
Bank PLC

600 7 450.60

Trustee Certificate
lssue on 5ep 22,

2022

3

IBBL 4th
Mudaraba sub
Bond

lslami Bank

Bangladesh
PLC

800 7 800.00

Trustee Certificate
lssue on Dec 28,

2022

4
Pubali Bank

PLC
700 7 700.00

Trustee Certificate
lssue on Dec 28,

2022

5

SJIBL 3rd
Mudaraba Sub
Bond

Shahjalal
lslami Bank
PLC

500 1 500.00
Trustee Certificate

lssue on Jan 18,

2023

6
Trust Bank Ltd

VI Sub Bond
Trust Bank

PLC
400 7

Trustee Certificate
lssue on Dec 28,

2022

7

srBL 4th
Mudaraba sub
Bond

Social lslami
Bank PLC

600 1 600.00
Trustee Certificate

lssue on Dec 29,
)o))

8

Runner Auto
Sustainabillty
Bond

Runner
Automobiles
PLC

261 .5 7 261 .50
Trustee Certificate

lssue on Jul L6,

2023

9
Dhaka Bank

4th sub Bond
Dhaka Bank

PLC
400 208.60

Trustee Certificate
lssue on Nov 14,

2023

10
.Jamuna Bank
PLC

250 7

Trustee Certificate
lssue on Nov 7,

2023

11
Sajida 2nd zero
Coupon Bond

Sajida

Foundation
198 3 27.17 82.63

Trustee Certificate
lssue on Dec 26,

2023

72
CDIP 1st Zero
Coupon Bond

Centre for
Development
lnnovations &
Practice

771, 3 126.63
Trustee Certificate

lssue on Mar 10,

2024

13
Pubali Bank 4th
Sub Bond

Pubali Bank
PLC

400 7 400.00
Trustee Certificate

lssue on Apr 04,
2024

74 ACI Sukuk 1

ACI Finance

Trust (A SPV

of ACI)
600 1 N/A N/A

Trustee Certificate
lssue on Mar 10,

2024

15

IBBPLC Fifth
Mudaraba 5ub
Bond

lslami Bank
Bangladesh
PLC

500 7 440.OO

Trustee Certificate
lssue on Nov 28,

2024

r6 Standard Bank
4th Sub Bond

Standard Bank
Ptc

350 7 350.00
Trustee Certificate

lssue on Nov 28,
2024

ucB$ Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UcB 6rh Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

Current status of the issue(s) where oerformins as Trustee
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EXIM 6th Sub

Bond

EXIM Bank

PLC
250 1 250.00

Trustee Certificate
lssue on Nov 28,

2024

18

Dutch Bangla

Bank 5th 5ub
Bond

Dutch-Bangla
Bank PLC

7,200 1,200.00
Trustee Certificate

lssue on oec 2,

2024

19
AIBPLC 5th Sub

Eond

Al-Arafah
lslami Bank

PLC

s00 7

Trustee Certificate
lssue on Mar 25,

2025
Total: 9,585.5

Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

CURRENTLY ACTING AS A TRUSTEE OF ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS FUND

sl. Fund Name lssuer Size (Crore)
Tenure
(Years)

Capital Fund
(Crore)

Remarks

1

LankaBangla 1i
Private Equity Fund

LankaBangla
Securities Limited 25 10 1.30

Trustee
Certificate lssue

on Jan 16,2023

2

IDLC Venture
Capital Fund I

IDLC Finance PLC

45 7 29.76
Trustee

Certificate lssue

on Aug 7,2022

3

UCB Private Equity
Fund I

United Commercial

Bank PLC 150 7 6.00

Trustee
Certificate lssue

on Jan 16,2023

4
UCB Venture
Capital Fund I

United Commercial
Bank PLC 150 7 13.50

Trustee
Certificate Issue

on Jan 16, 2023

The Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee is annexed with this lnformation Memorandum. Kindly see the
Annexure - |
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Modus Operandi of the lssue has been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the lssuer
(United Commercial Bank PLC) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PtC.).

Application Procedure

The Bonds shall be distributed 100% through private placement. Each lnvestor (Bondholder) shall enter into
a separate Subscription Agreement with respect to their investment with the lssuer and shall be bound by
the terms and conditions contained in the Subscription Agreement and the Trust Deed containing in details
the rights and obllgations of the lnvestor(s).

The lssua nce of Bond

Notwithstanding anything contained anywhere in thisTrust Deed, the Bonds shall be issued in dematerialised
form as per the CDBL Bye Laws and the lssuer shall apply to the respective stock exchange(s) for listing in the
Alternative Tradlng Board (ATB) immediately from the date of availing ATB facilities under the Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission (Alternative Trading System) Rules, 2019 and respective regulations of
the stock exchange(s) in this regard.

The Bond shall be rated by the Credit Rating Agency and its periodical surveillance rating shall be done by
the Credit Rating Agency in line with the provisions of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(Credit Rating Companies) Rules, 2022, up to the full and final redemption or conversion of the issued

securities.

Allotment

On the Closing Date, to be determined, the lssuer shall allot and issue the Bonds to the lnvesto(s). The Bonds
will be allotted according to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules,
2027.

Refund

Not applicable at the time of lssuance. However, subject to receiving proper consent from the regulatory
authorities Refund in relation to the subscription may be possible upon mutual agreement between the
lssuer and each Bondholder.

Transfer

Bonds are transferable sub.,ect to the Terms and Conditions set out in the Trust Deed.

Repayment and Redemption features of the Bond

Coupon on the Bonds shall be paid on semi-annual basis on the Coupon Payment Dates. The Coupon Payment
Dates shall be determined depending upon the lssue Date. Unless previously redeemed or purchased or
cancelled, the principal of the Bonds will amortize, and paid annually on a pro rata basis to the Bondholders
in instalments of 20% per year commencing at the third anniversary of the Bonds from the lssue Date. The
final maturity of the Bonds will at the end of seventh year from the lssue Date of the Bonds.

Details of conversion or exchange option

Not Applica ble.

Mode of TRANSFER, Redemption, or Conversion, or Exchange

Transfer:

1 I AJ6 2025

Bonds are transferable subject to the terms and conditions set out in the Bond Documents. Each Bond shall
be transferred in accordan with Condition 4 ( Tro r of Bondsl and the CDBL Bye Laws
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SECTION 19: MODUS OPERANDI OF THE ISSUE

Company Secretary (Acting)
'lnircd Commercial Bank PLC



Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

Redemption:

Bonds are redeemed subiect to and in accordance with Condition 8 (Redemption, Repurchase and

Cancellation) hereunder.

Conversion:

Bonds are non-convertible therefore not applicable.

Trading or listing with the stock exchange:

The lssuer shall apply to the respective stock exchange(s) for listing in the Alternative Trading Board (ATB)

immediately from the date of availing ATB facilities under the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (Alternative Trading System) Rules, 2019 and respective regulations of the stock exchange(s) in
this regard.
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ucB! Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

SECTION 20: DETAILS OF FEES STRUCTURE AND EXPENSES

NB:
- Listing expenses as Per Alternative Trading Board rules may be applicable as and when declared by the
exchanges.
- Regulatory cost may be subject to amendments by the respective regulators.
- Actual costs may be varied if above mentioned estimates differ and will be adiusted accordingly.

As per the Consent Letter by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

I I Arirl 2025

Faru
0.puty
Unll.d

Pu

Mohammad Mamdud Rashid

Managing Directot & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

Page 181ll

u

Particulars Amount in BDT

A. Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Fees: 8,010,000

Application Fee One time, fixed 10,000 10,000

Consent Fee 0.10% on the issue size 8,000,000 8,000,000

B. CDBL Fees and Exp€nses: 1,884,500

Security Fee Fixed (Refundable) s00,000 500,000

Documentation Fee Fixed 2,500 2,500

Annual Fee (7 years)
BDT 5,000 up to BDT 5 Crore lssue Size

140,000BDT 10,000 up to BDT 20 Crore lssue Size

BDT 20,000 above BDT 20 Crore lssue Size 20,000

Distribution Fee 0.00015 of the issue size 1,200,000 1,200,000

Connection Fee (7 years) Tk.500 Per Month 42,000 42,000

D. Fees related to the lssue 42,588,000

Arranger, Trustee, Credit Rating Agency,
Legal Counsel (including VAT)

Application Fee: 50,000, Registration Fee:

100,000, Annual Fee: 50,000 for 7 years

40,388,000

Trustee Regulatory Fee 500,000 500,000

Trust Deed Registration

Cost

Approximate (up to June 2023), at actual, one
time, initial

1,200,000 1,200,000

Miscellaneous Certificates and others if applicable 500,000 500,000

Grand Total (approximatel 52,482,500

kAhammad. FCA
t&n.ghg Dillctor E CFo
Commcrci.l B.nt pLC

ComPany Secretary (Aclrng)

united Commercial Bank PLC

SECTION 21: CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE COMMISSION lN THE CONSENT TETTER
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Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 5th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

Declaration about the responsibility of the Directors includint the Managing Director & CEO of
United Commercial Bank PLC in respect of the information memorandum

lRule a(21(all

This information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and

collectively, accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the statements made,
information given in the prospectus, documents, financial statements, exhibits, annexes, papers submitted
to the Commission in support thereof, and confirm, after making all reasonable inquiries that all conditions
concerning this public issue and prospectus have been met and that there are no other information or
documents, the omission of which make any information or statements therein misleading for which the
Commission may take any civil, criminal or administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to enable
the investors to make a well-informed decision about investment.

For lssuer:

sd/-
Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing Director & CEO

r I Aid 2025
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SECTION 22: DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER ANNEXURE(SI- IAND ll

Annexure- |

Date:

Place: Dhaka



Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UcB 5th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

lRule 3(1Xm), a(1Xc) and a(2) (a)l
Due diligence certificate of the Trustee

DBH Finance PLC.

To
The Eangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: lssuance of 80,000 no.s of Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated
Bond of BDT 100,000 each of United Commercial Bank PLC.

We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

1. We, while act as trustee to the a bove-mentioned issue on beha lf of the investors, have examined the
draft lnformation Memorandum, legal and other documents and materials as relevant to our
decision; and

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and officers, and

other agencies; independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the
contents of the documents and other materials furnished by the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

a) all information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us

and the draft lM, draft deed oftrust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the Commission
has been approved by us;

b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied
that the assets bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the lM - N/A

c) while examining the above documents, we find that allthe requirements ofthe Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;

d) weshall act a s trustee to the issue as mentio ned a bove as per provisions of the d eed of trust to be

executed with the issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and
responsibllities as descrlbed in the deed of trust and in the lM;

e) we shall also abide by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules,
2021 and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the issue; and

f) the above declarations are unequivocal and irrevocable.

For Trustee
sd/-
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Fina nce PLC.

Date:

I 8 Aid 2025
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Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million

The Due Diligence Certificates are also annexed to this lnformation Memorandum as mentioned below:

a) Declaration of the Management of the lssuer as per [Rule a(2)(a)] of Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rule 2021. Kindly Check Annexure-l

b) oue Diligence Certificate of the Trustee [Rule 3(1Xm), 4(1](cl and 4(2) (a)1, is attached with this
information memorandum. Kindly check Annexure - ll

c) Due Diligence Certificate ofthe lssuer Manager is Not Apolicable for the UCB 6th Subordinated Bond.

d) Due Diligence Certlficate ofthe Underwriter is Not Applicable for the UCB 6th Subordinated Bond

id : 2025
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(Audited Financial Statements)
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ComPany Secr.tary (Acdng)

Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UcB 6'h 5ubordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million
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(Credit Rating Report on the lssue)

Draft lnformation Memorandum of
UCB 6th Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 Million
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(Declaration of the Management of the lssuer)
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United Commercial Bank PLC and its Subsidiaries

Independent Auditor's Report and
Audited Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2024
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of United Commercial Bank PLc

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of United Commercial Bank PLC and its
subsidiaries (the "Group') as well as the separate financial statements of United Commercial
Bank PLC (the "BankJ, which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31
December 2024 and the consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and
separate statements of changes in equify and consolidated and separdte cash flow statements
for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Easis for Qualified Opinion

f.i) As on 31 December 2024 the Bank's total loans and advances is Tk. 57,282.89 crore,
which includes classified loans and advances amounting to Tk. 8,534.40 crore. Required
provision for tlrese classined loans and advances amount to Tk. 6.055.12 crore against
which the bank has provided Tk. 2,705,62 crorc only. Thus, an amount of Tk. 3,349.51
crore has remained short in the provision for the said classified loans and advances.

ii) As disclosed in note # 4.1 to the financial statements, the Bank has fixed deposits of
Taka 155.48 crore in different Non-Bank Financial Institutes (NBFIS) which became
matured long ago but are doubtful of recovery, The provision requirement of the said
FDRS is Taka 155.48 crore, but the bank has not maintained any provision for those
FDR5 as al 31 December 2024, thus there is short of provision of Taka 155.48 crore.

iii) As disclosed in notes # 9 and 9.6 to the flnancial statements, the provision shortfall of
other assets is Taka 391.27 crore which includes the impairment loss of UCB Fintech
Company Limlted, a subsidiary Company of United Commercial Bank PLC and commonly
known as UPAY, for Taka 389.40 crore. The Bank holds 99,99o/o of the shares of the
Company. As on 31 December 2074, the Company has incurred cumulative loss of Taka
389.40 crore, but the Bank has not accounted for the impairment loss in its financial
statements on solo basis.

c.rri
-ddJ6:r
.!HU

tr -E Lr.
.= oo -aq*(o hoz>o

"P4pftAhorfimad; FCA' Moh
Comgany Secr.tary (Acting)

ttv Btanch rn Rri Ixrr. North u). t,rb'rd IN

Managing Director

United Commercia

rognm .1100, llogladcsh

De$ty Uanleing Diroc'tor & CFO
Unlted Commorclal Bank PLCUnitcd Comnrercrat !-F. ot C I BANK PLC

. \[!b: wwrv.tnabirr.corn

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the "Basis for Qualifled Opinion"
section of our report, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and
separate financial statements of the Bank glve a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group and the separate financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2024,
and of its consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and separate
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSS) as explained in note no. 2.1.



@
However, Bangladesh Bank vide their letter # DOS(CAN4S) 115714l(Dtvidend)12025-3111 dated
21 May 2025 has allowed the bank to finalize its financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2024 without adjusting the total sholcfall amount of Taka 3.896.26 crore as stated
above.

2. i) As per section 13 (2) of the Bank Company Act 1991 (amended in 2023) and BRPD

circular no.18 dated 21 December 2014 to fulfil the Basel-lll requirement, the required
capital as on 31 December 2024 at Tk. 6,358.78 crore against which the bankt
recorded capital is Tk. 5,385.90 crore. Thus, the bankt reported capital shortfall is Tk.
972.87 c.ore as on the balance sheet date. If the shortfall in provision of Tk. 3,896.26
crore as stated in para I above is considered, the capital shortfall of the Bank would
have been Tk 3,613.06 crore.

ii) As per Section 13(2) of the Bank Company Act 1991 (amended in 2023), BRPD Circular
No.35 dated 29 December 2010, and BRPD Circular No. 18 dated 21 December 2014 to
fulfll the Basel-III requirement, the required Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) of the Bank
should have been 12.5Yo (including buffer) of Risk Weighted Assets but the Bankt
reported CRAR is 10.59o/o approximately, If there were no forbearance from Bangladesh
Bank and the shortfalls in provisions mentioned in this audit report were considered, as
on 31 December 2024,hhe aggregated loss ofthe bank would have been faka 2,009.42
crore and CRAR would have been 5.40a/o an solo basis.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our repoft. We are
independent of the Group and the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), guidelines
issued by Bangladesh Bank, and rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
(ICAB) Bye-Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
signiticance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole. and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Except for the
matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section. we have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

Description of key audit matters Our response to key audit matters

l. Recognition of interest income from loans and advances

Refer to note no. 7 and 21 to the consolidated and separate financial statements

Recognition of interest income has significant
and wide influence on flnancial statements.

Recognition and measurement of interest
income has involvement of complex IT
environment.

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over recognition
and measurement of interest from loans and
advances.

We have performed test of operating
effectiveness on automated control in place to
measure and recognize interest income.

We have identified recognition of interest
income from loans and advances as a key audit
matter because this is one of the key
performance indicators of the Bank and
therefore there is an inherent risk of fraud and
error in recognition of interest by management
to meet specific targets or expectations.

At the year ended 2024, the Group and the
Bank aeported total gross Interest income from
loans and advances of BDT 55,652 million
(January 2023 to December 2023t BW 37,474
million) and BOf 55,437 million (lanuary 2023
to December 2023: BDT 36.768 million)
respectively.

We have also performed substantive
procedure to check whether interest income is
recognized completely and accurately,

We have assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

2. Impairment assessment of unquoted shares

Refer to note no. 6.3(C) to the consolidated and separate financial statements and para f.iii of
our basis for adverse opinion section

In the absence of quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of unquoted shares and
securities, especially any impairment is
calculated using valuation techniques which
may take into consideration direct or indirect

We assessed the process and controls put in
place by the Bank to ensure all major
investment decisions are undertaken through
a proper due diligence process
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Description of key audit matters Our response to key audit matters
unobservable market data and hence requires
an elevated level of judgement and assumption.

We have tested a sample of investment
valuation as at 31 December 2024 and
compared our results to the recorded value.

Finally, we have assessed the appropriateness
and presentation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards and Bangladesh
Bank guidelines. The impairment assessment
and recognition was properly done for all
shares except for the impairment loss of UCB

Fintech Company Limited, commonly known as
UPAY is a subsidiary Company of United
Commercial Bank PLC.

3. Valuation of treasury bills and treasury bonds

Refer to note no, 6a and 5.1 to the consolidated and separate financial statements

The classification and measurement of treasury
bills ff-Bills) and treasury bonds (T-Bonds)
require judgment and complex estimates.

In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is
determined using complex valuation techniques
which may take into consideration direct or
indirect unobservable market data and complex
pricing models which require an elevated level
ofjudgment.

We have obtained an understanding,
e\raluated the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the key controls over the
treasury bills and treasury bonds valuation
processes, including controls over market data
inputs lnto valuation models, model
governance, and valuation adjustments,

We have tested a sample of the valuation
models and the inputs used in those models,
using a variety of techniques, including
comparing inputs to available market data.

Finally, we have assessed the appropriateness
and presentation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards and Bangladesh
Eank guidelines.
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Due to high level of judgment and assumption
involved in evaluating the impairment
assessment of unquoted shares, we considered
this to be a key audit matter.

We assessed the processes and controls put in
place by the Bank to identify and confirm the
existence of treasury bills and treasury bonds.
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Description of key audit matters
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Our response to key audit matters

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO
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Refer to note no. 9.2 to the consolidated and separate financial statements

4. Deferred tax assets

As at 31 December 2024 the Group and the
Bank reported net deferred tax assets of BDT
8,742 million (December 2023: BDT 5,965
million) and BDT 8,740 million (December
2023i BDT 5,964 million) respectively.

Signiflcant judgment is required in relation to
measurement of deferred tax assets as their
recoverability is dependent on forecasts of
future profitability over a number of years.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational
effectiveness of the Bankt key controls over
the recognition and measurement of deferred
tax assets and the assumptions used in
estimating the Group and the Bank's future
taxable income.

We have assessed the completeness and
accuracy of the data used for the estimations
of future taxable income.
We have involved tax specialist to assess key
assumptions, controls, recognition and
measurement of deferred tax assets.

Finally, we have assessed the appropriateness
and presentaUon of disclosures against IAS
12: Income Taxes.

5, Legal and regulatory matter

We focused on this area because the Bank and
its subsidiaries (the "Group') operates in a legal
and regulatory environment that is exposed to
signlficant litigation and similar risks arising
from disputes and regulatory proceedings. Such
matters are subject to many uncertainties and
the outcome may be difficult to predict.

These unceftainties inherently affect the
amount and timing of potential outflows with
respect to the provisions which have been
established and other contingent liabilities.

Overall, the legal provision represents the
Groupt best estimation for existing legal
matters that have a probable and estimable
impact on the Groupt financial position.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational
effectiveness of the Group and Bankt key
controls over the legal provision and
contingency processes.

We enquired those charged wlth governance
to obtain their views on the status of all
significant litigation and regulatory matters.

We assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provisions, and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information.

We also assessed the Group and the Bank's
provisions and contingent liabilities disclosure.

al irl)

Company Secrelary (Aclrng)

united Commercial Bank PLC
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We enquired of the Group and the Bank's
internal legal counsel for all significant
litigation and regulatory matters and inspected
internal notes and reports. We also received,
formal confirmations from external counsel,



Description of key audit matters Our response to key audit matters

6. IT systems and controls

Our audit procedures have focrsed on IT
systems and controls due to the pervasive
nature and complexity of the IT environment,
the large volume of transactions processed in
numerous locations daily and the reliance on
automated and IT dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus included master data
management, user access management and
developer access to the production
environment and changes to the IT
environment. Among others, these are key to
ensuring operating effectiveness of IT
dependent application-based controls.

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the croup and the Bank's IT
access controls over the information systems
that are critical to financial reporting. We
tested IT general controls (logical access,
changes management and aspects of IT
operational controls). This included testing
that requests for access to systems were
appropriately reviewed and authorized.

We tested the Group and the Bank's periodic
review of access rights. We also inspected
requests of changes to systems for
appropriate approval and authorization. We
considered the control environment relating to
various interfaces, configuration and other
application layer controls identified as key to
our audit.

Where deflciencies were identified, we tested
compensating controls or performed alternate
procedures, In addition, we understood where
relevant, changes were made to the IT
landscape during the audit period and tested
those changes that had a significant impact on
financial reporting.
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Other Matter

In accordance with IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures, the bank is required to disclose information
regarding related party relationships, transactions, and outstanding balances. The management
has stated in the financial statements that there are no related party disclosures other than
those presented in the accompanying notes no 49.4.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information, The other information comprises all of the
information in the annual report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements
and our audito/s report thereon. The annual report ls expected to be made available to us after
the date of this auditor's report,

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate flnancial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate Financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other intormation identifled above when it becomes available and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
and separate flnancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, on the other information obtained prior to the date of
this audit report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibil;ties of Management and those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements and fnt€rnal Controls

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Groupt and the Bank! ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank's
financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of th€ Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditort report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assumnce is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAS will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated and separate fi nancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAS. we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We alsol

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

o
tu!J (J

c€JEE:

F.Eh
ur ! -r.

Un
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Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in
accordance with IFRSs as explained in note no. 2.L, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
The Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) and the Bangladesh Bank regulations .

require the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk
management functions of the Group and the Bank. The management is also required to make a
self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh
Bank on lnstances of fraud and forgeries.

B
+

F

l



@ ACNABIN
(. b fit? r d ilct o i nt.l t t t t

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intenUonal omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovenide of internal
control,

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and
Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group and the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and
separate financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion,

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters which have been duly
described in the basis for qualified opinion and the key audit matter section. We describe these
matters in our auditort report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020, the
Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) and the rules and regulations issued by
Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due
verification thereof;

(ii) to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated
under the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank and
considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal
controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Managemenfls
Responsibility for the financial statements and internal control:

(a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group
and the Bank as disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be materially
adequate;

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or
irregularify or administrative error and exception or anything detrimental
committed by employees of the Group and the Bank;

(iiD consolidated Rnancial statements of the Bank include 05 (five) subsidiaries, namely
UCB Stock Brokerage Limited, UCB Investment Limited, UCB Asset Management
Limited, UCB Fintech Company Limited and UCB Exchange (SG) PTE Ltd, which reflect
totaf assets of BDT 11,t/4 million, BDT 1,477 million, BDT 1.136 million, BDT 2,299
million and BDT 06 million respectively as at 31 Decembet 2024 and total revenue of
BDT 852 million. BDT 156 million, BDT 64 million, BDT 487 million and nil respectively
for the year ended 2024.

(iv) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Group and the Bank so far as it appeared from our examinatlon of those books;

(v) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained
and consolidated in the financial statements;

(vii) the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Groupt and the Bankt business
for the period;

(viii) the consolidated flnancial statements of the Group and the separate financial
statements of the Bank have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules,
regulations and accounting standards as explained in notes 2.10.51 and 2,1.1 as well
as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;
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(vi) the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with
the annexed notes dealt wlth by the report are in agreement with the books of account
and returns;
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(ix) provisions have been made for loans and advances and other assets which are in our
opinion, doubfful of recovery, as per Bangladesh Bank Vide letter no. DBi-
417007 /2025-635 dated 27 April 2025 (refer to the matter as disclosed in Basis for
Qualified Opinion para no. 1(i);

(x) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found
satisfactory;

(xi) we have reviewed over 809o of the risk-weighted assets of the Bank and spent over
7,520 person hours; and

(xii) Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) has been maintained during the period
based on provisions allowed by Bangladesh Bank against the requirement as explained
in notes 13.1 and 14.6 as per Bangladesh Bank Vide letter no. DBl-41700712025-635
dated 27 April 2025 (refer to the matter as disclosed in Basis for Qualified Opinion para
no.2).

Dhaka,
ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants

FRC Registration# CAF-001-012

2gttAY 2025
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PROPERTIES & ASSETS

Cash
Cash in hand (lncluding foreign currencles)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank(s)
(incftding foreign oJrrenci6)

UNITED COMMERCIAL SANK PtC

Coosolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2024

Notes 31,L2.2O24
Taka

3L.t2,2023
Taka

3 45,443,634,157 36,1 86,600,376
t2,443,t12,603
33,000,521,ss4

8,500,450,648
27,586,149,728

Balance with other batlks & financlal institutlons
In Bangladesh

0utside Sangladesh

13

t1

12

22,455,11O,493
12,a53,680,447
6,1S9,623,190

5,556,154,273

!0p!,95q220

2,50O,000,000

85,611,169,8439O,756t764t423------s,st 6$t r'-,,, vtqqt,vz,aza'

578,r3O,446,373
' s6a/4?/o:,r3
t e.9!!,6qtl]7 l

I

5

6lnvestm€nts
Govemlr€nl
Others

Loans and Advances
Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafu etc.

Bllls purchased and dlscounted

7

70,067 ,335,372
15,543,834,47L

510,710,O23,606
500,982,059.097

9,727,954,W

Flxed assets lnaluding premlses, fumiture & tixturc
Othcr assets
Non-banking arsets

Total Assets

8
9
10

19,567 ,O7 0,6?6
16,75A,47 A,179

3,335,000

19,5a3,158,058
13,012,610,508

Llablllues

Bonoulng. f.!m otha b.nk,ll,la,rdal lnrdtldont
lnd agants

DGpollts and othlr tccountr
Orrent eounts & ottEr 4corrrts
Blls Payable
SavlngE Bank Depodts
fixed oepodts
Searer @rtillcates of Oepodts
Other Deposlts

Othcr U.bllltl.s
Tot l Llaulltl€s

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

tc/,192,635,M7
6,626,968,382

93,476,449,i4
307,898,284,188

126,365,84s.416
8,344,605,94 2

94 t572,95A,$t
243,315,320,401

a\L42!L66,244 66,s9O,tO6142

511^392,706,168

462 38,793 t916,Ua
67 ,997 ,742,41A9a!41a,436,734

7321A6jO9.255 645,980,154,728

Cspital / Shareholdert' Equity
Pald up Capital

Share kemium
Statutory Resenrc

General Reserve

other Reserve
Retained Eamlngs
Total Strir€holdcrC Equity
iloo controlling interest

Total Shar€holders' Equlty wlth non-controlllng interest
Total Llabllltl€s and Shareholders' Equity

rtitty
FarukAham mad, F

iijo:,zs8,seo l'
r,454,916,750

$,a28,739,273'
26,577,961

2,767,535,661
43

39,997,116,960
190

41,574,517,970
186

35,997,t17,15O 41,s7&518,156

____fzlp_a294os _____q!4!I!.qz2,gg4

N

t4
14.3
15
16
t
18

t-- 14,765,444,750
1,434,976,7s0

15,802,731,273

26,577,961
3,097 ,273,897
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Money at call on short notice
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Notes

19,1
L9.2
19,3
19.4

31-12.2024
Taka

31.12.2023
Taka

Off Balance Sheet Items

Contingent Liabilitl€s

Acceptances & Enddsements
Letters of Guarantee
Irrevo(able Letters of Credit
tills for Collection
Other Conungent Liabiliues

121,7 t7 ,0t4,733
6s,230,862,378
73,731,069,769
21,273,365,163

25O,t23,379 !742
105,263,752,161
60,918,919,087
59,160.060,971
24,740,&7 ,517

241,952,312,O43

Other Commitments
Oocumentary credit and short term trade related transacuons
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

llndrawn note lssuance and revolving underwriting facilltles

Undrawn formal standby facilltaes, credit llnes and other commitm€nts

Total off-galance sheet ltems including contingent liabillties

2 e fiAr 2025

fhe annexed notes from 01 to 50 fonn an lntegral part ol financial statements,

Managing Director & CEO

This is the Consolidated Ealance Sheet referred to in our sepamte report of even date.

Dhaka,

1o,736,246,4O2 9,72 3,925,2OO

r0,136,246,402 9,727,92s,200
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UNITED COMMERCIAL BANK PLC

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 Oecember 2024

Notes 202.1
Takn

2023
Taka

s6,329,944,L49
35,174,181,758

3A,527,432,247
22,234,997 ,029

21,155,762,391

1 ,sst,sts,qao
9,005,638,512,

373,7 ,7@

Interest lnaome
Interest paid on deposits and borortings etc.
Net ! eaest lncome

21
22

23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36
37
3a

39

lnveslment in(ome
Commission? exchange and brokerage
Other Ooeraun9 Incorne

Total Operatlng Income (A)

Salary and allowances
Renl taxes, lnsrrance, eledrjclty etc.
legal exp€nses
Postage, stampt telecommur catroos etc.
Stadonery. printing, advertisements etc,
Chief Exe.utlve's salary and fees
Direators' fees
AjdltorC fees
Depredation and repair of banks assets
Other expenses

Total operatlng Expenses (B)

Proflt before prcvlsion (c) = (A-B)

Provison for Loans & Advances
Provlslon for diminutlon ln value of lnvestments
Other provisions

Total Provision (o)
Total Protlt b.tor€ lncome Taxes (C - D)
Provlsion for Taxatlon
Current tax
Deterred tax expense/(income)

Net Protlt aft.r faxatlon

Appropdatlont
Statutory R€serve
Start-Up Fund
Coupon payment on Perpetual Bond
Retained Su.plus/(Oefi dt)

16,28&435,218

6,004,840,458
8,376,878,550

350 098 451

34,,,26,77 5,063

to,t:o,sot,osr
t,626,418,510

t70,6t)2,6t4
241,8rr,089

2,t37,940,631
17,695,000
6,013,571

\778,433
2,690,805,309
6,314,523,61?

Stiox),252,6)7

9.280,023,731 :

1,454,739,940'
q,486,532:

2i8,779,237 
|

2,328.552.38r I

16,435,484
4,057,995
1,612,500',

2,ss6,626,841 ,

5,445,914,082 )

23,338,550,885 21,426,2AA,A23

t4 t7 44,224,174

11,852,a66,574,
84r,677,72s
219,505,616l

B,593,963,8s4

J,792,688,196
52,46t,97 5

7l1,541,S80
12,914,049,91s 4,556,693,951

\47 4,174,263
7,794t112,4t4

s,037 ,269,9O3
2,839 ,601,616

3,339,864.3{4
(s00,262,728)

80,061,445 2,197,66At2A7

34,422,414
26.850,863

367,500,000
1.764.894.591

Attributable to
Equlty holderd of the Eank
Non conkolling interest

Earnlngs Per shar€ (EPS)

The annexed notes 01 to 50 form an lntegral part of these fi

FarukAhammad,
DoFly flrmghg Otocbr

40

__ __-!0.06r.445___-_2A9z&@BL

(s39,524,788)
190

1.764,89{.405
186

(539,524,598) 1,764,a94,591
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UNITED COMMERCIAI. BAN( PLC

Consolldated Cash Flow Statcment
For the year erded 31 Dec€mbor 2024

Notcs 2024
Taka

zo23
Taka

A. Cash flows from operating actlvitles
Receipts of Interesl
Payments of Interest
Receipts of Dlvldend
Receipt of Fees & Commission
Recov€ries from previousty written off loans and advances
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers
Payments for IncorrE Tax
Recelpts from other operating activlties
Payments for other operating activlties

Operatl.rg profit before changes ln operatlng ass.ts and liabllities

(5.986.950,896)

20 907 717 7,236,458,519

(6,021,159,996)
713,6t9,478

(55,497,893,918)
(3,478,097,639)
(3,237,348,162'
43,972343,313

(4,381,
(467,

(39,92s,

9 7t3 07 7
(23,a35,229,As71 4t,s96,5s2t092
(2,927,$3,146) 48,833,110,611

63,967,566,565
(27,3s2,624,039)

329,838,753
7,770,645,799

369,041,609
( 10,157,248.169)
(4,301,989,187)
(2,gss,963,224)

(774,520,10O)

44,338,215,812
(21,Ot6,O17,221)

231,790,t22
6,809,110,517

409,590,871
(9,347 ,373,468)
(5,597,917,983)
(3,714p62,839)

255,557,185
(s.131,534,477\

Increase/D€cr€ase ln operatlng rssGts and llabllitles
Statutory Deposits
Purchase/Sales of trading Securitles
Loans and advances to Customers
Other assets
oeposit from banks
Deposit from customers
Other Liabilities

Net cash (used in)/flows from operating activities (A)

B. Cash flows f.orn irverting activiHes

Net (Purchase)/Sale of Securities
Net Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
Net Cash used in investing activitles (B)

C. Cash flows from tinancl,lg actlvltles
Receipt/( Payment) from borrowlng
Recelpt/(Payment) of Sub-Ordlnated Bond
Payment of cash dlvidend
Coupon payment on perpetual bord
Net cash from tinanclng activities (C)

D. Net lncrease/(Decreaee) ln cash (A+B+C)
E. Effects of the changes of exchange rate on cash and cash

equlvalents;
F. Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning of the year
G. Cash and cash egulvalents atthe end ofthe year (D+E+F)

Consolldated Cash and cash Equlvalents at end ofthe year

Cash in hand (induding forelgn cunencles)
Salance with Banqladesh bank and lts aqent bank
Ealance Mth other bank & tlnanclal lnstltution
Money at call on short notlce
Prlze Bond

15

kertitty
erukAhammad,

66,964,463,494 58,64a,938,559

(182,76s,341)
(1,312,414,303)
8?,043,023,616

(163,935,183) 4oaEi,i66
(3,8rt ,226,17 4)3

(1,552,768,569) (3,402,r7 4.Aoal

lt,399,096,746
1,222,800,000
(738,2?4 ,238\
(s87,500.000)

(35,21s,219,004)
(1,000,000,000)

(703.118,322)

17,296,122,509 (37,2A5,A37,3261

t,499,6V,132
58,648,938.569

1,s88,182,96s
48t915,6s7,177

66,964,463,494 58,648.938,569

3
3
4
5

t2.,443,t12,603
33,000,521,554
19,013,303,637
2,500,000,000

7,525,700

8,600,450.648
27 ,546,149,724
22,455 tt10,+93

7 27 740

luoLi
-€.JE xo.
,*UI
tr El&.= oo -a 9! J-6 FOz>d

Pul udlttlff- ""'"" Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

D.9dy tllmging Dlrlctor & CFo
Unlted Commordal B6nk PLCCompany Secrolary (Acting)

Unitad Commercial Bank P' ' 1 S AiJ6 2025

@

6,915,920,794 8,14s,O9A,477

The annexed notes from 01 to 50 form an lntegral part of these financial statements. fr



ACNABIN
Cb,uItt ed rkcorrttata

PROPERTIES & ASSEIS

UNITED COMMERCIAI BANX PLC

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2024

Notes
31.12.2024

Taka
37,72.2023

Taka

Carh
cash in hand (lnduding forelgn currencies)
Balance with Banqlade+r Eank & its agent bank(s)
(includihg foreig.r currerEies)

Balance wlth other banks & rinancial lnstltutlons
tn Bangladesh
outside Eangladesh

Illoney at call on short notice

Investments

Others

3 4si443 490,740
12,442,869,186
.33?000,521,554

17,724,645,465
11,565,O22,?7 S

7s,068,296,150
t2,7B3tO91,077

57

6,159,623,190

2,500,0oo,ooo

a7 ,85\3A7 ,227

36,186 FO',779
8,600,r56,05r

27,586,t49,728

2t,177 ,34\033
4,278,424,813

16,898/956,220

42,463,7 27 ,37O
69,384,568,462

11,479,1s8,9!9

s05,969,487,028
496,241,532,519

:,727,9s4,509

4

Loans and Advances
Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts etc
gllls plrchased and dlslounted

Flx€d asscts in.luding premis€s, turnitur€ & ti*urG
Other a3sets
Non-banklng assets
Total Assets

LIAAILITIES ANO CAPITAL

__?.68t72.tL9J3L1 _ 68!p!2,!19,en

11 ?9,746t237,6O1 65,277,763,944

12 2t 565 785

562,845,184,850
9 t983,684,437

17,056,580,533
2s,37 L.757,219

3,336,000

17,o1E419,S21
2L,799,OA9 t941

106,182, 196,0s0
6,626,968342

93,4?6,409,174
3O7,898,284,188

12A'367,823,033
8,344,60s,9{2

94,5?2,9*,t91
243,3t5,320,4O1

7

5

6

8
9
r0

Liabilitie5
Borrowings from other banks, financial lnstitutlons and agehts

Deposlts and other accolntj
Cuarent accounts & other accounts

Bllls Payable

Savings Eank Deposlts

Fixed Deposits

other Deposlls

Other Llabllltie3

Total Llabllltles

409 462 38,793,9 1B

13 92t9A7tU9,524 63,501/440,259

Capital / Sharehold€rs' Equlty
Pald up Gpit l

Stare Premlum

stafutory Reserve
GeneE Reserve
Other Reserve
Retained Earsngs
Total Shareholder6' Equlty

Total Uabllltles and Shar€holders' Equlty

rtitLy

oulc)Li
^{,16 ba
= :'r q)

digE

_: a-
ta !, .li(! EOz>o

14
14,3
t5
16
L7
la

14 t76s,48417s0

661

41,79O,A22,O93 42,444,522,9A4

_J.681]l4!Spa __68sfrL2A1!EZ2

11503,758,980
t,454,976,750

11730,183,055
26,5?7,961

2,76? ,663,734

t,45,',976,750'
rs,730,183,0s5

26,577,961
3,097,116,597
7 .769,*3,87 L

Pulak
CorfiPanY Se cret5iYtAC$tE t

FarukAham
Doguv tLnrging

16

mad, FCA
Di,o&r & CFO

l)hi&ir

United Commercr al Bank Pt (

Unllod Comm.rol.l Bant pLC
1 8 AiJ6 2025

@

726,944,654,381 642,L67,447t944

It

4
F

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Directol & CEO

United Commrrcl.l 6ank PLC



ACNABIN
C-htttoed Accoatauts

Off Ealance Sheet lterrs

2 g il AY ?025

itty

Notes 3t.,.2.2024
Taka

31.12.2023
Taka

25OtL23t379,742
r05,263,752,167

2AL,952,372,043Contingent Liabllitles
Acreptances & Endorsements

Letters of Guarantee

Irrevocable LeRers of Gedit
Bills for Collection

Other Contingent Liabilitjes

79.1
19.2
19.3
79.4

60,918,919,087
59,160,060,971
24,740,647 ,517

L2L,7 t7 ,0r4,733
65,230,862,378
73,731,069,769
21,273,365,163

Oth€r Commit6ent5
Documenlary oedit and short lerm trdde related taansactions

Fonyard assets prrchased and fo.,,yard deposits placed

Undrawn nole issuance and revolving underwriting facalities

Und6wn formal standby facillties, credlt lines and othcr commltments
Total off-Balan.e Sheet items including contlngent llabillties

rector

This is the Balan€e Sheef referred to in oul separate report of even date.

Dhak3,

The annexed note5 from 01 io 50 form an Integral part of these linanclal statem€nts.

Managlng Director & CEO

19.5

19
-36oaqE21!29,t44 __411q15,237,243

Oirector

ACNABIN, Ch Accountants
FRC RegistrationJ CAF 001'012

10,736,246A02

I| 10,735,246,402 9,723,925,200

Abu Sayad Mohammed Naye€m, FCA

Partner

ICAB Enrollment Number* 0353
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Company Secretary (Actrngl
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rukAhammad, FCA
Deputy Hrnrging ok8clot & CFo
Unltsd Commerclsl B€nk PLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Manaoinq Director & CEO
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@ ACNABIN
Cbtrtrrcrl Aocotutanls

Inter€6t lncorne
lnterest paid on deposits and borrowinqs etc.

Net Intersst lncome
Investment income
commission, exchange and brokerage
Other Operating lncome

Total Operaung lncome (A)
Salary and allowances
Rent, taxes, in rance, electridty etc.
Legal expeisea
hage, stamps, telecommunications etc,

Stationery, printing, adverbsements etc.
chlef Executive5 salary ard lees
Directo6' fees
Audltors' fees -

Deprealatlon and repair of banks 65eE
OttEr o(pecses
Total Op.ratlng Exper5et (B)

Proflt betoro provklon (C) = (A-B)
Provlsion for LoarE & Advances

Provlslon for dlminutlo ln vatue of in\€stments
Other provisions

Total ProvlCon (D)

Total Protlt betore Incomc t.xc. (C-D)
Poviclon tor Taxatlon
CurEnt tar olpense
Deferred tax expensd(ircorE)
Net Prollt.fter Taxatlor
Appropd.tionr

Statutory Res€rve

Start-Up Fund

CSR Fund

cqrpon payment on perpetual bord
Retain.d Surplus/(Def icr't)

Dhaka,

29t/,AY 2025

rtitty

UIIITED COM't.!ERCIAL BANK PLC

Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 3l December 2024

Note5 2024
Taka

2023
Taka

2l
22

56,114,658,916
257,762,623

37,881,518,s94
22,149,750,31715,

20,8s4896,293

23
24
25

7,926,924,617
246,412,832

I 7,438,953,056

36469,146t794
9,372,438,9Os
r,601,796,023

159,313,658
223,449,513

2,074,057,715
17,695,000
5,189,971
1,380,000

2,5t7 ,600,162

29,228,644,7 47
8.539,916,43226

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
3S

t,4t t,743,403
90,864,365

221,997,247
2,242,819,526

16,435,484

3,L18,349
1,150.000

2,448,805,449
4,525,994,1004 644

2L,397t192,597 19,502,964,3s5

t5,o77ta94t2o7 9t725t72o,392
I r1,850,515,s15 ,

l) 862,483,227 '

I 219,505,616 I

12,932,504,359
7tt 54

36
37
3a

3,775,fig,444
61,249,230

4,54A,332,654

2t 145,389,844 5,177,3A7,73A
39 1,532585,596 2t49Z3Or,4SL_

4,312,972,@8 2,985,535,47b
(2,775,386,412j (494,234,025)

607,A04|252 2,6A510A6,2A7

Eaming3 Per Shar€ (EPS)

The annexed notes from 0l to 50 form an Integral part of these

Abu say€d med Nayeem, FCA

Padner

ICAB Enrollment Number# 0353

ovc:
25 05t90353431556i3

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

40

ncialstatements,

i'lanaging Dlrector & cEo Dlre.tor
'ftis is the Profit and Loss Account referred to ln our separate repo* of even date.

Dlrector

ACNABI ,
FRC Regi

*.*K,
strauon, CAF'001-012

oqJ
uLj

-€J6 Ea
=:rt)rii.g E

F .E ,r.
ta !'l(g Eoz>d

Pu un

18

Ahammad, FGA
Comoanv Secrelary (Acnng) I,.out, l|amCng D['dot &

unit;d Commercial Banr o' ' UnltrA Commordal Bsnk
cF0
Ptc

Manaoinq Director & CEO

uniteJ commercial Bank PLC I I Aiis 2025

,5,737,764,277

5,871.930,07{
7 345,221,120

239,764,676

[**;.'[ ,u,;;;l
s87,soo,mo | ,.r,r*,* |, y,:za,zw I z,:rr,lls,qzq 1

607,804,252 2,685,0A6,287
0.40 1,77
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Pula
Company Secretary (Acting)

United Commercial Bank PLC

UNITEO COMMERCIAL BAN( PLC

Cash Flow Stateme.*
Forthe year ended 3l December 2024

Notes

63,223,029,M2
(27,111,s96,80s).

293,308,737
6,427,325,644 |

369,041,609 I

(9.390.133.905)
(3,274,395,400')
(2,6823s9,301)

(806,907.709)
(5,885.117,503)

27t157 ,194,4rt

2023
Taka

43,430,460,627
120,7 74,81t,903\

206,590,018
5,797,038,753

409,s90,871
(8,556,351,916)
(4,564,996,427)
(3,4s8,466,080)

244.151,788
6,O39,493,776)

A. cash flows ftom opGr.ting activitles

Receipts of lnterest
Paymehts of Interest
Receipts of Dividend
Rec€ipt of Fees & Commisslon
Recoveries frorn prevlously wdtten off loans and advances
Payments to employees
Payments to supplie6
Payments for Irrcorne Tax
Receipts from other operatlng adivities
Payments for other operatlng activlties
oporatihg profit b€forG changes lB oporatlng a6set .nd
llabllitlct

7,653,7L7,954

Incrcare/Decreas€ ln operatlng ass6t and liabllltl€s

Stntutory Depodt
Net Sale/(Purchase)of tradhg securltles
Loans and advances to crEtomers
Other Assets
Deposlt from Bank
DeDoslt lrom qJstomers

Other lhbilitles

(4,380,922,450)
(36s,191,782)

(37,36{,391,015)
(2,102,712,4491
(1,312,(14,303)
87,674,657,32t

1,056,943,835794 396
(26,O43,148,4081

(4,885,953,997)

$44,t25,416\': (r.:s:,szr,seg)l
(1,497 ,696,994\

43,2O9,949,157
Net cash (used lr)/tlow from opeEting adivlties (A)

B. cash llows froh investlng activlties

Net (Purchase)/Sale of Securities
Net Purchase of Property, Plant & Equlpment
Net cash us.d ln lnv€stlng actlvities (B)

C. Cash flows from tlnanclng .ctivlti€s

ReceipG/(Payment) trom borrotxing
Receipts/(Payment) of Sub-Ordlnated Bond
Payment of cash dividend
Coupon paymeot on perpetual bond
N€t c.5h flowfrom/ (used ln) financlno actlvlti$ (C)

D. Net Incr€as€ ln cash alld c.sh €qulvalents (A+B+C)

E. Effects of the changes of exchanqe rate on cash and cash
equivalents*

F. Gsh and Cash equivalents at the beginnhg of the year
G. Cash and cash equlvalents at the end of the yea. (D+E+F)

cash and cash Equlvalcnts .t the end of the year
Cash ln hand (includlng forelgn currencies) 3.1
Balance with Bangladesh bank and its agent bank 3.2
Balarrce wlth otier banks & flnancial lnstltution 4
!'loney at call on short notice 5
Prize Bond

ri' ,

k Ahammad,

(37,620,129,4s4)
(1,000,000,000)

(703,118,322)
00

13,188,699,418 (39,69A,7 47,776 )

6,4O5,O44,427 7 ,971,644,O23

50 1,111

444,200,000
469

(3,241,2G9,312\

13,291,673,656
1,222,800,000
o38,214,238)

' 

-lr 
.se, 

I] r,4ss,se8,e67 ll r,s88,182,
1 st,sto.gtq,sn l 4t,Btt,@7,s22

65,67s,561.905 57370,9t4,5!2

12,442,A69,fi6
33.000,521.554
17 ,724,645,465

2,500,000,000
7,525,700

8,600,155,051
27,546,149,728

gJ
Uri

-ddJ6 xr
duY
EA,E E

tr-EE.= otr,l, 9{(6 H10z>. a

21,!77 ,34\033

7,227,700

____-05EZEEqpq5_ _5ZE9e!!Et2
The annexed notes from 01 !o 50 form an inteqral part of these financial statements.

rrittv

Dcprty llrnrging Dhodc & CFO

Unlted Comm.rclal Bsnk PLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Oirector & CEO

LJnited Commercial Bank PLC

2024
Taka

l)haka
Y,

I I AJi 2025

@

(6,b2l,1ae,ee6)
840.193,258

(66,8s9,382,258)
(3,s72,r71 ,279\
(1,237,348,162\
44,057,931,633

fr
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@ ACtrlABlN
Chtncrul ,{Lrr,nttmts

United Commercial Bank PLC and its Subsidiaries
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

l. Tlre Bank and Its Activities

1.1 Status of the Bank

United Commercial Bank PLC CUCB'or "the Bank") was incorporated in Bangladesh as a public limited company
on 26 lune 1983 under the Companies Act 1913. The Bank obtained approval from Bangladesh Bank to
commence operations on 13 November 1983.

As of 3t Decemb€r 2024, UCB operates:

. 231 brancha (2023i 228), including one Islamic Banking branch that adheres to Islamic Shariah
principles.

. 50 Islamic Banking windows within conventional branches, providing Islamic Banking services in
compllance with Shariah principles.

. i77 sub-branches (2023: 152).
r 716 ATMs/CRM' (2021t 672).
. 855 agent banking outlets (2023: 850).

UCB is a publicly traded company listed on the Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Limited and the Chittagong Stock
Exchange (CSE) Limited. The Bank's Head ofFice ls located at: Plot - CWS{A}1, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka -
1212, Bangladesh.

1,2 Nature of Business

UCB ls engaged in a full range of commercial and Islamic banking services across Bangladesh. The Bank
serves both individual and corporate clients, offerlng:

. Traditional banking services, lncluding deposit products, loans, trade finance, and treasury
management.

. Islamic banking servkes, provlded through its dedicated Islamlc Banking bmnch and windows.

. Transaction and foreign exchange services, catering to local and international clients.

. Structured finance solutions for corpordtions and financial lnstitutions.

. Inland and international remittance services for indlviduals and buslnesses.

. Direct Custody and Cleadng (DCC) servlces, introduced in 2020 for offshore clients,

1.3 Offshore Banking Unit

The Offshore Banklng Unit (OBU) operates as an indep€ndent business division of UCB under the regulatory
framework set by Bangladesh Banlt as outlined in:

. Off-shore Banking Act, 2024.

. BRPD Circular No,02, dated 25 February 2019.

. FE Circular Letter No.01, dated 18 March 2024,

. Additional regulatory directives and guldellnes.

The Bank received approval to establish its Offshore Banking Unit through Letter No. BRPD (P-3) 744
(lL7)1201O-2577, lssued on 9lune 2010, and officially commenced operations on 10 November 2010.

Currently, UCB operates a single Offshore Banking Unit in Dhaka, whlch provldes a comprehensive suite of
foreign currency-based commercial banking services, ensuring full compliance with Bangladesh Bank
regulations. The financ
regulatory adherence.

ial statements of the OBU are presented separately, maintaining transparency and
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1,4 Islamic Banking

United Commercial Bank PLC received formal approval from Bangladesh Bank to commence lslamlc Banking
operations through Letter No, BRPD (P-3) 745 (17)lZO20-t453, dated 6 February 2020.

The Bank currently operates through 50 Islamic Banking windows and a dedicated Islamic Banking bmnch,
offering a comprehensive range of Shari'ah-compllant financial solutions tailored for retail, SME, and corporate
clients.

UcB extends Islamk financing facilities under various shari?h-compliant modes, including:

. Murabaha (cost-plus Financing)

. Bai-Salam (advance purchase financing)
o Musharaka (profit-andloss sharlng partneBhip)
. Hire Purchase Under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM) (lease-purchase)
. Other approved Sharlhh modes

Additionally, the Bank mobilizes deposits through Shari?h-compliant instrumerts, such as:

o Al-Wadiah (Cuffent Accounts)
. Mudaraba (Savings, Short Notice Deposits, Term Deposits, and Recurring Deposits)

The flnancial statements for Islamic Banking operauons are presented separately, ensuring transparency and
compliance with regulatory req uirements,

1.5 Agent Eanking

UCB received approval from Bangladesh Bank on 7 February 2077, through Letter No. BRPD (P-3)
745(17)12017-677, to commence Agent Banking operations. Commercial operations officially began on 1

February 2018.

As of 31 December 2024, UCB has establlshed 855 agent outlets across Bangladesh, securing the sth position
in the lndustry based on the number of agent outlets.

Key hishliqhts:

. A strong, granuhr deposit porfolio of BDT 1,154 crore, sourced from grassroots-level banking.

. 245.000 accounts acquired, representlng approximately 10o/o of the Bank's total accounts.

core Services Provided:

6 Account openlng
* Cash deposit and withdrawal
+ Inward forclgn rernlttanae disbursement
+ Utility blll colledion
* Fund transfers via RTGS and BEFTN

* Salary dlsbursement
,, Bank statement issuance
i Loan sourcing & repayment collection (SOD, SME, and Agricultural loans)
* Credit card application processing
,, Balance lnqulrles, internet & SMS banking
.! School fee collection

+ Bangla QR merdEnt acquisltion
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Innovations & Technological Advancements:

UCB'S Agent Banking platform has introduced several cutting-edge features to enhance accessibility and
customer convenlence, including:

. Fully dlgital, paperless onboarding using e-KYc.

. Eangla QR code onboarding through agents.

. Branch-led business nndel to enhance customer engageflrent.

. 'UPAY"-collabordted business initiatives, promoting digital financial inclusion.

These innovations underscore UCB'S commitment to financial inclusion and delivering modern, accessible
banking solutions across Bangladesh.

1.6 Subsidiary Companl€s

A subsidiary is an entity over which UCB exercises control through its shareholding and voting rights. Control
is established when the Bank holds more than 50% of a company! shares or has the power to govern its
financial and operational pollci6.

As per International Accounting Standard (IAS) 27 ("separate Financial Statements") and International
Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 10 ("Consolidated Financial Statements'), UCB prepares both Solo
Financial Statements and Consolldated Financlal Statements.

The non-controlling interest (NCI). representing mlnority shareholders'sEke, includes share capitaland profits
attributable to minority shareholders. Intergroup transactions, balances, and unrealized profits/losses are
eliminated in consolidation.

1.6.1 UCB Stock Brokerage Limited

UCB Stock Brokerage Limited was restructured on 22 November 2020 from UCB Capital Management Limited
(DSE TREC No. 181, CSE TREC No. 015).

Company Background:

. Incorporated on 20 November 2007 as UCB Capital Management Limited.

. Commenced operatbns on 19 June 2013.

. operates under licenses from Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and chittagong sto€k Exchange (CSE).

. Registered with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commisslon (BSEC) as a Stock Dealer.

Core Activitiesl

Brokerage services

Margin loan facilities
Stock hading and investment management
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Licensing & Regulatory Approvals:

UCB PLC holds 24,999,999 shares of UCB Stock Brokerage Limited (Fa€€ Value: Tk, 100 each), equivalent to
99.990/0 ownershlP.

1.6.2 UCB Investment Limited

Incorporated on 3 August 2011, UCB Investment Limited is a prfuate llmited company operating under the
Companies Act 1994.

. Registered with RJSC (C-94654/11).

. Obtained lYerchant Banking Llcense (MB-922020) from BSEC on 5 October 2020.

. Provides portfolio management, underwriting, fund management, and capital market advlsory
servlces.

UCB PLC holds 99,999,999 shares (Face Value: Tk, 10 each), equlvalent to 99.99% ownership.

1.5.3 UCB Asset Manag€ment Llmited

. Incorporated on 5 tubruary 2019 under the Companies Act 1994.

. Registered with RISC

. Licensed as an Asset Management Company (BsEgAsset Manager/2020/46) on 3 February 2020,

. Manages investment portfolios, mutual funds, and lnstitutlonal asset management.

UCB PLC holds 99,999,99 shares (Face Value: Tk. 10 each), equivalent to 99.99% ownership.

1.6,4 UCB Fintech Company Llmlted
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Authority License/Reqistration No. Purpose
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC)

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC)

3.UDSE-rgll2O1U 486 Stock Broker (DSE)

3.LlDSE-18112011/487 Stock Dealer (DSE)

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) 3.2lCSE-O15l2014/2t0 Stock Broker (CSE)

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (8SEC) 3.2lCSE-DL'/2014/2tr Stock Dealer (CSE)

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC)

BSEC/Registration/CDBL-DP-
775

Depository Functions with
Central Depository Bangladesh

Limited (CDBL)

Dhaka Stock Exchanqe Limited (DSE) TREC NO. 181 Tradinq u,ith DSE

Chittagong Stock Exchange Llmited
(csE) TREC NO. 015 Trading with CSE
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. Incorporated on 30 July 2020 under the Companies Act 1994,

. Offers mobile financhl services, includlng:
o Cash-ln, cash-out, and money transfers
o Utllity bill payments
o E{ommerce & ln-store payments
o Remittance services
o G2P & P2G transactions

UCB PLC holds 499,999,999 shares (Face Value: Tk. 10 each), equlvalent to 99.99% ownership.

4
F



@

Pul u{l

ACNABIN
Ch 11 .d Acco nttttts

1.6,5 UCB Exchange (SG) PTE Ltd

UCB Exchange (SG) PTE Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of United Commercial Bank PLC, was incorporated in

Singapore on lanuary 2.5,2023, as a private limited company under the Companies Act 1957 in Singapore. It
operates under the Unique Entity Number (UEN): 202302830G. Following its incorporation, UCB Exchange

applied for a remittance license from the Monetary Authority of Singapore (lt4AS), which is currently under
process.

The company's primary objective is to engage in remittance services and conduct transactions, activities, and
operations typically associated with remittance and exchange houses. UCB PLC holds 1,000 shares of UCB

Exchange (SG) PTE Ltd. each with a face value of 1 slngapore Dollar (sGD 1.00), representing 100o/o

owneEhip of the company.

1,6.6 summary of shareholding ln subsidiaries and Associates

The shareholding structure of UcB PLc in its subsidiaries and associates is summarized below:

Name of subsidiary Face Value
per share

Total No. of
Ordinary
Shares

Shares Held
by UCB

ucB's
shareholding

(o/o\

UCB Stock Brokeraqe Limited BDT 1OO 25.000,000 99.990/
UCB Investment Limited BDT 10 100,000,000 99,999,999 99.99o/o

UCB Asset Manaqement Limited BDT 10 100.000.000 99,999,999 99.990/o

UCB Fintech Company Limited BDT 10 500.000,000 aoo ooo ooo 99.990k
UCB Exchanqe (SG) PTE Ltd sGD 1.00 1,000 1,000 \ooo/o

1,6,7 UCB Foundation

. Scholarshlps and stipends for meritorious and underprivileged students.

. Grants and funding for educational institutions.

. capacity-building programs to equlp students with essential skills for the future.

Healthcare Contributions

The foundation plays a pivotal role in improving publk health by:

. Supporting healthcare facilities with financial aid and essential medlcal equipment,

. Funding publlc health lnltiatlves to benefit underprivileged communlties.

. Enhancing access to medical servlces for those in need.

Communlty Development Efforts

Beyond educatlon and healthcare, the foundation collaborates with local and nonprofit organizations to:

. Address critical social challenges such as poverty alleviation and disaster rellef.

. Promote economk empowerment by supporting small businesses and skill development programs

. Preserve cultural heritage and foster social cohesion.

Through these strategic initiatives, UCB Foundation remains dedicated to uplifting communities and fostering
a better, more inclusive future for Bangladesh.
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UCB Foundation, the philanthropic arm of United Commercial Bank PLC, was established under the Societies
Registrdtion Act, 1860, with the mission of driving sustainable development across Bangladesh. The
foundation actively contributes to education, healthcare, and community development, ensuring a meaningful
impact on society.

Education Initlatlves

UCB Foundatlon ls committed to enhancing access to quality education through:

sA

I
,

F

I I Aiio 2025



@ ACNAB!N
Cbirtcrad Accoll/l,/.nlt

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Basis of Preparation of the Financial
Statements

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in accordance with:

. First Schedule (Section 38) of the Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended).

. Bangladesh Bank guidelines, including BRPD Circular No. 14 dated June 25, 2003, and other relevant

circulars.
. International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSS) and International Accounting Standards (IAS5).

. Standards set by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) under the Financial Reporting Act. 2015 (FRA).

. other applicable laws and regulations in Bangladesh.

In compliance with Banqladesh Bank BRPD Clrcular No. 02, dated February 25, 2019, these financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2024, include the operations of both:

. Domestic Banking Unit (DBU) and Offshore Banking Unit (OBU)

. Consolidated financial statements of the Group, comprising the Bank (parent company) and its

subsidiaries.

2.1.1 statement of Compliance

The Financial Reporung Act, 2015 (FRA), enacted In 2015, led to the formation of the Financial Reporting
Council (FRC) ln 2017. The FRC adopted IFRSS and IAS5 as the applicable financial reporting fram€work for
public interest entities. including banks.

Accordingly, the consolidated and separate flnanchl statemenG oF the Group and the Bank have been
preparcd ln llne with IFRSS as adopted by FRc, while also complying with the following regulatory
req uirements:

. The Bank Company Act, 1991, asamendd.

. The Companies Act, 1994, as amerded.

. clrculars, rules, and regulatlons issued by Banghdesh Bank (BB).

. Bangladesh S€clrities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Regulations, including:
o gangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020.

o Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969.

o Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Act, 1993.

o BSEC (Publlc Issue) Rules, 2015.
o BSEC (Debt Securitles) Rules, 2021.

r Incorne Tax Act, 2023, ard related regulations.
. The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012, and related amendmenB,
. Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE), Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE), and central Deposltory Bangladesh

Limited (CDBL) regulations.
r Financial Reporting Act, 2015,
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Regulatory Precedence

In cases where there is a conflict between IFRS requirements and Bangladesh Bank regulations, the Bank

Company Act, 1991 (as amended), and Bangladesh Bank circulars and regulations shall take precedence.

The Following key departures from iFRs have been applled:

IFRS| As per IAS 1, a complete set of financial statements comprises a statement of financial position,

a statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, a statement oF changes in equity, a

statement of cash flows, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information and comparative information. IAS t has also stated the entity to disclose
assets and liabilities under current and noncurrent classification separately in its statement of flnancial
position.

Bangladesh Bank: The presentation of the financial statements in prescribed format (i.e. balance
sheet, profit and loss account, cash flow statement, statement of changes in equity, liquidity
statement) and certain disclosures therein are guided by the "First Schedule" (section 38) of The Bank
Company Act, 1991 (amendment up to date) and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and
subsequent guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. In the prescribed format there is no option to present
assets and liabilities under current and non-current classifications.

ii. Investment in Equity instrument

IFRS: As per requirements of IFRS 9, classification and measurement of investment in shares and
securities will depend on how these are managed (the entity's business model) along with their
contractual cash flow characteristics. Based on these factors lt would generally fall either under'at
fair value through profit or loss account" or under'at fair value through other comprehensive income'
where any change in the falr value (as measured in accordance with IFRS 13) at the year-end is taken
to profit and loss account or other comprehensive income respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per Banking Regulation and Policy Department (BRPD) clrcular no. 14 dated
25 June 2003, anvestments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued at the year end at
market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respectively. Provision should be
made for any loss arising from diminution ln value of investment; otherwise, investments are
recognlzed at cost. UCB PLC recognizes lnvestrnent in shares and securltles at cost basis,

iii. Subsequent measurement of Government securities

IFRS: Debt instruments include both bonds and bills. As per requirements of IFRS 9 Financial
Instruments, bonds can be categorized as "Amortized cost (Ac)", "Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
(FVTPL)" or "Falr Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)". Bonds deslgnated as
Amortized cost are measured at amortized cost method and interest income is recognized through
profit and loss account, Any changes in fair value of bonds designated as FVTPL ls recognized in profit
and loss account while changes in falr value of bonds designated as FVoCI is recognized in other
reserve as a part of equity. As per requirements of IFRS 9, bills can be categorized either as "Fair
Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)" or "Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)".
Any change in falr value of bills is recognized in pront and loss or other reserve as a part oF equity
respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per DOS Circular no.05 (26 May 2008) and subsequent clarification ln DOs
Clrcular no 05 (28 January 2009), Government securities/bills are classified either into Held for Trading
(HFD or Held to Maturity (HTM). HFT securities are revalued on the basis of mark to market and at
year end any gains on revaluatlon of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date
are recognized in other reserves as a part of equity and any losses on revaluation of securities which
have not matured as at the balance sh€et date are charged in the profit and loss account. Interest
on HFT securities including amortization of discount are recognized in the profit and loss acco
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HTM securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are amortized at the year end
and only gains on amortization are recognized in other reserve as a part of equity.

iv, Repo and Reverse Repo transactions

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 when an entity sells a Rnancial asset and simultaneously enters into an
agreement to repurchase the asset (or a similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (repo), the
arrangement is treated as a loan and the underlying asset continues to be recognized at amortized
cost in the entity's financial statements. The difference between selling price and repurchase price
will be treated as interest expense. The same rule applies to the opposite side of the transaction
(reverse repo).

Bangladesh Bank: As per DOS Circular letter no. 6 dated 15 July 2010 and subsequent clarification
in DOS circular no.2 dated 23 January 2013, when a bank sells a financial asset and simultaneously
enters into an agreement to repurchase the asset (or a similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date
(repo or stock lending), the arrangement is accounted for as normal sales transactions and the
financial assets are derecognized in the seller! book and recognized ln the buyer's book.

However, as per DMD circular letter no.7 dated 29 July 2012, non-primary dealer banks are eligible
to participate ln the Assured Liquidity Support (ALS) program, whereby such banks may enter
collateralized repo arrangements wlth Bangladesh Bank. Here the selling bank accounts for the
arrangement as a loan, thereby continuing to recognize the asset.

v. Provision on loans and advances

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 an entlty shall recognize an impairment allowance on loans and advances based
on expected credit losses. At each reporting date, an entity shall measure the impairment allowance
for loans and advances at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on
these loans and advances has increased significantly since inltial recognition whether assessed on an
individual or collective basis considering all reasonable information, includlng that which is forward-
looking. For those loans and advances for which the credit risk has not increased significantly since
initial recognition, at each teporting date, an entity shall measure the impairment allowance at an
amount equal to 12 month expected credit losses that may result from deFault events on such loans
and advances that are possible within 12 months after reporting date.

Bangladesh Bank: As per ERPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 19
dated 27 December 2012, BRPD circular no, 05 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18
November 2014, BRPD circular no, 12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD circular no. 15 dated 27
September 2017, BRPD circular letter no. 3 dated April 21, 2019, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 21 July
2020 and BRPD circular letter no. 52 dated 20 October 2020, BRPD circular 09, dated I April, 2024
and clrculars lssued till end of 7024, a general provision at 0.25olo to 2olo under different categories
of unclassified loans (standard/SMA loans) has to be maintained regardless of objective evidence of
impairment. Also, provision for sub-standard loans, doubtful loans and bad/losses loans has to be
provided at 5o/o lo 2OVo, 5o/o to 50o/o and 100o/o, respectively for loans and advances dependlng on
the duration of overdue. Again, as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular
no. 07 dated 2L June 2018 and BRPD circular no. 13 dated 18 October 2018 and BRPD circular no 06
dated 25 April 2023. a general provision at 0.25olo to 1olo is required to be provided for all off-balance
sheet exposures, along with exka provision of 1olo-5% on remaining overdue. Such provision policies
are not specifically ln line with those prescribed by Internatlonal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
9: Financial Instruments.

IFRS: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified at amortized cost as per IFRS g and
interest inmme ls recognized by using the effective interest rate method to the gross carrying amount
over the term of the loan, Once a loan subsequently becomes credit-impaired, the entity shall apply
the effectlve interest rate to the amortized cost of these loans and advances
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Bangladesh Eank: As per BRPD clrcular no. i4 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular No. 03
dated 21 April 2019 and BRPD Circular Letter No. 56 dated 10 December 2020, once a loan is adversely
classified, interest on such loans is not allowed !o be recognized as lncome, rather the corresponding
amount needs to be credited to an interest in suspense account, which ls presented as liability in the
balance sheet.

vii. Other compreh€nsive income

IFRS: As per IAS 1 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component of financial siatements or
the elements of OCI are to be included in a single other comprehensive income statement.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements through BRPD

circular no. 14 dated 25 lune 2003 which is strictly followed by all banks. The templates of flnancial
statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include OCI nor are the elements of OCI allowed to be
included in a single OCI statement. As such the Bank does not prepare an OCI statement. However,
elements of OCI, if any, are shown in the siatements oF changes in equity.

viii. Financial instruments - presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categories, recognize, measure and present Financial
instruments differently from those prescribed in IFRS 9. As such full disclosure and presentation
requirements of IFRS 7 cannot be made in the financial statements.

ix. Financialguarantees

IFRS: tu per IFRS 9, financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee
liabilities are recognized initially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the issue of the financial llabilities. The financial guarantee liabllity is subsequently measured at
the higher of the amount of loss allowance for expected credit losses as p€r impairment requirement
and the amount lnitially recognized less, income recognized in accordance with the principles of IFRS
15. Financial guarantees are included within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bankr As per BRPD 14, dated 25 June 2003 financial guarantees such as letter of credit
and letter of guarantee will be treated as off-balance sheet items. No llability is recognized for the
guarantee except the cash margln. As per BRPD Circular No.01 dated 03 January 2018 and BRPD
Circular No.14 dated 23 September 2012, the Bank is required to maintain provision at 1olo against
gross off-balance sheet exposures (which includes undrawn loan commiUnents) considering the latest
BRPD circular letter No. 09 dated 27 May 2019.

x, cash and cash equivalent

IFRS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Some cash and cash equivalent items such as money at call and on short notice,
treasury bills, Bangladesh Bank bills and prize bond are not shown as cash and cash equivalents in
the balance sheet. Money at call and on short notice are presented on the face of the balance sheet
while treasury bills, Bangladesh Bank bills, prize bonds are shown as lnvestments. However, in the
cash flow statement, money at call and short notice and prize bonds are shown as cash and cash
equivalents beside cash in hand, balance with Bangladesh Bank and other banks.

xi. Non-banking asset

IFRSi No indication of Non-banking assets are found ln any IFRS.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and BRPD Circulat no.22 da
20 September 2021, there must exist a face item named Non-banking asset.
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xii. Presentation of intangible asset

IFRS: Intangible assets must be identified and recognized/ and the disclosure must be given as per

IAS 38: Intangible Assets.

Bangladesh Bank: There is no requirement for regulation of intangible assets in BRPD 14 dated 25
June 2003 under section 7 Fixed Asset. Hence it is shown in fixed assets including premises and
furniture and fixtures.

xiii. Cash flow statement

IFRS: Cash flow statement can be prepared either in direct method or in indirect method. The
presentation is selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is most appropriate for the
business or industuy. The method selected is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD clrcular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, cash flows are the mixtlre of
direct and indirect method.

xiv, Balance with Bangladesh Bank (Cash Reserve Requirement)

IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for the
use in day-to-day operations as per IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank ls treated as cash and cash equlvalents.

xv, Off-balance sheet items

IFRS: There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence there is no requirement of
disclosure of off-balance sheet items.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 lune 2003, off-balance sheet items (e.9.
Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee etc.) must be disclosed separately on the face of balance sheet.

xvi. Disclosure of appropriation of profit

IFRS! There is no requirement to show appropriation of profit in the face of statement of
comprehensive income.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 1.4 dated 25 June 2003, an appropriation of profit should
be disclosed in the face of profit and loss account.

xvii, Loans and advance net of provision

IFRS: As per IFRS 9, Loans and advances should be presented net of provisions.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25lune 2003, provision on loans and advances
are presented separately as liability and cannot be netted off against loans and advances.

xviii. Provision on Financial Guarantees

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 bank shall recognize credit losses on undmwn loan commitments such as Letter
of Credit (L,/C), Letter of Guarantee (VG) etc, as the present value of the difference between the
contractual cash flow that are due by the customer if the commitment is drawn down and the cash
flows that bank expects to receive.

Bangladesh Bank: Provision on financial guarantees is booked as per BRPD Circular No.06 dated
25 Aprll2023.
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xix. Provision for Startup Fund

IFRS: There is no requirement to show appropriation of profit in the face of statement of
comprehensive inmme.

Banglad€sh Bank: In compliance with SMESPD circular 04 dated March 29, 2021 and SMESPD

circular letter 05 dated April 26, 2021, the Bank has created Start-up Fund in First quarter 2021
appropriating BDT 3.17 Crore (17o of net proFit of FY 2021 BDT 317.71 Crore). As a continuation of
creating Start-up Fund, the bank has also contributed BDT 4.02 Crore (1olo of net profit of FY 2022
BDT 393.28 Crore), BDT 2.68 Crore (1olo of net profit of FY 2023 BDT 268,50 Crore) and BDT 0.61
Crore (1olo of net profit of FY 2024 BDT 60.78 Crore). The objective of this fund is to provide loan
facilities to the sta*-up entrepreneurs for their business and projects.

2,1,2 Going concern

The accompanying flnancial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the Bank will continue
operating as a going concern for the foreseeable future. The Bank has no intention or legal/regulatory
obligation to liquidate or significantly reduce its scale of operations. Key financial indicators, including liquidity,
pmfitability, asset quality, provision sufflciency, and capital adequacy, have demonstrated a healthy trend
over the past several years. Additionally, all rating agencies have assigned the Bank a "Stable" outlook.
Furthermore, management is not aware of any material uncertainties that could cast significant doubt on the
Bank's ability to contjnue as a going concern.

2.1.3 Disclosure on Basel III

Basel III is a comprehensive set offinancial reforms developed by the Basel Commlttee on Banking Supervision
(BCBS) to strengthen regulation, supervision, and risk management in the banklng sector. Inkoduced in
response to the 2008 Global Flnanclal Crisis, Basel III aims to enhance banks'ability to withstand financial
stress, improve tmnsparency, and enforce higher liquldity standards.
Basel Iil mandates increased capital requirements, enhanced liquidity provisions, and the reduction of
excessive leverage. The framework requires financial institutions to hold more capibl of higher quality,
introduces a leverage ratio as a supplementary measure to risk-based capital requirements, and enforces new
liquidity standards to ensure banks can sustaln operations during financial crises.

Key Principles of Basel uI:
o Capital Con$ervation Buffer: Designed to absorb losses during financial and economic stress,

bank must maintain a 2.5olo capital conservation buffer, bringing the total Common Equity Tier 1

(CETI) requlrernent to 7olo (4.5016 CET1 + 2.50/6 buFFer). Failure to maintain this buffer results in
restrictions on dlvldend payments, share buybacks, and bonuses.

. Higher Common Equity Tier I (cETf): Increased to 4.5olo, with a total requlrement of 7olo

including the buffer.
. Minimum Total Capital Ratio: Set at 100,6.'l-ier 2 capital instruments have been harmonized. and

Tier 3 capital has been abolished. Banks must maintain a total capital ratio of 12.50r'o of their Risk-
weighted Assets (RWA) wlth the buffer.

. Leverage Ratio: Basel III introduced a minlmum leverage ratio calculated as Tier 1 capital dlvided
by the bank's average total consolidated assets, with a minimum requirement of 3.5olo.

Liquidity Requirements:

Basel III introduced two essential liquidity ratios:

a) Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR): Ensures bank maintain adequate high-quality liquid assets to
survive a severe one-month stress scenario.

b) Net Stable Fundlng Ratio (NSFR): Enhances long-term resilience by incentivizing financial
institutions to rely on more stable funding sources.
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The flnancial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis with the following exceptions:

o Government Treasury Bills and Bonds (Held for Trading - HFT): Valued at present value using
the 'mark-to-market' method, with gains credited to the re\Eluation reserve and losses charged to
the Profit and Loss Account.

. Government Treasury Bills and Bonds (Held to Maturity - HTM): Measured using the
amortization method.

. Land: Initially recognized at cost and subsequently remeasured at fair value as per 145-16 and
relevant regulatory guidelines.

. fnvestments in Listed Companies: Valued at market price, while investments in unlisted
companies are measurd at cost or book value, whichever is lower.

. Defined Benefit Scheme: Recognized as the net position of present value obligations, total plan
assets, and other related items ln accordance with IAS 19.

2.3 Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated flnancial statements include United Commercial Bank PLC and its subsidiaries: UCB Stock
Brokerage Limited, UCB Investment Limlted, UCB Asset Management Limited, UCB Fintech Company Limited,
and UCB Exchange (SG) PTE Ltd. The consolidated financial statements have been prepard in accordance
with IAS 27 (Separate Financial Statements) and IFRS 10 (Consolidated Financial Statements) for the financial
year ending December 31, 2024.

Key principles of consolidation include:

. Full Line-by-Line Integration: The financial statements of subsidiaries are fully lncorporated from

the date control is established until the date control ceases.
. Elimination of Intercompany Balances and Transactions: Unrealized intra-group profits/losses

are eliminated.
. Non-Controlling Interests (NCI): Recognized separately within equity.
. Loss of control: Upon losing control of a subsidiary, assets, llabilities, Nclr and related equity

components are derecognized, and any resulting gain or loss is recorded in the Profit and Loss

Account.

2.4 Use of Estimates and rudgments

The preparatlon of Rnancial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates, and
assumptions affecting asset and liabillty valuations, as well as income and expense recognltion. These
estimates are reviewed periodically and adjusted as necessary. Signiflcant areas requiring estimation include:

i) Provision for loans and advance
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2,2 Basis of Measurement

The Bank assesses its loans and advances for objective evldence of impairment on a regular basis and
particularly at year end. Whilst the primary criteria set out ln BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012,
BRPD circular letter no, 3 dated April 21, 2019, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 21luly 2020, BRPD circular letter
no, 52 dated 20 October 2020 and circulars issued and effective till 2024 for determining whether a loan is
impaired ls objective, being based on borrower's ability to make timely repayments, loans and advances may
also be classified based on qualitative judgment. This involves making assessments regarding the economic
environment in which borrowers operate in addition to making judgments about a borrower's financial
situation and net realizable value of any underlying collateral.
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ii) Taxation

The estimation of current tax provision involves making judgments regarding admissibility of certain expenses,
estimating the amount of other expenses for tax purposes and applicability of provision of Income Tax Act
2023 and Finance Act 2024, although return will be submitted for tax based on the Finance Ad 2025.

In addiuon, the recognition of deferred tax assets requires the Bank to estimate the extent to which it is

probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the deferred tax assets may be utilized.

iii) Post-employment benefits-asset/(liability) from gratuity

The determination of Bank's assev(liability) from gratuity involves the use ofestimates regarding demographic
variables (such as employee turnover and mortality) and financial variables (such as future incr€ases in
salaries and medical costs) that will influence the cost of the benefit.

iv) Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of each item of fixed asset. The
determination of useful life involves the use of estimates regarding expeded use of the assets, expected
physical wear and tear, technical or commercial obsolescence and legal or similar limits on the use of the
assets.

v) Provisions for expenses

A provislon is recognized in the balance sheet when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result
oF past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be requlred to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation in compliance with IAS 37: Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

vi) Lease Liabilities

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments, discounted at the Bank's
incremental borrowing rate. The Bank determines its incremental borrowing rate by obtaining interest rates
from various external financing sources and makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and
type of the rental assets leased. The lease liability is remeasured when there ls a change in future lease
payments or the changes in discount rate. When the lease liabllity is remeasured in this way, a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities.

2,5 Consistency

United Commerclal Bank PLC ensures consistency ln financial reporting as per the IFRS framework, IAS 1

(Presentation of Financial Statements), and IAS 8 (Accounting Policies, Changes ln Accounting Estimates, and
Errors). Changes ln accounting pollcies are applied retrospectively, while changes ln estimates are applled

ProsPectivelY.

2,6 Foreign €urrency Transactions and Translatlon

Functional and presentatlon currency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/fk./BDT) which ls the Bank's functional
cuffency. The functional currency of OBU is US Dollar (USD), The financial statements of OBU have been
translated to presentation currency (Takaffk./BDT) using the exchange rate prevailing at balance she€t date
and average exchange rate during the year. Except as othenxise indicated. financial information presented in

Taka has been rounded to the nearest lnteger.
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Foreign currency transactions

Transactions/Day End Balances in foreign cunencies are converted into respective funct,onal currencies at the
rate of exchange ruling at the date of transactions as per IAS 21: The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates. Effects of Exchange rate differences (rdtes at which transactions were initially recorded and the rate
prevailing on the reporting date/date of settlements) applied on the monetary assets or liabilities of the bank
are recorded ln the Profit and Loss Account.

Assets and liabilities of OBU have been presented in Taka (which is functional cunency of the Bank) using
year end standard mid-rate ofexchange of the Bank, On the other hand, lncomes and expenses are translated
using monthly average of standard mid-rate of exchange. The foreign cunency translation difference is a net
result of exchange difference of year end standard mid-rate and monthly average of standard mid-rate arising
from translation of functional currency to presentation currency.

Foreign currency differences arising on translation are recognized in the profit and loss account except for
exchange rate differences on fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank as capital, which is recognized directly in
€qulty.

2.7 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard (IAS)-7:
Statement of Cash Flows and under the guideline of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no.14 dated 25 lune
2003. The Statement shows the structure of changes in cash and cash equivalents during the financial year.

2,8 Statement of Changes In Equity

The statement ofchanges in equity reflects information about the increase or decrease in net assets or wealth.
The statement also shows item-wlse movement along with the description of changes from the end of last
year to the end of current year.

2.9 Liquidity Statement

The liquldity statement of assets and liabilities as of the reporting date has been prepared based on residual
maturity, following the crlteria below:

2.10 Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies outlined below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
financial statements. These policies are uniformly followed by all group entities unless otherwise directed by
the Central Bank, the primary regulator. Certain comparative figures in the financial statements have been
reclassified and rearranged to align with the current yea/s presentation.
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Particulars Basis of Classification
Cash, balances with other banks and financial
institutions, money at call, and short notice

Stated maturity/observed behavioural trend

Investments Residual maturity term

Loans and advances
Repaymenvmaturity schedule and behavioural trend
(for non-maturity products)

Fixed assets Useful life
Other assets Realization/amortization basis
Borrowings from other banks and financial
institutions

Maturity/repayment term

Deposits and other accounts
Maturity and behavioural trend (for non-maturity
products)

Other lonq-term liabilities Maturity term
Provisions and other liabilities Settlement/adiustment schedule
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A, ASSETS AND BASIS OF VALUATION

2.10.1 Cash and cash Equivalents

2.10.2 Investments

All investrnent securities are initially recognized at cost, lncluding acquisition-related charges. Premiums are
amortized, while dlscounts are accrued. The accounting treatrnent for government treasury securities (HFT
and HTM) tollows:

. DOS Orcular Letter No. 5 (May 26, 2008)

. DOS Circular Letter No. 5 (January 28, 2009)

. DOS Orcular Letter No. 27 (Decembet 4,2023)

2.10,3 Held-to-Maturity (HTM) Investments

HTM investments have fixed or determinabb payments and are intend€d to be held unul maturity.

. Inlually recorded at cost

. Subsquently measured at amortized cost at year-end

. Changes in value are reflectd ln shareholders' equity or the profit and loss account accordingly

2.10.4 Held-for-Trading (HFT) Investments

HFT investments are acqulred for short-term tradlng or as designated by management.

. Initially recorded at cost

. Revalued weekly using the Ma.k-to-Market (MTM) approach

. Revaluation gains are recognized under shareholders' equity

. Revaluation losses are charged to the profit and loss account

2.10,5 REPO and Reverse REPO Transactions

Securities purchased under re-sale agreements are treated as collateralized lendlng and recorded at the
consideration paid and interest accrued thereon. The difference between purchase price and re-sale price is
treated as interest received and accrued evenly over the life of Repo agreement.

Since 01 September 2010 transactions of REPO and Reverse REPO are recorded based on DOS Circular no
06, dated 15 July 2010 of Bangladesh Bank, Securities under repo will be excluded from the investment
portfolio and hence will not be eligible for SLR purpose. Securities acquired under reverse repo will be eligible
for SLR purpose initially at its clean price (in case of coupon bearing security) or at its market value (in
of non-mupon bearing securlty).
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Accounting Pollcles of subsidiaries

The flnancial statements of suLrsidiaries are prepared using accounting policies consistent with those of the
Bank (Parent) for similar transactions and events. These slatements follow the calendar year ending on
December 31, the same as the Bank.

Cash and cash equivalents include:

. Notes and coins on hand

. Unrestricted balances held with Bangladesh Bank
I Highly liquid financial ass€ts subject to insigniFicant risk of fair value changes

These assets are readily available for the Bank's short-term commltments.
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2,10.6 Investment in Listed/Quoted Securities

. Acquired for capital gains or dividend income

. Reported at cost

. Unrealized gains are not recognlzed in the profit and loss account

. Provision for any diminution in value is recorded in the profit and loss account

2.10.7 Investment in unquoted Securities

. Repoded at cost under the cost method

. If Net Asset Value (NAV) falls below cost, the shortfall is adjusted in the Profit & Loss Account

. No recognition of unrealized gains

Revaluation of Investments

Investment Type Revaluation Basis
Government Treasury Bills and Bonds (Hm Mark-to-Market (MTM)

Government Treasury Bills and Bonds (HTM) Amodized cost
Prize Bonds Cost
Unquoted Shares Lower of cost or last declared Net Asset value (NAV).

2.10.8 Investment in Subsidiaries

. Accounted for under the cost method per IAS 27: Separate Financial Statements

. Compliance with IFRS 3: Business Combinations and IFRS 10i Consolidated Financial Statements

. Impairment assessments are made per iAS 36: Impairment of Assets

2,10,9 Loans, Advances. and Provlsions

a) Loans and advances are stated at gross amount.

b) Loans and advances are broadly classified under the heads of Continuous, Demand, Long Term and

Sho*-Term Agriculture and Micro Credit. Continuous and Demand Loans are accounted under
Capitalized method where interest accrues monthly and applied to loan account quarterly. Term loans

are accounted under amortized method where repayments consist of no. of EMls.

c) Interest on unclassified loans & advances and SMA loans are credlted to Interest Income. Interest on
Sub- standard and Doubtful Loans and advances are not credlted to interest lncome; it is kept in
suspense account as per Bangladesh Bank lnstructions and such interest ls not accounted for as
income until realized from borrowers. Interest accrual is kept stopped for all Bad & Loss Loans,

d) Commission and discounts on bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of reallzation.

e) General provisions on unclassifled loans and off-balance sheet items, speclfic provisions for classified
loans and interest suspense thereon are shown under other liabilities. Provision against classmed

loans and advances is made on the basis of quarter end review by the management and lnstructlons
contained As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27
December 2012, BRPD circular no. 05 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD circular no. 15 dated 18 November
2014, BRPD circular no. 12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD circular no. 15 dated 27 September 2017,
BRPD circular letter no. 3 dated April 21, 2019, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 21 Jvly 2020 and BRPD

circular letter no. 52 dated 20 October 2020 and circulars issued till 2024.
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Cateqory Provision Rate
General Provisions on Unclassified Loans
General loans and advances
Small & Medium EnterDrise (SME)

7o/o

0.25Yo

Loans to BHS/MBs/SDs aqainst shares lo/o

Consumer Financinq - Housinq \o/o

Consumer Financinq - Loans for Professionals 2o/o

Consumer Financinq - Credit Cards 2o/o

Consumer Financinq - Others 2o/o

Short-term Aqriculture & Micro Credit Lo/o

Special Mention Account (SMA) 0.25ok - 2o/o

off-balance sheet exposures 0.25o/o - 5o/o

Specific Provisions on classified Loans
Substandard (except short-term aqrilmicro credit) 20o.k

Doubtful (except short-term aqri/micro credit) 50o/o

Bad/Loss loans and advances 100%
Substandard (short-term aqri/cottaqe/micro/small credit) 5o/o

Doubtful (cottaqe/micro/small credit) 20o/o

Bad/Loss (cottage/micro/small credit) 100010

@ #.:it*P,,lH

Provisioning Rates

0 Loans and advances are written off based on Bangladesh Bank guldelines (BRPD Circular No. 04,
dated February L8, 2024), The criteria include:

. Bad & Loss loans for two conseortive years.

. Deceased borrowers, after assessing the eaming capacity of legal successors.

. Cases filed under Artha Rin Adalat Ain-2003 for borrowers with outstanding amounts above BDT

5.00 lakh (excluding deceased accounts).
. Provisioning must be adjusted by deducting interest susp€nse before execuung a write-off.

2.10,10 Property, PIant, and Equipment (PPE) & Depreciation

Recognition & Inltial Measurement

An item of fixed assets ls recqnized as an asset if it is probable that future economlc benents will flow to
the entity and its cost can be reliably measured.
The initial cost of PPE includes:

. Purchase price (including duties/laxes, net of discounts).

. Direct costs incurred to bring the asset to operational condition.

. Costs related to dismantling/removayresloration of the asset.

Subsequent Measurement

The Bank may adopt elther the cost model or revaluation model for PPE. Fixed assets, except land, are
recorded at cost less acqJmulated depreciation. L3nd is hitially recordd at @st and subsequently revalued
by professional valuers. Any revaluation surplus is recorded in Shareholders' Equlty.

Srbsequent Expendlturo

The bank recognizes any subsequent expenditure in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and
equipment as a part of the cost only when it is probable that future economic benefits embodied with the
item will flow to the bank due to ttle Subsequent expenditure. However. expenditures incxrred after the assets
have been put into operation, such as, repairs and maintenance are recognized as revenue expenditure in the
period in whlch it is incurred.
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Depreciation

Depreciation is charged using the straightline method, beginning in the month of acquisition and ceasing in

the month of disposal. Land is not depreciated.

Asset Tvpe Depleciation Rate Estimated useful Life
Land NIL Not aDplicable

Building 2.50% 40 years

Furniture & Fixtures 10o/o 10 years

Office Equipment 2oo/o 5 years

Comouters & IT Equipment 20olo 5 years

ComDuter Software 25o/o 4 years

Vehicles Zja/o 5 years

Assets obtained under Lease Agreements

International Financial Report,ng Standard (IFRSI16: Leases come into force on 1 January 2019, as adopted
by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). As per IFRS-16 a lease is a contract (or pat of
a contract) that conveys the right to use an asset for a period of time in exchang€ for consideration. A contract
contains a lease if fulfilment depends on an ldentified asset and it conveys the right to control the use of that
identlfied asset throughout the perlod of use. Each lease component should be identifred and accounted for
separately.

As a lessee

The Bank recognizes a Right-of-t se (ROU) asset and a lease liability from the initial applicatlon date i.e. 01
January 2019 or the commencement date of a lease contract. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at
cost, which comprises the iniual amount of the lease liability adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued
lease payments relating to that lease recognized ln the balance sheet immediately before the date of lnitlal
application, plus any inltial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dlsmantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives
received,

The right-of-use assets are subsequently depreciated uslng the straightline method from the initial application
date or commencement date to the end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the
under lying asset to the Bank by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflecE
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Changes in the useful life or depreciation method are accounted for as per IAS 8: Accounting Policies, Changes
in Accounting Estimates, and Errors.

Capital Work-in-Progr€ss (CtlrIP)

Property, plant and equipment under construction ls recognized and reported under Fixed Assets as per IAS-
16: Property, Plant and Equlpment as Capital Work in Progress until the construction work is completed and
the asset is ready for the intended use. This asset Is stated at cost, and depreciation of the asset will be
charged from the date oF its intended use.

De-recognition of PPE

Assets are de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected. Gains or losses
from de-recognition are recorded in the Profit & Loss Acmunt.

Revaluation of PPE

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is revalued when fair value of the asset differs materially from its
carrying amount. Such revaluation ls normally carried out by professionally qualified valuers. Last revaluation
of Bank's land property and Building were cairied as at 27 December 2012 by Padma Techno Consult & Survey
Ltd. Accordingly, revaluation surplus is included in fDGd assets and assets revaluation rcserve is recognized
under shareholde/s equity as per guldelines of IA5-16: Property, Plant and Equipment. Such revaluatlon
reserve will be disposed-off upon retirement/de-recognitton of the assets.

2.10,11 Lease Accounting
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the Bank will exercise a purchase option. In that case the right-of-use assets will be depreciated over the
useful life of the underlying asset, which is determined on the same basis as those of property and equipment.
In addition, the right-of-use assets are periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for
certain re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payrnents that are not paid at the
initial application date or commencement date, discounted at the Bank's weighted avemge rate. Gen€rally,
the Bank uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

i) Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

At inception of an arrangement, the Bank determines whether the arrangement is or contains a lease. At
inception or reassessment of an arrangement that contalns a lease, the Bank separates payments and other
consideration required by the arrangement into those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis

of their relative fair value. If the Bank concludes for a flnance lease that it is impracticable to separate the
payments reliably, then an asset and a liability are recognized at an amount equal to the fair value of the
underlying asset; subsequently, the liability is reduced as payments are made and ao imputed finance cost on
the liability is recognized using the Bank's incremental borrowing rate.

ii) Leased Asset

Leases of property, plant and equipment that transfer to the Bank substantially all of the risks and the rewards
oF ownership are classified as finance leases, The leased assets are measured initially at an amount equal to
the lower of their fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the assets are accounted for ln accordance with the accounting policy applicable to the asset.

Assets held under other leases are classified as operating leases and arc not recognlzed ln the Bank's
statement of financial position,

iii) Leas€ Payment

Payments made under operating lease are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease. Lease incentives received are recognized as an integral part of the total lease expenses, over the
term of the lease,

Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense and the
reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense ls allocated to each period during the lease term
so as to produce a constant periodic rate of lnterest on the remaining balance of the liability.

2.1o.12 Intangible Assets

An intangibh asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the asset will
flow to the Bank and the assefs cost can be measured reliably. Recognition and measurement of intangible
assets comply wlth International Accounting Standard (IAS) 38: Intdngible Assets.

Intangible assets are derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic beneflts are expected. Gains
or losses from derecognltlon are calculabed as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the assefs
carrying amount, recognized in the profit and loss account. As per BRPD Circular No. 14 (dated June 25,
2003), lntangible assets are included under Fixed Assets. However, their details, including amortization rates,
are presented in the Fixed Asset schedule.

2.10.13 Impairment of Assets

The Bank periodically reviews asset carrylng amounts to determine any impairment indicators. If an assers
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized in the profit and loss
account, followlng IAS 36: Impairmeot of Assets. No impairment losses were recognized for the year ending
December 31, 2024.
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2,10,14 Other Assets

other assets prlmarily comprise advance office rent, advance income tax (pending assessment), investrnents

in subsidiaries, receivables from fees and other unrealized lncome, and advances for operating and capital

expenditures. As per BRPD Circular No. 14 (dated June 25, 2003), income-generating and non-income-
generating assets are disclosed separately ln the financial statement notes.

2.1O.15 Receivables

Receivables are recognized when the Bank has a contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset

from a counterparty.

2.10.16 Non-Banking Assets

Non-bankiflg assets arise when a borrower defaults on a loan, and the Bank gains legal ownershiP of the
mortgaged property through a court decree. As per BRPD Circular No. 14 (dated June 25, 2003), such assets
are recorded sepaftrtdy.

Recognition of Non-Banking Assets

Although IFRS does not explicitly cover non-banking assets, they are recognized when the Bank establishes
control over the economic benefits of the asset and its coswalue can be reliably measured. Per BRPD Circular
No. 22 (dated September 20, 2021), non-banking assets are recorded when the Following conditions are met:

. certification ot owneBhip u/s 33(7) of the'Artharin Adalat Act 2003'obtained

. Registration from the Sub Registry Office completed

. DcR & Mutation form the corrcemed AC Land office completed

. Land rent tax and Munlcipal tax (if any) paid

. Valuatlon ofthe property done

. Physical possession obtained

Measurement of Non-Banking Assets

Non-banking assets are measured at lower of value determined by an internal committee and the value
determined by an independent professional valuation firm as per BRPD Circular No. 22, dated 20 September
2021.

B. Liabilitles and Provisions

2.10.17 Borrowings from Other Banks, Financial Instltutlons, and Agents

These borrowings, including lnterest-bea,ing loans and bonds, are reported at the principal outstanding
balance. Interest payable on these borrowings is recorded under other llabilitles.

2.10.18 Debt Securities

After global economic turmoil in 2010, the global financial regulators are more concerned wlth enharrcing risk
resilience capacity oF the banks and introduced more risk sensitive capital adequacy framework namely Basel
UI. With the view to strengthenlng €apital base of the bank and subsequently to meet up the capital adequacy
ratio as per Bangladesh Bankt instruction ln llne with BASEL-IU Accord, UCB issued the following Subordinated
and Perpetual bonds with key features as listed below:

subordinated Bonds:

Unlted Commercial Bank PLC (UCB) issued a total of five subordinated bonds and two perpetual bonds, all
with due consent from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and No Objection
Certificates (NOC) from Bangladesh Bank.

Among the five subordinated bonds:

. The UCB lst Subordinated Bond and UCB 2nd Subordinated Bond have been fully redeemed/repaid.

. The UCB 3rd Subordinated Bond and UCB 4th Subordinated Bond have been fully subscribed.

The UCB sth Subordinated Bond is yet to be fully subscribed.
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Perpetual Bonds:

Among the two perpetual bonds:

. The uc8 1st Perpetual Bond has been fully subscribed.

. The UCB 2nd Perpetual Bond is yet to be fully subsqibed, with a listed portion amounting to BDT 30

(Thirty) crore. t
* 1006 of the total lssue slze of the UCB 2nd perpetual bond (BDT 300 million) has been listed in the stock
exchanges.

2.10.19 Deposlts and Other Accounts

Deposits include current, short-term, savingt and fixed deposits, initially recognized at the amount received
and subsequently accounted for at their outstanding balances as per contractual agreements.

2.1O.2O Other Liabilities

Other liabilitjes comprise items such as provision for loans and advances/ investments, provision for taxes,
interest payable on borrowing, interest suspense and accrued expenses etc. Individual ltem-wise liabilities are
recognized as per the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSS).

2.10,21 Dividend Payments

Interim dividends are recognized when disbursed to shareholders, whereas final divldends are acknowledged
only upon shareholders' approval at the Annual General Meeting (AGM). As per IAS-10: Events after the
Reporting Period, proposed divldend, if any, is disclosed ln the "Events after reportlng period" note.

Dlvidend payments to the Bank's shareholders are accounted for as liabllities and deducted from shareholders'
equity in the tinancial statements once shareholders' entitlement to receive the dividend is formally
established.

2.10.22 Provision for Loans and Advances

Provision for classified loans and advances is made on the basis of quader end review by the management
and instructions contained in BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27
December 2012, BRPD circular no. 05 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014,
BRPD circular no. 12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD circular no. 15 dated 27 September 2017, BRPD clrcular
letter no, 3 dated April 21, ZOl9, BRPD circular no. 16 dated ZL July 2020 and BRPD circular letter no. 52
dated 20 October 2020 and circulars issued till 2023.

Details are stated in Note 13.

2.10.23 Provision for Investment in the Capital Market and Other Than Capital

Provisions for unrealized losses (net of gains) on capital market investments are maintained per DOS Circular
No. 01 (dated May 24, 2023), on a portfolio basis.

2,10.24 Provision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposures

In compliance wlth Bangladesh Bank guidelines, contingent liabilities have been disclosed under off-balance
sheet items. As per BRPD Circular No. 05 dated 25 April 2023 the Bank has been maintaining provision as per
the Bangladesh Bank guldeline/Circulars against off-balance sheet exposures.

2,10.25 Provision for Other Assets

Provision for other assets is maintained in compliance with BRPD Circular No, 04 (dated April 12,2022),

2.10,26 Provision for Nostro Accounts

No provision was required to make for Nostro Accounts/Nostro un-reconciled entries in the accounting year
2023 as per BRPD Circular no.04 dated 12 April 2022.
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2,10.27 Provlslon for Liabilities and Accrued Expenses

ln compliance with IAS-37: Provislon, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, provisions for other
liabilities and accrued expenses are recognized in the financial statements when the Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic b€ncfit will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable esumate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

2.10.28 Employee Eenefits and Retirement Benefit Schemes

The retirement benefits accrued for the employees of the Bank as on reporting date has been accounted for
in accordance with the provision of International Accounting Standard (IAS)-19: Employees Benefits. Various
types retirement benent schemes of the bank are as follows:

Provldent Fund

The Bank provides Provident Fund benefits to its employees in accordance with the registered Provident Fund
rules. The Commissioner of Income Tax, Dhaka (North), recognized the fund under section 2(52) of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, in conjunction with Part B of the First Schedule. This recognition has been
effective since November 30, 1988.

The fund is managed by a Board ofTrustees comprising five members from the Bank. All confirmed employees
contribute between 10o/o and 20yo of their basic salary to the fund, with the Bank matching the contribution
up to a maximum of 100/0. Interest earned from investments is credited to members' accounts semFannually.

Gratulty Fund

Gratuity benefits are provided per the approved Gratuity Fund rules. The National Board of Revenue
recognized the fund on December 27, 1995. It is managed by a Board of Trustees consisting of five members
ftom $e Bank.

Employees become eligible for gratuity benefits after completing at least five years of service. The gatuity
amount ls calculated based on the last drawn basic salary at a rate of one month's basic pay for each
completed year of service. The Gratuity Fund is classified as a "Defined Benefit Plan," with contributions
determined through actuarial valuations.

The Bank's net obligation for gratuity is calculated based on future benefits earned by employees, discounted
to present value, and reduced by the fair value of any plan assets. A qualified actuary conducts this calculation
annually using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
Expenses related to the Deflned Benefit Plan, including net interest expense and service costs, are recognized
und€r salaries and allowances in the pront and loss account. Any changes to the plan, including curtailments,
are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Welfare Fund

The Employees' Welfare Fund was established on June 18, 2009, and operates under the UCB PLC pollcy on
Employees' Welfare Fund, 2009. A Board of Trustees manages the fund, ensurlng its administration and
investment comply with relevant laws and regulations in Bangladesh.

Workers' Profit Particlpation Fund (WPPF)

Consistent with wldely accepted industry practice and in accordance with section l1(1) of the Bank Company
Act 1991 (as amended up to date) and subsequent clarification given by the letter of Banking and Financial
Institution Divlsion, Minlstry of Finance, Government of People's Republic of Eangladesh
(no.53.00.0000.311.22.002.17-130 dated 14 February 2017), Bo provision has been made by the Bank in the
reporting period against Workers Profit Partkipation Fund (WPPF).

Performance Bonus

The Bank awards performance bonuses annually to eligible employees at managementt discretion. The bonus
calculation is based on employee p€rformance mtings and management decisions. Whlle the bonus is paid in
the following year, the associated cost is recognized in the financial period to whlch it pertains.
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2,1o.29 Taxation Policies

Current Tax

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable (recoverable) in respecl to the taxable profit (tax loss) for
a period. Provision for current income tax has been made as p€r the prescribed rate in the Income Tax Act
2023 and Finance Act 2024 on the accounting profit made by the bank after considering some of the add-
backs to income and disallowances of expenditure as per Income Tax Act 2023 and other applicable laws and
regulations. Tax Assets under the group head of other assets are recognized for payment of advance income
tax, tax deducted at source and tax paid at thc time of IT Return for the year/years for which assessment has

not yet been finalized. On the other hand, the tax provision (as estimated as per IAS-12: Income Taxes,
provision of latest Finance Act, related SRos/guidelines etc.) are recognized as tax liabillty under the group
head of other liability for the year/years for which assessment has not yet been Finalized.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of lncome taxes payable in future periods in respect to taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income tax recoverable ln future periods in
respect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future
bx consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying values of assets, liabilities, income and
expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets & Iiabilities are measured using tax rate & tax
laws enacted or at the balance sheet date. Tax lmpact on the account of changes in deferred tax assets and
liabilities has also been recognized in the profit and loss account as per IAS-12: Income taxes.

C, CAPITAL / SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

2.10.30 Capital

(a) Authorized Capital

Authorized capital represents the maximum share capital the Bank ls permitted to issue, as specified in its
Memorandum and Articles of Assoclation.

(b) Pald-up Capital

Paid-up capital is the lotal amount of capital that shareholders have fully paid. Ordlnary shareholders are
entltled to dividends as declared and have voting rights at shareholders' meetings. In the event of liquldation,
they rank after all other shareholders and creditors but receive any remalning proceeds.

2.10,31 Statutory Reserve

The statutory reserve is maintained at 20Yo of profit before tax, as per Section 24 of the Bank C-ompany Act,
1991, and subsequent ameMments.

2.10.32 Asset Revaluatlon Reserve

When an asset's carrying amount increases due to revaluation, the surplus is credited to the asset revaluation
reserve under equity, in accordance with IAS 16 (Property, Plant, and Equipment) and the BSEC guidelines
issued on August 18, 2013.

2.10.33 Reserve for Amortization/Revaluatlon of Securities

For financial assets classified as Held-to-Maturity (HTM) or Held-for-Trading (HFT), any lncrease in value due
to amortization or mark-to-market revaluation is credated !o this reserve. The Bank follows Bangladesh Bank
regulations/ lncluding DOS Circllar Letters No. 05 (May 26, 2008), No. 05 (January 28, 2009), and Circular
No. 06 (July 15, 2010).

2.10.34 Retalned Earnlngs

The net surplus From the current year's profit after tax, following necessary appropriations, is transferred to
retained earnings.
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2,10.35 Share Premium

Share premium represents the excess amount received over the nominal/par value of shares. Utilization of
share premium is governed by Section 57 of the Companies Act, 1994.

2.10,36 Contingent Assets and Liabalities

A contingent asset arises From past events and is recognized only if future events confirm its existence.
Similarly, a contingent liability is a potential obligation that depends on uncertain future events. These items
are disclosed but not recognized in financial statements.

The Bank also engages in forward rate agreements, derivatives, and similar financial transactions, adhering
to Bangladesh Bank guidellnes. with appropriate provisions made agalnst such contingent items.

2.10,37 Accounting for Derlvativ€ Financial Instruments

Derivatives

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liablllty
or equity instrument of another enuty. Derivative is a financial instrument meeting all of the following three
features:

1. whose value changes in response to the change in price of an underlying security, commodity,

currency, index or other financial instruments;
2. where the lnitial net lnvestment ls zero or ls small in relation to the value of underlying secudty or

lndex;

3. that is settled at a future date.

Derivatives are classined as held for trading (unless they are hedglng instruments) and accordingly, measured
at fair value. Any changes ln Fair value is recorded in profit and loss account.

Embedded derivatives

Certain contracts that are not themselves derivatives (and may not be flnancial instruments) include derivative
contracts that are 'embedded' within. An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract. Embedded derivative causes some or all of the
cash flows of the host contract to be modified. Besides, embedded derivative cannot be transferred to a third
party independently of the instrument. The basic rule for accounting for an embedded derivative is that it
should be separated from its host contract and accounted for as a derlvative, i.e,, measured at Fair value and
any changes in fair value recognized in profit and loss account. Separation of embedded derivative from the
host contract is made only when the following conditlons are met:

The economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives are not closely related to the economic
characteristics and risks of the host contract.

1, The embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivatlve lf separated from the host contract.
2. The hybrid (combined) instrument is not measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized

ln profit and loss.

D. REVENUE RECOGNITION

2,10.38 Interest hcome

Interest on loans and advances is accrued daily and applied periodically based on the product terms,

. Standard & SMA Loans: Interest is recognlzed on an accrual basis.
Sub-Standard & Doubtful Loans: Interest ls transferred to the lnterest Suspense Account and
recognized oflly when received, per BRPD Circular No. 14 (September 23,20tZ) and subsequent
Bangladesh Bank updates,
Bad/Loss Loans: Interest ls no longer accrued to avoid overstating revenue.

This ensures compliance with prudential regulatjons and financial transparency.
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2.10.39 Fees and Commission Income

The Bank earns fees and commissions from financial services:

. Trade Finance (LCs, Guarantees, Acceptances): Recognized at transaction execution,

. Retail Banking (Credit Cards, Loans, Lockers, etc.): Recognized upon actual receipt (realization basis).

This approach prevents premature revenue recognition.

2.1O.40 Interest Income from Investments

Interest earned from investments in government securities, corporate bonds, debentures, and other financial
instruments ls recognized on an accrual basis. This means the Bank records interest as income over time,
rather than only when cash is received.

This method reflects the true financial performance of the Bank, ensuring accurate reporting of investment
income.

2,10.41 hcome from Foreign Exchange

The Bark engages in foreign currency transactlons, leading to lncome from:

. Day-to-day tradlng in foreign currencies (e.9., exchanging one orrrency for another).

. Conversion gains alld losses when customers make foreign currency transactions.

. Revaluation ot non-monetary foreign currency assets and liabltlties, adjusting their value due to
exchange rate fl uctuations.

Foreign exchange income ls recognized as gains or losses when these events occur, ensuring real-time
reflection of the Bankt financial position in foreign exchange deallngs,

2.10,42 Dividend Income

Dividend income from investments ln equlties (such as shares of other companies) is recognized when:

1, The dividend ls declared by the lssuing company.
2. The right to recelve payment is establlshed, meaning the Bank is legally entitled to the income.
3. The amount is confirmed, i.e., the exact dividend amount ls ascertained.

This method ensu,es that unrealized gains From anticipated dividends are not prematurely recognized as
income.

2.10.43 lnterest Pald on Borrowings and Deposits

The Bank incurs interest expenses on funds lt borrows and deposits held by customers.

. Interest on deposlts (e.9., savings, fixed deposlts) is calculated based on the terms ofthe respectlve
products and credited to customer accounts periodically (monthly, quatedy, or at maturlty).

. Interest on borrowings (e.9,. interbank loans, bonds issued by the Bank) is accrued and recorded as

an expense in the financial statements.
. Other related expenses, such as service charges, are recorded as they accrue, ensuring a transparent

reflection of the Bank's obligauons.

By recognizing expenses as they are incurred, the Bank adheres to the matching principle, ensuring acc
financial reporting.
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2.1o.44 Management and Other Expenses

The Bank incurs various operational exp€ns€s, including:

. Staff salaries and benefits

. Office rent and utilities

. IT infrdstructure and software maintenance

. Ma*eting and promotlonal cosB

. Legal and professional fees

These expenses are recognized either on an actual basis (when paid) or on att accrual basis (when incurred
but not yet paid) to ensure that financial statements acarrately reflect the Bank's financial obligations.

E. OTHERS

2.10,45 Materiality and Aggregation

Each materlal class of similar items has been presented separately in the financial statements. Items of
dissimilar nature are also presented separately unless deemed lmmaterial, in accordance with IAS-1:
Presentation of Financial Statements.

2.10,46 offsetting

The balance sheet presents the net amount of flnanclal assets and liabilities when there is a legally enforceable
riqht to offset the recognized amounts, and the intention is to settle them on a net basis or simultaneously
realize the asset and settle the liability,

. The Bank presents dvance tax paid and provision for tax on a net basis under liabilities, as the tax

liability exceeds the advance tax.
. Similarly, Deferred Tax (OT) assets and llabilities are pres€nted on a net basis under the asset section,

where the DT asset amount is greater than the DT llability.
. The net defined benefit obligation is presented under liabillties, as the defined benefit obligation

exceds the falr value of plan assets.
o Finally, card revenues and expenses earned and lncurred on a shared basls that are directly

attributable are presented on a net-off basis.

2.10.47 Earnings Per Share (EPs)

Earnings Per Share (EPS) is calculated ln accordance with IAS-33: Eamings Per Share, and is presented on
the face of the Profit and Loss Account. EPS is computed by dlvlding the net proflt after tax by the total
number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year, Additional details are provided ln Note 40 oF

the fi nancial statements.

. Basic Earnings Per share: Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent entity (numerator) by the welghted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding (denominator) during the period.

. Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding; This represents the number oF

ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year, plus the number of shares issued duri
the year, multiplled by a time-weighted factor. The time-weighting factor corresponds to the number
of days each share was outstanding as a proportion of the total days in the year.

Diluted Earnings Per Share: Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attlibutab
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2,10.48 Related Party Transactions

Related parties are entities or individuals that have the ability, directly or indirectly, to control or significantly
influence another entity's financial and operational decisions, Entities under common control or significant
common influence are also considered related parties.

Related party transactions involve the transfer of resources/ servlces, or obligations between such parties,

regardless of whether a price is charged. These transact ons are conducted in compliance with IA5-24: Related
Party Disclosures, along with regulatory guidelines from Bangladesh Eank and the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC). Detailed disclosures regarding related party transactions are provided in Note
49 of the financial statements.

2.10.49 Reconciliation of Books and Accounts

Books of account for inter-bank transactions (both within Bangladesh and internationally) as well as lnter-
bmnches are reconciled at regular intervals to maintain unreconciled balances at non-material levels.

2.10.50 Credit Ratlng

Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) has asslgned the Bank a credit rating as of December 31, 2023, with
an "AA" rating for tie Long Term (pronounced Double A) and an ST-2 rating for the Short Term. The rating
was issued on June 11, 2024.

The outlook of the rating is SLable, This rating reflects the strengths of the Bank, which are supported by its
strong management, solid liquidity position, satisfactory capital base, and comprehensive branch coverage
across the country.

2.10.51 Compliance Report on International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

The Financial Reporting Act (FRA) 2015 was enacted to guide financial reporting in Bangladesh. Under this
Act, the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) was established in 20u, and the FRc adopted International
Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as the applicable
standards for public interest entities, including banks. Consequently, the consolldated and separate financlal
statements of the Group and the Bank have been prepared in accordance with IASS and IFRSS, as adopted
by the FRC. The Bank has applied all re,evant IASS and IFRSS durlng the preparation of these financial
statements. The following is a summary of the standards applied:
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Valid From Valid To Base Financial
Year

Long Term
Ratinq

Short Term
Ratinq outlook

07 May 2024 06 May 2025 2423 sT-2 Stable
07 May 2023 05 May 2024 2A22 sT-2 Stable
07 May 2022 06 May 2023 202t sT-2 Stable

IAS No. Name of IAS Status
t Presentation of Financial Statements Applied+
2 Inventories N/A

Statement of Cash Flows7 Applied
B Accountinq Policies, Chanqes in Accountinq Estimates and Errors ADDIi€d

10 Events after the Reportinq Period Applied
t2 Income Taxes Applied
16 Property, Plant, and Equipment Applled

Applied19 Employee Benefits
2D Accountinq for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance NiA
2t The Effects of Chanqes in Foreiqn Exchanqe Rates Applied
IJ N/A
24 Related Party Disclosures

BorroVqDq Costs
Applied

Accountinq and Reportinq bv Retirement Benefit Plans26
Separate Financial Statements Applied

28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures N/A.-
A
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IFRS
No.

Name of IFRS Status

1 First-time Adoption of Banqladesh Financial Reporting Standards N/A
2 Share-Based Payment N/A
3 Business Combinations N/A

4 Insurance Contracts N/A
5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations N/A

6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
7 Financial Instruments: Disclosure Applied*
B Operatinq Seqments Applied
9 Financial Instruments Appliedx
10 Consoli&ted Financial Statements Applied
11 Joint Arranqements N/A
t2 Disclosure of Interest ln Other Entities NiA
13 Fair Value Measurement Applied
t4 Requlatory Deferral Accounts N/A
15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers Applied
16 Leases ADplied

t7 Insurance Contracts N/A

18 Yet to be adopted

Note:

* In order to comply with certain specmc rules and regulations of the local Central Bank (Bangladesh Bank)

whlch are dlfferent to IAS/IFRS, some of the requirements specifled ln these IAS/IFRSS are not applied. Refer

below for such recognitaon and measurement differences that are most relevant and material to the Bank and

the Group.

** Thls Standard regards a retirement benefit plan as a reportjng entity separate from the employers of the
partklpants in the plan. Therefore, It is not applicable for the Bank's annual report as it is the employer and

not the retirement benefit plan itself,

r** The objective of IAS 34 is to prescribe the minimum content ofan lnterim flnanclal reportand to prescrlbe

the principles for recognttion and measurement in complete or condensed financial statements for an lntedm
period and hence it is not applicable for annual financial statements. However, the Bank being a l'rsted entity
in Dhaka and Chitfagong Stock Exchanges regularly publishes Interim Financial Report complylng with IAS

34.

N/A= Not Applicable
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IAS No. Name of IAS Status
JJ Earninqs Per Share Applied

Interim Financial ReDortinq APPlied**x
36 Impairment of Assets Applied
37 Provisions, Continqent Liabilities, and Continqent Assets

Intanqible Assets
Investment PropeAy

Applied
3B Applied
40 N/A

4L Aqriculture N/A
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2.10.52 Operating segments

The Bank reports on nine distinct business segments, each representing different produds and services with
unique risks and returns. These segments are the Bank's strategic business units, managed separately based
on the Bankt internal reporting structure. The Management Committee periodically reviews these segments.
Below is a summary of the Bank's reportable segments:

Seqment Name
Corporate Eanking

SME Bankinq

Consumer Bankinq
Treasury Manages the Bank's funding, sLR maintenance, asset-liability

e forei n excha dealings, and investments in derivatives.
Involves tradino, invesUnent in equities, and other caDital market activitiesInvestment Bankinq

Offshore Banking Offers commercial banking services in freely convertible cunencies, with
one unit in Dhaka.

Card and Alternate Delivery
Channels

Provides various debit and credit card offerings to meet customer needs.

Mobile Financial Services Facilitates banking through mobile network, covering cash ln/out, bill
payments, and POS purchases.

Agent Banking Aims to provide banking services to remote, financially excluded areas,
with a focus on cashless transactions.

2,10.53 Risk Management

Risk in a banking context refers to potential events or actions that may adversely impact a bank's operations,
either directly through losses in earnings or capital, or lndirectly by hindering the achievement of business
objectives. Such risks can arise from factors like economic downturns or fluctuations in interest rates. To
absorb potential losses, banks rely on their capital reserves. The types and extent of risks a bank faces depend
on several factors, lncluding its size, the complexity of its activities, and the volume of lts operations.

To enhance risk management practices, Bangladesh Bank inltially issued guidelines covering six core risk
areas. These guidelines have been implemented by banks ln Bangladesh, including United Commercial Bank
PLC (UCB). The Bankt risk management system, aligned with Bangladesh Bank's directives, addresses the
following core rlsk areas:

. Credit Risk

. Foreign Exchange Rlsk

. Asset-Liability Management (ALM) Risk

. Internal Control & Compliance Risk

. Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing Risk

. Information & Crmmunication Technology Risk

Credit Rlsk Management

Credit risk is the potential that a borrower or counterparty will fall to meet its obligations as agreed. Managing
credit risk aims to maximize the risk-adjusted return by keeping credit exposures within acceptable limits.
Banks must manage both individual credit risks and portfolio{evel risks. Effective credit risk management is
vital for long-term success.

Credit rlsk can stem from various activities, including loans, guarantees, and off-balance sheet transactlons.
It arises from dealings with lndividuals, SMES, corporations, banks, financial institutions, or sovereign entities,
Credlt risk assessment involves evaluating the likelihood of default and the financlal impact on the bank.

At UCB/ credit risk management ls independent of business origination to reduce conflicts of interest and
establish stronger internal controls. The Chief Risk Officer and the Head of Credit Risk Management oversee
oedit risk, while the Board of Directors holds Final responsibility. The Board also sets credit policies, which are
implemented by manaqement.
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The Bankt risk management framework is designed to ensure well-calculated risks to safeguard its capital
and financial resources, contributing to sustainable profitability. A dedicated risk management committee
monitors critical risk areas regularly.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign exchange risk arises from changes in currency exchange rates, affecting investments, exports,
impons, and international transactions. UCB has developed a Foreign Exchange Risk Management policy, in
line with Bangladesh Bank's guidelines, to minimize risks from foreign exchange transactions.

Asset-Liability Management Risk

ALM is an integral part ofthe financial management process of any bank. It is concerned with strategic balance
sheet management involving risks caused by changes in the interest rates, exchange rates and the liquidity
posit'on of the bank,

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) of UCB headed by the Managing Director & CEO of the
Bank meets at least once in every month to look after the financial market activlties, manage liquidity risk,
interest rate risk and FX or currency risk. Asset Llability Management (ALM) desk of the Treasury is primarily
responsible for management of llquldity risk on a daily basis by appropriate coordination of funding activities.
Asset liability Committee (ALCO) reviews the country's overall economic position, market outlook (local and
global) and Bank's liquidity position. A quarterly projection of fund flows is revlewed in ALCO meeting regularly.
ALCO also examines key ratios such as Maximum Cumulative Oumow, Mvance Deposit Ratio, Capital to Risk
Weighted Asset Ratio, Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR), Net Stable Funding Ratlo (NSFR), Leverage ratlo etc.
ALCO also monitors concentration of deposits of large institutional depositors, which is volatile ln nature,

In addition to the above ratios. ALCO also analyses the following statemerts to measure and monitor liquldity
risk, interest rate rlsk and FX or cunency risk:

Internal Control & Compllance Risk

Internal Control is a process, eFfected by a bank's board of directors, management, and other personnel,
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the achievement of objectives relating to operations,
reporting and compliance. An organization deploy many layers of defence. In order to ensure, there are
enough controls to manage the adverse risk of any major setback. The first layer of defence is the operational
management. The second layer of defence is the control function such as internal control, risk management
and compliance. The third layer of defence is the lnternal and external audit functlon.

Internal Control & Compliance Division (ICCD) under guidance of Board & Senior Management has been
working in light of Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Audit function ls irdependent with reporting line oF'Head of
Audit'to Audit Committee of the Board along with adminlstrative reporting line to'Head of ICCD'. Competent
authority of the bank has taken various steps to strengthen internal audit as well as compliance activlties tor
ensuring a standard compliance culture within the organization towards mitigating Internal Control &
Compliance Risks.

A strong internal control system, including effective internal audit function provides indep€ndent assurance to
the board of directors and management on the quality and effectiveness of a bank's lnternal control, risk

nagement and governance systems and processes/ thereby helping the board and senior mana
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Risks Statement

Liquidity Risk

. Structural liquidity profile

. Dynamic liquidity profile

. Key Management Ratios

. Cash flow Droiection

Interest Rate Risk

Traditional Gap Analysis (up to 1 Year)
Traditional Gap Analysls (Total A-L)
Duration Gap Analysis
Balance Sheet VaR
Stress Testinq

Currency Risk
r Currency wise Exposure
. Value at Rlsk (VaR)

CompanY Socretary (Acting)

United Commercial Banl' Pr
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Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing Risk Management

Money Laundering (ML) and Terrorist Financing (fF) are the main factors to erode economic arowth. So that
Financlal Institutions across the globe are working hard to flght against ML&TF related financlal crime to
protect assets and malntain regulatory compliance. Money laundering is the process of providing legitimate
appearance to the illegally gained revenue and terrorist financing process lnvolves mllecting the funds
intended to use in supporting the terrorist organlzation from a variety of sources to meet goals of te.rorist
organlzations.

Regulators expect, functions in the Bank to be global siandard across buslness llnes. The best ways to satisfy
these expectations are to centralize functions of the bank, keep continuous monltoring ofthe transactions and
activlti'es of the customers during banklng operations and do metlfllous compliance of regulatory
requirements.

The years to come will undoubtedly be challenging to manage ML&TF risks considering their plurality. To
mltigate such risks, the bank exerts continuous efforts to maintain and fine-tune its current policies and
procedures and adopt new ones to meet future challenges.

UCB has already gone a long way in the path of centrallzatlon of its functions. In 2018, new Anti- Money
Laund€ring and Anti-Tenorist Financing Dlvision has been formed along wlth its organogram. which is updated
ln 2023, As instructed by BFIU, Deputy CAMLCO ls heading thls Division. The division is initiatlng new
specialized tralnings focusing risk such as cryptocurrencies. e-commerce, fin-tech, trade-based and credit-
backed money laundering, etc. The division has taken various lnitiatives to develop better monitoring system
throughout the bank to mitigate ML&TF risks. To build a vigorous anti-money laundering and antl-terrorism
program, UCB has deployed necessary resource and manpower. In addition, an annual message froll the
Managing Director & CEO of the bank also acts as a guideline for all the employees in this regard. AML & ATF
Divislon has taken up a yearly action plan for meticulous compliance of regulatory requirement.

AML & ATF Division has arrang€d a number of training programs on prevention of money laundering and
terorist financing for 1479 Executives/Officers of the Bank through-out the year 2024 to develop their
pmfessional sklll and ensure better regulatory compliance.

In line with international lnitiatives and standards, the regulator has issued guidelines for preventing Trade
Based Money Laundering (TBML). Based on that policy, UCB has also prepared the policy and reviewed the
same in August, 2023,
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protect the organization and its reputation. Such a system is designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the achievement of objectives in the following categorles:

. Effectiveness and efficiency of operations,

. Reliability of financial reporting and

. Compllance with applicable laws, regulations, and lnternal policies.

UCB PLC develops and maintains a robust internal control framework comprising the following internal control
features:

. Management oversight and the control culture

. Risk recognition and assessment

. Control activities and segregation of duties

. Information and communication

. Monitoring activities and conecting deflciencies

The key issues that have been established for effective intemal control of UCB PLC are:

i, ICCD of UCB is working in light of guldeline on Internal Control & Compliance Guideline of UC8,

li, ICCD, in collaboration with LDC ananges day long tralning workshop regarding "Intemal Control &
Compliance in Banks" where participants from both Branch & Head office participates and enrich their
knowledge.

iii. The intemal Audit departrnent of the Bank checks for compliance wfth polkies and procedures and

the effectiveness of internal control systems on an ongoing basis.

tu. l-l€alth Report has been Eepared and submitted on Annual basis.

v. In assesslng the intemal control system UCB PLC conunued to review of dlfferent control tools i,e.

QoR, L-DCL, DCFCI Internal audit ctEcklist and Risk Ratlng,

vi. Self-Ass€ssment ofAntl-Fraud Internal Cofltrols is carried out on semi-annual basis as per DOS clrcular
letter #10 dated 9 May 2017 of BB.

Effective and efficient internal conbol of UCB PLC s€cure the interest of depositors and stakeholders through
establishlng the following internal control functions:

. Compliance

. Information Security

. Internal Audit

. Monitoring

It helps to reinforce the 3 (three) types of controli

Preuentive - creatlon of process control envlronment,

Correctlve - control Procedures ln business processes/opetation and

Detectlve - Post facto controls.
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Fraud and Forgeries Risk

Fraud involves deliberate deception tor unlaMul or unfair gain. UCB is dedicated to maintaining a robust anti-
fraud control mechanism to identlfy fraud attempts early, escalate them appropriately, and take corrective
action. As part of its commitment to regulatory compliance, the Bank reports all instances of fraud or forgery
to the central bank in a timely manner.

Information and communication Technology (IcT) Risk

In order to enhance operational e,ficiency and strengthen ICT support for both internal users and customers/
the Bank has restructured its Information Technology Operations Division. This restructuring. alongside key
technological advancements, ensures that UCB remains at the forefront of providing secure and efficient
banking services.

ICT Risk Management Approach

ICT risk management at UCB is a structured process for identifying, assessing, and mitigating risks associated
with information security. The focus is on ensuring business transformation and technology-driven
advancements while mitigatlng both operational risks and potential losses from missed opportunities.

IcT Policy and Regulatory compliance

UCB has recently updated its ICT Policy to align with the latest technological trends and Bangladesh Bank's
ICI guidelines. The Business Continulty Plan (BCP) and Disaster Recovery Plan (DRP) have been revised to
ensure preparedness for potential disruptions. Furthermore, UCB adheres to global best practices such as ISO
27001 for lnformatlon security and ISO 22301 for business continuity. The Bank has mainfdined PCI DSS

certification for the seventh consecutive year and continues to uphold industryleadlng standards for risk
management and security,

Key ICT Risk Mltigation Initiatives

To strengthen its ICT security and mltigate fraud risks, UCB has lmplemented the following measures:

. Ongoing cBs Upgradation Project: The bank is actively upgrading its core Banking System (CBS) from

Oracle 12.2 to the latest 14.7 version, ensuring improved perFormance, security, and regulatory

compllance.
. Data centre Expansion Project Completed: The bank successfully enhanced network and server rack

space. coolirEr power, and humidity control, ensuring improved operational capacity.
. High Availability (HA) Implementation: HA has been lmplemented at both Data center (DC) and Near

Disaster Recovery Cenke (NDC) for Internet Router, Core Router, and Core Switch, improving

redundancy and uptime.
. DDOS Attack and WAF Protectlon: HA implementation at DC and NDC for Distributed Denlal-of-Servlce

(DOOS) attack miugation and Web Application Firewall (WAF) with F5, strengthenlng cybersecurity

measures.

Perimeter Firewall Deployment at NDC: Enhanced network security with high availability, traFfic

control, and better risk management.
Deployment of a Next-Generation Core Firewall with advanced threat prevention for faster threat
detection and flexlble management.

Implementation of a Robust Web Protection solution with comprehensive threat protection, URL

filtering, and malware blocking.

Call Center Upgradation (Phase-1 completed): Enhancements to improve service quality and response

times, ensuring seamless customer support with chatbot and CRM 360degree integration for
improved customer experience and compliance.

Replacement of TWPG with Clber Source Payment Gateway: Transitioning to a more secure payment

gateway to enhance transaction security and Fraud prevention.

Successful Completion of Regulatory Audit: The bank retained a "Satisfactory" rating, demonstrating

compliance and best practices in IT security.
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. Completion of Biometric Verificatlon for Loan-related Charge Documents: Strengthening identity

verification and fraud prevention in loan processing.

. Enhanced IP Telephony System with modern video conferencing, collaboration tools, and integrated

voice recording and reporting.
. Compliance with 3DS Version 2 requirements for secure payment prccessing with VISA and

Mastercard.
. Renewal of SWIFT Customer Security Program (CSP) Certification v2024 for enhanced transaction

security.
. Implementation of a Privileged Access Manaqement (PAM) Solution to control and monitor privileged

access to critical systems.
. Deployment ofVulnerability Assessment and Penetration Testing (VA/PT) Tools to detect and mitigate

security risks across applications, networks, databases, and endpoints.
. Op€ration of a Security Operations Centre (SOC) using IBM QRadar SIEM and X-turce intellig€nce for

reaFtime cyber threat detectlon and analysis.
. Introduction of Two-Factor Authentication (2FA) and OTP Mechanisms for enhanced security in

Internet Banking and credit card transactions.
. InEgration of National Identity Card (NID) Verification System to prevent duplicate NID use in

customer account openings.
. Deployment of Anti-Skimming Devices in ATMS to prevent card counterfeitlng and fraudulent

transactions,
. Adoptlon of EMV Standard Chip-Based Cards to reduce fraud risks related to sklmmlng and dupliaation.
. Implementatlon of a Dual-Control Mechanism (maker-checker) in financial and non-financial

transactions withln core banklng and card management systems.
. ReaFTime Automated Fraud Management Solution capable of monitoring trdnsactions based on

predefined risk rules.
. lmplementation of a Robust HRMS System for efficient employee management, reducing risk related

to screening, recruitment, and bemfits.
. Optimizatlon of Core Banklng Software and Database for enhanced performance and security.
. Regular ICT Secudty Awareness Training through simulated phishlng campaigns to educate

employees on cyber threats and secure practices.

UCB'S proactive approach to ICT risk management ensures that the Bank is welFpositioned to handle emerging
securlty threats, while enhanclng operational efficiency and customer satisfaction.

The Bank has established an independent internal audit function that conducts risk-based audits across various
business and operational areas on a continuouS basis. This function ensures that the Bank's internal controls,
risk management practices, and operational procedures are regularly assessed and optimized to meet evolving
standards.

2.10.55 Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk may arise from both the trading and non-trading porffolios of the Bank. The trading portfolio
includes government treasury bills and bonds with varying maturities, and lnterest rate risk is primarlly
assoclated with mismatches in the timing of interest rate changes between assets and liabilities.

2.10.56 lnterest Rate Risk Management

Interest rate risk arises from discrepancies between the yield of an asset and its assoclated funding cost. The
Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) monitors interest rate movements regularly, while the Bank's Market
Treasury team actively manages the balance sheet gap to mitigate risk exposure. This proactive approach
ensures that interest rate fluctuations are effectively managed to minimlze any adverse impact on the Bank's
f inancial performance.
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2.10,57 Operational Risk

Operational risk refers to the potential loss stemming from inadequate or failed internal processes, systems,
personneli or from extemal events. It is an inherent risk in the gank's activities, and like other types of rislq
it is managed within a comprehensive framework that includes checks and balances. This framework
incorporates the "three lines of defence" model, where each business area is responsible for identifying its
key operational risk and implementing controls to mitigate those risks. Independent risk management
oversight ensures compliance with laws, regulations, and the Bank's policies.

The Bank's operational risk policy ouuines the governing principles for managing operational risks and provides
a structured framework, The primary objective is to manage operational risk ln a manner that balances the
need to avoid financial losses and reputational damage, with the aim of maintaining cost-effectiveness and
fostering innovation. In all cases, the Bank's policy mandates compliance with applicable legaland regulatory
req u irements.

2,10,58 Operating Environment

The Bank's operating environment in 2024 has been significantly influenced by a variety of global and local
events, including the ongoing Russia-Ukraine conflict, geopolitical tensions in the Middle East, volatility in fuel
and commodity prices, and the sustained strength of the USD. These factors have had farreaching impacts,
affecting not only international markets but also the local economic landscape, which, in turnr has influenced
the Bank's operatlons.

In response to these external challenges, the Government of Bangladesh and Bangladesh Bank have
implemented a range of regulatory measures and dlrectives aimed at mitigating the repercussions of these
global events. The Bank has ensured compliance with these guidelines to maintain operational stability.

The Bangladesh banking sector faced several challenges in 2024, lncluding political instability, economic
uncertainty, regulatory shifts, and internal banking sector issues. These challenges were compounded by
increased non-performing loans (NPts), leading to severe liquidity pressures and exposing weaknesses in
credit risk management. A revised loan classlfication policy unveiled hidden debts, raising concerns about
reporting systems and asset quality assessments.

Frequent policy changes, including a sharp lnterest rate hike to 10o/o to curb inflation, created regulatory
uncertainty, which impacted banks'ability to manage liquidity and lending practices effectively. In addition,
unrest and supply chain disruptions had a negative lmpact on businesses, pafticularly those in sectors such
as garments, posing a risk to business continuity. In response, the interim government and Bangladesh Bank
introduced oversight reforms and forensic audits to stabilize operations and restore confldence in the banking
sector.

2.10.59 Audit Committee

In accordance wlth BRPD qrcular No. 12 (dated 23 December 2002), all banks are required to establish an
Audit Committee composed of members from the Board of Directors. This committee plays a crucial role in
assisting the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities related to corporate governance and risk
management.

The Audit Committee ls tasked with ensuring the effective implementation of the Bank's strategic objectives
and business plans. Its core responsibilities include overseeing the financial reporting process, e\raluating the
internal control framework, managlng financial risks, and monitoring audit processes. Additionally, the
committee ensures the Bank's adherence to applicdble laws, regulations, and its code of business conduct,
thereby promoting transparency and accountabllity in all financial and operational activitles.
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2.10.60 New Standards Issued but Not Yet Effective

The following new and amended standards are effective for annual periods beginning after 1 lanuary 2025.
While early adoption is permitted, the Bank has not opted for early adoption. However, none of these

standards are expected to have a significant impact on the Banks Financial statements:

Lack of Exchangeability (Am€ndments to IAS 21) - effective from l January 2025.

Amendments to the Classification and Measurement of Financial Instruments (Amendments to IFRS

9 and IFRS 7): - effective from I January 2026.

Annual Improvements to IFRS Accounting Standards (IFRS 1, IFRS 7, IFRS 9, IFRS 10 and IAS 7) -

effective from 1 January 2026.

Contracts Referenclng Nature-dependent Electricity (Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7) - effective

from 1 January 2026.

Presentation and Disclosure in Flnancial Statements (IFRS 18) - effective from | )anuary 2027,

Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures (IFRS - 19) - effective from l January 2027.

2.10,61 Ev€nts After the Reporting Perlod

All material events that occurred after the reporting period have been considered, and appropriate disclosures
have been made in the financial statements, in accordance with IAS 10: Events After the Reporting Period. A
common event after the reportlng period is the Board of Directors' recommendation regarding dividend
payments, which has been disclosed in note 2.10.21.

2.11 General

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshl Taka (BDT), whlch is the Bank's functlonal currency.
Financial information is rounded to the nearest Taka.

Comparative Information

Compamtive information, including narratives, is disclosed for the previous period where relevant to enhance
the understanding of the current period's flnancial statements. Certain comparative amounts have been
reclassified or rearranged to conform to the curreit yeafs presentation.
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Company Socrstary (Acting)

UnitBd Commercial Bank PLC

Ahammad' F
Mansging Dit8clor & cF0
Commotcial Bank PLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managlng Director & CEO-. 
^

Llnited Commercral Bank PLU
1 0 A'J0 2025

Reportlng Period

These financial statements cover the perlod from I January 2024 tro 31 Decernber 2024,

Approval of Finandal Statcments

The flnandal staternents were approved by the Board of Directors of the Bank in fts meeung held on 29 May
2025.
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i) o.ily basis:

31.t2.2024
Taka

31.12.1023
Taka

United Commercial B.nt PLC
,1.12.2lJ24 31-12.2023

Taka Taka

--{E 
!{!.63!t52_ 36.186,600,376 45,44X 36,18G,305,77'

9,957,691 ,971
2.r80.949.500

6,553,635,258,
r_957_571.200

9,957 ,544,914
2.180,949,500

6,553,425,857
1,967 ,51t .200

304,465,132 19,244,r90 304.374,772
12.442.469,r,46

79,r58.994
12,441,t12,603 a,600,450,648 8,600,156,051

ln br'ndes

Total Cash in hand lncludlng bnlnnce with
Bangladesh B.nk & lts agent B!nk(s)

3.zl aahms witft langl-d6sh lanl
tocal orrrenay
tore{on Grreflcy

\2,734,647.4tL a,521,206,458 t2.t3a,494,414 4,520,997,057

3,2 BalancE with Eingladesh Bank and ltr agcnt
8.llk(.)

Forelgn cunendes
27,5r2,458,25{ l

33,000,521,5S4

22,280,256,425
5,305,893,301

27 .512,45a,254
5,{86,063,300

22,280,256,{25 ;

5,305,893,303
27,5A6,t49,72A 33.000,521,554 27,546,149,724

45A43t634,157 36,186,600,375 45,443t39Ot74O X,1AE3O5,779

a The ibove balance rcpresents amount ,s per gink Book. ln case of any dlfference, lhe dlfference ls duly re€onclled and subsequenuy adlusted.

3.2.2 aahnce with Sorefi aank (as aqent of Arngladesh 8ank)

42,5_04 sl s52

22,280,2r3,821
5.305.893,303

27 ,512,404,70)
5,488.053,300

33,000,468,002

22,280,213,821
5,305.893,303

33,000,468,002 27 ,5A6,tO7 ,!24

[----E:s'?

27,546,107.124

a2,504

53,552 42,604 53,5s2 42,604

3.3 Ca.h Reierve Rcqulr.ment (CRR) a St tutory rhtlidity Ratlo (SLR)

All schedoled banls ln Sangladesh have to m.lntajn CrsI R€serve ReUo (CRR) and statutory UquHlty Rntio (SLR) h comdlance wllh the lnstructlons
glven l. clause (l) of Adkle 36 of Banql.desh Sink Order, 1972 (as nmeMed upto 2003) and cbuae (1) of sectlon 33 of '8ank Comparv ad, l99l
(Amendment up to 2023)" Esp€cUvdy ind hstrucuons .ootalned tn 0OS Onular tlo, 01 & 26 dated 19 January 2014 & l9 Ar,gust 2019 rcsprctv€ly,
MPo dr€ular tlo. 03 dated 09 April 2020 resp€trnev and BRPD Clrcul.r letter No. 3l dated l8 )une 2020 bsued by Bandade5h Bank.

The Cash Res€n€ Requkemerit (CRR) of tie Banl (akulated by-weekly basb @ 4.e0vo on iveEge dem.nd .nd lrrne lrulllles (ATDTL) and
maint lned 1.50% on dally mlnlmum bals wlth B.ngledesh Bank ln currcflt..(ount ard 13.00% Statltory Uquldlty R.tlo (SLR) on the same li6btlltles
has elso been malntalned ln the fom ot C.sh h H.n4 balance wlth Sonrll Bank (as agent Bank), Treasury 8llls, Treasr,ry Bonds, Bangl.desh Govt.
Suluk 8ond, Prlze Bond, FCY cleadng aacount credlt balance maintalned wlth Sanqladesh Bank & excess ot CRR held.

Cash Reservs Requlr€m6nt (CRR)

A. ConvcntioBl and Orf-.iore genklng:
Av€rage Tot l D€maod and Ilme Llablliu€s ( TDTL)

DEU (Domesflc Adnkjng Unil)
OBIJ (Of-shore Eanking unlt)

Totll ATDTL of Conventlonal and Off-shore Eanklng

3,3,1

Aclu.l r€serue malntalned
Surplus

B. Islamic B.nkinar
Av€rage total demand and um€ llaburtles

oBU
ozu

Total ATUTL ot ldsml< Baflkhs

I) Dally basls:

DSU (3.5% ol AIDTL)
OBl, (1.5% of ATDn)

DBU (4olo ol ATDIL)
OBU (2% olATDn)

DBU (3.5% of AIDIL)
osu (r.5% of AIDL)

A.tual rese^€ maintained
surplus

Actual reserve malntained
Surplus

ii) Bi-weekly average basis:

564,966,035,400 500,527 ,544,7-50

571.131_1[l_0]5 500.527.54A.750

t9,7n,atL2-39 t7,518,4U,2_06

19,773,4t1,239 1l r51At464t206
25.886.250.028 21,7{0.088,558

6.L12,434,789 4,22r,624,452

72,59A,641,416 20,021,101,950

22,598,641,416 20,021,101,950
27.508,550.181 20,780.708,399

____!.9!9,9A!165_--___lE9-69999_

21,810,807,400 15,982,522,250

o
trl(JO

-€Jo 5-ET3
c0 .= c

.= n*
3 Hiz>a

___2-r.g:!.a.qqz.4 qL 15,942,622,250

753,374,259 559,391,779

763,374,259 559,391,779
1,407,515,901 892.250.265

--,_,-c!4.,ulg;L --l;u,!!!Jgl

Pul
Company Secretary (Acting)

United Commercial Bank PLC

FarukAhammad, FCA
Ihpdy ltrmglng DFr3{o, & CFo
Unlled Commorclal Bank PLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Manaqrnq Oirector & CEO

uniteJ Commercial Bank PLC
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Adu.l r€servc fi alntalned

B. Fixed Deposits

Surplus

a. Islamle Banklng:

A(hial rEserve mai.lt lned
s'rdus

A, Cunent acco(nt and otterg
.hnat Bink PlC.
Aqranl Bank PLc.
Rupall Bank PLC,
Sona Bank PIC
standa.d O€rte.€d 8.fl1

DBU (13.,6 of ATDI)
O8U (r3% orATDn)

DSU (5. o'AIDII-)
OBU (5.5% ofAIDll)

Consolidated Unitcd I Bank PLC

3.3,2

ii) Ei-weekly avc.age basls:
DBU (4% or AID]L)
OBU (2Y' of AIDIL)

Actual reserve malntalned
surrlus

Exceic Reserye of CRR (reterred to note 3.3.3)

Statltory Uqrtdlty Ratlo (sLR)

A. Conventional and Otfshore Banking:

31,12,2(,24
Iaka

31,12.2023 31.L2.2024 31.12,2023

872,432,296 639,304,890

472,432,796 639,304,490
890.922,030

52S,2i9-350 251,677.140

__ 5dl5,1?!l-1-L 1,011,223,5B8

73,443,384,602
801,729,r93

55,068,581,338

74,247,3t3,795 65,068,581,338
78.003.518.8?4 78,971,699,988

3. 3()5.O29 ___1r,-9!r,-1-1!@

1,199,59a,407:

1.1s9,594.407

479,U4,724

t,4o4t245t280
879,044,424

985,m9.212
204,650,473 105,964,989

3,3.3 Held tor StatutorY tlquldlty Ratlo

4 Balanc€ with other banks & fnancial instit!tioos

4.1 In B.ngladesh

Cash in hand (not€:3.1)
Ealanre with Sonall Sank (aoent Bank) (not€: 3.2.2)
Govt. Secldlles (Treasury Sllls) (not€: 6.a)
Govt. T.easury Eond (Hn4) (not :6.1)
Go!t. Trea5ury Bond fiFD (note: 6.1)
aanglade$ Bank - Sukuk Sond
sto* of P.ize Bond (note: 6.1)
Ei(cess R€serve of CRR (note: 3.3.1)

12,442,869.185
53,552

12,536,O51 ,619
49,559,879,765

122,133,066
906.6s3,000

7,975,700
5,435,t28,115

8,600,156,05r
42,604

!6,504,227 ,79a
52,0r5,125,998

8,826,966
819,160,000

7,227,700
1,011,22t,588

I rz,ss:,oso,qr: I tsi6Js{2n
I 6.159,523,190 16,898,956,220

t9,013,303,537 22,455,110,493

81,O20,300,004 74. 90,705

4,278,424,8t3

17,724,545,465 21,L7?3ALO33

94,099,7?9
r6,288,990

146.0s8
t,2?4,635,299

76,824,L7
8,847,551

14,t45,224
L12A,467,A74

277,520

ac) - NaFl :

lrteflBtlonal LeairE
Peoples Leadng & Finance S€rulces
Avfua Flnance Umlted
Phoenix Anance and l.veslrnents UmltEd
t tt3ra Fln.nce and Investnrents Lhrt€d
Meridian Flnaflce and Investment Llmlted

400,000,000
4,800,000

650,000,000
$0,000,000
160,000,000

400,000,000
4,800,000

650,000,000
500,000,000
220,000,000

1p8a,697,605 1,22&563,894

1,934,800,000 1,999,800,000

o
Peu
dEJ*&
;9t
LCxd

.E Er

Eo

o
d,

B(ii) - Islamlc erntlry:

Premier Bank PtC
N8S 8.nk PlC.
Slrahrdal Idaml Eank PLC
Erim Sank PLc.
(ty Bink Pl-C

2,000,000,000
21t,574,670
599,95q000
430,(x)0,000

1,000,000,000
50059,857

t,62
E

z
000

4124t,524t670 r,OsO060,919
1o,176,324,G7O 3,049,460,919
11_565 ,022,275 4,274,424,4t3Total(a+B)
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FarukAhammad, FCA
IhFny filging Dkrctor & CFO
Unltod Commercial Bank PLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing oirector & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

tl,565,022,775
I

c
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In Banqladesh (not€: {.1)
o'rtside E.nqladesh (Aonexure-A)
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5 Money atc.llon shortnotico
Dutch Banqla Bank PLc.

United Co mercialBank PLc

3t,L?.2024
Iaka

31.12.2023 3L14.2l,24
Tr,{6

3r,L2.2023
Taka

4.2 Maturity grosFlng of balan.e with otier banhs & financial institirtions

On demand
Upto three months
l"tore than three months but less than slx months
More than slr mmths but less than one year
Hore than one y€ar bul lass than fivc yerrs

1,388,690,000
13,971,110,000

2.364.445.465

1,228.563,89.t
18,394,0t7,139

2,500,000,000

L7 ,724,645,465 ^_JL11?.381B11

75,9t3,6t6,797
14,843,t47 ,626

70,067 ,335,372 75,068,296,150
t2,783.Ogt,O77

69,38.t,568,462
r3,479,138,908

qo-7\6-764-4a3 85,611,169,a43 A7,A51,3A7,?27 A2,A63,727,370

a) Governmertsect.lties

Treasriy Bllls
Treasury bills (28 d.ys)
Treasury bills (91 days)
Treasllry bllls (182 d.ys)
Trcasrry bills (364 days)
Tota, Tr€asury Bills

8,834.589,915

t-
I 7,669.537,a83 i

f__-_

8,654,285,90s
3,88 Lnl,714

12, _610 16,504,727 ,794

covernment Bonds
Prlze Eonds

Total Gov€rnment Bonds
Total covernment Seaurities

6.3 other Invertflents

A) shares lr llsted compaoier otherthan 68 Scheme

7,525,740
62

62.532,238,531 52,
q6.r5d 69,384,568,46?

7 700 700
75,068,295,150 69,384,568,462

8,868,819,808
19,2{5,357,4r9

---sz854,J8t t4- Jqd@lgfJq:

L

I 7,227,700 I

I s2.873.112,964

b) Otier lnvestmEnts

Shares In llsted Eompades
Shnre! ln non-llsted compnnles
Sub{rdlnated Sonds
P.llefu.l MudaBba Bond (Islalnlc)
Perpetual Bond lNestrnent
Prlvate Sul(Ua Bord lnder SPV (Spellal Purpose Veiide, 1shml. Baokinq)
Bexlnao re.o colpon 80nd
Investment ln Allernat]!€ Investment Fund
Yotal other lnreitments
Total tnveslfl ents {a+b)

s,171.3q4,O91
636,746,980

3,200,000,000
210,000,000

2,050.000,000
300,000,000

1,000,000,000

12,743,O91,,O77

_--B2A91ASL
13,479,154,904
42.463,7 27 ,37(,

5,1 Government se.tlritles are Classifi.d as Det !anglad€sh Bank circular

Treasury Bond ' HTM
Treasury Sond ' I'IFT

Treaslrv Bills' HII'1
Treasury Bills - HFT

Sa.qladesh Eant - Sukuk Bond
gafiqladesh Government Speclil Purpose 8o.d
Prize Bonds

49,569,879,755
122,133,066

r,923,440,619
10,5r2,612000

906,65r,000
1r,926,047,000

52.045,125,998
8,E26,966

9,518,954,798
6,865,271,000

819,160,000

6"2 Matu.lty s.orplnq of furve5herL

on demand
UD to tiree months
l'lore ttrn thr€e months but less than one year

More tian one ypar but less than fve years
lYlore tian Rv€ Year

1,997,590,000
10,7*,245,716
13,032,593,870
L7 .q79,493t513

-.r
6J:

/ii I
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O
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Company Sectetary (Achng l
Uniled Commercial Bank PLt.

FarukAhammad, CA
Deflny rnaging Dhocto, & CFO
Unlt.d Commsrdat Bsnk pLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Manaqinq Oirector & CEO

unite; Commercial Bank PLC

rlet Priae
1.

On
Name of lhe Company

958

744
798

336,823,49!

Sank PLC.

U.ted Pow€r Generauon & Oistrlbution

Llrniled

733

Limlted
309,463,661 I 320,897

2al

t7 18
Ban PLC,

149,9q7.s9!
46,598,717

4lt,

59,816,48s
1421r0.199
350,553,455

18 Aii0 1025

___t5q4,!!!dq0*

Government Seaurities
OtlEr lnvestmenE

5,011,537,354:
817,621,5$:

3.900,000,000 i

230,000,000
2,050,000,000

300,000,000

t
I

14,736,{00,000 I
ft
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Unit€d Commercial 0ank PLC

3L.t2.2024 31.12.2023 31.12.2024
T.k.

3L,IZ.2AZ3
Taka

B) Shr.es ln listed companies as per aB SchEme (Dos circular t!o. 01 dated ,.0 February 2020)

C) Shares ln non-listed comparl€t

6,4 (a) Discloslre regarding overall lraosaction ot Rego and Reverse Repo

Mlnimum
outnandlng outst.rdlng

durlnq ti6 Yea.

Daily ave.age
outstanding

dur{ro tlre vear
Securiti€s sold und.r repo
I ) wlth Banqladesh aank 978,{99,000 33,527.137,000 15.577 .736.134
2)Wlth Bank & Flnancial Instltotlons 480,266,000 7.291.532.000 2.323.713.120
Sc.urilies Purchased under.eve.se repo
1) Frcm Eanqladesh Sank
2) Frcm Other Saok & Flnan.iallnsntuuons. 499,969,900 2,731,965,625 1.698_471_710

4lud
-€J

JUI
E EIL

l, g_L(!:C0z>o

7 Loans and advinces

7.1 Mahrity grouping of Loans & Myances
(lncludhE bllls purchir€d and dlscount€d)

On demand
llol more tian drree montlts
More than lhr€e noaths but h3s ulan onc ycnr
l.lore $an one year but l€ss th.n llve y€a.s

Morc thtn flve years

8,416,200,080
152775,888,289
143,490,529,424
18t,479,105,791
76.549.t22,869

-lzulpa lz -ElJtqp?LlqL -s12,92!E:62,?J.L 505.96q ,447,O27

i 3.149,449,235
r !40,382,437,49r

t2t,911,062,877
\72.768,n9,783
72.498.294.22r

ta36,ioo,ooo I

157,775,888,28!)
118.589,052,239:
18!,4?9,105,791 I

l____26.51qi22t9!..r' 72,490.327 ,707

_lz&-u!,94032r_E!L10!21,8!L _5z?82!,W;pZ_
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Doputy l,lanaging Dlroclor & cF0
Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

On 31.12.2024
Cost Price On
31.12.2024

Cost Price On
31,12.2023ilam€ ottfte Comprny

69,718,759
465,345,631
307,238,330

1.051,524,317
1:t0,288,089

Oelta llfe lnsurance Com 2767l 7to 29r 114 276
Runner Automobiies PLC

0

85,105,236

52,118
629,r57,r48
307,238,330

BAIBC
nenata Ptc.

s07,s43,850
179,106,456

3,914,a90,801 4,381,461,950 5,222,O55,O79sulr rotal(a)

On 31.12.2024 3L,t2,2(J24 31.12.r023Name ofthe Company

32

15,142,9r4
PLC 129 15

i 338,eo4.2!q
434,375,9,18Ii!,8!!Ptt

&{Tac

34,31!,t99
? !2.89s,0811
?1.9U5J!q

312,89S,386
24,975,148

614 789 1Zsllb Total B

Cost Price On
3L,12.2(J24

Cort Price On
31,12.2023

t00,000,000

r49,999,99s

LrdCentral

t0,000,000 10,000,000- , 19,9q5.1258,258,522 8,2$,622
52,500,000 s2,500,000
3opoo"ooo f la;ooo.oon

6,277,1m I 770

7to

Prtme fhance lst Unit Fund

ICB AIICL Second NRB Unil Fund
SWIFT

Flber Shlne

75,000,000
r50,0q0,000
300,000,000

t cBIAQw GroBlh Fund
UCB Al4L Ftrst tluulal fud

10,000,000 . 10,!q0,q!q

15,000,000 15.000,000

_..r9,@g,qa9.

Sonqo Bullding Materl.,s Limi!€d sukuk AI ljarah
Falr ElecEoni.s Ltd

ategic Equity lqanalement Limited P85L Fired Inccm€ rurd

6,746,9755u 9: L,717,621,517
Total 1 A+B+C) 6,1( 7.129,158,908

Amortized Cost

53,553,113,235

I

92_ 16,_rfit.r

700

Bonds

150

cost Cost

746 975 I Ltl 5tl
6,011.537,391

908

Company Sscr6tary (Actino,
United Commerciat Bant pIc Unitod Commorcla I Bank PLC

l8 AiiE 2025

6.3 (a) Con and Irl.rket value ol lav€strnent ai on 31 D€c€mt€r 2024

Govehmarlt 6.cEritie!

3,t49,449,U4
v0,342,437 ,49r
717 ,L1A,49Z,AI3
\72,?64,779,n3

D9,145,132.

Name otth€ Company
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31.L2.2024
Taka

3t-12_2n23
laka

United Commercial Ernk PLC

31.12.202{ 31.12.2023
Taka Iaka

Consolidated

7.2 Loans & Advances

l) toars/lnv€stments, C.sh crerrlt & overd.aft ctc.
.) Wlthin B.ngladcsi
l-oans & AdvarEe, lnvegmeols
Cash credlts
Overdraits

474,61r,638,459 408,352,1J8,918:
24,997,295,4$ 27,985,94A,].64:

469,1O9,65t,173
24,997,295,414
68,'J8,228.059

403,611,812,140
21 ,986,948,t64
54,92.772,0t5

27,819,39t,979
19,090,019,324

ii) Bill3 Porci.s.d a Dircountcrl (not€ : 7.13)
a) P.yabls Insid! BanghdGsn

Bits Pur.has€d & drs.ounted (lnJ.nd)
b) Payablc out lde Brnql..l..h

&ns plrdas€d & dlscounted (Fordqn)

2,882,613,880

7,101,050,557

2,637,4L3,169

7 ,495,540,740

2,882,633,880

7,101,050,557

2,632,4t3,769

7,O95,?10,740

b) Outside Oanqladesh

kertitty

58.518.228.059 64.642,172.O15
558,147,161,936 500,9a2,069,097 562,845,184,850 496,24L,532$L9

568,147,161,936 500,982,059,097 552,845,144,45O 496,241,s32,s19

9,943,644,437 9,727,954,509 9,943,544,437 9,r27,9s4,so9
_lz!,-!,i!o!40Jz ozl0 l6oL _lz2a4-2!8'EL _.59!p691g1pL

572,828,859,287 s0s,969,487,077

8t343,964,

,.3 t{et Loars & Adv.rccs

Grcss Loans & Advances (notc" 7.2)
less: Non Performlnq loans & Advances (not€.7.10 b)

Inlerest suspense (not!- l3.a)
Provlslon lor Loans & Advancs (not€- 7.11)

,.5 c€ographlc.l Locatlon wlse Loans & advances

t rban branciar:
garlsal Dlvlslon
Chattoqram Olvlslon

Dhake Dlvlslon
Khulna Dlvlslon
f,lvtnenslnqh Dlvislon
Ralshlhl Dlvlslon
Rangpur olvlslon
sYlh€t Dlvlslon

174,528,304,106 57,060,544,878
394.300_561.141 434,t04.942.t49

28.633,083,407

'168

?.4 losns I Mverca, accordhg to algnlfiaaot coflcanttadon
.) Advrnc6 to the (filpanles or fms ln whldr th. Oredors d the 6nnk are hteEst€d
b) ldvan €s !o Chlll A(.dldve .nd other senlor o(eotlws
c) Mvanaas b ordorners grou,

Agrkrdturd Loan
Coanmardal t€tdlng
E$ort Rnaoae
ioGe gddrr Lo&r
tm9ort Enaice
lndustLl loan
Pelsolral Loaal
strf Loan
IfaEport Lodr
odE g

Total loaB I ldval|es
,.5 lndsrtr, wLa taanr and ldranaas

Aano*!..
sdd ffeld, Arb &1J6, Iles
@nent Industrl€s
Cll.l (.l&Oxrnkd P&drts
&,nmrrtlrl Tra& Fhdrdr,
Co.E Udql ( ouEa 6an Hodng )
D{ar.E6{d}JLdkalr'Chc
E&c.tlclal Idute. Hoael, Rst qat
Acdoiks tlcda
auiccnn , Saslc l,l.tJ a Prodds
Food Ptududs & ftocessfu
Hodm fndrslry
lrt lndustdE
frodl.r A Lltth€r hod.rls
Paper& ntpca PrEdu(E fiar$i€g
Po$s & E r.tgy
R 4G A A..eLa
St{p }dxrfi.turl'R
sl& f€-ctdlm
Tde(dtrlnudcluoal
Te(tfe lndusties
Trfi9ort & Csnmunkathn
Vrood & ltooden Produds

8,159,000,308
58,795,046,450
3,127,502,158

28,095,274,695
34,675,973,022

340,972,107 ,898
26,6t4,251,7 t0

7 ,233,56t,38'
4,021,030.882

6,568,180,940
55,071,048,857
3,582,154,%5

27 ,680,729,717
35,74t,43t,446

286,535,410,076
20.550,192,863
6,406,298,633
3.522,602,819

_12-2J-4LE69,28L _l!5.9-69l!1q2l

_lz!?!,qq9,2!L -1q52!94!1!:L

979,502,861

8,159,000,308
2.766.958.r]6

$,t3ztB27 )46
25,5O2,430,975
96,599,521,640
49,004,329,105
4,074,560,476
8,{02,111.836

3r8,895.S14
25,043,96t,247
31,240,151868
24,095,274,695

211,084,968
1,627,021,409
9,7s3,351,007

2t,\99,259,?27
11,xt,2o6,479

1,113.652,758
12,832,990,456
3,005,745,077

31.508,r36,209
4.021,030,882
2,367 ,336,8t4

115,923,012,3.t6

105,507,607,639
41t803,915,391

8.330,555,976
965.255,529

4.639,812,636
1,341,985,455

1,058,013,442
97,217.385,440

376,513,53,423
8,535,332,220

839,897,193
s,423,489,r'
1,169,t15,409

M,4m,720,U4
96,39J,535.268
42,985,316,478
3,719,662.r49
7.261,10t,989

328,246,157
19,283,115.633
21,186,185,497
27,680t729,7 t7

221,677,511
1,500,969,515
6,2U,249,171

r5,155,411,{60
69,949.004.085

533,955,157
13,079,720,630
2,t44)11,595

28,704,388,106
l,sz:,eoz,srg I

z,:rr,tzt,stg I

.to{.561.315.267 I
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United Commercial Bank PLC
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@
consolidated Urited commcrcial Bank Pl"c

3L.t2.2024
Taka

3L.t2,2023
Taka

31.12-4t,24
Taka

31.12.2023
Taka

103,733,830
2,328,091,507
9,00s,112,183

521,647,980
394,912,025
350.209,514
288,317,t51
280,659,4s6

79,442,193
2,412r85,109
4,497,336,591

455,963,724
,156,463,066

363,610,641
229,520,741
268,922,931

13,272,Aa5,645 12,768,305,642
_r2,qtaa!rz!L _l!5l!g4!zJ?L

7.7 Sector - wlsc Loans altd Advaflces

Gowrnnent & autonomous
Co-ope.atlle sectot

572,510,679,4a9
88.012,124

505,655,218.t9'
98,481.506

24

572,828,869.247 505,969,487.028

7.a Detall! of lalge loan3 and advances
Number oa dlents yitlch sanclloned amoont of loans exae€dl.rg 10% of rctal capltil of the Bank wlth outstandinq and dasgf€d amount.

Tot l cnpita{ of the Aank

OuLqlandinq Advances (noto, 7.8.1)
53,859,01r,572 ss,2t4,433306
287.624,011.,675 290,870,219,358

32 35

7,8.1 Detallof intormation on toans & advaflces more th.n 10olo of Sank'stotal Cauital.

254

7
I91

5,925,244,

9,qlq,!!1lqs -t 1, !.2},111;914

9 242

194 6,987,458,495
10,880,179

318

9t]

t22,11.1
135

9 11, 187
3,9s4,687 ,619

279

229

,813,462 _ 4,!6?201,807

tr.)ud
-d-)
(gSiu

.= o! 
-ir 9r

z>a

724

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing Director & CEO
United Commercial Baflk PLC

. . . ..stlJl 928
r,0,240,113,016:
4,861,314,010

815,22
8,9{1.036,516

_lzz!29$9q2!L _j!!2jp,!92-&L
s

154

7,9 Dls.losore of Particulars of Loans & Advanaes

t) toans .onslderEd good in respect ot whlrh tlle banklng (ompany l5 fully & partly se.tred
ii) toans consldered g.od agalnst which the banklng company holds no security than the debtors
lll) toans consldered good se€ured by lhe personal undertaklngs ofone or more partles ln rddltion to

the gersonal quaranke of the debtor.
lv) Loafls adverset classiffed, provlslon not maintaloed ther€ agai.5t

428.234,380,443
76,30O,773,176

58,273,7 t5,729

368,589,953,588
84,594,301,587

52,685,231,852

kertiLLy

Pul
ComPanY Socrstary (Acting I

aruk Ahammad, F
Dsp{9 Ulnaging oi.oclor & CFo
Unllod Commercial Bank PLC

a! or 31oiiame ot th€ Eor.otffi
r,951,525,530 1449 990

722

52{a Oil

TracB

Ealshakhl
Shikalb.ha

?37

51 17l,ltilti
727

. 9,612!.1t9,?1?..
e?82.!60,426

771
281

1

537

589

476

7
467

815,51.1,058 8,59

961

35 la

,398

,143 49
7 l6l .,1

7 11 788

6l
4

91 16
I

15

OIRO Grorlp

2,942,426,491

Best
BSt{

Ltz

448

2.10

+--
t

1,1,042,5169

Tradingtitilli Gro!p

B.

Grou

1,766/993,149
{87113
574

qv-gr9!L.-

N,R.

975

BSRI,1

Gi'oup

917

7

Smn.t 6roup
Spe$a cigup
s!,lra4asq9uP
SummltGroup ..

8

o
t-lLajra

United Commercial Ba'
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I I Aiio 2025

&isal O{vislofl
Chattoqram Dvlslon
Dhaka Dlvlslon
Khulna Oivislon

Ielymensingh oivision
Ralshah{ Dlvislon
Rargpur Division
SylhetDivision

4
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l
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@ ACNABIN
Chirtod Atcallalar s

Coflsolidated united Conrmercial Eank Plc
31.12.2024 31.12,2023

Taka
3L.L2.2024

Taka
31.12.2023

T.ka
v) Loans due by drettors o. ol?ae.s of lha tl.nklng co,npany q any of tll€rn e ler separatEly c.

Jorndy wffi any otler perso.l

v) Lodns &e trcm collpan€s or nrms h whldr t,le dlreato6 cll the ban*LE @.Ipatry hive ktetEs6
e dlra<toIs. p6tners, or rnanad.lq aqenG or h case o, onv*e @mpanl4s, as ffemb€rs

!{) Maxlmum lotal arnount ot a6/ances hdrdlrE tgnpo.ary advances maal€ at aiy Ulne dtrhg Ue
yeir to dkactors or mana0€fs or ofncE6 d thg banllm company or arry of the$ edler Sevea?lv ot
ldnth nrth aoy odl€f 9€rsoo

vlil tladnum tolal arirount of ad$naes, hdudlrE ternporey advarEes granted 4rtl9 tfie lrcar to lhe
csrpanies or ftms ln whki the Dractors ot tie Eank &€ hler€sEd as dirQctors, parfiets or
minalinq aqenls or h th€ case ot privaE corpaoles as members

k) Dil€ from banklnq comp.nl€s
,) Arnount ol dassili€d loafls on whkh hterest has mt beei Cha'g€dr

.) (Decr€ase)l lrrrE se ln prortslofl

b) Amoonl rea*r€d aqahn lo prevlously writtefl orf
c) Amouot of Drovlsloo l@9t agalnst lolo dasilled as Ead /b66 on tie brgirlcr dEet date
d) lntarel crrdlted b dle lnt€nd Jusp.rlse acaolnL

)d) cumutatrve anoot o{ br w?ltten oll lorr

6r,131,r20.768 58,30r,236,714

61,13.120,768 5&30r,86,714

60,921 ,652.221
40,400,r26.982

369.041,609
46,a77 ,89n,873
12,305,036,537

28.856.490,694

1 ,t28,470A32

21,707,835,100

942.891.166

409.590,871
8,176,458,758
8,644,732,800

22,O97,06t,87r

4,651,22{,986,l) Amount written off dur|ng the lear, rloal ftltten olt
later€51 $rsp€nse w tten otr

31 Dec.mber 2024 31 D.c6mber 2023
5.319.821.204 3,252,371,300
1.60E.649.228 1,398,853,687

7,12A,470,432 4,6s1,224,946

xill) Amount of rvrltcn-ofi o, kans hr whldr l.w sult flled

7.10 Classlficatlon of loans 3 Adv.nc..
!) Unclarslned

Standad
Strndard (SMA)

sfi -Sgeclal RSD!" (BRPO-s)

1r,845,833,458 24,7t7.363.036

455,720,86r,170 468,817.311,t91

I 30,721.991,982 7,86?,506,898
I 1,042.049.991 t.470.276,561

4A7,4a4,9O5,145 478,150,095,050
!) Classlfi€d

sub - Standard
ooubtrul
8ad & Loss

2019 lssued fo.loans reschedule under onetme s(lt for booklng mandatory

agalnst Sl.lA'Spedal RSDL (8RPD_5) under classlned loans.

akertitly
k Ahammad,

22.16? ,3r6,116

45,583,912.268
1,108,873.513:

14.214.865.r39

5.483.840,52r
627,716,3592,248,995,806

85,343,954,142 27,A19,391,979
rotat -!2a&XL!69,4!L -!959!9Igzq3g-
Eoslnegs regment-wis. concGntratlon ot€lissilled loansand Edvances (Non Performilg)

3l December ZO23

tu p€r to ERPo CnEubr no. 05 dated 2024, tie bank has mark€d 33 (13 ln ue 3rd quarter of 202a and another 20 ln the 4th quaner of 2024) partles

as witfu deraufter as on 31 December 2024 and lnltlate ail the necessary measurcs to malntalo the prodslon cf dle sJd clrculir, Howsv€r, tha bank
has o€rto.med an extenslve enilvsls on those wilfulk d€faulled oarues in lts lniemal audlt Ieoort.

7.11 Panlorlars of requlrcd provklon to. Lo.ns e Adv.nc.3

2,t94,7 t4,078 685,428,096
124

22.167,316.116 2,24a,995,a06 60,927,652,221 ___!5.1{!f!!,11L ---2Zi!9.:9-1p2-L

I
'I 10.721.99t.982 o.25% - 5% 244,513,717 8{.399_489

101,939,606,748 o.25Aa 259,fl49,186 303.552.817
Conermer fln.- Gedlt Cad 5 i20 8!5.310 2vo 9l-706 842 70.271.470

g 67i :147.515 95.713.489 72.756,061
Consurner nn - Profesgonal 481 558 866 26/r 9.57r..t78 9_427.425

4.68t.A08.177 5ola 94.021.695 ,03,96t,217
6.484.147 t34 68.881,514 68,083.576
2. \04.067 .719 21.O40 677 48.964,781

Other loans & advances 315,598.7{1.177 3,829.059,188 1.852.199.400
pe.lal Gerpral Provlsloo- Covlo-19 r 6:t0.000.000

479,210,087,0{a 4,7 L5,457 ,502 6,243,729,118
B

Sub - Slandard t6,3)t ,942,912 5% - 200k 3,180,751,604 511.r72.094
| ,742,294,785 59'o ' 50oi a7L$7,492 68.669.640

8ad & Loss l{,6t5,253,410 1009o 46.477 ,890,873 8.175.458.758
Sr,lA'Soeclal RSOI r sRPD-5) 623,04r.835 .t01,531,301 504.066.419

4.904.477 ,785 4.547 .O31 .546
53,332,542,964 55,835,403,055 13,907,404,457

Tolalprovi5ion required for Lo.ns & s32$42t63O,Or2 60,551,260,ss7 20,151t33,575

Tot l provlgon held lor l"oans & Advancea 2t ,056,2O4,224 20.151,133,S7s
(33,495,056,333)

Corporate
Retarl
SME

Totil

as per Eanqladesh grnk letter no. DBI-4/70022025-635 dated 27 April 2025, shortfall ln piEvlslol] for loans and advances ls 8DT 3,349.51 crore. A5
per oOS letter no. oo5(CAl,4s)1r57/{r@Mdendyz025-1111 dated 2r May 2025, Eanglndesh Bink allowcd thc bank to flnallse lts llnanclal

st tements for the year ended 31 December 2024 wlthout adjust0g the shorfall amount of 8OT 3,896.26 crore whlch also lncludes shoffall ln

orovislons for bans and advnnces oI BDf 3,149,51 crore.

sDT {0.15 Crore under SMA-Speclal RSoL (8RPD-5) has been consldered speclflc provlsion by follortlng ERPD clrcul.r letter no. 06 dated 19 l,4ay

58,352.320,136 14.876,569,405

provlslon against SMA under general provislon and refilalnlng

($

t!UU
_cEJb:e
d9E
tr.E u.

r A 0

Pul ri

1.1,050,118,609
,,029,3 t7 ,047

r0_087.880.460

r,718,189,460
56,523,517

474_tgz_429

company sscr€tary (Ac|ng. oaony ll'mofu ottcbr & cFo

United Commerciat Banr' p| Unlbd Commord'l Bank PLC l8A 20?5

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC
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@ ACNABIN
Chdrtued Ac..nrd(,tts

31.12.2024
IA

7.12 suit flled hy diff€rent branEhcs against default€d borrowers drrltg tie ycar

31.12.2023

(Branch wise details)
Agrabad Bran.h
Andefiilla Braffh
Atl Ba2!r Erdnch
gan.nr Branch
Saneshwar Bra.ri
&nqsh8l &.n h

Sllaynaqar Eranch
8ogura Branch
&ahmanbari. Branah
Card Dhlslon
Chandpur Eranch
Ciaonlnababqoni Branch

Chladanq. 8ran.h
Comllla &and
Co.porale Eranch
Cox! Bezar &anch
oatshlokhan B.andl
Dhanmondi &and
Dhonla granah

Dlllush. Bran h
Eldo.m &anch
Elephant Road Branch
Fandpur &afth
Forelqn B(change Eranch
Gaalrur Chowrista Brand
Culshtn Eranch
Hrllshaiar Brandl
Jessorc &anah
Jhantalr Branch
lhenaldBh Sran{
lublee Road Branch
Kad.nt.l E andr
&maDara 8randl
xancipur 8.anch
fuoasL Branah
xamringldBr grandr

Xanalpur Bl.nch
Xaw.an Bazar Elandl
Xhalunqonl Br.nch
nl na Erarlfh
Xhds Branch
Kushda lrardr
Lalslrniptr Branch
toiEgara Eranci
tladhatdl 8r..ch
l4a$na granch

l4kpu 8rafth
Mlrcur Rord Br.mh
l{ohakhall &amh
llodvlbazrr (s/net)
Moulvlbazar Dhak
Ilyrn rshgh Eranch
Nargnqdl 8.anch
Nnyabarar Eraoah

Narayangonl Sranch

N3 Estaton Brand)
Nabbonl Brand
ilaogaon &ancll
O.R Nlram Road branch
Oryqen Srarri
Pabna &a.d
Paqlabuar 8€nd
Pahart l Aranah
P.tla0ara(Natore) 8.and
Pot 8..nd
Prag.tl Saranl gr.nch

Prtnclpnl Branah
aaoz:n sl{E-(rlshl Brand
Ralsh.hl 86nch
Sata*ul &and
S.tmasX<l Road BraEh
sarulia Eazar Branch
sit.konde &anEh

rtiLLy

kAhammad, FCA
Degrny thnaglng oroctor & cFo
Unhcd Cdnm.t€lrl Blnk PLC

65

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing Director & CEO

United commercial Bank PLc

Pu
ComPa
United

nv Sscretary (Acting)

Commercial Bank PLc

1!3

18 Aio 20?5

Unitcd A.nk PlC
31.72.2024

Taka Ta
31.r2.2023

313.099,602
91,O54,457

8,324,989
388,93r,446

1,547,631
t23,O17,t83

1.141,551.236
50{,2r4.t84

32,853,090
40,903,976
55,218,436
16,423,521

234,O43,4m
56,285,637

1,983,590,722

1r.573,206

1,113,352,112
1,457,719

32,96r,298
2,998,839
3,346,7|s

r2,599,684
973,148

1.915,206,796
204,286.954

1.889,716,393
71.508,345

4,825,??9,U7
4r,963,656

9.625,258
9,289,6U
7,238,431

464,770,979
239,067,386

8.37,028
1,!42,On

40,483,348
5,825,833

170,92r.383
42,905,518
32,812,O59

2,159,012
15,764,268
{4,080,0r3
11.158,338
60.03r,295
38,509,834
1O,738,794
12.800,205

156.{58,831

202,524,592

10,045,001
43,675,132

2,25t,n4,2671,059,066,

10,830,514

43, 577

121,136,739

289,237,609

13,295.S20
209,624,224

3,574,977

t.t43,922,150
17r,538,660

232,M5,74-l

317,612,491

2,898,785
257,1&9,221
t81,219,29t
450,17{,'lO8
64,435,992
30, t52,052

434.000
236,849,014

40,883.545
54,029,534

42,792,274

31,7O7,173

1,159,827
601,320

59,206,454
42,435.368
64.651,902

968,460
r68,596.0r8

24,940.353
79,752,6X

406,2A9,197

673.0r9,290
2 t,t87,841

89,381,955

9,556,527

483,983,596
2,555,317
1.25s.360

56,686,915
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@ ACNABIN
( :htr$td /l$onfltdtt!5

9 Olhera5set5

kertitty

urlted commercial Bark PLc
3L,r2.2024

Taka
31.12.2023 3r.12.2024 31.12.2(,23

Taka

Shant, Naqar Erand
Sherpor 8.and Sylhel
Statlon Road &an€h
Sylhel Sranrh
Tangail 8r.n.h
Te,q.on Aranch
TonqlBranch
Tongl St tion Road Eranah
U[ara 8r.rrh
t ttarlhan Irai.h
Znzlra 8rafth

1,739,030
3,519,191

211,0.16,515
8{,742,856
74,131,235
19.046,239
20.730.805

58,t69,349
5,77t,901

109,081,094

27,440,546

1,516.258
1A_sO7_603.6r? a-045,650.661

7.13 allls purchised and dl3count d

a) PaYable l,l 8a{dad6i
b) Pay.ble ln outdde &ngta.,6i

l"end
Eulldhg

Om(e equlpments
Computer & equlpments

capltil €xpendlture ll/o.k h Progr€ss

l-ess: Aadmulated depreaiatlon & amortlzalbn
Wrlttcn dow! value at the erd ot the year

A s{hedlrle d Fk€d assets ls dven ln Ann6tnr6 - B

2,882,633,880 2,532,411,769
7 ,095,540,740

2,882,633,880
7,r01,0s0,557

2.,632.413,769
7.095,540,7407,101,050,557

9,943,684,437 9,727,954,509 ____z€gt iuall ----j,22245!,9
7.13.1 Maturity grouping ofbllls p!rchas€d and discou.ted

P.y.ble $lthln one month
More thao one monti but less than tiree montis
more than three fiiont,ls but less llran slx months
More thao sb( a$ooths

I 2,r66l-;o7s I

| 4,155,220,N6
3,795,954,510
2,978,500,000

483,441,130
2,470,058,870

2,466,330,078
4,155,220,306
3,352,134,053

3,795,954,510
2,978,500,000

{81,441,130

7,14 Compll.nc€ status o, BRPD chcular oo. 0a d.t€d 04 ,anu.ry 2021 aod gRpD clrcular lettcr no. 35 dated 06 ,uly 2021

As per retler , 17aFRCtAPRl2o21l27l15) daled 00 Oecember 2021 issued by the Financlal Repodng Council (FRC) rcgarding lha €ompliance ol
BRPo Cncular Leter f 04 dated 0:l January 2021 and aRPo C'rcuhr Lotrer r 35 d:ted 06 July 2021, lhs slallls lor lhe yEar 2024 is 6s bllows:

1,362,134,053

9,9A3,684,417 9,77r,954,5\0 9,983,684.437 ___12?zp!tElg_

Compllance ol BRPD Clrcul.r
Lalrer 04'

Compllancc ol BRPO Circular

951
9?%

e1l
B5%

103i 951

- BRPD Clrcoler L.ttll , !5: R€gadln! lhe ycrl,i.atlon ot audlt d fnandal 3tatEm€nB l,hror{fi Docum.nt V€,iicrlion Sysle.n (OVS) devdop€d by
ICAB.

8 ?ir€d.si€ts lndudlnq prenL€3. ftrmhur€ & rlxtu.!.

5,824,042,001
2,66J,126.008
2,970,464,10?
3,245,297 ,630
4,353,017 ,3lO

544,022,O32

4,39S,054,283
2,623,253,611
2,861,446,766
3,182,502.5i13
3,456,182,402

612,469,172

4,19s,054,281
2,623,253,67t
2,757 ,849,2r1
3,0q7,541,911
2,714,90-? ,95 \

621,278,A17

Int ngible.$Ets

Rlght ot Use (RoU) assets

22,3LO,36A16A

2,t4o,291,7t5

5,646,557,491

706
23/966,411,456

2,204,30t,515

5,630,288,950

6C

21,406,5r.3,730 1rAO2tZ74,9S9

1,919.296,024 1,899,974,139

5,590,566,138
31,801,006,421 30,O97,3L7 ,974

10,51{,159,915
28.915,375,892

11,859,795,159
27 ,292,8L5,235

10,275,395,41517,213,915,785

_ !9.562.qza.q!L __ !9t83.$qp5l lt!!!.!gA,!trL 17,016,419,821

Account wlth Stdk Broler
Advance D€postt
Advane lncome Tar (rote - 9,1)

o€rened Ta( Asset (note - 9,2)
Head Ofnce Gene.al Ac<oirnt (not. - 9,3)
IncomdProf t Rec€lvable
Interest Recelvable

Invest nert h slBre of sjlrsidl.ry companl€s.
Rerelvabie fiom Slbsldlary Company
Stod oa Stauonery & Sbmp6
Suspens€ ,(€ourt (trot€ - 9,4)
UBS Requir€d S€ttlement Aaaount
O$els (note - 9,S)

269,43t,574
5,591,476

617,112,050
1,909,431,874
4,74t.975,779

2{,30{,104
127,300,909

2,242,089,750

2,681 ,827 ,043
5,165,271,315

1,451,857
39,695,619

1,893,534,27{

1.194,662,820
8,739,801,t00

24,30{,10{
97,402,475

2,2O4$4stt86
9,500.090,230

57t,AO2
86,580,322

740,565,657
1,901,402.?21

14(,889.416
4,515,816

106,250,750
1,484,516,966

577,277,245
7.750.097

269,43t,574
4,581,875

l4{,889,416
4,535,836

t,974,501 ,977
5,964,41.1,688

1,461,867
39,695,539

I,a$,5i4,274
9,500,085,066

570,067
106,250,750

1,484,515,979
577,277,245

__l@444 --_1! 1! 1_0 0L _44!19]e= __-21J99j!9,j!L

Pula n

FarukAhamm ad, FcA Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing oirector & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

5)7

6,282,956,r79
2,661,726,00a
2,856,301 .366
3,098,7{5,902
3,079,264,233

652,43t,737

0
haka

Y

Company Sscretary (Aclrng/
Uniled Commercial Bank pLC DoDuty Msn.glng DlEctor & CFO

unlt8d comm.tolrl Bank PLC
1 S Aiii 20?5

' BRPO Clrcular L.!6r t 04: Rogardng tha coll6cUon of audited llnancial 3iatem€r{s end slalubry 6udll r€porl lor sanclionedtenelred investinenis.

1,901,402,221

trJud
cqio 5*
!EU

.= cr, -v, q.L
(E -,Cz>o

B
1

F
92,198,019

740.665,657



@ ACNABIN
Cbtlocl tlc|ornta s

consolidatcd United Commerci.l Bank PLC

3L,LZ.m24
Taka

3r..12.2023 ,Lla-2lJ44
Iaka

31.12.2023
Taka

9.1 Advonce ircome t x

2,687,359!0r l

|,s29,764,tn
1,458,466,081

(4,988,230,260). (2,687,359.101)

Defered tax dssets and llabiliu€s hava been recognlscd and mcasured ln accordance wlth lhe provigons of IAS 12: Income Taxes. Oeferr€i tax
essets and liabllitles for flnanclrl statEments are att ib{rtable to the tollowlnq:

B.lance.s at 31 D€cember 2023
Dererred Tax Asset (a)

Dcrened Tax tl.blllty (b)
Net Deferr.d Tax A3!.t a3 .t 31 Decsmh.I 2023 (a+b)

BaLnca as at3l Decembe. 2024
Derened Tar Ass€t (e)

O€femd lax Uablfity (b)
llet D€ferred Tax A5sd as at 31 oec€mbe, 2024 (a+b)

9.3 Hctd OfflcG C€nor.l Account

Thh ls mrde up as folows r

lnter 8.anch Oebll B.lan.e
Inter &anch Gedit 8.lafte

9.4 SuaDanae ac@lntl
rdva&e depodt .nd p'€paylrEnts
Adl/an(e agdnn Fonlgn lcrlllttan(e Satferrer*
Odmr o.l s.rd1.ypau.
E clsa Arty
hesed ull
gndry tlcelvable ATl.l
caad 5at!€nent acaolnt
Ohe.!

5,964,.t14,588

5,964,414,6Aa

8,739,80r,100

4,739,801,100

Tar Bas.
D€ducllbler

(Irrabla) I6mporrry
Dllfe.snce

Appllcabl. Rate
AsseU(Llabllltyl

Provision Openin!(Speanc) 13,9O1 ,404,457) (2,406,430,010) 11,500.914,427 37.500,6 4.312_855_410

Provishn Durino the Yeadsoecillc) .l (2,913,191,175) 10,839,772,296 37.50n/i 4,064,9r4,511
Prouslon Opening(Olldofl cf
Invesunen0 1673,28? ,92r' 573,247,921 10.00o/o 67,328,792

Prorsion tldng the Yerr(Dlbtlo.l (852,483,227) a62,4A3,227 r0.00olo 86,248,323

Propeiry, PEnt and Equipment 5,575,9{8,628 6,131,799,201 555,850,573 37,500k 208,441,965
Dolarred tax asset (.) 4,739,801?100
Deferr€d tax liabilities (b)

1. 252,7a8.527,6t3
(252,164.223,349\

______i!aa!.!.9!-

2A7 3\7 ,A74,095
(207,3r6,4r2,228)

L46L,467

247,795,157
7,243,845

593,525,445
2,736,69A

17.783,9S3

95,311,809
291,89s,344
92,317,952

101,500

97,462,235
514,910,296
110,647.064
20.260.500

9.5 Oth€r!

UCB l.ternauon.l School Proled
S.ttlamPnt At.ount - others

740,665.657 1_444.516_970

949,554

7,l?r,asz

9.6 In(oms gener.tlng oth!r assets

lnveslment ln share of g.rbsldlary companles:

UCE Stoct Brcker.ge Lhited
UCB hwstment Lhlted
UCB Asret Managen€nt Llmlted
ucg Fr.tech Company Umited
UC8 Exchange (5G) Pft. rtd.

o
od

^dJoE*
SEe

A EJ-

bakertil.[y
Pulak Chaudhun 

itr*iFi ):r'rd"

Company Secrelary (Acur,g

Unitod Commercial Eanl Pl (

Ahammad , FCA
Ds0uty M!n.glnC Dlrsctor & cFO

al

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing Director & CEO
Uniled Comm€rcial Bank PLC

949,55,1

United Commrrotrt Bant PLC
r I Ai,; 2025

9,2 Doferr€d T.x Asset

O9€nlng balane
Add: Advance Ta)( pald durlng the year
L€s9: Advance Tax adlugment wllh lax Provls,on
aalaoc€ atthe 8nd otthe ycar

2,499,999,900 2,499,999.900 0
999,999,990 Sgg,SSg,SSO l\;;;:.;;;:;;; ;;;:,;;;:.;;; 14,999,999,990 4,999,999,990 -/90,360 85,196 r

,5oo"ogu230 rsoo"oeto66 /n::lL
V



United Comnrercial aank PLc
31.12.2024

Iaka
31,12.202l:i

Taka
3L.14.2024 31.!2.2023

9.7 Non-in.ome qen€r:ting other as!ets

Stock ol Stathne.v & St mgs
R€ceivabh from grbsldlary comFnies
A.6u.t wlth Sto.k Bmkdr

Suspense kcolrt
IJBS Requlrcd Setuement A(ount
Head Olllce Cemral Account
oeler€d Tox Asset
Interest reaelvable
lncome/pro8t recelvable
Others

86,580.322
571,802

269,43r,574
1,?94,667,A20

4,587,876

105,250,750
s70.067

14{,889,a16
t,974,507,977

{,535,835

1,{84,516,979
677,277,285

t,46t,857
5,96.r.414,688
t,893,534,274

39.695,639
7,350,097

15,A71,176,949 12,299,004,474

740,665,6s7
1,90t,402,?21

24,304t1O4
8,739,801,100
2,204/645,186

97,4O2,475
7,121,452

10 t{on-8.nklng Aisets

As p€r sdledule 0l uider secthn la ot Ba'lt Cofipany l(t, 1991 and SRPD droilar ,4 daled 25 June m01 a banl needs !o prEsent noo-b&*lng
.sset h lts Sabnce $eet st tlment A5 per sedloo 33(7) oa Arth. Rin Addrt Arn. 2m3 and mPD ddJbr no. 22 dated 20 S€plen$er m21, a,ler
geturE th€ owne6nD o, any seqraty/motg.ged Foperty alElnst bank loant a hank has to telc necessary adions to ensnc reglstrado.r, lllratloo
ard ptryicd possacdm; and rcpart non+or{*rg assat ln ls thandel stltements.

The banl has bee..warded orfter*llp u/s 3q7) of Artta Rll Adabt Aln 2003, mo.tgaged p.opert es agBirEt 31 .ccounts as of31 oe.embs 2023 as
per tte verdkts ot tsarned court l4utalion and ptryslel possesslon of properues .96lrEt z (two) .ccounts were obtalned dunng $e yerr, and
p.oparues agelnsl one accorrft out of ut€se two !€s sdd dnlno the ye6r. Properues agalnst anodEr acaorJot rv6e r€rrcgnlz€d as "tlon-Baokng
Assed follolflng th€ 8Rm cirqiar no. 22 ddEd 20 Seplember 2021 and prcsented b€lo+r.

How&rr, the Sank was also awarded ownershig of propertles against two accounts u/s 3l(7) of Adha Rh Adrlat Ah 2001 dunng 2024. Therefore.

the total number of accounts agaiost l,vhich ownelshlp were awarded ls 31 as of 31 Decernber 2024. Mutatlon and physlcl possesslon ol prop€rtles

against these 3l Bccounls have not be€a rcmphted yet. Iterefore, tn€ B.nk have not recognlzed aod r€ported lhose as non-b.nking asset ln lts
llnanclal statements as of 3l Oecember 2024. Itough tie Bank Is ln pro<ess of rcc€MRg mutatlod and physlcal possesslon ol some of these
propedes. The gank wlll p€dorm the valuation of those propenbs as per SRPD clrcular no. 22 dated 20 Septembe. 2021; and repoi h lts llflanc,al
statements lpon fulnlment of these crlterE of the sald (lrcular. A detalled llst oF those propertles has been dlsalosed under Annexure-C,

Nanre of the parties Bookir!9 0ate 31 December 2024 31 O€cember 2023

lvloura: oaygrrm,
Th.n.: Nablgonl,
Olst ctl HablgonJ

29 De(€mber 2024 1,056,000

ilou2a,: llosteLpur,
Thaoa: Nablqonl,
Olsl.ld; Hablgofll

29 December 2024 480,000

Mouza: l,lodhisooeL
Thanr: Nablgon,
DIsHd: tlel&onl

29 December 2024 1,800,000

Total 3,336,000

kerti tlv
Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing Director & CEO

United commercial Bank PLC

FarukAhamma d, FCA

q]
(.,t r i

-€Jn):*
ctox
c0.E;
=- c

.: a-!, qr(! EOz>a

Pu
Company Secrstary (Acrng)

United Commorcial Bank PLC
DAuty Menaging Dirsclor & cF0
United Commeidal Bank PLC

6B
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ACNABIN
ClNtocd Accotutatts

11 Borrowings fmm other bankt linancial
lnstltutlonc ard agentr

In Bangladcsh (note - 11,1)
Oltslde Bangladesh (note - 11.2)

united commer.ial Bank PLc
31,!2.2024

laka
31.12.2023

laka
31.L2.2(l24

Taka
31.12.2023

Taka

81,142,t66,248 61,37?,$t,142
5,213.125.000

79.745,237 .50t 60,058,638,944
5,213,125.000

_,8!.14?J-662tL ___66,59Ai05t4L 79,7A6,237,601 65.271,763,944

11.1 In Aaoqlad€sh

u.1.1 UcaL subo.dinated ao.d

11.1.4

11.1.5

UCSL Slbordlnated Bond (not6 - u.1.1)
UCBLPerpetual Bond (roto - u.1,2)
Eorrowlngs frorn &ngladesh Eank - IPFF ft,nd
ao.ra/vhqs fro.n Bingladesh Baak - EDF

Sonolflflg fmm Banglad€sh Eank Pre'nnarKe/R€fin ncrng sderne
Eonotdnq frcm Eanqla&sh Eank-Repo
Bororvjngs frcrn Ofi-shore Eanthg Unjt (.ot! - 11.1.3)
Eorrowlnq lmm 8.nks (notr - 11.1.4)
Money rt Cal, or Short Notlce (note " U.1.5)

11,702,800,000
5,700,000,000
8,234,542,263

t3,218,7t7 ,743
5,604,700,59s

I1,925,047,000

t3,359,720,
8,9n,7 t0,

,oo
000

10,480,000,000
5,{00,000,000
s,9 12,589,0?O

t8,326,727,563
8.516,847.311

1,321 ,975,000
5,22s,500,000
4,709,000,000

79,786,23' ,6(,1 38,944

UCBL 3rd Subordlnated Eond
UCBL 4th Subordlnated Eond
UCBL 5th Subordlnated Eond

Note: UCAL lst and 2nd subordln.ted bonds were fully .epaid

11.1.2 UCaL Psryet al lond
UCSL 1st Perpetual Bood
ucat 2nd Perp€tual Sond

1!.1.3 8orrcwlngs trom Oft-shor€ aarking Unit

Al Ardlan l6hml 8ao* PLc

700,000,000
3,?80,000,000
7.722.800.000

2,100,000,000
4,880.000,000
3,500,000,000

=JE1q?dq9p!q- 0,000

Bonowlllg ,lolll lanks

&l?nl Sanl PLC.
Bank Asla PLC,

Cohm€rdel Bank of Ccyjon PLC,

Oty Bank PLC.

Eastem Enrn( PLC.

lamrna Eank PtC
NRB Commerdal Eank PLC.

One Bank PLC.

Pr€rnhr Bank PLC
SlBhJalal B.ok PLC.

State 8.n* ol 1fld6, Dhaka ar.ndr

Money at call on shoit notlcG

Eanks

lqr.nl &rnk PtC.
Bangtadesh D€v€lognert Sank Umlled
geflgal Commerclal g.nk PLC
cltk€.is 8.nt PLC.

Commer<ial Sank ol Ceylon P!C.
lamuna Bank PLC.

fiercanulc 86nl PtC.
Modhirmou B.nk PLC.

Muural Trust Bank PLC.

NRa Bank PtC.
o'|e Bant PLC.

Shahjalal Islaml Aank PLC.
State Eaak of Indl., Ohaka Branch
The P'emlel aank PtC.
Uttara Bank PtC.

, llJlgrzlpq!_ 5,225,500,000

479,S60.000

599,950,000

5,0o0rooo,ooo
2,000,000.000

359,970,000
2,000,000.000
3,399,800,000

300,000,000
500,000,m0

2,500,000,000
1,097,500,000

E78,000,000
250,000,000

olrlOL;
-€J6E
EEg

.= oo -lrrqI
7 ,379,7 LO,OOO

1.639,930,000
400,000,000
300,000,000
500,000,000

1,839,930,000
1,319,890,000

r,100,000,000

970,000,000
1,000,000,000

300,000,000

ItlFIs
oBH Fianae PLC,

Pu
company Secretar!'{i(iiiii'gii
United Commsrcial Banl. PL(

1,500,000,000
t00,000,000

1,600,000,000

709,000,000

_, 4299p9!J9L

t{Ac r)

Alllance Fjnance PLC, (Formeriy named as lankan Alllance fhance Limlted)

kertitty

FarukAhammad, FCA
Dopuly Hrn.ging Dlnctor & CFO
Unltod Commrrd.l Sank pLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing 0irector & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

Ac
a!

1S A'jc I$15

4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000,
l.7o0.ooo.00o 1,400.000.000

5.roo.ooo.o00 5-400.o0ll.ooo

- t,327,975,N0
_--_---_________ _____!t2zpzt!.99_

200,000,000

500,000,000
439,000,000

fr



@ *""f.3,,"il
31.12.2024

1l.2 Outside Bangladesh

r lnclLdes perpetual bond amountlng lo 8DT 5,700,000,000 t{hkh do not have any maturlty

t1.12.2023
Ta&a

31.L2.2024 31.12,2023
t nitd Com'nercial Snok PLC

Calxa Eank, Spaln
Emkates Islamic Banlt UAE

Emirat€s NBD aank PlsC, UAE

11.3 Securityagiinst borrowings rrom other banks, flnanclal lnitltutions and ag€nt,

1,408,000,000
21,147 ,10t.s28
9,289.433,448

21,t57,102,t29

79,r46,237,607 __ !1,?11291DL

u.4 !.taturtty Grouplng ot aorrwlnga lrom othcr b.nlr, fmnchl ln5titlltiolts & ag€nt

F€Fb{.di dern.rd
I,Etr.Ue wntlh one md{rl
t'loar ihan one rrcot r h,t $Nhtrr sh montlE
uore tlEn sh mol*h txt rldutln ooe year
llorc tlran one year Dii n nll'l nve ye.r5
ilore than llv. lpars'

2,579,673.338
7,54t,368,890

28,936,399,845
1,313,393,879

t2,011,t88,542
12,755,719,4s0

12 DepoilB.nd other accounts

Inter Bnnk deposits
Deposit lrom customeB and otirers

b. alb Payablc

Demard &8ft payatl€
Oti.rs Payable

768,496,883 l

551,457,209.389,
4.r94,040,994 768,496,883

,l!_Z.?2lJq6,?23"- --::$9-2206.$L-I54AU2!LZ5L r!?!94E!!2qa
a. cu.r€nt ac[oonts & otlreraccoulrts

50,81
7 .lt4,8q4,547

277 19 27
10it,192,635,057 126,365,845,416 106,142,195,050 r24p67,a23,O33

8,31E,544,
5,051,

188
754

6,62r,69s,46C 8,318,544,188
5,051.754

5,626,958,3A2 a,344,605,942 6,626,968,382 4,3+1.605,942

93.476.409,t74 94.572.958,191 9),476,q09,t74 94,572.958,191
9X,476,4O9|L74 9d572,958,191 93,476,4O9,L74 9q,572,958t19L

c. Savlnqs Bank d€posits

Savinqs Bank deposlts

Pu
bakertitty
n

Company Secrotary (Acrrngl
Unlted Commerciat Bank pL(

Orent deposfts
f orelon currency deD6lts
Surdry d€oosjts (note - !Zl)

48,830.157,593
7 ,tt4,844,547

4A.247 .632.A27

57.153.703,311
5,734.188,626

59,355,680,928
5,734,188,626

63,277 953,479

1895,272,

205,113,968,119

307.898,28{,188 243,315,320,401 307,494,284,188 243,31s,32O,401

e. Special rotice deposit5 40,031,409.462 38,793,976,214 4O,O3L,4O9,452 34,r93,976,214

rot t D€posits and other accounts (a+b+c+d+G) _1E22?!,Z96ZZL l!l;92208 t6!_-E:E3!,iLIEZAig- lt!L!94,68:LZ!s
.Ihe Eank has BDT 17,600,796 unclalmad d€goslts of ,nore Elan l0 yeaB as ot 31 Decefiber 2024 whlclt w{ll be deposlt€d to Eanglrdesh Bank

lollowing sedim 35 of the Sank Company Ad 1991 (amended uo to 2023).

12.1 s$dry deposlts

d. flxed deposile
nxed deDosils
Scheme Deposlts

221,942,583,654 205,113,968,139 221.942,581,654
83.955.m0.534 18.20r.352,262 81.955.700,5t4

Surdy ('a(RDrs
seo{lt} depo6rs
o€bt I C.eG card
rc hdd agalnst deemed oport LC
f€ hdd agElnsl aIB LC
Others

M.rgln
[ettlt ot guaraote€s
Letter of dedlt
SME l-o3n

12.2 Maturlly analysis otd€poslts & other accounts

a. tntor- ta[k Deposils
Payable on demand
Payable withln one month
Hore than ooe montn brt vrilhtn slx months
More lhan six nonth but w nl. one year
Irlore than onE year but wltnin frve )€ats
Itlora iiao five years bul \ itl{n ten years

r62,870,865
16,010,050
a,297,262

3,963,023,147
23,279,2t1,760

| 2B,272.m2 :i 13-3iz.oso i

i za.or3,5s2 i| 3,224,297.58 |L 24,870.9,11,&3I %.299.s4 i

41,050,289
21,446,594

700,m0,000

c](rd
c!i9E;
'n! E

tr.Eu.

Z>a

76a,496,8a3

cr

FarukAhammad. FCA
Ihputy Ilnlging Dtroctor & CFO
Unll.d Commcrclal Bank pLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Oirector & CEO

lJnited Commerciat Bank PLC

Ilhaka70

1 B A'i0 2015

- I 1,262,125,000
- i 1,646,250.000

--------....... -@

79,7a6.237-(r0t 65.271,763.944
79.786.217.60L 65.271,763,944

{,r94,0{0,994
509 200 642.7q0I

l-6"611^6rt464,i
s,272,918

I {,099.742,338 I t 02i,658.843 I

15,665,565,125 3r,702,29r,5551
25.436,265 11,144,730
56.721.217 101.656.205 l

4A.247.6a2.827 63.277.953.419

*4,n,ig:
1,3s6.672,76s
2,100,000,000

I
fr
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Cb, ed Ac.o n,auts

13.1 Provlsion tor loani & advances

13,1.2 Specitic Provision

bakertitt

United Commercinl Eank P!C
31.12,2024

Iaka
31,12.2023 31.12.2024

Taka
31.12.2023

12.3 Sector-wire d€positc

Forelon Curr€nry DeDoslts

Plbtk
S€ml{overnment

7,114.A44,547_00
7,781,32!,452

5O2,744,98j,71!
31,06?,4?4,161
6,658,685,339

Total depollts and otfieraccounls (a+b)

13 Other Liabilities

b. Doposlt tlom co6tolnels and otltars

Payaue wihln o'l€ month
Eore than one month but within siI months
More th.n slx month but wlthh one year

More than one year but within tlv€ years

i4ore than nve years but wllhln ten y€a.s

Provbloo tor loans & advames
Provisb.r for sD€dal oeneral - COVID r9
Provislo.l 16r dln{ -tlon of ln\i€6knent
Prorbion for otf-balarEe dEet o(Dosne
ProviCon ior classilted fixed assets
ProrCon for dasdned otiar ass€ts
Prousim for current tax
ko/1don for iton Eantlnq Asrels
Intercst suslense acount
Payable to UCB fourd.tlon
Uncleh€d Dtuldend.
lnteresvprofl! pafible
t€ase l"labflftles as per IFRS 16
sundry ltautltues
Stai-up Fund
CSR Fund

18,474,590,914
553,446,770.373 509,388,B38,740

-.!-54Aq,q@ 5tJ,39r,6ril,7r,s

5,734,t84,626.00

5,&[,449,711.12
71,64 l15O,lEo

724,m'1,54\,149
1O7,l2qa$,458
227,974,227,350

5,734,765,015.9i1
53,955,142,353

113,172,042,947
41.A62,94a,A13

131,989,484,730
t14,O74,394,822

7 ,426,46? ,r4O
r55.897.088.309
29,011,308,96s
5,325,630,745

z7,o$,2v4,224

|,535,77t,t48
2.568.900.000

3,972,000
427,924,588

4,719,899,343
3,336,000

28,633.083,407
7s,211,83
86,295.204

14,514,374,551
3,594,491,S32
9,562,991,580

133,512,705

18,521,r33,575
1,530,000,000

573,287,92t
2,]42,179,46s

3,972,000
425,356,588

3,094,286,636

r9,090,019,124
57,50{,000
9t,126,207

6,603,552,2r8
3.922.902.2?3
5,807,171,835

t21,131,662

_l!42-1t ?!ZJ!L 513,394,583,7E5

(nore - t3.r) J ii,a3t,@7.aoe
(note - r3.2) |(note-tl.l)' t,547,793,o22
(not" - 11.4) 2,56a,900,000(nore'r1.s) 3,972,OOO
(note - 11.6) 427,924,sa9
(flote - 11.7) s,598,603,038

(note - 13.8)
(note - r3.9)

(note - 13.10)
{note - 13.11)
(note - 13.12)

3,336,000
29,98?,955,933

75,211,893
86.295,204

14,514,374,551
1,627,1r0,756

t2,?46,258,286
133.512,705

18,521,133,575
t.630.000.000

673,2A7,92r
2,342,t79,465

3.972,000
425,356,5E8

3,888,618,754

19,090,0r9,324
57,504,000
91,126,207

6,603,552.218
3,922,902,221

r0,508,543,86'
t27,434,652

--9g,gl!.{$,2!A ---!Z2PZ.I{2.4IL ---9?,9!2.!.iIL!Z!- ----E!.!g!44q,259-
* Un.laimed dlvldend is lhe lesldual amount ol epprov€d dlvidend ln AGt\, \Nhich ha3 not yet been gald lo or claimed by lhe shar€hold66.

As per Banglad4h 86nk htt€r no. oSl4l70Oll202S43S daled ?7 Aprll 2025t siortfall ln provislon ls BDT 3,992.30 crcre, However. shortrall in
provlslon agalnsl lnvestnent amountlng to BDT 100 core has been booked ln the ylaa 2024 and sunlus ln p,ovlslon agahst off-balance sheet
exposur€ amounung to 80T 3.96 crcre has been odlized. HenG, remalnlng short all ln provlston as of 31 Deaemb€r 2024 ls gDT 3,896,26 cro.e
(compnshg of BDT 3,349.51 tm.e agalnst bans and a&ance; B0T 155.48.rore agalnst d€poslt h NBFIS; alf BDI391.27 (rore agalnst oaier
assets). tlow€v€r, totalprovldon provlded in 2024 is 8OT 1,293 crore.

As per DOs letter no. DOS{CIMS)1r57{l(DIvldend)/2025-3rr1 dat€d 2l Hay 2025/ S.ngladesh Eank allowed the bank to flnillse Rs llnandal
sLatements for $e yeer e.ded 3l Decernber 2024 without adrus0nq the shortt ll emount of 8DT 3,896.26 sor€. Howewr, no specifl. Umncllne has
b€€n provlded by B.rEl.d€sh B.fll ln lh€ sald htter to recover the shordall amount. R.ther Bangladesh 8rfll has hsrructed to sibmlt Min.gefienfs
acuon plan regadhg recovery ol lhe above m€ntloned sho.fall amount; and management ts wE Ung oll that aaco.dlngly,

General prorslon
Spedn( Provlslon

( otes 13.1.r)
(NoEs 13.1.2)

13.1.1 G.n.rel Droulslon

Opcnlng balance

Mdr Provlslon fiDde durlng the y€ar

Addr txchange Dfference

4,5t3,729,rt8
96,393,654

9i7
____!t15A5Z-892_ 4,613,r 29,tta

409
22,340,746,722 L3,907,4(,4,457

1,630,000,000

1,510,@0,000 t,530,000,000
(1,610,000,000)

4 t37r,528,522
231,767,659

Opeolng balance

Less: Adlustn€nt due to wrltten oll
Md: Provislon made &riog th€ year

Addi Recovedes of amollnls f,ravlqrsly Mtten of
Clo.lng b.lan€e

13t901 ,404,451
(s,3r9,821,20s)
11384,121,861

13,206 t773,687
13,252,672,2A6 )
3,543,772,1A5

o
FILJU

-cEJ6:aET3
cO .E c
=e 

d

., q 'r..! EQz>a
13,2 Sgecl.l General Provtslor tror COVID_I9

Openlng balance
l-e56: Release of spedal p.ovhiofl Io. COVID_l9

I
l)huka

!",t
Pula U

Company Secretary(AEtngr"
United Commercial Bant o' ' FarukAhammad , FCA

Deputy lhnaging Dlrlctor & CFO

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

v

Unilstl Commorclal Benk pLc

71
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LJ

qlli.qsl-soi 4,613,129, r rB

2?,344,746.722 t3.901,404,451

----ZZJ:q,2!:r4- -l&lelJll.5zl

.-/
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@ ACNABIN
Chd tcl tlcco ttttttt$

13,7 Provision for current tax

United Commer.ial aank PlC
31.12.2024 31.12.2023

Taka
3L.12,2024 l1-12.2023

Taka

Tolal orcvlsion malnt ined Ior Loans & AdvarKes (Note 13.1 & 13.2)
Toral ,rcvlslon reouked for Loaos & A&ances (Note 7.11)
Excess/(shortfall) in provision for loans and advanc.s

27 ,456,204,22q 20,151,113,575
20,!5t.133.57560,55 r.260.557

(33,49s,056.333)

3,972,000 3.972.000

3,972,O00

13.4 Provlslon for off-balaic€ cheet exposure

Openlng balance
Add: Plovision m6de du.lnq the year

Add: b(drange Difierence

Provi9on agahst of-aahncE sheet Erpoarc made as per SRPD Orcular o. 06 dat€d 25 Apd 2023.

13.5 P.oul.lon lbr chttlfild ltrcd *s.ts
Openlnq balrnce
Add: Pmv8lon made dulllq the year

13.6 Provlsion ior classlfi€d oth€r assetr

Openlng b.lance
Add: Provlsbn m.de durlng the year

Tolal pro!,lslon melotihed fo. dasdn€d ottEr assets

Tolal prolislon rcqul.ed for,br classlRed other assels

Exc6r/(Shortfall) ln provldo[ fo! cla5sltlcd other as36ts (t)
Total 5hortt lls in provilion for loans & adv.nc63 .nd other ass€B (A+8)

2,342,t79,465
215,937,616

9,782,919

1.914,055,532
391,185.992

5.936,941

425,156,588
2,568,000

r05,000,000
320,355,588

924.544 425,356,584
5,995,424548

__G.!-qzE!9,!9q
ll&9!285!J3!r

415,356,5E4

Add: Addltion durhq the ye.r
Less: Adlustment with previoos year
add: Adiustrnenl with .dvance Tax
l{et current tar llablllty

13.8 lntcrlrt sr$pan'a account

O9enhg baLnce
Add: Amounl trdnCerred b lnter€at g,,sp€fise acoont dufug th€ yEar

L!ss: Amounl Eco\,€red frdn lnteaest grsp€rlse aaaount dudng tie year

Le5s: Intere5t wah,er/r€rr sslon dlow€d
Less: amount |lritien on (furtE th€ yeat

s,095,981,421
2.986,535,476

(5,433,266,576)

13,10

Company Ssc rdsry

sundry ll.blllllos
t CB Emplotees' Funds
fundry Piyabie
Other Payabh to Empw€e (welfare Fund)
Comtensatlon Suspense Account (Islamk Bnnkhq)
t,neamed Income (Islemlc Banklng)
Payable Tax VAT Erdse O0tY

Payable DeUt & Credlt Card
Other s{hdry Uabllltles

Compens.tlon Realls.ble Account (Isl.r r Sanklng)
Sdtlement A&ounts Payahe (cards)

315
4,7L9,499 ,343 3,094,286,636

350,000,000
1,166,53{,998

100,307,400
r,127.097

4t4,621,620
r,825,664,782

341,235,613
2,314,244.246

24A,5t4,579
28,004,600

2,914,840
9,562,991,s80 6,807,173,835

t27 i434,562
6,07a,O43

100,583,799
26,850,863

__ _ 11!,51f,294 t27,434,662

cN

",t

15.152,207,21r
8,644,712,800

(3,2s7,615,r99)
(60,451,801)

{1,398,853,587)
_l!613!q3l! L ___L9!.9q!,1p.321

13.9 P!y.bl. to UCE lbund.dor

opeohg bala.Ee
Add: cqMhnbn during the year
Less: Fund trander to IJCB Flundaton
Less: lrglleathn of behaf o, ucB ForrldalJgr

2,347.551,939
100,307,40o

3,24r,289
632,866,302

2,522,268,840
407,595.979

1,r28,646,888
369,112,8t3
43,1O3,404

o
tuLJO

-€'.16 50-
(!:J;

C E IJ.

(, E-L

Z>o
13.11 Start UP Fllnd

Oreoiilg balance
Add: Provlslon made dudrE the year

of proe€ds from the sta( l4 fund is 8oT 43,,u7,106 as of ll oecember 2024.

United Commercial Bank pL( Faruk Ahammad. FCA Monammad Mamdudur Rashid

l3I f-llclnS ohrgr; r cFo M ana g ins Director & CEo
untsd commercial Bank pLC united commercral BankpLC 18 Aia 2025

As per ERPD ctnurar no. t{r2022 and mPO clrcular letter no.5U2022, sp€chl gcneral provlslon'Covld-Ig was dEde airounting BOT 161 clorc.
Subsequently, tie maint.lned provislon was released as per BRPo clrcular lett€r no. 58/2024 dated 3l Oecemb€r 2024,

13.3 Provislon br dlmlhutlon ln v.lue ot investm€nt

Openlng balene 673,2s7,s21 512,018,691

Add: Provisron made/(rcversed) drnnq the l€ar | 862,4a3,227 61,249.230
1.535.77L-t4A 673.2a7.t2l

?E!929![Q0 ?,]!?lZ!lql

-- srro4noo l 87,ooo,ooo
90,000,000 75,000,000

i (aa,873,s32) (ro.l,495,ooo)
' (27,418,5751 I

1,094,285,636
4,:112,972.008

(3,7 t4,931,222\
1 027.\71 921

rg,ogo,otzpril
12105.036,S7 I

_1911L!9L _,_,_!Zl!!p9!

B
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@
United comnrercial Bank Plc

31.12.2024
T.ka

31.12.2023 3r..12.2024
Taka

31.12,2023

13.12 corporate So€l.l Responslbility (csR) Frnd

oDenlnq balaflce
Proirislrn made duang the year

t€ss: €xpenses lnained from UCB CSR Fund

14 Share Clpltal

Add: 80nt6 shares lssued

111.511,610 245,965,311

(40,330,252) (!34,453,701)

?1r!i!J4L__ ---1!!l!!!1L

r4,765,4&4,7fi 14,052,365,430
7]8,2l4.ZL 703,118,120

5A,980 14t7 65,4,J417 50

14.1 Auttorlted CaPltal

2.500,m0,000 ordloary shares of Tk. 10.00 each

,.4.2 Issrcd, subscrlb.d.d pald up 6plbl
1,476,548,{75 ordinary sha.es @ Taka 10.00 earh
70,111,812 ordharv sn.r6 @ Taka lo.m €6dt lssued es bonus share ln lhe yeor 2023
73,827,423 ordlnary sharps @ Taka lo.m ead lssred a3 bonus share ln the ye.r 2024

r4,765,484,750

734,274,2y)

1.r,062,366,430
703,118,120

15,503,158,940 14,765,444,750

3L.12.2024 31.1: ,2023

SponsorYDlre.tors
cove ln€nt of Peotle! Rqubllc ot Bangladesh
General hrbllc
lirstittition( FirBncial & Od]e s)

t591774,526
12,519,769

810,184,595
568,141,908

1,592,746,260
125,747,690

8,101,845.950
s,683,4r9,080

529,144,133.
1t,915,972 

_

615,085,527.
319,734,843

s,291.181,330
119,259,220

6.150,855.270
1,197,188.4t0

,.S50,375,89A 15,503,754,9E0 L,17 6,544,475 L4,7 (,5,4447 50

Company Secretary lAcrinsl FarukAhammad, FCA

Shareholdinq positior

Unitod Commerciat g2n1 p11 Dc9uty llan.Clng Dlncbr E CFO
Un[od Commerdsl Bant pLC

14.3 5h.re Premlurn

290,9et3s0 ordlnary shares or lara 5 each pe' share :f4E!lZtrZI9-.--AnE:Lff.Zjl9-
PJghts share (l:l; r sha.p for e.dr ahare h€ld) has been Bsued ln the y€ar 2011 @ Tk. l5 eadr Indudho share p.emtum ol Tl. 5 each.

14.{ classlfication otSharehold€rs by toldinE asit 3l December 2024

Shareholding Range
Sh.res T.ka

3r. Deccmber 2024
Total Holdlngs

3l Oe.cmber 2023
TotalHoldlngs

Uoto 500 Shares 16 t8:l 2. .t ri. 5.r.1 21,745,{40 0.150/o 0.17vr
501 lo 5000 Shares r8115 32,716,733 3?7.167,370 2.t1% 2_330k
5001to 10.000 Share! 1.08{ l.l8%
10 m1 lo 20.000 Share( 1.814 255,154,960 l-659r
70 nor r.10.000 shares t 5,6ll,5t l 156,335,110 t.0t% t.o70h
10,00t to 40,000 shares t0.915.199 t09,t5,,990 o.700/o 0.59%
40,001 to 50,000 Shares 7.410.181 74,t1t,A)O 0.48%
50.001 to 100.000 Sh.res I t. lri.r, r rt l 2.12.581.8r0 I5t%
r00.00r ro 10.00.000 shares 155 96,713,990 961,t39,900 6.24vo
10.00.001 & above 155 1,113,379,592 11,113,795,932

Totnl 41,a25 1.550.375.898 15,503,754,992 1O0,OOo/o 100.000/6

14.5 ttistorv ofPaid U! CaDital

itLy
Mohamma dur Ras ida

o
llJQO

e{i
c.r 6-
E-Pg
cnE c

tr.EIl.
r, !!
!! ho

I

up Capit.lNumber ol Share5Issued

6,329,600
69,047,100

2,6!0,748,700
4.164,910.250
1,09r,232,550

1,613,113,260
501,966,970

1,054.130,650
579,771,A50
608,760,450

L,174,396,940
703,118,320

2010

2014

202t

85,000
355

1991

000,000

26,107 a7

73

7,114,8 50436,493,02S

40,000,000

17,693,900

8,500,000

--7-__
20/J7

2q!1
20t2
2013

2015
2016
2017

167,322,326
50.196,697

2018
2019

160,000

100r0!o
111,428
397,963
176,939

109,1?3,256

1983
1984

_ 1995
1995

1985q8--

291,949
6:1,?96

690173

t7tt42,800 137,142,800
39,796,300 176,939,100

I !s,!q@o
I 11.000.tm
1---ao,ooo,om-
1..- -. -!ro,a!,as

105,4r3,065
57,977,145
60,876,04t

127,8J9,694
70,111,812

194,611,000
22r,827,900
230,157,5!0
299,204,800

2,909,953,500

8,366,1r6,310
8,366,116,110
8,366,116,1r0

10,039,339,5r0
10,54r.306,540
10,5{1,306,540
r8,54r,1q0,!10
11,595,437,190
121t75,209,040
12,781,959,490
r4,062,366,4r0
14,165 t484 r750

71
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Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC



Urited commercial sank PlC
3t.12,2024 31.12-2023

Taka
31.12,2024

raka
31.12.2023

Taka

14.6 Cnpit lto Risk welghted asset Raaio (cnaR)

The calclla$on of CRAR has been done as per Guidc,lncs on Rlsk Based Crprtil Adequacy - Revlsed regutaory Crpltal tramework for Ennks ln line vrllh

BASEL-III vlde ERPD drcular no.18 dated 21 Oecember 2014. Requlred Capltal with Capltrl ConseNatlon guffer or the baok at the do5e ol buslness on

lr D€c€mbe. 2024 was Tak 63,587,780,366 a5 agalnst avalllbi€ -ljer-l Cadtrr ol Taaa 35,171,854,070 and 
-rier2 

Capltal of Taka 17,681,151,s02

rnaking a Total Regul.tory capitalof Taka 53,859,011,572 thereby ihe shodaoe of capital of TalG 9,728,768,794 at that date.

Details are shown below:
Tier-l Capit

Co mon Eqflity Tier-l crpital (cEI1)
Paid up capitnl (note: 14.2)
Share Premium (noter 14.3)
Statutory Reserve (noae: 15)
GenPr.l Reserve (mte : 16)
Rctalned Earnlngs (note : 18)

L€!s: R€gulatory Adjunmcnts
Goodvrill and allother lntanglbh Assets

D€fened Tax Assets (OIA)
Reclprc.al .rossholdlrgs and excess lryestment above liml!
Oth€15

lecs: l€gulatory adiustmcnts
Revaluatlon Reserve

R€dprool ffossholdlngs lo the T-2 Capltal of Nafls & InsuranEe Endues

Investmen6 ex.eedlng the approved llmil un&r secion 25(2) of 8a.lk Compaoy Act, l99l (509/c of
InYt5tnent)
Oth€u

Tot l Adhl$lble Tl€.-2 €apital
Tot l Regdltory C.pltal

341 13

39,O2f,,158,359 39t747.206,347

15,501,758,980
1t454,976,75O

r5.730,183,055
26,577,961

tc,i6s,qeq,iso
|,4s4,976,150

15,730,183,055

7$,577 t96L
7 ,769,983,871,

332,4A7,111
5,666,193,954

3O,41\454,O7O 33,744,5241723

5,700/o0o,o0o 5,400,000,000

a.551,304,2B9 5,998,681,664

36,171,a54070 39,t48,524,723

lt,N<,tst,*l1
i 10,402,800,000 l

8,585,908.583

I z,.mo,ooo,ooo I

Ri.k Weighted Assets (note-14.8)
Iqlnlmum c.pital Requlrement with Capital Coflservatlon Buffel (12.5./6 of Rlsk Webnied Assetr)
capltal (shortfall)/Surplug

L7,6A7,157.502 1E065.908,583

17 ,647 tt57 1502 16,065,908,543
,-,13,9!9.!11,92L __!5,4{t343!L

508,102,?42,926 438,856,175,554
63,587,780,366 5,i,8520'r6,94.1

(9.72A.76A,794) 357,3A6i62

394,8{0.831,307
44,473,040,t15

328,645,730,693
50,754,703,774

439,7 t3,47L422
14,331,950,490

3f9,4OO,434467
\4,422,652,519

,,4,7

14.4 comprtltion of Ri3k weighted .s5et5
On- Bala.ce Sneet
Off-8nlaffe shect
credlt Rlsk (A)
Nadet Rtsk (B)
Ooeratonal rlsk (C)
totalRisk welghted as.eti ( A+BtC )

15 Statotory Reserv.

Ai per seatloo Z{(1) of the Ennk csnpany Ad, l99l and amendments thereoo, an amount equlvalent to 20% of the proflt b€fore tlxes for the year

has beefl tansfered to the statutory reserv€ fuad as lnderi

Openlng Balance

Add : Tr.nsl€red during the year
15,802,731,273 15,764,308,439

26,008,000 38,422,83{
15,730,183,055 15,730.183.055

54,656 ,421,014 ,5.J8

-19!19L2!3P26
438,855,375,554

L5,a2a,739,273 15.aO2,731,273 15,730,1a3,055 15.730.183,055

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

o
(!
cq

z

dE

't,

OJ
o

o
As per Section 24 (1) of Eank Company Act 1991 and as amended tjtl date, a bank n€eds to transfer 20,/o or proRL berore any money is transferr€d to
C.ve.rme.t or any dlvide.d ls declared (1.e. proflt before tax) to statubory reserve lf the amount ln such ru.d tog€ther witlt the .mo!.t h the share
pr€mllm accoLrnt b less than lls pakl-up .apital. Ire Ennk h.s funled the abo!€ (riledr. Hene, no transfer is requlred to be kansferred h 2021 and

2024.

l<ertilly
Company Secretary (Actingl

United Commercial Bank PLc

FarukAhammad, FCA
DoPlIv Muaging DlBctor & cFo
Unllod Commsrclal Bank PLC

3l De.ember 2O?4 3l Decemb.r 2023
Composition of Capital

Requir€d Held Requlr€d arald
7.690/t

6.0096 6.0010
0.00960.00.,6

8.50%

5.99olo

,.Lto

8.92o/o8.500/o

8.920,'o

3.660/o3,48%
7.71o/oI vr'ith Euffer

Equ Ier-l

C.pjql

L4,50./b 10.59o/o 12,SOo/a 12.54'li/oTOTAI CRAR

18 Aii0

Total Comrnon Equlty tler-1 Capital

additional rier-l €apital (AT-1)
Lessl Oth€rr
Total Tler-l Capital

rler-Il Capltal

Revaluallon Reserve

Subordi.ited Bond

24a,493,244
8,302,811,045

I
F
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16 Generalne.erve

rcialSank Ptc
31.12.2024 31.12,2023 31.12"2023

Ela
31.12.2024

openlio SaLnce

Add: Transfered (fu.ltq fa tl|e year

Pul
Company SeHdtg/y'(Abting)
United Commercial Bank PLC

26,571,961 26,577,961 26,577,961

26,577,961 26,577,96L 26.577,96! 26,577,961

Rese.ve made lor tie year

1r.2.2 Revaluation R€seN€ on HFT S.curiti.3

Asset Ra/aluation Reserve (not6s: U.1)
fordgn cunerry translaoon 9ln/(loss)
R6rduathfl Re56v€ on HTM SecudUes (notr.: 1r.2.1)
Revaluethn Resew€ on HFT S€.urlues (not€.: 1r.2.2)

2,$4,101.559:
rsj.08t),5,() '
79,059,721 :

t,2g3,r4t :

2,514,101,559
145,088,s68
{10.5E5,991

I 2,s34. tor,ssg
I rs:,zor,rr:
) n,iss,tzt

2,514, l0 t,s59
145,131,264
4r0.58S,99r

7t497,179 1,293,741

_}.?g,E'tL
779

17.1 Assst Rsvaluatlon l€5aruc

As per Intemallonal Accot,ntng St.ndard (IAs) 15 - 'koperty, n nt & Equlprneid, and ERm Gmrar No. 10 dated 25 November 2002 l$ued by
ganlJadesh 8ank, all the lmnovable paopert€5 oF tlle ganl wcre rcvalued as at 27.12,2012 bas€d on ma*et $ruey by Padme T€chno Consult &
Survey lE., .n independent professlonally qualliH vahrauon flrn of the country. Ac.ordlngly, rev.lualhn surdus of BDT 2,53.{,101,559.00 for land &
hllding was recoded as asset rwaluauon r€s€rve. Mordn€nt ot tie same at the rcportlng date ls as follovrs:

2,767,535,66t 3,097. 273,497 3,O97,316,597

2,534,101,559 2,514,t01,559

79,059,721 {10,585,991
7

53.462 418,083,770

As per the DOS Circular L€tter, 05 dated 26l.4ay 2008, HFT secudtle5.re revalued on weekly basls and HTM seat dil€9 are amortized on yedrly basls,

17,2.1 Rcvallntion Reserv€ on HTM secnritiss

l7.2 RevaluatlonRes6rve

HTlil Secur ties (rot.s 17.2.1)
HFr securltles (not.s 17.2.2)

openhq SalaDce

Add: Net Revaluauoo g.lnl(.dlust nert) durhg th€ year
I 4llJ8trrl_l rza,oro,s:z-l

(::t,sze,tuo) I zsz,szs,lsl I

18 Retaln€d Earnlngr

Openhg BrficE
Md: ietalned rorplus tanslerrcd durlng 6r the tear
rdd: rdrodmo'lt for o€ferred T.x A5set

Le55. ts$anae ot stod Dhruend

Less. IssueEe oa cash DMderd
l-e$. Coupon Paym€at PaDeual Sori

18(a) Co6olld.ted Ret loed lamlngE

unlpd Cdlxn r.lal Sank PIC
tCB Stod Srokerao€ Lfi{ted
lrCS lrvEtnent Lhlted
tlcB lss€t manaqemnt Ljmll€d
t C8 Snte(h Compiny tlmlted
uca Edranoe (sG) PTE. Ltd.

304,25\n5
98,126,749

(3.89{.000,868)

4415,528,s25
190

7,?69,983,412
1,490,854,391

233,434,&37
73,184,149

G,r34,9115.250)

Op€nlng Balance

Add: Net RevaluaLbn g.h/(adJus8ne0t) dldng the year

titty

_____J9p52221_ 410,585,991

;il
1,293,74L 1,497,179

5,881485,075
2,290,735,424

(703,118,308)
(703,rr8,322)

6,307,661,613 717(t9,9A3tAr1

Le5s: Non coiuollhg Int€r€st
Total b.lancc ot rctaln€d e.rnlngs rttrib(.b16 to
tho ordlnary Si.rE holdef.
iloo controlllng lnterest

6,307,66r,613
r,601126,541

6,431,473,525
186

4,415,528,335 6,431,473,339

75

190 _______________!q

)36

_l!!drr!?!aa

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

o
lllod

^{J6:n
EEg
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c

tt IJ.6 EOz>at9 Contlng.nt llabllltlss & oth6r .ornmitmeot

Acreptances & endorsemcnt ([ot€- 19.1)
Lette6 of guarantee (notc- 19.2)
In€covcrable letters ot credlt (note- r93)
Bills for collectlon (note-19,4)
other commitments (note-19.5)

105,267,752,167
50,91&919,087
59,160,060,97r
24,7A0,64t ,5t7

121,777,0r4,733
65,230,862.378
73,13r,069 t769
21,273,365,163

9

\-
&

FarukAhammad, FCA
DcAdy Xlnrglng 0ln61or & CFo
t nlt d Comm.rclrl Bank PLc

2,S34,101,559

26,577,961

,;t;ioi;s5tli

2-s34.101-5s9 2.534.101-559 2.534,101.559 2.534,101,5s9

l- 7r6xrs3.8ri lt
'1 \<,ZZO,ZAS
i

, (T3S,Z7a,2][tl:

i (738,274,2nr.

7,491,779

{6.20,1.018)

B
)

F

1I AJ6 2025



@ ACNABIN
Cl)nrt a, dl Atotrrt /{nt t

19.3 lrrecoverable lettcrs of crcdit

kertitty

United Comme.cial sank PlC

19.2 Lett€rl ot glahntee

B.nkeE llabilities ror ldte6 of guarantee (lnhnd)
8a*ers liabillties for lett rs of guarantee (Forelgn)

3L,12.2024
Ta*a

31.12,2023
Taka

3L.12.2024
Taka

31.12.2023

62,439.321,8t9
42,A24,414 ,344

88,653,907,826
33,063,106.907

38,709,146,r01
22,209,711,985

40,981,884,381
74,248,977 ,997

60,918,919,087 6s,230,862,378

19.4 ai[i for coll€ction

Ellls for colhclon

Forelqn 8l s for colleatlofl

19,5 Oth€r@mmltments

Oo.umentary credlt and sho( term trade .elated transactons
Fo ad rssets puEhas€d and lo ad deposts plaaed

UMrawn note lssuance and revoMng undenMiUng fadlitles
U,trawn formal staildby lacllit es, credlt llnes and other co,nmllnents

154,182,355
29,426,t65,8n
27,58 r,009,935

1,591,129,418

61.6,0?a,492

50,745)04,457
2t,447.2U,505

9t2,497,339
9,900,975

59,160,060,971 73,13 76'

15,38t.158,719

9,399,488,798

r3i125.385,296 :

4,t47 ,979,867

24,740,647,5L7 21,273,365,t63

10,736,246,4O2 9,123 t925,204

United Commercia! sank PLc

7

t

consolidated
2024 zo23

Taka
zo24 2023

Taka

zo IncolrE Statement

lnconr6

Interest, dlscount ard slnilar lncorne (note - 20.1)
OMd€nd hrcrDe
Fees, (o,nmlsslon and brokerage
Calns less losses adslng io{n deallng ln securltles
Galns less lo55e5 adslng frofi lnveshr€nt secrirltles
Gala less losses.rtdng fiom deallng ln forelgn qrrrencles

Incom€ ,iom non-banklng ass€t
Otier ooeretlng lacome

Erpansr!

lntercst p.id ofl depodB aid borolilngs etc.
Mmldst-.tlve ergerEes (rotc - 2O2l
Otll€r operadng oe€JE€<
Depradation on b3rl(' assets

Salary ind allowances

Rent, taes, lmurrnce, €lectrkity et .

Legal expms€s
Postage, stamps, tele@wnunlcatlo$s ek.
Stitoiery, 9rhtln9, advertts€rnenB etc
Olef Aecuthds salary ard rees

Dlrcatoad fees

Repak o, banks assets

64,313,023,776
293,308,737

6,427 ,325,549

(r,052,800,s4r)
1,499,598,958

7 L7 24,949,42t

35,257,762,623
14,179,685,400
5,418,376,644

22,t491750,3t7
13,321,945,005
4,452,74O,49t

s4? 259
56,549.O55,21.1 41,652,7t4,672

lrlUU
c€JgE:
d:.iuo.= c

tr _E Ir.

20.1 Intc.rrt dlscou.t a.d slmila. lncom?

Intere5t Incorne i --!a,ur,gsogta, :z"oat-:te,59a
lntere5t ln(ome fro.n lnv€slments I g.t98.:5a.850 !. s,tso,g52,9.as

----6:ML9ILZZ!L liL5:l2IZLEl9-
UCB PLC has Igamlc Banurg Unlt Craqwa). Pront 0ftorne) and protlt (p.ld) are lrdudd ln lnterest. dls.ount.nd slmllar lntom. and interest paid on
deMts and bonowlngs etc, rcspedively. Piease see the rclevant notes ln th€ Finan lal Stat€m€nts ol t CB Islamlc 8anklng.

2o.2 Admlnl.lrntlY!.xpcns€s

9,372.438,905
r,601,796,O23

159,313,658
223,449,513

2,O74,O52,7 LS

8,539.916,432
2,039,a34,071

90,864.365
221,997,247

1,688,042,867
16,415,4A4
3,t78,349
1,150,m0

17,695.000
5,189.971
1,380,m0

724,369,6ts
13.321.945,O05

Company (Actrng) arukAhammad, FCA i/oha m udur Rashid

Deputy ltansging Dtr3ctor & CFO
Unltsd Comm.rolll Bank pLC

43,5.r2,471,519
206,590,0r8

5,79? p38t753

41337 tt!t
1,588,182,967

Unitsd Commercial Bank PLC

76

Managing Director & CEO
United Commercial Bank PLC

1 8 Aiia 2015

19,1 Ac.eptanc€s &cndorsementr

8anke6 llabilities for aacepted agalnst usance LC

Ihnkers llabiliths for accepted agalost BB usnncc

105,263.752,r.67 121,' \7,lJ14,733

Letters d oedit (hl-td)
Lettec o[ credil (foreiqn)

Beck to b.ck l-C

l€ttels o, oedlt EDF

lEtters of oedlt EPZ

_- 1oa398982_ ___2t 23eE,2oo

I

15,077,A94,207 9,725,720.i92

4
fr
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21 Interest ln.ome

22.1 lntercat pald on d€posiE

2024
T.lra

2023
Iaka

gank PLc
2,O74 2023

Interest/o.Dflt on loaos and advanaes[n elher*s
Intersst on balances wlth dler lanls & fhaftial hsttdolls
IntPftat or fiwrey * Gl o(| shdt notke
lnter€$ on b3len.e wlth fo.elgn Banl

55.652.205,990
56,597,710
86,959,6r3

534,r79,437

55,436,921,757 36,758,025,1s1
55,597,710 291,848,512

86,9s9,5rr 342,515,030

37 .413,934,404
297,848,512
142,515,030
413,129,901 \19,4J7 473,129,90\

t,,cB PLC h.5 rd.mk 8an[ng Uft Cfaql4E). ko.It (lncome) lrcm lsLmk Eanldng unlt hcjudes In lnt€.lst on ba.6 .nd . ranc€s Pbase see the
r€levant notes tn the flnaiclol St temeits of UCB tslamk 8aaklng,

22 tnterests ?aid on daposlts al}d boarowln$ ctc,

Inrerest p.rd on deposrts (note - 22.r.)
InteresvproUt pa(l on borrowlngs (note - 22.2)

30,385,766,6r0
4,788,415,r48

18,930,537,162

3,108,459,867
i- o:aiI +ezr,

766,610

996,011

l8/930,537,162
3,219,?11,155

56,329,944,149 _-19,521,!!2,247 t6 37

_l!.r4,lqlffL __z:23!n9zJL 35,257,762,613 22,149,750,317

UCB PLC has tslamlc Banhng Ulllt (T.qwa). Proot paid on depodts, bonowlngs, etc. r€Lted to Is,.nt Bantlng unlt lndudes ln Int€rest pald on deposls
nnd lotEreg paid on bonot lngs rlsp€di€ly, Please sle the rekvant not s ln tte Fln.ftlal StaternenB ot UCE Idafltlc Banlhg,

Savlllqs Oep6ils
spedal No{<e D€poslts
Fired Telm D€poslts
S,cheft Term D€po6lG

2.202,324,661
1,645,207 ,94

r9,507,632,655

30,385,766.510 18,930,537,162

22.2 tntsrust/proltt paid on bor.owlnos

Eor,owing r.om Banghdosh Eank

BorowirE fiom olh.r gank & linanclal imlltr0on
Sorrowings tom Eanglade$ Bant - EOF

Subordlnatd Bond

Forelgn @nemy bonowings

Olher bar* repo

Itkney at (all on $ort nodce

-

lnteresl lncome kom lnvestrnents (note - 23.1)
I!,on lnte?st hcome tion lnv€strnems (note - 23.2)

8,350,987,264
(759,41r,804)

5,793,863.329
21o,977,129

1,422,032,055

488,978.886

56t,751,t58

1,070,538,393

504,150,213

30.515,963

69C,027,v5 77)
4,a71.996,013 3,2t9,213,155

5,550,952,945

210,977,t29
7E9t 54l!q - 6pqL!!q!!g--ZJ!!L9l-1p56 - -lJZ-L9l-qJ-Z:L

4,817,208,s60

s22,425314
51r594,454
755,250,913

908,617,842

405.559,130

3,51X,667

23 Investm€nt i[come

23.1 Intar€'t illronE from lnv€stmantt

Golmm€nt beasury h[s/bdlds
Bangt deir Bant BII

Sub-orltuaed boids
T.rm Placemert (lslaot B.nking Urlt)
$qt ilotke Depodt A.q/n!s (Ishrl{c Eanldng t nit)
Perpetd ttluerab, Bond (li.dc AiddrE Unlt)
8alglade$ Gov€nsn€nt lfie5h.nt h SU(UK
Perp€tJ.l bo.r&
Sanghdesi GorernfiEnt Spedal fu.pose Bond
zero Co0pon Bond
RerelsE Repo y,th Other Eank

SUXUX Sorf (not - 13,1.1)
Cnldcoss) on nvatuatlon on govemrftn! ssdrftl€s ('lots - 21.1.2)

250,517,630
90,377,639

97t,656
1,9,659,795

206,&74,999
tIIoLi

-€J() E-
(!!.t;

c rE
.= &-t, gr
(E 

=OZ>a

5,128,088

5r,z}t093

23,1.1 SUKUX Bond

fuagladesh Go/e.nmpnt Inveslrrent ln SU(UK
Sanglad€Eh @emment lnvestment ln SU(JK (I5lamk Pan&U Unlt)
kivrte SuLuk Eond Under StV (lslamicB.nklng unlt)

4,843,200
38,748,7A7
20,451.41A

64,041,465
rlii 4Il5

a_1ta_164.660 5_66f}.Ss2_O4s

4,85s,807
33,679,943
3,769.342

0.t3,465 ______lt2!!,o9t:

718,869,502

7\9,a69,602 218,509,485

23,1,2 C.la/(tos) on Evalurtlor on gov.mment s.cr.dtlet
Geh oo revalu.don on government secu.ltjes
[e5s : LoSs o. r€valuauon on go\rcrnmenl se@rlti€a

23,2 Non hterest income rrom investmenLt

Divided on sharPs

cain/(Ioss) on snle of share (nots - 23.2.1)
Pize oroney on prlze bond

bakertittv

246.
4,117,111

1750.411-nO{l 11IJ.977-12!}

293,308,737
(1,0s2,800,541)

80.000

c &r
77 1

Pula

Ahammad, FCA
D.pu,ty Mlnsging Dlrector & CFO

l\ilohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

Company Secretary (Actrno I
United Commerciat Banr o'j-6

Unlt.d Comm.rctrl B.nk pLC 1t [',i6 m15

8,198,36{p60

2,{31.605.303
1,506,04 r;53

rL891,18243{

221t975,43t

[-f,ozs^totregI 3i7,758.83s

I rge,zzs,s::

I tr,ttz,tz

I lr,?2e,332

i zo.,gca,eee

I s68,sr0,263

i s0,0m,{x)0

I

E
fr



24.1

25 OthEr Opcr.tln9 Incotne

Pula kertitty
company secrdtAif lA[tihg r

United Commercial Bank PLC

.i Unit€d Conrm€rcial tank Ptc
2024 2023 2024

Taka
2023

23.2.1 Gain/(Loss) on sale ot shares

Geln on sale of shares
t€ss : loss on sale of shares

24 Commissior, Fees, Ex.hange & Aroketage
Commjssion (not€ - 24.1)
fees (note - 24.2)
Exchange earning ($ote' 24.3)

4,351,348,410:
3,154,697,134

1,499,5r8,968

4,159,194,471

2,629,501,112
1,588.182,957

i 6oodoo ; 4,599,382
t2e2.2tr\(1,053,400.541)

[1,052.800,541] 4.337,Lrt

3,212,634,51-S

3,154,591,114

1,q99,598P6!

: 3,t67,537t641
2,629,501,112

1,588.182,967

9,005,638,512 7 ,926,924,617 1,1!t]4JL
Commission

Sentttance ln,aod
Remitlance Foreign
L€s€rs of gualantee

leltels of.redit
L€tFrs of .redll (back to back)

I.revocable Relmbu6ement Undertaklng

Commls6lon on sale of slures
Baflgladesh Sanchaypntra/Padbarlk sanduypatra

Etchanga commlsslon & rebate

l.lerd?nl cofi mlsslon (Cards)

IIIFS commlsslon

OtherJ

24.2 Eaes

Sllls for (oilection

Account malnteoan.e
Ap,plalsal or p.oresslng

onllne vansadlon
BtcluEEFIr'l
cash h(erBvE
Standlng lnstructloo aharges
rc endorsement
LC, BC & 8G (othere)

Deblt tad
&edit c.rd

Aqent Banlhg Systems
Sl4S b.nhng
Mlsaellaoeous

9,572t413
8,583,617

521,297,863
807;85,304
355,r19,539

33,848
1,205,95t 157

273,033,544
1,972,532

31,778,981

10,362,754
1,068,465,233

209,731,r'13
1,106,091

24,681,653

43 237

54,5O9t785
214,36+t756
174,695t7tl
74,4t7 599

49,zns,137
189,266,529
211,686,269
74,989,894

21,894,450 2{,736,000

1.208,100
960 068,640
532,822,816
91t,519,t72

16,933,251
2,962t902

150,926,421

1,0E7,500
811,815,926
425,108,816
6.16/143,029

13,930,415
2,383,190

741,927,575

l

:

QO
-dE,lti E-H6!l
mi4

=5 !t .= lL,
.! oo+
H EA
Z,> a

2,t.1 Exchang€ E.rnlng

ExdBnge eamlng (general)
Revaluatlon geln/(Loss) on forelgn cur€ncy
fi oeal Dlsaolnt In(ome

3,154.691,134 2/629,s01,112

2,0s4,7s6,898

1235,322,507|

1,760,195,275
(70,59r,598)
1019

1,499,598,968 1,588,182.967

Incorne from lo€ker rent

swift chirges
Cheque Boot Issuanae
6ah on Sale of flxed Asset5
Co0orate Income frcm Others
SllE Income from Others
Retill I.{ome fmm others
Incorne from subsldiarles
M,st€llnneous earnlng

24,535529
328,854

s2,922,',718

88,887.980
24,4Ot,777

18,197
916,511

53t940,t74
rz7 385,867

17,460,300
525,168

61,286,854
81,323.5:2

7,091,502
2,432,983

31,754,92O
37,061,933

t10,333,776

24,s15,529
328,854

52,922,78
08,887.980
24,40t,777

18,197
916,511

53,940,t74

17,460,300
526,168

61.285,854
81,323,532
7,m1,502
2,432,983

31,ts4,920
17,06r,933

t6l 46
246,4!2,432 239,764,6r6

,484826
373.794.700 350,098,4s1

26 Salarles and allow.ncas

Provide tund and W€fiare fund
Gratllv tund

4,489.673,356
1,785,658,376
1,614,082,303

410.609,696

1,988.056,123
1,850,002,691
|,477 ,O28t663

457,351,428

3,749,565,057
1,785,658,376
1.614,082,303

439,509,696

4, 146,578,869
1,850,002,691
1,877,028,663

451,351,42n

10,130,961.651 92!9,!23.2!L _____9,]22A3!J.0L
960 000

*
Y,

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Manaqing Director & CEO

Unite; Commercial Bank PLC
Deputy

Dh:lkr
A0

Un[rd 1 I Aii6 1015

4,425.066
7,991.393

582,29r.330
s28,926,542
28.t,2r0,592

a.2r2.G14.5r5 3.167.537.641

i I
fr
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Ptc
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26(a) consoladated 5alary and allowances

30.2 Advertisement

@

Pdnt lqedta (notc - 30.2.1)
Electonlc Medla (rot€ - 30,2.2,
Spooso.s p
&andhg erpeoses
t CB lmperi.l Lounqes etpense

Mlsce8er@t6 .d\rcrtls€m€nt

!o.2.1 Prlnt Mcdia

Hag.zine

30.2.2 Electronlc l{edla

Elll board & neon slgn

3l Chi.tEreotlvo'3 5al.ry.nd fe€s

Bask salary
House Rent Nlowances

lncentlve Bonus

Uflited Commercial 8aflk Pl-C

202.4
laka

2023 2024 ao23

untted commcni.l 8.nk Ptc
t CB sto.k Brokerage Umlted
UCB lnveshent Umlted
Ucg Asset t'lanagement Umited
tlCB Fintech Company Umlted

17 Ront, taxlt, ln3urancc, olectrllty etc.

Rent rrcmlses

R€ntal charges
lnsurance prenlun
Electldty, W.ter & Gas

5,17,832,707
t24,640,642
184,380,547
400,843,315
368,721,304

28 Legal.xp.nlca

Profe5sionai erpenses
30,176.665

140,425.949
170.602,614

9,172,438,905
357,009,435

38,274,612
31,283,223

8,539,9r6,432
364,521885
10,3tt,427
26,19O,457

119,081,5m
9,2AO,O,jt,73L

ll1 955
10,130

401,305.320
209,\59,942
rct,427,6tO

523,210,t5s
t24,640,602
184,380,647

r58,308,783
209,t59,942
181,427,510

344,3\7,026
318,530,0i2

400,843,315
368,72r,304

344,2r7,026
318.530,042

1A-570 1,454,739.940 1,601,796.023 1.411.743.40f

21,398,399 18,887,709 n,trc,si

29 Postrgs, rt mp5, ttlacommunlaations etc.

F,ostag€

T€lacommunkauon e,(pens€5

Router
lnternet
Onllne conne<tM9 o(peis€s

44,7t9,185
{.1,815,520
5.317,391
4,257,200

45,502,08r
43,632,274
4A26,974
3,394,131

64749.185
{4,815,520
6,3t7,391
4,257 2N

45,602,081
43,632,274
4,426,97a
3)94,737

919
99,4A6,632 159,313,65L 90,864,365

t67 17

441 l,oE9 238, 779.237 223,449,5L3 _-__22L222-eL

291,158,631 346,477,753

1t3
2,974,052,715 2,242,419,576

t39,t73,057 180.764,369
113,740,475 88,173,904

37 71 480

291,358,631 _____4taz1zt2_ 291,358,631 306,4r',r53

3O St.tlorery, prlnring & advertisem€nts etc.
Statlonery and prlntinq 29r,158,631 306,477,753

1,846,582,000 2,022,074,628
213z940-631 

'3rS55r-!Sl
30.1 Station.ry and prhthg

Ofllc€ Statlonery
lT Stdonery
Se.urlty Stat onery

180,764,369
88,173,90.r

r 28,415,525
12,520,219
40.423,52t

7t3,745,$2
813,200,109
1!2,059.924

2A,4t5,525
72,52O,2r9
40,423,521

649,857,585
833,200,109
112,059.92{

22,325,927
17r,601,544
r4t,38r,00a
701.425,310
?s7,9s4,s99
t27.927,450

1.845,582.000 2.022.074,628 Lra2.6g4.OA4 1.936,401.777

27,249,725
1155,U0;]

21,189,130 27,1q9.t25 21,189,r30

2 15.525 22,32s,927 28,415,525 22,325,927

7

71. 520,219 171.601.544 72,52.,,alg 171,601,544

o
L!uLi

-€Jb =ed9;coEc
=" c
t 4u..: s),r.
d tsqz>o

58,s20,544 3E;7Bo"BBl 
'3,999,575 114,820,663 I

68,520,644
3,999,575

36.780,881
134,820,55J

r3,016,567
758.333

2,420,000

13,016,667
758,313

2,420,000
1,500,000

16.4f5,444
t

17,695,OO0 L6,435,444

1 3,215,484

2,200,000

32 Dit ctors lL.s
t4eadng re€s

Otier m€eongs' te€s (tsavelung aeenses)
s,qze,s:g I

537,042 |

1,264,446 4,652t929
517

t,749,97t 3,178,3496,013?571 4,O57t995

€ed dtrc<tor ot the Lnt is pant to. BDT 10,000 .s per EaPO d.cllar htter no. 11 dated 4 Octob.r 2015 for each board tr board commiit€e
lo 2024.

79

rtiLLy
u

ComPanY Secrelary Defliy llsnaging Dlrodor I cFo
(Acting) FarukAham mad. FCA

139,173,057
113,740,415

22,325,927
171,60r,s44
r41,381,004
787,098,165
757,954,599
127,922,450

l)h,rkil
R

United Com mercial Bank PLC
Unltad Commcrcial Bank PLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

urr::::*::::,i:i".." 18 A:lG 2015

i

4
ft

tt,235,48.t

2,200,000
1.000.0m

_-_1L89!J9L

2,18{,800
793,549193,549

ll
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35 Othcr.tgense5

2024
Tata

2023
l0ank PtC

2024 2023
TakaTA

l-rrn aaa t-612.50lt 300,000 1,150,O00

14 Depredatlon and rep.lr of b.rf' ,rsets

3{.1 Dapnclation

Fufliure/fl*ures

Ofrke equjEnents
Computer e$igi€nts
Computer solt9'arc
Lwnovalle propety (Blrldhg)
Rbhl of Use{ROU} assets

3{2 R€palr f malntcnanca

Funiture /lidures (note - 34,2.1)

onte equlFrE *s
ComF,ter eqipm€r*s
cdnputq sofbrare
BdeE e Prdnb€s

___199qqq!l4' 2,s56,626,8.r1 2,51 600.162 2.448,4051449

209,859.954
41,u7,579

378,2t3,269
506,976,052

997

199,808,71.r
36,394,216

36A,7A6r775
424,588,640
218,251,159
55,581,142

213,924,698
45,420,010

376,t94,4m
308,614,922
238,724,118
65,58r,342

479,819,691

223,267,448
51,tt9,854

3as,162,761
380,089,875

247,374,04r
56,593,150

242,168,331
65,593,150

{79,819.691 479,8r9,691
1,950,061,102 1,a2a,a21,120 L,193,23O,547 1,724,219,259

27,297,O52
15,958,4r9

114,359,176

740,744,207 727 ,2'

6,894,126
15,958,419

114,359,176
7,954,7O0

515,839,837
63,353,357

724,369,615

6,159,970
t8,744,t42

t62"864,72t
7,191,143

484.336,557
4t,ot9,547

8,926,367
515,839,837

357
7ao,s26,19O

34.2.r. f urnlture /Ortur.s

Fu.nlture/E xtur€
lnterior

20,579,550 s,liz,ar:
1,6t7,502 t' 747,tS7

5,112,811
147,t51

22,797 tO52 6,15r,97O 6,494,126 61L5r97O

Entertihmert
Peuol, ofl & hrbdcant
Subscrlpdon
Odraoon
Tr.vetlll9
Sssfiess t'evelo0drart
Crlbg€ ed lddit
tlon. g€neral

Feea commbslon & char!€s
i|€€0oq sentla .nd idf n'.hng
F€€s Cownl5Con and OlarScs oeilt c.rd
F€es Cdnmlssbn and chajg€s Oedlt Card local
Llv€d€r & ur forms
M!d6lexFn56
Car expenses
Lo56 on lah of 6s€ts
AATCIUBEFTN ChaQca
t,CB Foudalion
lnlere3l crp€ns. fo. lcrto ll.irllli!5
Od3olrcs Sl3t Exp€nses
Clth€a Erpel}sos

10r,165,328
I12,014,598
39,581,192

220,024,192
282,648,016
2r3,883,62s
23,859,259
r7,002,150

759,719,t89
28,599,179

292,718,868
410,705,750

3,629,t17
259,747,199

91,608,612
293,432,719
21,43r,967

352,923,319
268,801,{60
73,254,W
72,333,47

7,472,QO
142217,t99
47134pm
95,417,7X

397,974,040
4,t46,341

250,378,491
191,201,786

10,836
s13,474

7t000,000
22a,965,22O

t,974,997,145

211,881,525

91.545,631
297,350,182
38,45t,444

219,99t,942
259,919,705

22.564,522
17,002,150

218,700,638
27,901,006

292,738,868
470,205,750

245,811
258,904.525
234,552,929

81,712653
215,t43,494
26.544,318

352.893,319
245,909,639
73,254,009
20,442.132
1A72tffiO

176:55,037
{,598,62r
95,417,136

397,974,O4O
1,3s1,174

247,OAr7?8
,71t65O,524258,094,929

30,179
549,359

90,000.m0
212,593,028

2,385,848,524

549,359
90,000,000

249,624,759
2,378,790,732

53,474
75,000,000

22A,965,220
1,960,016,s74

36 Provl.lon tor lo.ns &Advances
unclassined ba6s & advances
cladlled loans & adva,rces
Release of sredal provision for CovlD l9
Rerlv€rles from prevbusly wrlttEn off loan

t7 l6
a!4.5??.q!L t !1522!pql s,418.376,544 r,!3!p9!l!L

9t393,55{
13,753,163,470
(t,6to,000,000)

23t,767,659
3,953,363,056

94,739,7t3
1t.751,t68,{59
(r.530,000,000)

23t,767,659
3,970,511,508

1409.5m.871)

o
EI(-) L)
€,1Eo.

E3
5!
Es.

>o

o
d
t{
a

(!
z

37 Prorlsion for diminution in vahe ol lnvestments
Provlslon requlred durlng the yea.

38 Othet Provlslot

Provislon For other assels
Provislon for off-balafte sheet exposures

11 6,574 3, 396 11,850,515,516 3.77

aql,G77,725 52,46r,975 462,483,227 51,24r,27O
441,67r,725 52,46t,9?5 462.441.227 61,249.230

2,568,000
2t6,917,6t6

320,3s6,588
391.186,992

e568,000
2t6,r37,616

320,356,s88
391,185,992

219,lq5,E!q_:4+.5{!q 2r9Jq5-q1! l!l4lrq_j_
Ptovislon for ot -aabnc8 Sheet Erposure

Povlslon against Ofr-Balanre Sheet Exposure made a5 per BRPD Clrcllar No.06 dated 25 Aprll2023.

80

ComPanY Se Ahammad, F
g6ny PL( Da,ttly lllmging Diroctor & CFO Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

r

United Commercial
Unlt.d Commcrcial Bank pLC

1S A'jd 1025

5,159,970
t8,744,t42

168,30,r56
9,215.238

{8{,f36,557

5,2?6,624

il

I
+
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42 Prymcrt for other oparating actlvities

unated Conrnlercial aank PLC

2024 2023
T.ka

zo?4

on lie proft b€tor€ pra /lsb.l roflsidenrE adm6slbE & iBdmlsiue e$enses 3s per prouslon of

39 Provlslon tor Tiratlon

ftovisron for ctsrent lax has be€rr cakulated b.s€d
ti€ ln€ome Trt Att 2023 and Fna$ce Ad 202{.

Curent Tax
Delerrcd tax expeis€/(lncome)

4,570,2r1,087
{2,776,09A,269\

2,986,535,476
t494.734.025\

1,339,864,344 4,312,972.@8
. (s00,267.72A1 (2.ns,1g6,4r2)

1,794,112,818 1.537.585.596 2,492,301.451

Net Pro,it aictr Tar (Numerato4
Number of Ordmry shares ouBtandhg (Demmloator)
EaInlng Per Shar. (EIE)

2,585.086,287
t5 7 854

0.05 1.45 o.40 \.7,

72S-Or8.a6A 1.a41.740.152 69 59 755

80061-{{5 2.197.660.287
t,st3,967,854 r,513,967,854

507,804,252
1.513,967.8s4

EPS dec.eased dle to lnareased provisron reqlkemertq on loans and advances.

41 Recelpt ftom other op€ratlng adivitier

b(dl.rlle eanllE & broteBqe
other oper-attE Lxome

Legal expenses
Dlrlctors' fees & otier o(penses

Repalr of nx€d ass€ts
Other erpenditu.es

159.3r3,658
5,189,97t
l,l8o,00o

724,369,6r5

1s9,3r3,658

tr89,97r
1,380,000

72d369,615
,t,994,864,2 59

90^864"36s-l
3,178,349
r,r50,000

720,526,19r
4.223.77q.871

5.9a6.950,896 5.1 477 5,885,117,503 5,039,493,275

a3 lflcr.arcl(de(r.536) ol oth.r a$GLr

I €gm€nt In share d sutsldlary coanFnles.
Re.elvare froln Subsldlay Comrary
stod., Stathsy A ea.rps
A<c(!rnt wlh Stod Eroker

Mvafte oepGit
Suspeo5e Ac(ouot
tlead Offce General lEaouo!
OtlE s
Imease /D€arease lbr the yEar

(1,73s)
19,670,428

1t24,v2,t58)
2,07,t47,180

(s2,040)
(480,043,830)
(22,842,237\

(2,000,000,000)
(569,957)

(33,60r,702)
r37,505,186
t43224i87

118,570
(464,344,60r)

(1,32r,396)

(7,128,470,432)

3,928,939,2r0
({,831,003)

(4,551,224,986)

3,928,939,210
28,47t,943

(3,572,t77,279) ___12-1!2t!?l!9,1

44 Increase / Decreas€ ot other liabilities

lnterest slspense aacount
Dlvld€nd payable

sundry ll.bllitles
Increase y'Decrease for the )€ar

45 Netol6ratiog Casn Flol/vs P.r Share (NOCf?S)

Net cash arorn ope.adng adivltles
Number ot Ordinary shares outstanding (Oenomlnatod

NetOperating cish rbws Per share (NocFPs)

45 l\lc! Asset value Per Shar. (NAvPs)

Numb€r or Ordjnary shares oltitaflding @enomlnator)
NetA56st Valus Per Share (NAVPS)

___ltE2],-1!l!J5.ql______-q!9,343,&

(2,927,433,146\
t.513,967,854

48,833,110,511
1.513,967,854

(4,885,953,998)
1.513,967,854

$,903,651,1r1
1,st3,967,894

(3.2!l 33.62

NOCFPS deseased malnly dte to higher loan dlsbursemenl an comparison wllh ,ower deposlt growth. However, the b.nk has been .nainLalnhg all the
llquldlty measures req0ked ry regulitors,

(1.93) 32.26
oIItJo

-dEJri -o-99",
SEB
, bo:=

.= e9 -r.

S HEzza

19,991 ,l t7 ,lS0
t,513,967 ,454

41,578,518,156
1,513,967,854

26.42 27.46

NAV de.reased mahly due to Increased provlsion requiremenls on lo3ns and advan.es 'rhl(h led to lowEr rctained pront.

rritty

ri

Pu
Company Secretary (Acling)

United Commercial Bank PLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

Unitea Commercial Bank PLC

81

1 I Aii,; 20?5

Consolidat€d
2023
I.ka

t"rCg,sss,gos 1.588,182,967 1,499,598,968 1.588,182,967

40 Garnlngs plr Shar. (EPS)

Earnhgs pe, share has b€€n calolatEd in accordan€! vriut lAs-33: "Earnlngs Per Sher€ (EPS)'.

90,85{,365
3,178,349
r,1s0,000

720,526,rgt

41,790,822,093 42,U4,522,984
1.513,967,854 1,513,957,854

__________-1249__-_-______l!:39_
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47 a. ieconciliation of l,let Profit ate. TaxGs and Operatinq profit bclore ch.ng€s Ir operating
asrets and liabilltl€s of tlrc bank

Unitcd Conrnrercial aank PIC
2024 2023

Ca3h florvs ftom opcratlng -tlvldas
ilet proft after tares

Prwigofl for ku€slrnent, sharcs & conungent lhblllties
(hcreaseyft (ease lnterest rccelvable

Increasd(decrease) Interalt gnyable on dep6its
DeFecla$on & aflorUzatlon of h(ed assets

Reroverl€s on lo.ns & edvanaes pr€vhrusly wdtten-off

Income tax pald

ttr€d ol exahinge rata chBng€s on casi and aash eqrlvalents
Operatlrg proft beioro ch.ngor In opc..dng .s..t .rd ll.blllds!- .3 pcr crlc1rl.tlor

@7,404,252

r.517,585,596

12,932,50,r,159

(31r,u0,912)

2,585,086,287

2,492,3it,4St
4.5:18,332,554

4o,t7t,787
796,598,694

t,728,279,258
409,590,871

(3,458,466,081)

operrting pmlit bsfor€ chang.s in operating as.ets and liabilities- as per .ish llow

8,4 t 5,097 ,229
r,793,230,546

369,04r,609
(2,687,359,30r)

(1, 588,t82,967)
21.157,194.411 7.693.1LL.954

2t,L51,L94,4t\ r,693,7tt,954

b. Reconciliatioo ofeftective tax rate

MitIlfirll
Prorrt before income Lxes as per prcfit & loss acaounl

Incorn€ taxes as per appllcable t5x rate

rt.tori rffecting the tar chargs ln currert tert
lnadmls9ble expenses

Admls5lble aeenses ln lhe aurant year

Tex fom reduced tax rates for dMdend

Tax from reduc€d tax rates for repltelgeh
Ta, fmm r€&c€d t x r.Es for plEe bond

Effect of defe.red tax In@me

Totrl Incom€ tax exp.ns.s

2129i
-50.6%

2,73%

{.45%
0.00

-129%

,1.67

4,544,090,238

(1,08d725,206)

s8.661,747

(9,s91J5{)

16,000

(2,77s,386,412)

1,537,58S,596

38.10%
.t8.7t%

0.80%

0,00%
0.00%

-9.55%

48.1496

37.50k

2.145,389.848

804,521,193

5,111 ,347,734
1,941,520,40237.S%

ll.loLi
-€'l^E rA.

d5!E
=s c, !p;:
.= .o -

=.0z>a

I I Ai0 ?0?5

itty
Pul

Ahammad, F

ComPanY Secretary (Aclng) Deguty Menaging Dir6c1o. & CFo

I
l

United Commercial Banl PL6. Unltcd Commercial Bank PLC

8:

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO-- 
^

tlnrted Commercial Bank PLt'

@

I872"634,692
(958,861,{41)

{1,318,004
(86,181)

10,000

(494,2y,O25')

2,492,3Or,4S1

5
F
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48 A. Audit Committee Meeting

The lst Audit Committee of the Board was constituted by the Eoard of Dirertors of the Bank ln its emergent meeting held on 03

April 2004. Subsequently the Committee was reconstituted in its Board meeting from time to time. The Aodlt Committee of the
Soard of Director consasted of the followinq 2 Owo) members of lhe Board as on 3l December 2024.

Existlng Committee

Name Status wlth the Bank
Statue In

the Committee
Educational

Qualiri.ation
Mr. Obaidur Rahman, FCa

Mr. Md. Yuei Ali

Independent Director

Director

MBA in A.counting q Fqq
L Com (Hons) in Acco{rntinq,

FCMA

Former committee (Before reconstitution of the Board)

Name Status with the Bank Statqs in
the Commiftee

Educational
Oualification

l4r. Touhid Shipar Rafiquzzaman Independent Director Chairman Master of Arts

Mr. Syed Kamruzzaman Former Director Member
B. Com (Hons) in Accounting,

FC[4A

Mr. liuhammed Shah Alam Former Dir€ctor Member

0r. Aparup Chowdhury Independent oirector Member
M.Sc. (Zoology), MgA (Human

Resources Management), PHD
(USA)

l1r. Kanak Kanti Sen Director Member M. Com in lvlanagemenl FCMA

During the year 2024, the A]dil Committee has conducted 09 (NirE) meetinlE.

Details of the meeting a.e shown belo$, by date-wlse.

Sl. No Meetinq No. Held on
L

2

3

134th
l35rh
136rh

138th
139th

142nd

19.03.2024
29.04.2024
10.06.2024

01.09.2024
09.09.2024
09.10.2024
29.t0.2024
24.11,2024

5

6

1

9

The Audit Committee discussed the following lssues durlng the year 2024

ot{UU
-dtJb;{ET3
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83 ll )haka
ftilly

Pul
Company Secrerary (Ading)
United Commerciat Bank pLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

1. Updated Compliance Status of Previous RBIA Objections (2022-2023);

7. Rerview Un-Ar.rdited Financial Statements oF the Eank for the 3rd Quarter (Q3) erded September
8. Discusdon 9r1 Colrdian.e Status of 2023-2024;
9. Di{usron on Compliance of Surprise Inspection Report of Bangladesh Eank on Munshigonj Eranch, Munshigonj as on

10. oiscussion on Compliance ofsurprise lnspecton Report oF Bangladesh Bank on Bangshal Branch, Ohaka as on 14.06.2023;

11. Discussion on report oF Eangladesh Bank Otficials vrsrt for rnspectron - August & September 2024;
12- Approval ofAudit Findings/Observations on Interest Waiver of 1l nos. (Eleven) Customer of Different

13. Post Facto Approval of Audit Findings/Observntions on lnterest Waiver oF 10 nos. (Ten) Customer of Different Branch€s;

14. Investigation Report On Investment in Beximco lst Unsecured Zero Coupon Eond for an Amount of 8DT 100.00 Crore;

!5. Di+}sslg!lu$_el!d_4!4!!.Elpl4q-99!,q InrolYli

18. Discr.,ssion on 'Organogram of Audjt Divlsion and ICCD' of the Bank;

19. Any other gusiness;

Branches;(Fo

15.

30,2024;
December6.

2. Applo1,al q 4EIi!I!Lq!!s olt lrlt_ergit w9lygrs for 14 Customers;
3. Approval of Aldit Findings/Observations on Interest Waiver oF 14 nos.

Audit Plan for Year Endi ll 102J_

Ll.

,FqslrL

I Investnent decision in Genex Info

4

5

A) The sdf-assessment of the antifraud intemal cmhds report

24.tr.2022j

FarukAhammad. FCA
Drguly lllnretng Dtrrctor & CFO
Unltad Comm.rotal B.nk pLC

I I A:i6 2025

Chairman

l4ember

f4. Com in Accounting, FCMA

4 137Ut

ltoth ___
141st

30.07.2024

Different
- lhree
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20. Discussion on
2r.v.2024;

Surprise Inspection ReDort on Shyamoli Ring Road Eranclt, Dhaka as on

21, Discussion on 'Annual Heal$ Report-2023" as on 31 December 2023;
22. Disc1lssron on 'Self-Assessment oFAnti-Fraud Intemal ControlJ report for the period oflan-lune 2024;
23. Discrlssion on'whisLle glowing Policy'of the Bank;
14. conflrmation oF the minutes of the 135th & 136th(Special) Meetinq of the Audit committee held on Aprjl 29,

2021 respectrvely;
25. Review Un-Audted Frnancial Statements of the Eank for the 2nd Quart€r (Q2) erded 30 lune, 2024;
26. Special Discuss,on with Bardadesh Bank on Financial Statements 2023 .

27, Review oF Auditor's Report and Audited Fhancial Staterients of the Year Ended 31 oe.ember, 2023;
28. Review Un-Audited Financial Statements of the Sank for the lst Qua(er (Q1) ended 3l March, 2024;
29, Appoinrmmt of Exlernal AuditoG and Fixation of the;r Rcmuneratrcn;
f0. Appmval of the Report of the ALldil Committee for the Annual Report 2023;
31. Review the l4anngem€nt ois{ussioo and ArElysis for the Annual Report 2023.

2024 & June 10,

32. Discussron on Approvalof InternalAudit Skategic Plan (RBIA) for the year 2024;
33. Discrsslon on Approval of Information System Se.lrityrAudit (lT Aldit) strategac plan for the year 2024;
34. Discussion on Summary of Risk Bnsed InternalAudit Findings (High Risk issues) of05 (five) branches;

35. Discussion on oetails of pending legal cas€s of Risk Eased lnternal Audit Findings (High Risk Issues) of 5 (Five) branches a5

per the Recommendation of the Audit committee of U}e Board (AcB) in its l30th meetinq held on 30.05.2023;

36. Discussion on Up-to-date status of the Foblematic Ltdro\r.ers accormts of Risk Eased Intemal Audit Findings (High Risk

Issues) oF 7 (Seven) branches as per Memo No, 019/2023 dated 27.09.2023 s1rbmifted by ICCD;

37. Dis{us9on on Self-Assessment of Ar*i-Fraud Intemal Controls for the From December' 2023

B. Soard ot Dlrectors !,leetings

Durlng UE year 2024, the Board of Directors has conducted 16 (Sxteen) mee0ngs. Detaits of the meetirig are shor,vn belon by
date wise.

Name of the Memlrers Status with the Bank
P1r. Sharif Zahar

lvlr. Md. Shaz2ad Hossoin

Dlr. Md. Tanvrr Khan

Mr. l4d. Yusul Ali

Mr. Obaidur Rahman, FcA
Mr. Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Chairman

lndependent Director & Vice Charrman

@!!E!, Ef ecllvq Committee
tnaepenoenioire[oi a Gair;an, Risk Management

Committee
Independent Director & Chairman, Audit Committee

Itlanaqinq Director & CEo

Name of the Former Members Status with the Bank
i4rs. Rukhmila Zaman

Earhir Ahmed

Anisuzzaman chowdhury
l4r. Touhid Shipar Raflquzzaman
Mr- Il- A- Sabur
Mr. Md. Nasim Kalam

Mr. BazalAhmed
!1r. Nurul Islam ChoMhury

Kamru22aman

Mrs. Roxana Zaman

14..!4&4qr9Lq!@!,rv
Ms. Afroza Zaman

l\4rc, [185!ma Parvin
Mr. l"luhammed Shah Alam

Ilr. Kanak Kanti Sen

Mr. MJ. Alsed Ati sarker
Dr.lparup Chowdhury -
ProFes5or Dr. Ift€khar Uddin Clrcwdhury

l

l"lr. Md, Abdul Hannan

Former Director
Former Director
Former Direator

Former Drrector

Former Director
Former Dredor
Former Director
Former Dkector
Former Directoa

Former Director
Former Director
Former Dire<tor
Form€r Director
Foher Oirector

Former Direitor
Forrner Director

Former Independent Director

Former Independenl Director
Former lndependenl Dircctor

kertitty
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FarukAhammadPu
ComPanY Secratary (Actng) Datrty Ilenaging Diroc-tor & CFO

o

United Commercial Bank PLC unhcd Commsrcial Bant pLC 18 Aii 2025

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

iranaoinq Director & CEO

unit"i co.m.l,.i"t Bank PLC
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Details of the Board Meeting in the year 2024

rtitl.y
Ahammad, F Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Oirector & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC
Pula
Company Secretary (Acting)

United Commercial Bank PLC

@

C, Executlve Commlttee Meetlng

Drring Ble year 2024, the Exeo.rtive Co.rmitEe tEs corduded 09 (Nlne) rieetinqs. Details of the meeting are stEwn below by
date wi5e.

Exisdng Commlttee

Name of the Members Status in
the Commlttee

Mr. Md. Tanvir (han

!rr. Sharif Zahir
!lr. Md. Shaz2ad Hossgin

Chairman

l'lember

Former Coftmittee (Eefore reconstitutlon of the Boa.d)

Oetails of the Executive Commlttee Meetl.g in the year 2024

Sl, No Meetinq No. Held on
1

2

3

5

6

7

I
9
IO

11

l)
L3

14

15

t6

489
490
491
492

493 (SpeJial)
494

495{Eoersent)
496 (Emerqent)

497

19!
499
5Aq
s01
502

!q3
504

31-ian-2024
13 Mar 2024
29-Apr-2.q24
27-May-2024

LQ:Jun'2024
30-)t!-202_4_
27-Aug-2024
29- 2024
4-Sep-2024
11+p-2024
29-Sep-2024
14'Oct-2024

?9-Oct-2024
.?t-Nov-2024

1!-q!qr2qi3
26-Dec-2024

Nafi€ Status ln
the Committee

Mr. I4d. Yusuf Ali

Mr. Sharif Zahir
I'lr. Md. Shaz2ad Hossoin
l4r. Obaidur Rahman, FCA

Chairman
Membe.
Member
!1emb€r

D. Rkk Managcment Commlttee lrleeunt

During the yea.2024, the Rlsk MarEgement Committee has corducted 04 (Forrr) meetjngs. Detalls of the meeting are shown
below by date wise.

Exl6ung Commlttee

o
gr
!J (J

c{io E*
d9;trlEq

4rgJ.
l{ d!z>a

D.puty
Unlt.d

Naltle of the Former Members Status in
the Committee

.. .. _f9tm9Jl,,!ember
Former Mellber
Former Flember
Fomer l',lember

Former l,lember

l"lr. Anisuzramal Chowdhury
Mr. Bashir Ahmed

tlr. Nurul Islam Chowdhury

Mr, M, A. Sabur
Mr. Eazal Ahmcd

lvrrs. Roxana zaman

30-.)an-2024
1 2024

10'Jun'2024

6

7

8

I

I
2

3

4
5

458
469

473
472
471

474
47

242IJ

21-Nov'2024
30-Oct-2024

11-Dec-2024
30-Dec-2024

Dhata

(

Mrnaging Ohoctor & CFo

comm.lcial Bank PLc I I ,',.-'l 2025

5
(

Memb€r

Former l"lember

Sl. No
;7

470
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Former committee (Before reconstltutlon of the Board)

Statos in
the Committee

l4r. Pl. A. Sabur
l,lr. Anisuzzaman chowdhury
l4r. Nurul Islam Cho,rrdhury
lvls. Afroza Zaman
Professor Dr. lftekhar lJddin Chowdhury

Former Member
Former Member
Former Member
ljormer Member
Former l"lernber

49 Related Party Dlsdosers

49.1 (a): Name of the Dlrectors a.rd thelr shareholdlng ln the 8ank,

Details of the Risk Management Committee Meeting in the year 2024

Sl. No Meetino No Held on
I
2

l
4

42
43
44
45

_lapr:?024 _
29-!pr:?024
E!ep:?o?4
lo-Dec-2024

e. Shariah Supervisory commltteo Meedng

During the year 2024, the Shaaah Sup€Nisory Committee has conducted 03 (Ttuee) rn€etings. Details of the meeting are shown

below bv date wise.

ExlstlnE Coftrnlttee

Nanre
Status ln

the Committee
Professor Dr. Shamsul AIam Chair.rla!_

Member0r. Ebrahim Khalil
Professor Dr. K l', Saiful Islam Khan Member

l'c@L
Member

Professor Dr. I'lohammed Nasir Uddin (Azhary)
Associate Profe$or Dr. Mohammad ManjuR r Rahman

Former committee (Before reconstitution of the Board)

Name Status in
the Committee

Prcfessor Dr. Muhammad Abdur Rashid I Member
Professor Dr. K l,l Saiful lslam Khan l"lember

Details of th€ Shariah Suporvisory Commlttee Meeting ln the year 2024

Sl. No Meetinq No Beld on

2

3

12
1l
l4

5-14ar2024
25-lun-2024
24-Oec-2024

{rlud
c€+o 6*
;xE9

tr .E rr.,= o{ -u, q 
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86

kertitty
Pulak haud Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

cFO

Name of the Dlrectors Status ln
the Board

Openlng share
holding posltlon as

on Ol .ranuary
2024

lYr. Sharif Zahir
l,lr. Md. Tanvir (han

,qr. [1d. Shazzad Hossoin

Mr. f4d. Yusuf All

Mr, Obaidur Rahman, FCA

lv1r, Iqohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Chairm.n

_ _, 
pitEltoj - .--__

Vice-Olalrmm &
!adep,e"nds!! glreggf-

Director
Independent Director

llan.rqinq Dlrector & CEO

28,441110_
31,J!_326 .-

_.31J@,L

CompanY S€cretary (Acting /

Uni,"6 6ommsr6iat Ban! or (
PLC I I Aiid 2025

B

I

I

Closlng Share
holdlng posltlon

as on 31 Decerrber 2024

Dopr/ty
Unltcd
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49.1(b)r tlame ofth€ Diredors and th€ entities in which they had interest as !t 31 Decedber 2024

rtil.ty Ahammad,

Name of Directors Status Entlties of lnterest

MI. Sharif Zahir Chairman

1. Ananta Apparels Limited
2. Ananta Kritwear Umited
3. Ananta Hotel & Resorts tlnited
{. Ananta Real Estate Umitcd
5, Ananta Group Umited
6. Ananta D€r/e,oprierlt bmted
7, Ananta P.operties Limited
8. Aoanta ErRrgy R€sources Limited

Mr. Md. Shazrad Hossoin Independ€nt Director & Vice Chairman Nil

l'1r. Md. Tanvir Khan Chakman, Exeortive Committee

1,l.X, Fabrics Ltd.

2. LK, Knit Co.nposite Ltd

3. Tanirna Knit Comp. Ltd

4, r.K Spinnlng Mllls Ltd.

5. LK, Cotton Mills Ltd.

6. LK. Synthetic llills Ltd.

7, Ocean Iiger BD, Ltd.

8. MM F6hing Ltd.
9, lvlR Flshing Ltd,

10. Pacific Eaqte Ltd.

1,4r. Md. Yusuf Ali
Independert Direclor & Chairman, Risk Management

Committee
Nrl

Mr. Obaidur Rahmao FCn Independent Dkeator & Crtakman, Audit Committee MA Fazal & CO.

Mr. Mohamoad lvlamdudur Rashid Managing oirector & CEo llr
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united commerciai danr pic t nr.d @mm'rd'l Btnk PLc
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Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Manaqinq Oirector & CEO

unitei C;mmercial Bank PLC

1 I A:i0 2025



@
49.2

49.3

49.4

50,1

50.2

50.3

Pulak Chaud[uri Ahammad, FCA
Deputy Ilnlging DMr & CFO

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

ACNABIN
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Signilicant ContErts where Eank is a party and wherein Orectors have interestr Nll

Shares lssued to Di.ectors & Executives witholt @nsideradon or exerclsable at a discounti Nll

Related Party Transacdons Nil

The relaled party kansactlons have be€n disdosed 6 per International Accounting Standard (lAS) 24i Related Party Dlsd(llture as

fdlows.

a) For Subsidiarleg

ttame ofthe R€lat€d Nature ol transr{tio.s Otenillg Ealancc ar nt
0L01.2024

Addition/
(Adiustment) durnrg

closing Balance a5 at
31.12.2024

IJCS Stoci Brokerage
Limited

Receivable against
Beneficiaw Owners IBO)

144,889,416 Q3,7A3,264 268,672,680

Overdraft loan 1.930.f9S.451 332,823,932 t.591 ,57 t.529
Sank aacount 1L4,243,794 607,230,5s8 721.414.352

UCB Asset l.lanagEfirent
UnIH

Current Account 80 s0

SND A(count 1,508,474 12,46?,993 13,976,467

UCa Fintech Company
Limated

Interesl Pavable 16,041,667 G,?91.667\ 31,250,000

Cash at banks 412,092,201 4281.481.132) 130,611,069

Investment in FDR 1,000,000,000 (500,000,000) 500,000,000

Trust cum settlement
acaounB (TCSA) 385,258,330 202,766,353 588,024,682

b) Directors related transactions

l{ame of the related
parties

Nature of the
transactions

Global limit BDT Dues

GeditCard 1,000,000 46,123 48
Tahs n F13hb!b Credit Card 1,000,000 205852 675
Md Jahanqk Alam Khan Credit Card 1,000.000 Nil Nit

Md Tanvir Khan Credit Card 900,000 24,3D flr

f4onowara Bequm Credit Card 1.000.000 lil |1rl

l'1d Tvsk Khan Credit Card s00_000 37.52A Nil

Sumaiya Mehiabin Credit Card 900,000 NI Nr

lahsina Khanam Credit Card 500,000 Nrl Ni

Tahamlnr Khanarn Credit Card 600,000 Nil 3
Fariha Mahzebin Credit Card 1,000,000 8,764 N

49.5

49,6

49.7

49.8

50

Lendlng polkies to .dated pades: Lrndng b rel.ted partes ts aFectsd as p€r requke[rrt of .eclon 27
(1) ot the Sard( company Ad 1991.

Loans ard adrarEes to concem related to drectors:

Buslncss, other than tanhng buslnesE wlth afly related correm of t le Drccbrs as per s€don 18(2) of
the Bank collpany Act 1991:

Inv€stment ln secudtles of Dlrectors and thef related concemi

Nit

Nll

r.lil

lrit

Events art€r Balance Sheet date

As per DOS letter no. DOS(CAMS)1f5Za1(Ovidend)2025-3111 dated 21 May 2025, as there is no dlstribut.ble pront at the end
of th€ yea. and bank! minlmum capltal wUl fall under 10% If the shorfall in provldon is ad.iusted fully, Therefore, no dividmd can

be d€clared for the year ended 3l De€ember 2024. This ls also in line with the 0OS circular no. 0l dated 13 March 2025.

ccnaral

Banks share capital has not been utillzed for Bcqulring any othea dlrect or lndkect bldness.

l,lo amqrnt t^ras spent by the bar* tor coopensadng any nembeG of the board for spedal s€rvi(es rendered dring th€ period

During the period under report, United Commercial Bank PLC dd not dace any of its 6seb under pledge as security b obtaln ary
llabll,ties.
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UNITED COMMERCIAL BANK PLC

Highlights on overall Activities

Particulars Amount in BDT
2fJ24 2023

Paid-up Capital

Total Capital

Capital s!rplus/(Shortfall)
Total Assets

Total_DeposiG

Total Loans & Advances

15,503,758,980 74 ,7 65,484 ,750
55,214,433,306l3,qq%011,s72 .

9,728 768,794) 357,386,362

. 685,012,4L0,9727 68,779,47 6,47 1

554,2t5,267,256 . 513,394,683,785

J
572,828,899,287 505,969,487,028

291,676,237,243
86.57

Total Cont Liabilities & Commitments 260,859,626 144

Credit Deposit Ratio 91.31

Percentage of Classified Loans against Total Loans and Advanc€s 14.90 ._ 5.50

_ 9,725,t20,392Operating Profit
Profit after Tax & Provision

$,477,894,2O7
607 04 )\) 685,086,28)

Amount of Classlfled Loans.during the yeat 
_

Classified Loans and advance at the end of the yjql
Provision kept against Classified Loans

57,524,572, 163 258,293,5 t7)
85 343,964,t42
2440,746,?22

(38,962,ss6,333

8.52

27,819,39t,979

Provision Surplus/(Deficit)
_ 13,907,404,457

Cost of Fund (q") 7.06

Interest Earnlng Assets 677,658r650,898 606,727,538,234

Non-interest earning Assets 91,120,825 73 7B 738

Return on Investrnent (ROD (%) 8. 7.37
0.41Return on Assets (ROA) (%)

Net Asset value per share

Income from Investments

0.08
21.60 28.30

1,438,95 3 056 5 ,87 1,930 ,07 4

Earning per share Cfaka) - Restated 2023 0.40 1.77

Net Inmme per share (Taka) - Restated 2023 0.40 !.77
Price earninq ratio ('Iimes) 6.99

rJ (J
-€J6 EL
ca.g;

.= o! 
-(a 9r.6 EOz>a

rtitty
Pulak ChaudfititT """'"
Company Secretary (Achngl

Uniled Commcrcial Banr Pl.(

Dhaka
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FarukAhammad. FCA
D.FIy t&n.gins O]!dt & CFO
Unll.d Commcrctst Bank pLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing 0irector & CEO
United Commerciat Bank pLC

1 I AJo 2025
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Managing Director & CEO
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UNITED COMMEECIAL BAN( PTC

Llst of No.-Banking Assets

No
Nama of the account &

Key Psrson
Cat€gories Mutation

I 8Jna0 Sranch P1/s Aoacon Ove6eas 3r(7)
land Aera:31.4 Dechals, Mou2a: Srpekhandla,

Seer arhalG
lta

2 Bnnanl Eranch
M/s N.dlra Rahm.n and

33(7) 1700 s,t f,at belng no, Ar, at, Nelanon, Gul$.n-l

3
Elephant qoad

&anch
M/s. tiarul Sharee Fashlon 3l(7)

19.75 deaimal l-afld
at Uebarl, PS-I,IOU[, Os!- Dhala.

€lephant Road
3r(7)

R.!! of438.50 dec land. Acquisltlon by RHD-220.81
dp. nn.l:mqt 717 6l .i..lrnd vnlp Tk 370 471r.

5
Goalabaiar
gran h Sylh€t

l,l/5 RatulEnterprise 13(7)
Land Are.:2 Dedmals, l'louz.: Bramogr.m,

Grnananl9ar, Sylhet

6 I5hmpur Eranch
Ws. Fandpur Medlone rr(7) l-md Aera:6 Dedmals, llouza; 8dddd, Gulstlan,

l lslamp!r Branch
ll/s. A. N.. Enteedse

33(7)
Lnnd Are.: {.12 t}e<!hds

Dhaka.

8 (hatungonj 1,4/s. Albld Tradlno, 3317)
Equttable Mortga€e of 7.50 dedm.l Iand l|ou.a'

9 Nayabazar 8r.
rus. Haque Steel C-omple,(

Ltd.
331/)

104.25 de<lmal land situ.t€d n{thln otrt.-
Nar.yangonj, !1ou2a- Dpa ldrafpur, PS & Sub'

reqls$y ofice; Fanibh
ND No

10 Prindpal Branch l4ls. lllmaliya Madle, 3r(7)

Qua,rhrm of Lard:
l) 1.60 Katni bnd, Hatirpool, Ohata.

2) 5.32 khrta hnd
3) 6.06 l@&. land
4) 7.67 (atha land

s) 5 kettu laid
thlat€d .t Zo.rshah.r., Dh6la.

5) 13.63 Kafta
g:'lta nt'r!,

11 Principal Branch M/r ,enens Fasnions,
L,.nd Aera:2t.68 , 44, 50.00, dedmals, liloura;

Faddpur T€qhorla Teghoda, Faddgn Ohata
ll.

t2 Utt.ra Branch 33(7)
Land Aera:glostr & 0{95 Afutanq*a,

r4ouza:Balllurl, Dhaka Rajut.
No

Elephaot Ro.d
Blanch

Ivys. Vlslon Corporatlon. lr(7) 41.00 declmals Land at NandlPara, Sabulbagh,
ohaka.

1,1
Eephant Road

&anch
M/s. Eengal.)utex Ltd. 3r(7)

18.864 bigha Land
at Mos?a-8.wnl4 Ps-Pdl.bi, Dlst -Dhaka

l5 El€phant Ro.d
Eranctr

M/s. Samva Entemrls€ 33(7)

20.21 dedmal & 45.00 Dec.
02. al o@a-lbrahh Pur, t&l..aftul & t4qna.Ulon.

PicrrtC|ao, DH.- o{Bkn.

l6 Elephant Road

&anch
M/s. Shlpu Enterprlse. 33(7)

4.50 katlt. tand at Mou2.-Choto say€& PS-Mlrpu.,
Olst.- Dtuka,

No NO

t7 New Eskrton M/s Catena Complters. 33(7)
1550 sft, flat (along wlth undlvlded and un.

dem.rcrted 0.44 declmal land)
NO

l3 Priftigal Branch
M/s, Errslness l,tart.

33{7)
29.50 dft land,

at llandl Par., ShobulbaEh, Oh.k No

l9 Prin€ipal Brarlch M/s. Cry*al fradlng 33(7)
l) 12 De€. ol Land rt Sakalla, Chltt gong

lD 98 oec. of Lifld at xecnkur., t ttarar ohaka i.

20 Gukhan Br.nch
M/s Shah Alam & Nasrln rr(7)

0087,50 AJutangsha ofland along \i/lh flat no.5/C on
the 6lh lloor ol tie lolh storled buudlng constructed
thereon measudng11025 sfr, Dhalc clty €orporatlon

Holdlng No. 33/6/C, Chamelibagh. lst lane,

No lIo

2I No.par. (.ressor€)

&anch
!Vs. Haytlr Entarprrse. 3r(7) 15.50 decllnil land rdu! budddg

Khatungonj
Solalmen & &others. Prop:
Iid. Solalm.n

33(7)

8.00 d.c.nd 10.00 de at
l'4ouza-Wcst Solasahar, fs-Panchlai5h, Oist--

Chittagong
No

23 F.idpurBranch M/s Nauonal €leddc 3l(7) 16.04 Dec at No.th Allpur, Po-Amblkapur, Faddpur lio

24 O.R. Nram Road rrs r.lonowa.a Coryoratlon 33(7)
0.10 a(.e of L.nd a.rd 0.53 aqe ottand at Ea5t
Nasrraba4 Pandlarsh, Chtttagong and Fultoll,

Anowrra. Chittiaono.
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Ahammad, FCA
Doputy lilenaging Di'lctor & CFO
Unllsd Commcrciat Bank pLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC
Cornpany Socrolary (Actino)
United Comm€rciat fianr< pIC 'l I Ai0 2015
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No.

t{ame of the a.count &

75 O.R- Nlzam Road lvys. R.S.N. Fabric House 33(7)
l)RM of 8.75 Dec laod at Naslrabad Houslng Sodety

owned by Rubaiyet-E-Hasnath
Il) RM of 8 declmrl l.nd .t l.lal.bad

26 DinaJpu. ll/s O.O Auto Rice Hlll 33(7) t-.dd Area: 155 Der]mal. l'1ouza: Vhlipara olnal pur No

21
Sephant Rord

33(7) Land Area 28 deahals

Ms Rahlma ComDoslte. 3l(7) Dl{rd- Dhaka , Mouza- Turas 8.25
29 6 60+ 15 75+81 11+12:l77

'10 Ncw Esk.ton
Mls Rokeya Begun & Karnal

llossaln
33(7)

1669 sft flat, Mouza- Boro Moghbrrar Dhaka 0089
Laod

ll Nawabplr 8r. Milhu Eectromcs 33(7)
13 56 GaziDUr, Sadar and Kallakalr Thana, Mouza-

Barenda and thdnnar3
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kertiLty
Pulak Chaudh

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Oirector & CEO

LJnited Commercial Bank PLC

Ahammad. FCA
0eputy ll.n6ging Dirrs,tor & CFO

l)h:rk:r

Company Sscretary (Acting)
Unitad Commerciat Bank pLC

Unltod Comme;ci8t B.nk pLC
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Iotal liabilities

kertitty
Pulak Chaudfitfi'"'"'"'-
Company Socretary (Acting)
Unrled Commercial Bank PLC

Urit€d Commercial Bank Plc

Off-shorG Sanking Unit
aahnce Sheet

As rt 31 December 2024

3L,L2,2024
USD BDT

31,L2,2023
I!DT

Cash

In hand (lncludi g foreigm currenciea)

Ealanco with Eangladesh gank.nd its agent bank (s)
(including foreign currencies)

Sal.nca wlth othGr banks.nd ,inan.Jal instltutlonE
In Sanqladesh

Ootside gangladesh
5.000,000

2,362,339
s9-o,9s0,0c0

283,457,r0U

3

4

7,362,339 883,407,10O 1.13L,219,7 6A

50,479,644 5,057,057.305

l,lll,2l9,/68

6,Lr7 ,316,446Loans and advanc€s
l-oarE, cash crediB overdrafts, etc.

Bills purchased and disaounted

Fixed arsets lncludlng premlses, furnitllre and tixtu.es
Other asstes
I{on - banking ass€t5
Total Propertlei and Assets

6,789,503
43,590,181

814,672,488

5,242,38C,818

1,408.089,994

4,769,225,492

234
724,94O

35

6
234

6,O42

57,844,068 -__9e4u99,5!o, __,ZE9qE!!.198

53,6OL,227 6,43L,6LL,253 6,541,100,000

625,766 75,O45,649
i 75,085.649625,766

1,833,544 22O|OO7,411 239,235,77A

56,060,541 6,726,704,3L3 6, 77a

7t7a7tS27 267 528,200,710

Llablllties

Eorrowings from other banks, financial institutlons ond
a9entr

Deposits and other accountJ
Curent accounts & other aaaolJols

Bdl. Payable

Other Deposits

7

CEpital / Sh.reholdcrs' eqllty
Pald up capital

Statutory reserve

Foreign currency gajn

Other reserve

Retained earninqs
Total Llabilitics and Shareholders' Equity

9

ot!oQ
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FarukAhammad, FCA
Dopuly Manrging Director & CFO
Unltod Commerdal Bank PLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashi
Managing Director & CEO
Uniled Commercial Bank PLC

1 I Aio 2025

Other llabilities

1,787,527

______qg!&g!8

8,077,35t 10,178,461

2A6,407,916 518,022,249
6.941-189.Sao 7-foa.535.4aa
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3L.11'2024

USD BDT
31.12.2023

BDT

off anlan.e Sheet It€ms

Company

Contl.rq€nt llabilitics
AcceptaflGs and erdorsemeiB
Letters of guarantee

krEvocable letters of credit
tlill( tor .dlection
Other condngefl t liabiliti{s

Other coftlnltm€nts
Documentary credits and short ierm kade -rehted transactions
Forward assets purchesed and forward deposlts plec€d

undravrn note issuance and revolving underv/riting faailities

Undrawn formal standby facllltlet credit liner and other commitments
l-iabilities against forward purchase and sale

Ohcr commitnEnts

Tot.l Off-8al.nc€ Sheet Exposu16 Includlng contlng€nt Llabillties

44,493,452 10,134, 369,305 11,OL3,464,747

10,138,369,305 11,011,864,787

44,493,452 10,134,369,305 tL,O73,464,747

45284,491,

The annexed notes from 0l to l4 form jntegral part of these financial statemenh.
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Dogdy U.nrging Dhrdot

FCA
& cFo

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing oirector & CEO
LJnited Commercial Baok PLC
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United Commsrcial Bank PLC
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United Commercial Bank PLC

Off-shore Banking Unit
Profit and Loss Account

For the Year ended 3t December 2024

Notes
2024

USD BDT

2023
BDT

Interest income
Interest paid on deposits/ borrowings, etc,
Net interest Income

Iovestment Income
Commission, exchange, brokerage, etc.
Total operating income (A)

Salaries and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.

Legal expenses

Postaqe, stamp, telecommunication, etc,

Stationery, printing, advertrsements, etc.
Auditors' fees
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets

Other expenditure
Total operating expenses (B)
Profit before provision (C=A-B)

Provision for loans and advances / investments
Specific provlsion

General provision

Provislon for OfF Balance Sheet Exposure

Total provision (D)

Total profit before Taxes (C-D)

Provision for taxation

Curent tax
Deferred tax

Net profit after taxation

ru
DQuty

7,509,512 867t1,32)92 974,336,54210
11

13
LZ

6 196 106 715,47 r,785 652 397 290

1,313.405 tsL,65O,6O7 321,939,252

272 907 31,512,833 18,967,826

340,907,O741,586,313

-p$ll
t83,L73,44O

1,614,66L 1,567,90313

t4

FCA
& cFo

t 968
15,951

i-
lll

I

" 
zzt,zto l.

1,841,931

1,151

230,667

1,57O,36L t81.331,509 339t1O7P57

(s8,000)
(1se/166)

(6,697,330)
(18,379,O77)

1 799 727

(167,372,425)

(11F42,467)
(2L7,t66) (2s,o76,407) (t78,9L4,492)

The annexed notes from 01 to 14 form integral part of these financial statements,

9

rtiLLy

\747,527 206,407,916 5r4,O22t249

747 527 206,4o7,9r.6 51AtOZ2t249

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing Director & CEO
United Commercial Bank PLC
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United Co,nmercial Bank PLc

Off-shore Banking Unit
C.sh Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 Deaember 2024

2024
USD BDT

zo23
BDT

A) Cash flows from operating activities

Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities

rtiLty

Interest receipts in cash

Interest payments

Fees and commission receipts h cash

Cash paymeflts to enployees
Cash payrEntrs to suppliers

Receipts ftom other operatjng actrvities

Payments for other operating actjvitles
Ca6h geo€.ated arom operathq activitjes b€loro changos
ln operating assot! and liabiliues

467,t32,392
(7 15,47 r,785\

31,512,833
(1,614,661)

974,336,542

1652,397,290)
ta,961,826
(1.567.903)

7,509,512
(6,196,t06)

272,907
(13,983)

Incr€ase / (dec.eas6) ln opcratlng asreB lnd llabllltlei
Loans and advances to olher banks

Loans and advances to cugto(Ets
Other asseE

Depodts from other banks / borrowings
Depo6lts fiom @stomers
O$ler lhbilities

5.805,660
6,042

696,621,r0r
724,940

16,92r.802,696

(17,164,500,833)

(1,968) (227,270) (230,667)

1,570,367 181,331,509 339,108,508

(s,998,773)

625,766
129 111 (1 26,897,7 t2)

309,543 17 9O7 (369,595,849)
t$79,944 2LA,47AAI6 (30,487,341)

(4,824,847) (474,368,43s) (1p27f36,124)

@,a24,A47) (474,368,435) (t,O27,s361124)

(2,944,903) (2ss,890,019) (1,0s8,023,45s)

g) Cash flor.ls from investing activities
PurEhase / sale of property, plant and equipnrent
Proceeds / Loss from sale of prop€rty, plant and equipment
Net cash flow from lnvestirg aatlvitles

c) cash flows from flnancing actlviti€s
Retalned earnjngs sent !o Cehkal Operation

Net C.sh from financing activities

8,077,351
7,13t,219,?68

10,178,461

2,t79,0(4,7?2

Cash and cash equlvalents at end otthe year
Cash ln hand (imluding foreign currencies)

Balance wilh Bangladesh Bank and iE agent bank (s)
(irEluding foreign curren(ies)
Balance witt! other banks and Rnancial :nstitutions

10,307,242

883,407,100 1,131,219,768

883,407,100 t,L3L,2L9,76a
3t97,362,

2,3!283e

o
EIoU
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Pulak Chaudhurt
Company Secretary (Acting/

United Commercial Bank Pl.C

arukAhammad , FCA
Doputy Maneging oirBclor & CFO

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

Uniled Commercial Bank PLC

0
I)haL!

Unltod Commercial Bank pLC

D) Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalenls (A+B+C)
E) Efiecls ol exdange rate changEs on cash and cash equlvalents

F) Cash and aash equlvalents at beginning of the yeal
G) C.sh.nd cash equival.nts rt end ottheyear(D+E+t)

The annexed notes from 0l to 14 form lntegral part of these flnan.ial statemenE.

_____2.1-E?E:e ___gE !92.&0 _*!.!11,319.298

L



@ ACNABIN
(:hdrteftl Accou tn tt

United Commercial Bank PLC

off-shore Banking Uoit
Notes to the Financial Statcments

For the year ended 31 December 2024

I Status of the units

Off-shore Banking units of L,nited Commercial Bank PLC, govemed under the rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

The Eank obtalned permission for 2 (two) units of Off"shorc Banklng Unit (OBU) vide letter no. BRPD (P-3) 744
(lf7)l20l\-2577 dated 9th June 2010. The Bank commenced the operation of its Off-shore Sanking Unit from
November 10, 2010. Presently the Bank has 1 (one) unat In Dhaka.

1.1 Prtncipal activltl.s
The prlncipal activitles of the unlt ls to provide all kinds of commercial banking services to its customers through its off-
shore Banklng Unlts in Eangladesh,

1.2 Significart accounting policles and basis of preparatlon of financlal gtatements

1.2.1 Basis of accounting
The Off-shorc Banking units maintain its accounting records in USD from which accounts arc prepared according to the
Bank Company Act 1991 (amendment 2023), Bangladesh Accounting Standards and other applicable diredives issued

by Bangladesh Bank.

1.2,2 Use of estimat€s and judgments
The preparation of financlal statements requires management to make rudgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the appllcataon of accountlng policies and the reported amounts of assets, llabllitles, income and expens6.
Actual results may dlffer from these estimates.

Esllmates and underlying assumptlons are reviewed on an ongolng basls, Revlslons to accounung estimates are
recognized in the perlod in which the estimate is revised and ln any future periods affected.

1,2.3 Foreign currency transaction

a) Foreign currencles translauon
Foreign currency transaatlons are conveded into eguivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the dates of
respective trilnsactlons as per IAS-21" The Effects of Changes in Foreign Erdrange Ratesi. Foreign currency b.lances
held ln US Dollar are converted lnto Taka at weighted average rate of inter-bank market as determined by Bangladesh
Bank on the closing date of every month. Ealan es held in foreign curencles other than us Dollar are converted lnto
equivalent US Dollar at buylng rates of New York closlng of the prevlous day and cowerted inlo Taka equlvalent.

1,2,4

b) Commitmerts
Commltments for outstaftding forward forelgn exchange conkacts disclosed ln tlEse tinarcial statemehts are translated
at contracted rates. Contingent llabiliues / commitments for letter of crcdit and letter of guarantee denominated ln
forelgn cxnencies are expressed ln Taka teIms at the rates of ex€ha.ge rullng on the balance date.

c) Trnnslation galns and losses

Th€ resultlng exchange transactlon galns and losses are lncluded ln the profit and loss accoun!.

Cash tlow statement
Cash flow stEtemelt has been prepared in accordance with the lnternational Accounting Standard-7 " Cash Flow

Statemenf' under dired method as recommended ln the SRPo Clrcular No. 14, dated lune 25, 2003 i$ued by the
Banking Regulatlon & Policy Departm€nt of Bangladesh 8ank.

1.2,5 Reporting period

These financlal datemenLs cover from January 01 to December 31, 2024.

2 Gei€ral
a) These finandal statements are gresented ln Taka, which is the Bank's functirnal cunency and figures appearing

i'l these ,inanclal statements have beefl rounded off to the nearest Taka.

b) Assets and llabillties & lncome and expenses have been converted hto Taka cunency @ US$l = Taka 119,9900
(closlng rate as at 31st December 2024) and Tk. 115.4712 (average rate which rcpresents the year end).
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FarukAhammad, FCA
Ihguty anaging Dtr 6.tor & CFO
Unltod CoF.nercirl llnl pLC

Mohammad Mamdudur Rash
Compan,, S-. .-lary (Acting) Manaqinq Director & cEO

t.lnrtei commercial Bank PLC
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3 Ealance with other lranks and financial anstitutions

ln Eangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

4 Loans and advances

l) Loans, cash credlti, overdrafts, etc"
Loan (General)
Hire purchase

Lease finance
Term Loan

ll) Bills plrchased and discounted (note-s)
Payable lnslde Bangladesh
Inland bills purchased

Payable outslde Bangladesh
Foreign bills purchased and discounted

3\.r2.2024
U5D BD'T

37.r,2.4O23
BDT

5

5,000,000
2,362,339

599,9s0,000
28!l5zlQL t,t31,zl9 ,t (*

_ 1es2.3se ______393,4!1,190 L.L31.2L9,7 6A

6, 789,503 814 1,408,089,994
6,789,503 A14t672,444 1,408,089,994

43 590 181 5 242 818 4,t 69,226,49).
43,690,181
50,479,644

5,242,384,418 4,769,226,492
_____0,q5zqtz3!6 ____€.xzzEt!6t96

18,986
809

1,479,935 1,479,935
63,O27

Fixed assets

Cost
Fuaniture & Fixtures
Computer and equlpments

Less: Accumulated Depreciatlon
Furniture & Fixtures
Computer and equipments

Written down value (wDv)

Other assets

Advance deposits and advance rent
Interest Receivable

Foreign cirrrency translation reserye

Eorrowings from Head office
Al AraFah Islami Bank PLC

CAIYG Eank Spain
Emirates Islamic Eank
Emirates NBD Eank PJSC rUAE)

Other liabillties

tnter€st payable

Provision for Loans & Advances
Provision for Off Balance Sheet Exposure

Retained earnings

Opening Ealance
Cur.ent year profit
Retained eamings tEnsferrcd to central operation
Effect of charEes ln erchanqe rate

63. 027
19,795 1t542t962 1,5421962

r8,984
808

,9t792

t,479,779
62,949

1,479,779
62 949

tr542t72A L,542t724

6

6,M2 724,9-40

6,O42 724,940

7 Borrowings from other banks, financiat institutions and agents

s3,60t,227 6,471,611,253

206,407,916
(206,407 ,9281

8,077,151

| ,327 ,g75,OOO
2.304,750,000
1.262,125,000
1,646,250,000

8
____13&9!,227 ___5.&1l!!!.253 _ E E!1,1!9Lq!-0

478,548
5 r0,000

57,420,961
61,194,900

66,690,570
62,ss2500

000 l0l 39r 550 109 981 70B

1.833,54A 220,007,411 239,235,77A

9 o
o
ll,l
C)

L7a71527
(1,7a1,s27\

st4,022,249
(s18,02r,8r1)

).0,17a,461

FCA
& cFo
K PLC

I I A:is 2015

kertiLty
p,rat ctraulnIii'""'
Com.,any Secratary (Acrrng j
Unrr , Commercial Banh pLr

Mohammad Mamdu<lur Rashid

Managing Director & CEO

United Commercial Bank PLC

I )haka

FarukAhammad.
Dcndy faanaeins Dhodoi
Unltod Commarci.l E.n

______________l_--_---_____234 _________84
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10 Interest income

14 ouler cxp€ndituE

Foreign bank corespordence charges
Mlscellaneous Expenses
Revaluatiofl loss on foreign currency

bakertilty

2024
usD BDT

2023
8DT

Term Loan
Bills purchased & Disaount
Others
Int€rest on loans and advances

8s0,577
5,18r,280

98,2r7,t28
7t3,759,849

144,457,250
761,098,914

7,O3L,457 a1\976t977 905,556,164

6,196,106 715 47r 785 652,397,290
6,196,106

1t

Putak Chaudhun
Company

commisslon, exchange and brokerage

LqBC & 8G (Others) Fees and Charges
EtctEnge Gain/(Loss)
Income from Nostro
Revaluation Gaio/(Loss) on forejgn currency

13 Salarles and allowances

253,381
13,041

6,485

29,25A,t67
1,505,835

748,831

15,339,786
3,397,r63

80,477

lnterest on deposlE borowlngsr etc

Interest paid on deposits
lnterest paid on local bank accounts
lnterest paid on Borrowings

Sasic pay

Allo*ances
Eonus
Contrlbution to tund

272,907 31.512,833 ______-1gp9zg26

3,
2,

092
545
537
709

818,870
42O,9t4
292,991
81,886

762,485
427,207
301,96r
76,250

Faruk Ahammad , FCASscretary (Acting)
Doputy llanrging Dhoclor E cFo

13,983 
'..614,65r

1,968

__________1p68_ _________227,,U9--

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing 0irector & CEO
Uniled Commercial Bank PLC

,270 230,661

230,667
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2

United Commercial Bant pL( Unlted Commerclsl B!nk PLC

1 S AJo 1025

lrterest oi balance with other banks andfinancial institutions 13,081 1,510,5f0 36,174,329
lnterest recelved from fore,gn banks 464,574 53,644.905 32,606,H9
Totall erest lncom" 7.SO9,SI2 A67,132392 974,336,542

_____J15I41118s _____6s23s7-49_
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United Commercial Bank PLC

Islamic Banking Unit
Balan.e Sheet

As at 31 December 2024

Notes

I

10

11

31.12.2024
Taka

3t.12.m23
Taka

Cash
In haM (indudinq foreign currencies)

BalarEe with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
(induding for€ign orrrendes)

Balance with other Banks.nd Firancial Instltutlon3
In Banglade.tr

Ortside Eanglad€sh

Placement wlth other banks and financial institutions
Investments ln shares and securitles
Government

Others

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Total liabilities

rtitty

n9r

3 t,473,564,576 914,812,281
66.048,675

1,407,5I5,901
15,433,437

902,318,444

7t64L,s74,67O 1,050,060,919
1,050,060,9197,641.574,670

6

1,385,613,000 1,298,120,000

13,tas1442,17o

803,113,000

582,500,000

14,325,A66t7O8

715,620,000
s82,500,000

Investments
General Investment
Bills purchased and discounted

Flxed assets including premises, turniturc and rlxtures

Oth€r assets

Non - banking assets

Total Prope*ies and Arsests

7

I

13,949,586,810

376,279,898

t7,95t,494

L,714,544,392

26,563,118,840 18,842,869,856

UASILITIES AND CAPITAL
gabUltles

Placementtroln other bank6, flnanclal lnlHtutlons and agents

DeposlE and oth€r aacounts
Al-wadeeah current ard other deposits accounts, etc.
Bills Payade

Mudaraba Savings D€po6its

Mudaraba term Deposits

Other llabllltlet

3,379,a15,998

21,267,44q440

322t536,A39

t7 t226t69r084
3,s55,259,852

2\420,2t2
5.550,782.061

12,r40,022,3rs
,.,915,418,402

2,249 ,773,362
22,027,02t

4,943,935,234
10,0r0,963,467 i

1,293,633,933

26,563,118 ,840 18,842,869,856

l'.1!,/ (J
-cdJ6 EaEp3

=H c

(, qr
(E EOz>a

t2

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid
Managing Direclor & CEO
Uniled Commercial Bank PLC

t0 t

& cFo
k Ptc

,
0

PL(

FarukAhammad.
Donny Managing Dincbi
Unllod Commerci.l !.n

18 AiG ?015

CaDital / Shareholders' equity
Paid up capital

Statu[ory rcserve

Foreign cunencl gajn

Other reserve

Deflcjt in prollt and loss account / Retalned earnlngs

Tot l Shareholders' equity
Total Llabillties and Shareholders' Equity

12,890,561,304
294,880,856

22,7lt,!O9

2,367 ,723,37 7

26,563.118,840 18,842,869,856

I
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Off Balance Sheet Items

Notes 31,t2.2024
Taka

31.12.2023
Taka

Contingent liabilitieE
Acceptances and endorsements
Letters of quarantee

Irrevocable letters of credit
Eills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

13t74O,069,222 9,295,750,089
6,352,291,164

465,65t,794
s,001,748,125
1,958,378,139

4,707,264,615
209,122,107

3,074,843,896
|,304,5t9,47 |

Other commltm€ntj
Documentary credits and short term lrade -related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

ljndrawn note lssuance and revolving underwriting Facilities

Undrawn fomal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments
Liabilities against forward purchase and sale

OtfEr commitm€nts
Tot l Ofi-Balance Sh€et exposures lncludlng contingent liabiliti€s

The annexed noles from 0l to 21 Form integral parl ol these financjal statements.

102

rtiLly

13,74o,t69,222 9,295,750,089

c i1

l)h.1.

o
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ul UT Ahammad. FCA Mohammad Mamdudur Rash

8 CFO Managing D irector & CEODeputy Mrnaoing Dboc{ot
Company Secrctary (Actrno
United Commerciai 8a,,, ol'r Unlled Commorcial Bsnr PLc united commercial Bank PLC 1 I A'ji 1015



lnvestment income
Profit paid on deposits, borrowinqs, etc
Net Investment Income

('.hartcrel Atamtart<

Notes
2024
Taka

202X
Taka

13
14

15
16

I ,27A,1t5,223
869,340,845

408.774F74

2A!,577,553
3L3,20"1,stl
13,359,614

46,097,478
12,661,954

5L8,072
4,O59,467

14,993,182

19 816 408

888,359,123
44L295,!92

Proflt on lnvestment wlth bank and flnanclal lnstitutions

commission, €xchange, brokerage
other operatinq lncome

Total operating lncome (A)

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance/ electricity, etc.
Legal expenses

Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc.
Stalionery, printing, advertisements, etc.
Depreciation and repair of Bank! assets

other expendlture

Total operating expenses (B)
Profit before provislon (C=A-B)

Provision for lnvestments
Provision for Deminution in Value of Investment in Shares

Other Provision
Total provision (D)
Total profit after taxes (C-D)

4O7tO53,931

157,858,376

196,994,878
10,609,857

1,016,929,0s6 772,s27,O42

!7

1a
19

20

2t

41,945,t73
8,906,852

270,217

33,969,191

18,788,049

15 822 129

9a/146,961 119,701,611

The annexed notes from 01 to 21 form iotegral part of these financial statements.

rtitty

918,782,095 652,825,431

112,709,503 89,440,941

90 10

182,39a,442203,574,Lt3
7ts,203,942 470,426,9A9
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Pulak Chaudhuri
Company Secrotary (Aclino 
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United Commerciat ganr p-ir

Mohammad Mamdudut Rashid

D.prl
Unltod

l0l

Manaqinq oiredor I CEO

UniteJ Commercial tlnl PLc

1 I AiC 2025

united Commercial Bank PLc

Islamic Banking unit
Profit and Loss Accourt

For the Year ended 3l December 2024
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United CommerEial Bank PLC

Islamic Banking Unit
Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2024

Note 2024
Taka

2023
Taka

A) Cash flows from operating activities
Profit rcceipts
Profit payments
Dividend recelpt
Fees & Commision receipt
Recoveries from prevlously written off advances
Payments to employees
Payments to suppllers
PdyrEnt for Advance Income Tax
Re(elpt from other operatinq activities
Payment for other operating actlvitles

Operating profit befor€ changes in operaung
assets and llabilities

Increase /Decrease in operating assets and liabilitieg
Statutory Deposit
Purchase/Sale of trading securities
Loans and advances to customers
qher Assets
Deposit from Banks
Deposit from customers
Other liablllties

Net cash flow from operatlng activltles (A)
B) Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase/sale of Securities
Purchase of Properry,Plant & Equlpments
Cash used in investing activiti€s (B)

C) Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt from borrowing
sub-ordinated Bond
Cash received from issuing of Rlght *rares
Cash dlvldend payment
Net cash flows from financing activities ( C )

D) Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ( A+B+C )

E) Effects of the changes of exchange rate on cash and cash equivalents
F) Cash and cash equivalent at the beginnirg of the year

1,504,394,814
(869,330,018)

I ,024 ,648,402
(481,295,192)

17|,21A,7 t9

(46,097,B7a)
(17 ,239 ,493)

195,149
13,369,614

(20,380,974)

(41,94s,173)'
(43,146,260)

976,266
r0,609,857

(16,263,807)

803,641/940 624,4O2,4L2

(87,493,000)
(1 ,r40,424 ,s36t

(215,681,194)
(344,901,351)

4 ,386,086,707
784 467

16,000
(767,870,000)

(s,836,s17,835)
3,885,551

295,574,781
6,394,609,005

545,805,262 :

3,2L9,371,O93

4,023,O13,033

635,502,764

260,305,5761,

(2,333,469)l
(2t333A69)

3 ,057 ,279 ,159 265,585,s4s

3,0s7,279,1s9 26s,sas,S45
7,O7\749t26t 1,523,5s7,5s2

74,476,785
1,968,873,200

25,776,159
419,539.389

____!p9gd22q0G) Closing cash and cash equival€nts at the end of the period ____9!JrE&2!9._

The annexed notes from 01 to 21 form lntegral part of these flnaclal statements.
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Company Secretary (Actrna,
United Commerciat Banr plr

I0.l

Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Managing Oireclor & CEo-. 
^

United Commercial Bank PLU
1 I Aio 2025

234,730,726

(8,502,931)l
(e,s02,931)

B
+

F

'l



@ ACNABIN
Cb teftd ,4(ot knt.

t nited Commercial Bank PLc

Islamlc Banking Unit
Notes to the Financial Statements

Forthe year end€d 31Dlcemb€r 2024

Sbtus ofthe Islamic Banking unitg

Islamic Banking refers to a system of Banking or Banking activity that is consistent with the principles of the Shaia's (lslamic

rulings) and its pra.6cal appllcatlon through thc dcvelopmcnt of Islamlc e.onomics. Sluria's prohibits the paymenl or
acceptance of interest or excess (Riba) For the Lendlng and Bonowing of money. ll carries out t.ade and olher rcal economic

activities to generate ln.ome rather than eaminq through trade of money (Interest). lt .lso avods Gharar (ambiguity) in any
dealings or contracts and also avoids Maisir (gambllnq) in all activities, The principle also emphadses moral and elhical valu€s in

all dealings.
The operation of o(tl Islamic Eanking is totally different from tfie Bank's conventional operation as the former operates their
busjness on the basis of Islamlc Shariah. Accoounting slstem ls vital for engrrlng Shariah compliance ln such bankirB operation.
Our Islamic Banklng operation ls commifted b follow the accounung pdndples that refrain from lntet6t. In a nutshell, we follow
under noted prlnciplG for accounting under iLs lslamlc Banking umbGlla, run through a separate Islamic Banking so&ware
namdy l-FLExCliaE.

Gov€mance and Shari'ah Compllance

UCB has establlshed a robust Sharilh governance framework to ensure @mdiarEe with Islamic financid prlnciples. The key

components lnclude
. Shari'ah supervlsory Eoard (SSg)t Ove6ees th€ Islamic banking operations and ensures compllance ,aith lslarnic laws.
. Internal Sharlhh Audlt: Conduct5 periodlc audits to ass€ss comdiance veith Shari'ah princlples.
. Sharl'ah Review and Advisory Unit: Provides ongoing guidance and approvals fur product development and implemefltauon,

Prlncipal Activities and Nature ot 8!slne33

The Islamlc Eanklng units of UCB offers all klnds of Islamlc grarith based commedal Banking s€Mces to lts clsto.ners through
its wjrdows follorrlng the provlsions of the Sank Companies Ad 1991 (as amended up to 2023), Bangladesh Eank/s Directives

and directives of other regulatory authorities and the prindples of the Islamic Sharhh.

oepGlts Principles

Shadah prlnclpler for r€c€lvlng deposits
ldamic banks receit€ deposits urder tvio principles:

l) Al-Wadeeah princide-
il) Mudaraba prlnclple.

I

1.1

L.2

1.3

1.3.1

1.3.1.1 Al-WadcEah:

Fund which is deposited wlth Banks by the depositors u,ith dear pefliisslon !o uulize /invest the same is called Al-Wdeeah.
Islamic banks receive @poEits lo Curreft Accounts on the bads of thls Al-Wadeeah Princlple. ldamic banks obtain permisgon

frofi the Alwadeeah depodtors to utilise the Funds at its ov{n responsibility and the deposito's would not share any profit or
loss eamedlncurred out of using of thls f{rds by the bank The banks have to pay back the deposlts recelved on the princlple of
Al-Wadeeah on demand of the holders. The deposltors have to pay goverrnent tax€s and other charges, if any.

1.3.1.2 Mndaraba:

Itludaraba is a partrErrhlp of labour and capltal, where one pa.tner provldes full capltal and the other dle manages the
blsiness. The capltal provider ls called Sablb-Al-Ha.l aM the ussr of th€ capital ls called Mudarib. As per Sharlah prindples, the
Mudarib will cofldKt the buCness lndependently follovring Shad.h prlrlclples. The Sahib-Al-tlaal may provlde advices, lf he
deems fit but he can not lmpose any decislon over the Mudarib. Pront, If aiy, is dlvlsible between the Sahlb-Al-Maal and the
Mudadb at a predetermh€d ratlo, whlle loss, lf an, ls bome by the Sahlb-Al-Maal. The deposlts, recelved by Islamic banks
under this prlndple are c.ll€d Mudaraba Deposlts. Here, th€ depcltors lnvest as Sahib-Al-Maal and the bank manages the
budness as Mudarib.
The t'ludardba deposlts indude:

i) tludaraba Savings Deposits (MSD)

li) Mudaraba Short Notice Deposits (MSND)

llt) ,4udaraba Term Deposits (MTo).

1.3.1.3 Income sh.rlng Ratio (lSR)

UCB Taqwa - Isiamic banklng declares IrEome Sharing Rati,o ( ISR) betrrcen Bank and O]stofler, whlch ls applic.ble on its
EarEladeshi Taka UCB Taqwa Mudaraba Savings A(coirnt, tCB Taqwa Mudaraba SND Acco@t, t CB Taqwa Mudaraba Term
Oeposlt Account, UCB Taqwa lqonthly Income Term Deposit, UCB Taqwa l|onthly Deposit Scheme.

UCE Taqwa profll bearing accounts are ogerated under Sharjah lde " Mudaraba" where, lt ls a paftnership business contract
betlveen Bank & Customer. Customer provides capltal ( Shaheb Al l,laal) and bank manages the business (Mudarib). Income
generated is distribuM bet$/e€n partneG as per agreed Income Sharing RaUo ( ISR),
- LrCB Taqwa does not affer any provlsional rate for any types of Mudaraba Accouarts.
- Profit rdte will be determlned every month accordlng to the Income Sharing Ratio ( ISR) betBeen Sank and Custorner and
Income from investment.
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@
Investncnt Princlples & Invegtment Products

Islamic banks do not diredly deal in money. They run business with money. The funds of Islamic banking are mainly Invested in
the following modes:
I ) Plusharaka;

2) Bai-llurabaha (Muratraha to the pwchase orders);
3) Salam and agency;
4) Iiarah Muntahia Sittamleek (Hlre Purchase)j

5) Hire Purchase Shirkat al f4elk (HPSM);

ggnificant Accolnting Polici€s

Basis ofprcparatlon of the Flnancial Stat€ments

Islamic Banking unlte of the Bank is being operated ln strict compliance with the rules of Islamic Shari'ah. I}e financial

statements of the unit have been prepaaed under the historical cost convenuon in accordance veith Int€mational Financial

Reporting Standards (IFRSS) and as per provrsions of the lcuiddines for Islamic Banktng" ls$ed by Eangladesh Bank thro'rgh
BRPD Qrcular l,lo. 15 dated 09 No,/ernber 2009 with reference to tfie provlsiorE o{ the Barrt Companles A.t, 1991 (as amer#)
and other orculars/ lnstructions of Bangladesh 8ank, the Companles Ad 1994, the Se.urittes and Exchange Rr.res 1987 and
Sta dards issued by fhe Accounting and Audlting Orqanlzatlon for Islamlc Flnancial Institutions (AAOIFI), as a member of that
organlzation.

ln case any requirefireit of the Eari( Companles Act 1991 (as amended) and providons and circulars issued by Sangladesh SEnk

differ with ttrose of IFRS5 as adopted, the rcquiremenE of the Bank Companies Acl l90l (as amerded) and provisior6 and
circulars issJed by Eangladesh Bank shall preyall.

Income/ Revenle Recognitloo Prin.lple
The bar ea.rE income from varioos sources 5uch as dBrges, fees, commlsston and lnvestr*eflt inao.ne. To recognlze all sorts
of lrEome, lslamlc Eanking unats oa UCB follows Shariah prindple sHciy. R€cognltioo of income from investment follows
priflciples 6 under:
. lnaome from Islam,c financlng: Recognlzed bas€d on the conbaafual terms d Islamlc flnanaing instruments, followlng profit

reallzauon princlpl€s.
r Proflt disarlbuuon: Earnlngs from lnvestrn€nt ecomts a.e dlstributed among @ositors ard shareholders as p€r agreed prolit-
$aainq ratios,
. zakat obllgations: ll appllcable, the bank fadlltates Zakat calcuhtiorE ,or depositoE.
. Prohibltion of lnterest: No lncome b earned or rerognired from Interest-based kansactions.

Cost Recognltlon Prlnciple

CoEt in respect of profit pald on deloiit ls recogoized ql arrual basis. Monthly aGruals ln this resped are cakulated on lhe
basls of Iicome 51E.in9 Ratio. other costs de also recognized on the accrual basls follo(Jing the m6tdfng concept of
Accounting.

Rlsk Uanagcment Framev{ork

lslamic bar*ing operdtions are oeosed to unlque risl(s, including Shal'ah norFcorndlance nsk, liqridity nsk, and oedit .i*.
trcB hdemmts a comprchemive rlsk rnanagemeit frame,r{ork to mlUgate th€se nsLs by:
. Ensuring thorough Sharl'ah compllance check for all prcducts and transactons.
. Condlctlng regular lntemal and exErnal sudlts.
. Malntainlng adequate lhuldlty buffers as per regdatory requirerleits,
. Strengthenlng credlt 6ses6ment pr€edures for Islamlc llnandng conb_dcts.

Islamic Eanklng Prcducts End S€rvlc€s

IJCB offe6 a range of Sharlhh-compllant producE, lndudlngr
. Deposit Productsr Mudarabah Savings Account, Mudardbah Term Deposlts, and Wadiah Cunent Accounts
. FinandrE Prod(rcts: Murabaha, Irarah, Musharakah, ard Mudarabah-based finardrE solutiorE
. Trade Finarrce: Shari'ah-compliant letters of credit, export financing, aod working capltal sol'rtbns.
. Investment Banking: lslamlc Sukuk, equity-based inancing, and other halal inveslment opportunlues.

Corporate Soclal Responsibility (CSR) and Islamlc Phllanth.opy

UCB3 lslanic banling dvision actively participates in sodal welfare activities, lnduding:
. Dlsbursement of Zakat and €harlty tunds to ellgible benendaries.
. Finan.ing social projects tkough Qard Hasan (benevolent loans).
. Promoting flnancial induslon and ethical banking practlces.

1,4

1.5

1.5.1

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9
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These financlal state.ner*s cover fto.n Jaruary 01 to D$ember 31, 2024.

2 Gen€ral

These tinandal statements are presented ln Tak4 uhjch ts ttle Bari(s functio$l currency and figures appearlng in these
llnandal statemerts have been roun& on to th€ nearot Ta&a.
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ACNABIN
Chotered Accouatats

3 Cash

S Investments in Shares and Securities

6 Investments

3L,t2.2O24
Taka

37-\4.2023
Taka

__gzL5-€4.57L _ _ 918dr2,2sl

4 galance wlth other banks and financial institutions

Cash in hand

[oca, cur.ency
Cash in ATM

Balance wlth Bangladesh Bank and lts ag€nt Bank(s)

Lo(al currency
Foreiqn currenc_y

In Eangladesh
Outside Eangladesh

s7,26o,60')

8,788,064

15,408,7-72

1.025-055
66,O4A,675 LGt4!3,A37

7,e\574,670 r,0s0,060,919

_L04rEzr!ts20 ___!p50I69p1e

1,345,613,000 1,298,120,000

13,949 ,586,810 12,890,561,304
13,949,s8G,810 12,890,561,304

Perpetual Mldaraba Bofld lnyestment
Investment ln Un-Quoted Securities
Banqladesh Govemment lnvestrnent Sukuk
Privat€ sukuk Eond
Prize Eond

230,000,000
52,500,000

803,113,000
300,000,000

230,000,000
52,500,000

7r5,620,000
300,000,000

ii) Eills purchased and dls.ounted

Payable Inslde Bangladesh
Inland bills purchased

Payable outside Banglad€sh
Foreiga bills purchased and discount€d

Less: Acalmulated Deprcalation
Fumiture and Fixture
Oflice equipments
Compuler and eeuiprientt
Comprter software

i) General Investments
General Investment

Writteo down value (WDV)

a Other assetg

Mvance deposits and advance rcnt
Advance Income Tax Pald

Income & Compensation Recelvable
Stock of Statjonery & Stanrps
tlead Office General Account

14,990,928

2 79,889,938
316;279,A9A 294,880,866

14,325,866,708 13,185,442,170

13,441,617

352,838,281

15,652,712
2,3754s0
2,451,r33

6,272,t07
2,227,42O
2,y5,983

67,944,8791

83.43 4,174 790.389

2,O99,013
t,096,222
1,4O3,t4t

65,884,304

1,rr0,080 
]

635,894 i

950,617
53,382,689

7O,4a2,68O 56,O79,240 o
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L7,95L,494 22,7t!,LOg

195,149
97,402,475

254,900

532,535
39,695,539

325,O70
2,327 ,170,t321,620 ,685,868

L71A,54A392 2.367,723,17)
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7 Fixed assets

Cost
Funture and Fixture
Office equlpmenb
ComFter and equipmenB
CompuLer software

1,407,5t5,901 902,378,444

1,4f)7,515,901 902.379,444
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9 Plaaement from other banl(s, finan<ial institutions and

Borrowings from Head olfce
EDF Bonowinq from Banqladesh Eank
Banqladesh Bank Pre-Financinq Scheme
Eorrowjnq ftom Bank and NBFI

294,515,998
85,300,000

3,000,000,000

itty
u

31,t2.2024
Taka

3L,12.20?s
Taka

282.803,506
39,733.333

3.379_81s.994 322.S35-A3g

874,937 345,776,2AA
21.267,009.s03 16,8a0,9)), t96

.21,257,!i!A!L t7.226,69e.oa4

10 Deposits and other accounts
Inter Bank deposjts
Od1er deposits

b. Sllb Pavable
Pay order
Demand draft payab,e
Others Payable

c. Mudaraba savinos Deoorlts
Savinqs Bank deposits

d. Mudaraba Term DeDoslt3
Flxed deposlE
Spe(kl mtce deposits
S<hene Deposlts

a. Al.Wadeeah Current and Other Deposits
Curent deDosits
Foreiqn curency deposits
sundry deposrts

1,553,998,285
152.114,769

1,A49,146,79A
3,555,259,852 2,249,773,362

22,027.02t

22,027,O21

788,330,303
125,069,632

1,336,373,427

9,945,606,756
t,933,547 ,871

260,A67,672

7,8?9,4L0,949
2,031 ,962,5t4

93.s90.004

21,420,212

Total Deposits and other acaounts (a+b+c+d)

12,140.O22,315 10,o10,963,467

2t.267.444,440 17.226.699,084

89,440,941112,709,503
90,868,610

943,339,026
54,530,230

632,A66,302
45,1O3,404
3,407,419

92,957,501
619,206,263

46,A70,76?
414,62t,620

28,004,600
1,104,345
1,t27,87

300,799
3,241,289

28,952,619

____tplEi-1!,492 __1,?93.0!!p!t_
11.1 Provkion tor Investments

Gmeral Provislm
specific Provislon

12 Retained E.mlngs
oDenkE Balance
Add: T6nsferred during for the year
Retalned earnings lransfened to central operadon
Etrect of ahang€s In exchange rate

1r2,709,503 89,440,941

1r.2,709,503 _ __-q9t4!p41
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21,82JD,2n

5,550,7A7,n6t 4,94),935,234
5.S50,742,061 4,943,935,234

11 Other liabllitles

Provision for Investment (Notes- I 1.1)
Provlsion for off-balance sheet exposlre
Proft payable

PayaHe Tax, VAT and Excige Duty
Unearned Intome
Compensatton Realisable Accdrnt
Profit Suspense Account
Compensauon Suspens€ Account
Other Sundry Llabilities
Head Office General Accoont
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13 Inve9tnrent Income

18 Depreciation and repalr of Bank's aasetg

2t)24
Taka

2023
Taka

Term Investment
Bills purchaset & Oiscount
Othcrs
Intercst on Investmert

lrKome m balance wlth other banks and finarcial irEtitudons
Islamic Boid _Isloml Banking
Incorne received from forcign banks
Total Interest income

14 Profit paid on depositg boffowings, etc.

Profit pald on deposits
Profit paid on local bank accounts
Profft paid on Eorrowings

16 Other operating lncome

Income from Others

l7 salades and allowances

Bast pay

Eonus
ftovident Fund and welfa.e Fund

L27a,115,223 887,046,623

7,274,1t5,223 447,o46,6t3

1,312.500

1g Comml$lon, exahange and brok€rage

E (hang€ Gain/(Loss)
ln.ome from Coomission
Income from Fees

lncom€ from &ol€69e

74,476,745
1s2,203,19.1
86,527,515

,_,_1229J!522L _____9!8

819,841,558 474,749,528

29,499,t87 : e545,564 l

25,776,159
t 13,548,401
57,670,318

313,207,511 196,994,878

13,369,614 10,609,857

________13J6-9,014 ____!9.6q9!57

28,841,
10,681,269
3,272,465
3,302,593

26,263,073
10,059,369
2,97s,554
7,645,t77

_-!9pyj1e
2024
Taka

41,945,173

2023
Taka

Depreciatlon
Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Furnilure and Fixture
Oftice Equipment

477,740
12,501,615

988,933
460.328

t+424,616

alo,128 
]

16,986,219 
],, 627,199 |

: 322.825 i

18,346,37t

o
!r,loLi

c€:lo.E:
AgE/id

.= :o 
-6 ioz>a

Lt67A44

Repalr and Renovatlon
Premlses

Repaia and Renovation Expenae Supply ltemt
Vehlcles
Repair Omce Equipment
software llalntenance Charge

ttv

297,479
81,412

136,670

199,136
134,482
98,860

564,566
_,____11p93.!!!L 18,788,049

c,

34,605 ' r,200 I
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19 Other Expenditure
ztJ24
Taka

2023
Taka

20 Provision for Investments

88,490
2,930,053
1,422,949

15,374,476
19.816,404

67,77A
2,003,890
1,289,991

t2,460,470

Fees, Commissim and Charges
Car Exp€nse
Medrd Expens€
Other expeGe

15,822,129

Provision lbr Classirled lnvestments
Provisiod for UrKlassilied Investments

21 Other Provision

Provislon for Off galance Sheet Expmure

Faruk Ahammad,
(Acting)

Bank DLC
Doputy ll.n.ging DiEctor & CFO
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UCB 6th Serhond[nated Bend
CorpcFate Eond RaUng (Agreement No-2025-06-23-91405)

Long Ternr

* B deootes bood

Date of Incorporation : lune 26, 1983

Managing Director & CEO : Mr. Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid

Issue : UCB 6th Subordinated Bond

Type of Security : Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating
Rate Subordinad Bond

Total Issue Amount : BDT 8,(xlO.(X) million

Program Tenurc : T years

Issuer : United Commercial Bank PLC

Lead Aranger : UCB Investment Limited

Trustee : DBH Finance PLC

Contact Analysts : Md. Sihab Hossain sihab@emerginoratino.com
Md. Harun Chowdhury harun@emeroinoratino.com
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Ernea'gEng

IJCB 6th Sub,crdinated Boctd
l4ajor Rating Factors

Strengths Maintained above the required CRR and SLR
Notable growth in net interest income over the years
Increased non-interest income in FY 2024
Growth in loans and deposits base in FY 2024
Successfully issued a number of bonds

High growth in NPL with most concertation in bad loss
CRAR declined to 10.59o/o in FY2024 lower than the regulatory requirement
Shortfall in provision in FY 2024
Qualified financial opinion in FY 2024
Significant decline in post-tax profit over the last hvo years
Exceeding the regulatory ceiling for advance to deposit ratio

Emerging Credit Rating Umited (ECRL) has assigned AA-a (Pronounced as'Double A
Minus Bond) long term credit rdting to United Commercial Bank PLC'S (UCB) of UCB
6th Subordinated Bond (hereinafter refened to as "The Subordinated Bond" or "The
Bond" or "The IssueJ issuance of BDT 8,000,00 million in f;ace value based on
audited financials up to FY2024 (from FY2021) and other available information up to
the date of rating declaration. The ouHook on the rating is Sbble. The rating is

consistent with ECRL's methodologry for this type of bond rating. The rating is
assigned on the basis of draft informauon rnemorandum, draft agreements
between the issuer, trustee and mandated lead arranger provided by the
entity in discussion and the nting may sbnificanuy change if the
covenants in tfiose agreements are altercd.

The ratings reflect the strengths of the bank, supported by the maintenance of CRR

and SLR above regulatory requirements, consistent growth in both loans and
adyances as well as deposits, and a nobble increase in net interest income
accompanied by strong grorryth in non-interest income. However, Emerging Credit
Rating Limited (ECRL) remains concemed about several key issues, including the
decline in the Capital to Risk-Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) below the regulatory
threshold, Exceeding the regulatory ceiling for advance to deposit ratio, a significant
rise in Non-Performing Loans (NPLS) with a high concenfation in the bad/loss
category, provision shortfalls, declining post-tax profit over the last two years, and a
qualified audit opinion in the reviewed period.

United Commercial Bank PLC (UCB) submitted an action plan to Bangladesh Bank on
Juoe 22, 2025, approved by its Board of Directors, to recover a loan loss provision
shortfall and strengthen regulatory capital. As of December 31,2024, UCB had an
actual provision shortfall of BDT 3,895 crore, which is below the regulatory comfort
level. The strategic roadmap ai to fully elimina this provision shortfall by 20
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Non-Performing Loan (NPL) ratio, bringing it below 5.00o/o by 2029. The aciual NpL
ratio fot 2024 was 14.91ol0. The plan further includes enhancing capital adequacy to
73.47o/o by 2029 (from 10.89% in 2024). Accordingly, EeR.t- will closely rmonitoE.
the bank's adhereftce to the stated roadrnap and irnplernentation of the
outlined action plans. Any deviatiosr frorn this rmay [rave an adverse;mpact
on the credit rat!'Eig of the issuer, which eventuai[y nright ifinpaet @n ehe
credit ratinE of the bo*d.

The bond is repayable in seven years with five equal installments starting from the
end of year three. Semi-annual coupcn payment will be paid starting at the end oi 6
months from the date of drawdown. Coupcn rate of the bcnd rvill be determined by
the benchmark rate/ reference rate plus 3.000/0 p.a. The bcnd is Private placement of
Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated Bond.
Moreover, UCB Investment Limited will act as the mandated lead arranger and DBH
Finance PLC will act as the trustee for this issue. The proposed bond issue will allow
the bank to enhance its capital strength and continue to grow its balance sheet in
future years. Apart from strengthening the bank's capital base, the proceeds from the
issue will be used for undertaking general business activities of the bank including
loans and investments in treasury and other securities.

In terms of performance of the issuer, the bank's total tierl capital reduces to
7.600/o and reached at BDT 36,171.85 million in FY 2024 which was BDT 39,148.52
million in FY 2023. Conversely, Tier-z capital increased to BDT 17.687.15 million due
to an enhancement in subordinated bonds amounting to BDT 10,402.80 million.
Consequently, the bank's total regulatory capital stood at BDT 53,859.01 million in
FY2024, down from BDT 55,214.43 million in the previous year. Accoding to Section
13(2) of the Bank Company Act 1991 (amended in 2023) and BRPD Circular No. 18
dated December 21, 2014, the required capital including the capital conservation
buffer of 12.50o/o of risk-weighted assets amounted to BDT 63,587.78 million as of
December 31, 2024. Against this requirement, the bank reported a capital shortfall of
BDT 9,728.77 million. If the shortfall in provision is also considered, the actual capital
shortFall would be significantly higher than reporEd. In the same time, the Risk-

Weighted Assets (RWA) of the bank's significantly increased to adverse classification
of several large unclassified loans. As a result, tJre banks Capital Adequacy Ratio
(CRAR) declined to 10.59olo in FY2024, compared to 12.58o/o in the previous year
which was lower than the required CRAR of 12.50o/o (including the capital
conservation buffer) under the Basel III framework.

To enhance capital, the Bank's Board approved raising authorized capital from BDT

2,500 crore to BDT 5,000 crore, issuing 2:1 right shares. offerinq new shares to
strategic investors equal to 500/0 of paid-up capital as of 31 Dec 2024, and issuing a
BDT 800 crore subordinated bond.

In FY2024, the bank's total assets rose to BDT 768,779.48 million, reflecting a year-
on-year growth of !2.23o/o from BDT 685,072.47 million in FY2023. Gross loans and
advances remained the dominant component of the asset portfolio, accounting for
74.51o/o of total assets, up from 73.860/0 in tie previous ),ear. During the period,
gross loans and advances increased by 73.27o/o, reaching BDT 572.828.87 million
from BDT 505,969.49 million in FY2023. Investments constituted the secondlargest
component of the asset base, representing 1L.43o/o of total assets. The bank's
investment portfolio remained heavily concentrated in govemment securities, which
accounted for 85.45olo of total investments up from 83.730/o in the previous year.

During the period, the bank's classified loans and advances rose sharply to BDT

85,343.96 million, up from BDT 27 F19.39 million in FY2023. Bad and loss loans

ffil[]:'.iil::::'::',ffiiil"'ii',fr:i:,l,TJ::'ll?1,8i::.'iliff::#,',:f",[ t o ruo mll
25.97o/o, with the remainder classified as doubiful. As a result, the banks i{on-
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period, fresh NPLS surged to BDT 65,550.76 million, compared to BDT 7,958.28
million in the previous year. In addition, total rescheduled loans and advances
reached BDT 29,105.03 million which was BDT 6,019.60 million in FY 2023,
representing 5.080/o of the bank! gross loans in review. The bank also written off
BDT 7,L28.47 million in loans, up from BDT 4,651.22 million in FY2023. If
rescheduled loans are considered alongside NPLs, the adjusted NPL ratio would have
surged to 19.980/o in Fy2A24, up from 6.590lo in the previous year, underscoring
substantial stress in the bank's credit portfolio. Despite these challenges, the bank
failed to maintain the required loan loss provisions during the year. The total
provision shortfall stood at BDT 33,495.06 million. Honiever, Bangladesh Bank
granted approval for the bank to finalize its financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2024, without adjusting for the shortfall.

In FY2024, UCBPLC experienced a moderate expansion in its deposit base, which
increased by 7.95o/o to BDT 554,215.27 million. up from BDT 513,394.58 million in
the previous year. A key contributor to this increase was the substantial rise in fixed
deposits, which grew by 26.390lo or BDT 64,282.96 million, largely driven by the
bank's successful execution of targeted deposit mobilization campaigns. In terms of
deposit composition, cunent accounts and other deposits accounted for 79,160/o of
the total portfolio, followed by savings deposits a|16.870/o and bills payable at 1.20olo

all of which showed a slight decline compared to the prior year. The bank maintained
a credit-deposit ratio of 91.310/0 in FY2024, which was up from 87.00o/o for
conventional banks regulatory ceiling. Additionally, UCBPLC continued to comply with
Bangladesh Bank's requirements for the Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory
Uquidity Patio (SLR).

During the yeat of 2024, UCBPLC reported a notable 32.580/o increase in net interest
income, reaching BDT 20,856.90 million, up from BDT 75,731.77 million in the
previous year. This gmwth was primarily driven by the expansion of both the bank's
gross loan and deposit portfolios, which positively influenced interest income and
expenses, During the period, Interest paid on deposits rose significantly by 59.180/0,
reflecting both a higher cost of funds and growth in the deposit base. Operating
expenses increased to BDT 21,391.29 million in FY2024 from BDT 19,502.96 million
in FY2023. Despite the rise in costs, strong operating income resulted in a 55.030/0
increase in pre-provision profit, which reached BDT 15,077.89 million. However, the
sharp escalation in non-performing loans led to a substantial rise in tobl provisions,
which surged to BDT 12,932.50 million in FY2024, compared to BDT 4,548.33 million
a year earlier. As a result, pre-tax profit declined by 58.560/o to BDT 2,145.39 million
from BDT 5,177.39 million in FY2023. With bx expenses amounting to BDT 1,537.59
million, net profit after tax fell significantly by 77.360/o, totaling BDT 607.80 million in

FY2024, down from BDT 2,685.09 million in tlle prevbus year.

Since the new Board of Directors took charge on 27 August 2024, $e Bank has made
good improvements across key operational areas. As of 23 June 2025, net deposits
increased by over BDT 62,000 million, surpassing the full-year growth of 2OZ4.The
Loan-to-Deposit Ratio improved slightly to 90.85o/o as of June 2025 from 91.31olo in

December 2024. Additionally, more than 3 lakh new customer accounts rvei'e opened
in the first half of 2025. The Bank also reduced operating oQenses by BDT 510
million Oan-May 2025) compared to the same period last year, and recovered over
BDT 15,000 million in loans by 20 June 2025, reflecting a moderate improvement in

its operational performance.

The Stable mting outlook reflects ECRL'S expectations that UCB is likely to maintain
its business growth and consistency in matching matudties of assets and liabilities.
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Exhibit l: Financial Highlights: Uni@ hmmercial Bank PLC

FY 31 Decembet zozq zazS
Total Assets (BDT million) 768,779.48 685,012.41
Total Assets Growth (o/o) L2.23 9.07
Gross Loans (BDT Million) 572,828.87 505,969.49
Gross Loans Growth (o/o) 13.21 7.97
Deposits (BDT Million) 554,275.27 513,394.68
Deposit Growth (o/o) 7.95 20.51
Gross NPL Ratio (o/o) 14.90 5.50
Loan to Deposit Ratio (o/o) 91.31 86.57
Net lnterest hcome (BDT million) 20,856.90 75,737.77
Net Inter€st Income Growth (o/o) 32.58 7,27
Non-Interest Income (BDT million) L5,612.29 13,496.92
Non-lnterest Income Grow r (o/o) L5.67 (2.54)
Pre-Tax Proft (BDT million) 2,745.39 5,177.39
Post-Tax Profit (BDT million) 607.80 2,685.09
Post-Tax Proflt Growtr (o/o) (77.36) (33.27)
Post-Tax ROAE (o/o) f.44 6.41
CRAR (o/o) 10.59 12.58

. 2A22

628,076.83
11.10

468,605.10
76.43

426,028.44
9.27
s.99

86.14
74,674.45

9.54
13,848.29

2L.23
5,916.07
4,024.0L

26.65
r0.27
13.06

202L
565,314.21

14.60
402,481,74

14.44
389,900.72

10.15
4.47

83.73
13,396.39

40.85
71,423.35

4.06
5,609.91
3,L77.77

11.20
8.76

13.64
FY2021-2024 datn extracted from Audited Financial Statements
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I:.1. Compan'1. Aacf,gi'ou!.rC

United Commercial Bank PLC. (UCBPLC) was incorporated as a public limited company in Bangladesh
on lune 26, 1983 under the companies Act 1913 and was given permission by Bangladesh Bank on
June 28, 1983 to commence its banking business. The bank got listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited on 30th November 1986 and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited on 15th November 1995. it
started its journey with an initial paid up capital of BDT 35.50 million which subsequently rose to BDT
i5,503.76 million at the end of 2024. lts vision is to be the bank of first choice through maximizing
value for its clients, shareholders & employees and contributing to the national economy with social
commitments and its mission is to offer financial solutions that create, manage and increase its
clients' wealth while improving the quality of life in $le communities it sewes. The bank offers
services for all commercial banking needs of the customers, which include deposit banking, loans &
advances, export & import financing, inland & international remittance facility etc. In addition, the
bank has commenced operatjon of its offshore banking unit fiom 2010 and currenfly the bank has 1

offshore banking unit operating in Dhaka. With the view to bringing the unbanked people into the
banking facilities, UCBPLC has started Mobile Banking Services under the title of Ucash in 2013. The
Bank obtained permission for Islamic Banking Branch from Bangladesh Bank on 6 February 2020 and
offering all types of Islamic Shariah compliant finances. The bank has five subsidiaries, (i) UCB Stock
Brokerage Limited which provides brokerage service, margin loan etc., (iD UCB Investment Limited
which carries out full-fledged merchant banking activities in Bangladesh, (iii) UCB Asset Management
Limited which aims to manage portfolio and fund of both individuals and institutions and (iv) UCB

Fintech Company Limited that offers mobile transactions, utility bill payment, in-store and e-
commerce payment and other value added financial services, (v) UCB Exchange (SG) ffE. Ltd.

A.2. Operational ttetwork
United Commercial Bank PLC. has a country-wide network ot 231 (2023t 228) branches, 177 sub.
branches (2023: 152),776 (2023| 672) ATMS/CRMS and 855 agent banking outlets all over the
country (Website).

A.3. Market Share

UCBPLC'S loans & advances and deposit position were BDf 572,828.87 million and BDT 554,215.27
million respectively at the end December 2024. Considering the banking industry as a whole, all

scheduled banks' tobl loans & advances and deposit were BDT 76,828,777.30 million and
18,837,110.60 million respectively at the end of December 2024. UCBPLC contributed 3.40o/o of
market share in terms of loans and advances and 2.94o,/o of market share in terms of deposit at the
end of December 2024.

Figute t: IEBPLC| market share by @osiB
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4.4. Products and Sen'ices

UCBPLC offers a full range of commercial banking prcducts and services under Retail Banking. NRB
Banking, SME Banking, Corporate Banking and Agent Banking. Under retail banking the products and
services include various types of savings accounts, cunent account, fixed deposit, DpSs, various
personal, auto and home loan, credit and debit card, locker seMces, SMS banking etc. Under SME
banking, the bank offers UCBPLC SME installment Loan (USIL) and various oter loans as well as SME
deposit accounts such as current accounts, easy accoun! monthly deposit and fixed deposit. For
Corporate customers, the bank offers export and import finance, house building finance, industrial
ioan, letter of credit project finance, syndicated/structured finance, workng capital finance and other
corporate banking loans. Moreover, the bank offers various savings, DPSS, remittance services under
its NRB banking service. Besides the above-mentioned products and services, UCBPLC also offers
Agent Banking with a vision to deliver banking seMces to the unbanked population across
Bangladesh. Recently the bank also started to offer Islamic banking products such as Taqwa deposit,
Taqwa investment etc.

4.5. SharehoIding Strrcture
United Commercial Bank PLC. started its
journey with paid-up capital of BDT
35.50 million. Presently it has.authorized
capital of BDT 25,000.00 million and
paid-up capital of BDT 15,503.76. As on
December 31, 2074, the four broad
categories, Sponsors/Directors,
Institution (Financial & Others), General
Public and Govt. of Peoples Republic of
Bangladesh represented L0.27o/0,
36.660/o, 52.260/o and 0.810/o of the tobl
paid-up cap'tal of the bank respectively
as shown in the chart.

A.6. UCB 6th Subordinated Eond Issuance Objective
United Commercial Bank PLC (UCB) has decided to raise Tier-z Capital through issuance of Non-
Convertible, Unsecured Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen its capibl base in accordance with
Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework
in line with Basel III). The proposed bond issue will allow the bank to enhance its capital strength and
continue to grow its balance sheet in future years. Apart from strengthening tie banfs capital base,
the proceeds from the issue will be used for undertaking geneEl business activities of the bank
including loans and investments in treasury and other securities.

A.7. Structure of UCB 6th Subodinated Bond and Terms

The stucture of the bond is as below:

Exhibit 2: Structure of UCB 6th Subordinad Bond and Terms
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Name of the Issue UCB 5h Subordinated Bond

Type of the Issue Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated
Bond

Issuer United Commercial Bank PLC

To raise '1-ier-2 Capital through issuance of UCB 6s Subordinated Bond
in order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh
Bank's Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory
Capital Framework in line with Basel III).
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Issue Size BDT 8,000,000,000 (Eight Thousand Million Taka)
(As p* NOC fron Bangladesh Bank)

Nature of Instrument Unsecui-ed

Tenure 7 years from the date of issuance

BDT 100,000 (One Hundred Thousand) Per Bond
(As per llOC fron Bangladesh Bank)

Minimum Subscription BDT 100,000 (One Hundred Thousand) and in multiples
80,000 (Eighty Thousand) no.s

Investors hstitutional investors, high net-worth individual investors and as per
Regulatory approvalthe

Private Placement on a best effort basis
Yield to Maturity / Rate of
Return
Coupon Rate Reference Rate + Coupsn 1.43ry;n

Reference Rate Latest average of the 6-months' highest FDR rate of all private
commercial banks (excluding all the foreign bank, Islamic Banks 4h &
5s generation bank) as published by Bangladesh Bank on the
Quotation Day
(+ stbj*t to na*et condition and rqulatory approwll)

Quotation Days Fwe (05) business days before the flrst day of any period for which
Coupon is to be paid

Coupon Margin 3.00% p.a.
(subi6t to market condition and twulatory apDrovals')

Coupon Payment
Frequency

Semi-annual coupon payment starting at the end of 6 months from the
date of Issue Date:

. Coupon will be paid to the bondholders semi-annually.
However, the first coupon payment period will be from the
issue date/subscription closing date up to the ensuing either
30 June or 31 December of the respective year whichever is
earlier of issue date/subscription closing date

o Thereafter, coupon payment will be made semi-annually in
June and December (i.e. Coupon Period will be from 01
lanuary to 30 June and 01 Julv to 31 December)

Repayment Schedule Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 5 (five) annual tranches
commencing at the end of 36th rnonth from the Issue Date in the

manner
Month

36d'

84th

4gth

7znd

60t,

20.0o/o

20.0o/o

20.0o/o

20.00/o

20.0o/o

Redem

The Bond is non-convertible and not callable in natureCall Refunding, Conversion
Features
Tax Feature According to the laws of Bangladesh

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2olo p.a. (two per cent)
higher than the Coupon Rate and be payable on the amount not paid
on the due date up till the date of actual payrnent

The Bonds are governed by and shall

Unsecured

construed
afl5tthe laws esh.

Description of Collateral
Security and Type of
Charges to be Created

Larr

st the Issue

Mode of Placement

Company Secrstary (Acting)
United Commerciat Bank pLC
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subject to the jurisdiction of courts of Bangladesh.

A..8. R.epayn::emt Schedule

The Bond is Subordinate in nature as the instrument is subordinated to depcsits and other liabiliues
of the bank. It implies that the claims of the subordinated debt holders will be junior to the claims of
the depositors and the other creditors. The bond will be unsecured and fully redeemable. The bond is
redeemable as per Repayment Schedule

Exhibrt 3: UCB 6th Subordinatd Bond

Semi-Annual
Payment No.

t4onth Principal
Redemption (o/o)

Principal
Redemption Amount

Ending Principal
Ba!ance

1stl0 0.000/o 8,000,000,000
2rd i tZ 0.000/o 8,000,000,000
3'n 18 0.00o/o 8,000,000,000

74 0.000/o 8,000,000,000
5,r' 30 0.000/o 8,000,000,000
6sr 36 1,600,000,000 6,400,000,000
lu 42 0.00o/o 5,400,000,000
gdl 48 I 20.00o/o 1,600,000,000 4,800,000,000
grh 54 0.00o/o 4,800,000,000

10th 60 20.00o/o 1,600,000,000 3,200,000,000
11sr 66 0.00o/o 3,200,000,000
77t',' 72 20.00o/o 1,600,000,000 1,600,000,000
13th 78 0.000/o 1,600,000,000

B4 20.000/o 1,600,000,000

B. FINAT'ICIAL AI.IALYSIS
8.1. Capital Adequacy
Exlribrt 4: Seltu indiab6 of tEB

FY 31 December 2024

-

36,171.85
s3,859.01

508,702.34
7 .71

10.59

2023

39,L48.57
55,2L4.43

438,8s6.38
8.92

12.58

2022

36,328.23
52,673.82

403,261.2L
9.01

13.06

34,364.53
52,760.95

386,741.54
8.89

13.64

Tier-I Capital (BDT Million)
Total Capital (BDT Million)
Total Risk weighted Assets (BDT Million)
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Ff2021-2024 data edracted from Audited Financial Statements

In FY2O24, the bank increased its authorized capital to BDT 25,000.00 million through the issuance of
2,500 million ordinary shares at a hce value of BDT 10.00 each. During the same period, the bankt
paid-up capital rose to BDT 15,503.76 million, up from BDT 74,765.48 million in FY2023. Key

components of the banl(s core capital including share premium, statutory reserve, and general

reserve remained stable over tle past two years. However, for the first time in four years, the bank's
retained earnings declined, reaching BDT 6,307.66 million in FY2024 compared to BDT 7,769'98
million in the previous year. Additionally, an injection of BDT 300.00 million in fresh capital was made

during the year. The bank's regulatory adjustments rose sharply by 46.530/o the highest in the last

four years, Aa a result, the bank's tofal tier-l capital reduces to 7.600/o and reached at BDT 36,171.85
million in FY 2024 which was BDT 39,L48.52 million in FY 2023. Conversely, Tier-2 capital increased

to BDT 17,687.16 million due to an enhancement in subordinated bonds amounting to BDT 10.402.80
million. Consequently. the bank's total regulatory capital stood at BDT 53,859.01 million in FY2024,

down from BDT 55,214.43 million in the previous year. According to Section 13(2) of the Bank 18 AiJu IULI

Company Act 1991 (amended in 2023) and BRPD Circular No. 18 dated December 27, 2014, the
requlred pital including the capita I conservation buffer of 12.500/o of risk-weighted assets amounted
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ll of BDT 9,728.77 million. If the ll in nrsa lso
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capital shortfall would be significantly higher than reported. The adverse classification of several large
unclassified loans signiflcantly contributed to a sharp increase in the bank's Risk-Weighted Assets
(RWA). in FY2024, total RWA rose by L5.92o/0, reaching BDT 508,702.34 million, up from BDT
438,856.38 million in FY2023. Consequently, the bank's Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) declined to
10.590/o in FY2024, compared to 12.58o/o in the previous year. According to Section 13(2) of the Bank
Company Act 1991 (amended in 2023), BRPD Circular No. 35 dated December 29, 2010, and BRPD

Circular No. 18 dated December 21, 2074, the bank is required to mainbin a CRAR of 12.500/o
(including the capital conservation buffer) under the Basel IIi framework. In the absence of
regulatory forbeacnce and upon full recognition of the provision shortfalls identified during the year,
the banks aggregate losses would have been substantially higher. Under such conditions, the CRAR
would have dropped further to 5.40olo as of Decemb€r 37, 2024, indicating significant capital
inadequacy.

To enhance capital, the Bank's Board approved raising authorized capital from BDT 2,500 crore to
BDT 5,000 crore, issuing 2:1 right shares, offering new shares to strategic investors equal to 50o/o of
paid-up capital as of 31 Dec 2024, and issuing a BDT 800 crore subordinated bond.

Figure 4: Cdpial-to-nsk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) tusition of UCBPLC
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8.2. Asset Composition & Trends

Exhibit 5: Selected Indicators for UCB
FY 31 DecemDer

<E CapitalAdequacy Ratio (%)
e*E 'Tier-I Ratio (%)

2024 2023 2022 202L oqlud
ddJ
ea-

3U
=c

'n_

Total Asset (BDT Million)
Asset Grcrilrth (o/o)

Gross Loans (BDT Million)
Gross Loans Growth (o/o)

Investments (BDT Million)
Inv6tments Growth (o/o )
NPLS (BDT Million)
NPLs Gror,vth (o/o)

Gross Loans to Total Assets (o/o)

Gross NPL Ratio (o/o)

Net NPL RaUo (o/o)

!-oan Reserve Coverage (o/o)

& Loan Loss

dala extracted from Audited Financial
un

76E,779.48
12.23

572,828.87
73.27

87,851.39
6.02

8s,343.96
206.78

74.51
14.90

5.73
3t.70

58.5,012.4L
9.07

505,969.49
7.97

82,853.73
8.41

27,879.39
(0.e2)
73.86

5.50
(2.4s)
72.44

628,076.83
11.10

468,605.10
16.43

76,434.56
(6.0e)

28,077.69
58.30
74.67

s.99
(1.4s)
68.41

565,314.21
14.60

4A2,481.7 4
74.44

81,387.61
24.59

17,737.29
97.44
77.20
4.41

(3.33)
93.50

1 I Aii6 20?5

()
(!

z

123.96 44.L +b

Company SecrEtary (Acting)
United Commercial Bank PLC

UCB 6th Subordinated Bond

D.puty tltn.ging Oiltclor & CFO

Unllod Comm.rci.l Bank PLc

--iilohammad Mamdudur Rashid

, ; -iritaniinq Director & CEO

: , t_ly;p&E{E6frrlBank 
PLc

u\*,d/,1-7 5,\hr\-47



According to the financial statements, the bank has demonstrated consistent grovvth in ib total asset
portfolio over the past four years of operation s. Ln Fyzoz4, total assets increaled to BDT 768,779.48
million, up from BDT 685,012.47 million in FY2023, reflecting a year-on-year growth of 12.23010.
Within the asset portfolio, gross loans and advances accounted for the largest portion, representing
74.57o/o of toral assets in FY2024 up from 73.860/o in the pre\4ous )€ar. Investments in govemment
s€curities and other instruments consututed the second-largest share at ll.43o/o of the bank. Other
key components included cash (5.97o/o), other assets (3.300/o), placemenG with other banks and
financial institutions (2.31olo), and fixed assets (2.220lo). The remaining balance comprised money at
call and non-banking assets.

ts.2.1, dss--t Quaiitr1.

In FY2024, gross loans and advances continued to constitute tie largest component of the bank's
tobl asset portfolio. During the year, gross loans and advances increased by 13.21olo to BDT
572,828.87 million, up from BDT 505,969.49 million in Fy20Z. Of the tobl gross loans and advances,
BDT 487,484.9f million were as unclassified loans, representing 85.100/o of the portfolio down from
94.500/o in the previous year. Meanwhile, the combined amount of non-performing loans and
advances, Interest suspense, and required provisions loans and advances surged to BDT 174,528.31
million, reflecting a signincint 160.250lo increase from BDT 67,060.54 million in FYZ023.
Consequently, the bank's net loans and adyances declined to BDT 398,300.56 mallion in Fy2024,
compared to BDT 438,908.94 million in the previous year, highlighting increased asset quality
concerns.

In the meantime, in FY2024, the banrs investment portfolio expanded by 6.020/o, compared to a
growth of 8.41o/o in the previous year. Most of the banKs investments were concentrated in
govemment securiues. which accounted for 85.45% of the total investment portfulio an increase from
83.73o/o in FY2023. The remaining portion of the porffolio was diversified across quoted and
unquoted shares, bonds, Sukuk, and other instruments. During the year, the bank increased its
holdings in govemment securities by 8.L9o/o, which was the key driver behind the overall growth in
the investment portfolio.

Figarc 5: gM Indiators of UCAH-C
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In FY70Z4, the bank experienced a subsbntial increase in classified loans and advances. continuing
an upward trend observed over the past four years. During the period, total classified loans and
advances rose to BDT 85,343.96 million, up significanuy faom BDT 27,879.39 million in FY2023. Bad

and loss loans accounted for the largest share of classified loans, representing 77.39o/o in FY2024,
com to 78.03o/o in the previous year. Sub-sfdndard loans contributed 25,97010, while the

comprised doubtful loans. Additonally, fresh non-performing loans surged to BDT
million, a sharp rise from BDT 7,958. million in . Conseq
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a significant deterioration in asset quality and an eleEted level of credit risk, which could pose
potential financial insEbility for the institution.

As per Bangladesh Bank letter no. DBl4l700712025-63 5 dated 27 April7025, shortfall in provision is
BDT 3,992.30 crore. However, shortfall in provision against investment amounting to BDT 100 G-ore
has been book€d in the year 2024 and surplus in provision against off-balance sheet exposure
amounting to BDT 3.96 crore has be€n utilized, Hence, remaining shortfall in provision as of 31
December 2024 is BDT 3.896.26 crore (comprising of BDT 3.349.51 crore against loans and advance;
BDT 155.48 crore against deposit in NBFIS; and BDT 391.27 crore against other assets). However,
total provision provided in 2024 is BDT 1,293 crore.

As per DOS letter no. DOS(CAMS)115241(Dividend)/2025-3111 dated 2L May 2025, Bangladesh
Bank allowed the bank to finalize its financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2024
without adjusting the shortfall amount of BDT 3,896.26 crore. However, no specific timeline has been
provided by Bangladesh Bank in the said letter to recover the shortfall amount. Rather Bangladesh
Bank has instructed to submit Managemenfs action plan regarding recovery of the above-mentioned
shortfall amount and management is working on that accordingly.

Figa,e 6: *ldted Indicators of IJCBPLC
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B. 2.2. Loan Diversification and &ncentration
The sectoral diveBification of UCBPLC'S loan portfolio reveals the highest exposure in Commercial
Trade Financing (15.86010), followed by the Ready-Made Garments (RMG) and Accessories industry
(12.550/0) and the Construction industry (8.55o/o), among otheB. In terms of geographical

distribution, the bank's lending is heavily concenkated in the Dhaka Division, accounting for 77 .650/o

of total loans, followed by the Chattogram Division with 18.840/0. The remaining portion is distributed
across the other six divisions.

Figure 7: Industry-wise distribution of loans & advances of UCBPLC
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8.2.3. R.escheduled and Written-Off !-oans

ln FY7024, UCBPLC'S total rescheduled loans and advances increased to BDT 29,105.03 million,
representing 5.080/o of the bank's tobl gross loans. Additionally, the bank written off BDf 7,128.47
million in loans during the year, up from BDT 4$57.22 million in FY2023. Collectively, the sum of
non-performing loans (NPLS), rescheduled loans, and written-off loans reached BDT 609,062.37
million in FY2024, reflecting a 77.89o/o increase from BDT 516,640.31 million in the previous year.
Notably, if rescheduled loans are included alongside NPts, the adjusted NPL ratio would have surged
to 19.98o/o in FY2024, compared to 6.690lo in FY2023, highlighting significant stress in the bankt
asset quality.

8.2.4. Large Loan Exposure

The bank's exposure to larqe lmns, induding both funded and non-funded loans exceeding 10olo of
the total capital, witnessed decrease compared to the preceding year. The outstanding balance of
these loans reachd BDT 287,524.01 million, distributed among 32 customers, contrasung with BDT

2%,870.22 million in FY2023 spread across 35 clienb. Moreover, the combined \rdlue of the top 20

funded and non-funded loans amounted to BDT 159,498.79 million in FY2024, constituting 77.84o/o of
the total loan portfolio.

8.2.5. Off-Batance sheet exposuie

During FY2024, UCBPLC'S off-balance sheet exposure declined to BDT 260,859.63 million from BDT

297,676.24 million in FY2023. This reduction was primarily driven by a significant decrease,n
acceptances and endorsements, as well as irrevocable letters of credit. ln FY2024, the composition of
cff-balance sheet exposure was mainly concent€ted in scceptances and endorsements (40,35Vo),

followed by letters of guarantee (23.35V0), irrevocable letters of crdit (72.680/o), bills for collection
(9.50o/o), and forward assets (4.72vo).
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8.3. Eaii1irg Trends and ProfitahiiiEy
Exhibit 5: Selected indicators of UCB

FY 31 December

Net Inteest Income (BDT Million)
Net lnterest Incorre Growth (o/o)

Non-Interest Income (BDT Million)
Non-lnterest lncome Growth (o/o)

Pre-Provision Profit (BDT Million)
Pre-Tax Profit (BDT Million)
Post-Tax Profit (BDT Millbn)
Post-Tax Proftt Growtlr (o/o)

Post - Tax ROAE (o/o)

Interest Spread (o/o)

Net Inter6t Margin (o/o)
Co6t to tncome Patio (9/o)

20,8s6.90
32.58

15,612.29
75.67

15,077.89
2,745.39

607.80
(77.36)

1.44
7.62
3.25

58.66

7423

15,731.77
7 .Zr

73,496.92
(2.v)

9,72s.72
5,L77.39
2,68s.09

(33.27)
6.41
4.68
2.72

ffi.73

2022

74,674,45
9.54

13.848.29
2L.23

I1,468.77
5,916.07
4,024.01

26.65
10.27
4.76
2.80

59.79

2A2L
l? ?o4 ?o

40.85
L7,423.35

4.06

10.i83.71
5,609.91
3,177.t7

11.20
8.76
4.04
2.89

58.97
F/2021-2024 data extracted from Audited Financi3l st?tements

In F\2024, UCBPLC reported a notable 32.580/o Qrowth in its net interest income. which reached BDT
20,856.90 million, up from BDT 15,737.77 million in the previous year. This growth was primarily
driven by profit on loans/investments, which stood at BDT 55,436.92 million during the year. As both
gross loans and deposit portfolio of the bank has broadened which has impacted the banks interest
income and interest expenses positively. In review, lnterest paid on deposits also rose significantly by
59.180/0, driven by an increase in the cost of deposits as well as the expansion of the deposit base.

In contrast. UCBPLC posted strong growth in non-interest income during FY2024, which rose by
L5.67o/o and reached BDT 15,612.29 million. up from BDT L3,496.92 million in FY2023. This growth
was primarily fueled by increased eamings from investment-related activities, commission and other
operaung sources. Notably, income from commission, exchange, and brokerage made the largest
contribution to non-investment income. As a result, of higher contributions fiom both interest and
non-interest income streams, the bank's tobl operating income increased by 24.77o/o to BDT
36,469.19 million in FY2024, compared to BDT 29,228.68 million in FY2023.

Figure 8: Sel*td indicators of UCBPLC
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In FY2O24, UCBPLC'S operating expenses increased to BDT 21,391.29 million, up from BDT 19,502.96
million in FY2023. Despite the rise in operating costs, the substantial growth in opentting ancome

contributed to a 55.030/o increase in pre-provision profit, which stood at BDT L5,077.89 million during
the year. However. the sharp rise in non-performing loans significantly impacted the bank's
profttabil , as total provisions surged to BDT 12,932.50 million in FY2024 up from BDT 4,548,33

r earlier. As a result, pre-bx proflt contracted by 58.560lo. amountlng to BDT 2,145.39
red to BDT 5,177.39 million i 7073. F the ba

ng BDT 1,537.59 million in 2024. Cofl tly, net
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sharply by 77.360/0, toraling BDT 607.80 million in Fy2024, down from BDT 2,685.09 mi ion in the
previous year. Nevertheless, UCBPLC managed to improve its operational efficiency, as reflected by a
reduction in the cost-to-income ratio to 58.660/o in FY2O24, frcm 66.730/o in Fy2023.

Figure 9: Selected indicators IJCBPLC

16,000.00

14,000.00

12,000.00

10,000.00

4,000.00

2,000.00

0.00

a

o

E
F

I

6

,000

,000

00

00 I--

2022202L

E Il!-Provlslon ffit

2023

- 

Po6t- Ta( RCAE (%)

2024

8.4. Funding and Liquidity
Exhibit 7: Selected indicaton of UCB

FY 31 Decsnber 2024 2023 2022 2021

Deposits (BDT Million)
Deposit Grourth (o/o)

Loan to Deposit (o/o)

Net Loans to Stable Funding Base (o/o)

Net Loans to Customer Deposits (o/o)

Deposits to Total Funding (o/o)

tnterbank Liabilities to Total Funding
(/o)

554,215.27
7.95

91.31
135.89

93.31
72.09
10.38

513,394.68
20.51
86.57

148.35
90.91
74.95

9.s3

426,028.44
9.27

86.14
158.91
101.93
67.83
16.54

389,900.72
10.15
83.73

746.77
95.50
68.97
15.18

t\2021-2O24 data e,.lJracted from Audibd Financial Statements

8.4.1. Fund Manageinent

In FY2024, the bank's deposit base exhibited a posiuve growth trend, increasing by 7.95olo to BDT

554,275.27 million, up from BDT 513,394.58 million in FY2023. Deposits have consistently remained
the bank's primary source of funding, accounting for 72.09o/o of the total funding base in FY2024. A
key driver of this growth was the significant rise in fixed deposits, which surged by 26.390lo or BDT
64,282.96 million during the year. This increase was primarily attributed to the success of \rarious
targeted deposit mobilization campaigns undertaken by the bank. In terms of deposit composition,
curent accounts and other deposits contributed 19.!60/o of the toEl deposit portfolio, followed by
savings deposits at 16.870/o, and bills payable at 7.20o/o each showing a decline compared to the
previous year. Additionally, the bank notably increased its reliance on interbank borrowings, with
interbank liabilities rising by 22.24o/o in FY2024 over the prior year.

As per the central bank's guidelines, the maximum permissible limit for the Loans-to-Deposit Ratio
for Islamic Shariah-based banks and 87.000/o for conventional banks. In FY2024, the
a credit-deposit ratio of 91.31olo, up from the ulatory ceil
the bank! stable funding , the net loan
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135.890/o in FY2024, reflecting a modest improvement from 148.350/o in the previous year. This
improvement was driven by a combination of controlled loan growth and an expanding deposit base.

Figure 70: Sel€ted indiato6 of UCBPLC
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8.4.2. Liquidity Management

UCBPLC has maintained its cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) in
compliance with Bangladesh Bank's requirements for both conventional and Islamic banking
operations, reporting a combined surplus of BDT 5,435.13 million in CRR and BDT 3,960.96 million in
SLR as of FY2024. The bank's maturity-based asset-liability profile reveals a net liquidity gap in the 1

to 3 months and 1 to 5 years maturity brackets. However, despite these interim mismatches, the
overall net cumulative liquidity position across all maturity periods remained in surplus, indicating an
adequate liquidify buffer during the review period.

C. MARKET R,ISK ANALYSIS
Markets risks of a Subordinated Bond may arise due to uncertainty relaH to interest rate risk and
pricing risk of the bond. Moreover bond by nature are exposed to many sources of risk. The term
structure of the interest rate can shift and twist in different ways, Issuers may default due to sector
wide problems or individual credit difficulties. However, the debt instrument that UniH Commercial
Bank PLC is sensifive towards both market and company specific risks. AII investments which offer a
balance between risk and potential refurn are graded to be the higher rated investment. The balance

between risk and retum varies by the type of investment (in this case Subordinated Bond), the entity
that issues i! the state of the economy and the rycle of the securities markets (this risk is eliminated
as it will not be publicly traded in secondary market).

UCB to ralse Tler-2 Capital through issuance of UCB 6th Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen its
capital base in accordance with Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy
(Revised Regulatory Capital Fmmework in line with Basel IID. UCB Investment Limited is acting as

the mandated lead arranger whereas DBH Finance PLC is acting as the trustee. To e\raluate the
proper pricing and coupon rate structure offered for the instruments ECRL has considered the
following risk analysis related to the both market and instrument specific risk.

C.r.. [nterest Rate R.isk of the Bond
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is determined by latest average of the 6-months highest FDR rate of all private commercial banks
(excluding all the foreign banks, Islamic BanlG 4th & 5th generation banks) as published by
Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day (subject to market condition and regulatory approvals). Five
(05) business days before the first day of any period for which coupon is to be paid.

wtaturity proFl of bonds affects the bond price. There are two primary reasons why long-term bonds
are subject to greater interest rate risk than shorter term bonds. Firstly, there is greater probability
that interest rates will move significantly upward or downward, thus upon upward movement it will
negatively affect a bond's market price within a longer time period than within a shorter time pei-iod.
As a result, investors who buy long term bonds but aftempt to sell them before maturity may be
faced with a deeply discounted market price when they want to sell their bonds. With short term
bonds, the risk is not as significant because interest ftrtes are less likely to substantially change in the
short term. Shorter term bonds are also easier to hold until maturity, thereby, alleviating an investor's
concern about the effect off profit rate driven changes in the price of bonds. Secondly, long term
bonds have greater maturity than short term bonds. Because of this, a given interest rate change will
have greater effect on long term bonds than short term bonds.

D. COMFAI\IY SFECIFTC RISK AruALYSIs
Risk is an integral part of financing business and thus every financial institution is exposed to risk of
differcnt type and magnitude. So, the prime responsibility of every financial institution is to manage
its risk such that its return from business can be maximized. Banks are exposed to five core risks
through their operation, which are Credit Risk, Assevuability Rislq Foreign Exchange Risk, Intemal
Control & Compliance Risk, Money LauMering Risk, aM Information & Communication Technology
Security Risk. As a prudent and responsible financial institution, the Company atbches top priority to
ensuring safety and security of the finances that are being ocended.

D.1. Credit Risk

Credit risk is one of the most vital risks for any commercial bank as like United Commercial Bank PLC.

Credit risk arises from non-performance by a borrower, It may arise from either an inability or an
unwillingness to perform in the pre.commitment contracted manner. The real risk ftom credit is the
deviation of portfolio performance from its expected value. The credit risk of a bank is also effect the
book value of a bank. The more credit of a particular is in risk, the more probability of a bank to be
insolvent.

D.2. Asset Liability Managerflent Risk

Asset Uability Management (ALM) is an integral part of Bank Managemenq and so it is essential to
have a sfuctured and systematic process to manage the Balance Sheet risk properly. UCBPLC has
developed an "Assets Liability Management committee" comprising of the senior management of the
bank to make important decjsions related to the Balance Sheet of the bank. It also developed a
guideline in line with Bangladesh Bank guidelines to meet abovementioned purpose. The Asset
Liability Management Committee (ALCO) of UCBPLC is headed by the Managing Director of the Bank
which meets at least once in srery month to look after the financial market activities, manage
liquidity risk, interest rdte risk and FX or curency risk. Asset Liability Management (ALM) desk of the
Treasury is primarily responsible for management of liquidity risk on a daily basis by appropriate
coordination of funding activities. Asset Uability Management risk can be classified into three major
categories such as liquidity risk, interest risk, foreign exchange risk.

D,2.1. l-iquidity Risk

Uquidity risk is the potential for loss to a bank arising from either its inability to meet ib obligations
as they iall due or to fund increases in assets without incuring unacceptable cost or losses, Liquidity
risk arises when the cushion provided by the liquid assets are not sufficient enough to meet maturing
obligations. tiquidity risk is often triggered by the consequences of other financial risks such as credit
risk, rate risk, foreign exchange risk, etc. For instance, a large loan default or changes in

n adversely impact a bank's liquidity position. Loans to deposit ratio indicates a bank
and UCBPLCT loans deposit ratio stood at 86.570lo in m
ity position is in satisfactory I UCBPLC,S A.s Liabil
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entrusted with the responsibility of managing short-term and long-term assels and ensuring adequate
liquidity at optimal funding cost. ALCO also reviews liquidity reguirement of the bank, the maturity of
assets and liabilities, deposit and lending pricing strategy and the liquidity contingency plan.

O,2.2" IEiteregt F.ele F:isk

Interest rate risk is the possible loss from adverse movements in market interest rates, Changes in
interest rates affect a banks earnings by changing its net interest income and the level of otller
interest-sensitive income and operating expenses. An investmenfs value will change due to change in
the absolute level of interest rates. Such changes usually affect securities inversely and can be
reduced by diversifying or hedging (through an interest rate swap) techniques. The Asset Liability
Committee (ALCO) of UCBPLC is the main body which looks after and monitors investment profit rate
structure. The committee also evaluate any market risk arises from the regulatory pressure thus
reducing the profit rate. Moreover, ALCO committee is always watchful to adverse movement of the
different market variables.

D.2.3. Forcign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the current or pmspective risk to eamings and capital arising from adverse
movements in currency exchange rates. Managing foreign exchange risk involves prudently managing
foreign currency positions in order to confol, within set parameters, the impact of changes in
exchange rates on the financial position of the bank. Introduction of market based exchange rate of
Taka has resulted in both trading opportunities and associated foreign exchange volatility risk.
UCBPLC has developed a "Foreign Exchange Risk Management Policy" complying with the Bangladesh
Bank guideline in order to idenufr and combat the foreign exchange risk. UCBPLC has formed
Exchange Operation Department to make sure of timely, properly and authentic reporting to
regulatory authority.

D.3. Operational Risk

Bangladesh Bank defines operational risk as the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
intemal processes, people and systems or from extemal events. This opeftrtional risk also includes
legal risks but not strategic and reputational risks.

D.3,1. Anti-Money Laundering Policy

Money laundering risk refers to acquircd or eamed properties direcdy or indirectly through illegal
means. In boarder sense, illegal transfer, conversion, concealment of location or assistance in the
abo/e act of the properties acquired or earned direcUy or indirectly through legal or illegal means. So
Anti Money Laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incun€d as penalty for
being negligent in prevention of money laundering activities. UCBPLC has formulated a guideline on
AML and ATF issues since in line with the amendment of the AML Act 2012 made ry the Govemment.
Central Comdiance Unit (CCU) is in force headed by the Chief Anti Money Laundering Compliance
(CAMLCO) at Head Office and Branch Compliance Unit (BCU) headed by the Branch Anti Money
Laundering Compliance fficer (BAMLCo) who is enEus-ted to comply with BFIU instructions in order
to prevent Money Laundering and Combaung Financing of Tenorism. In line with this, they
independently review the transactions of the accounts to veriry suspicious transactions. UCBPLC has
also prepared its own policy on "Prevention of Trade Based Money Laundering" on September 29,
2020 based on the BFIU guidelines on the same.

O.3.2. Interlial Control and Cornpliance (ICC)

UCBPLC has a diversified and complex flnancial activity within the country. Since its activity involves
high risL the issue of effective internal control system, corporate governance, transparency.
accountability has become significant issues to ensure smooth performance in banking industry of
Bangladesh. In many banks intemal control is identified with internal audit; the scope of intemal
control is not limited to audit work. It is an integral part of the daily activity of a bank, which on its
own merit identifies the risk associated wlth the process and adopts a measure to miugate the same.
Internal Audit on the other hand is a part of Intemal Control system which reinforces the control

regular review. In line with this, it plays an imporhnt role in preventing and detecting
ng the organization's resources. At the organization level, i

iability of financial reporting. timel back on the chievem
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actions faken to achieve a specific objective. As per BB requirement, UCBPLC has revised its
organogram and structure of intemal control and compliance division along with audit division and
audit division has been separated from ICCD which will act independently from now. Intemal control
can provide reasonable not absolute assurance that the objectives of an organization will be met.
Effective intemal control implies that the organization generates reliable financial reporting and
substantially complies with all laws and regulations that apply to it.

D,3.3. infcrn-.atic- & Ccn'L::iur,i:a ii3l,i Te.hlofa:'y (ICT) Securiry Sl'steii
Risks surrounding IT, such as network failure, lack of skills, hacking and viruses and poor system
integration have the potential to have a negative impact on a Bank. UCBPLC has developed an "ICT
Policy" comply with the 'Guideline on information & Communication technology" issued by Bangladesh
Bank for protecting the iCT systems. So it becomes prerequisite to establish disaster recovery site for
rescuing \ralued data and to r+esbblish normal business operation. The bank implemented a disaster
recovery slte that would be activated in case of disaster, which brought and restored data in
authenticated way. The new CORE Banking Softrrare (CBS) of UCBPLC, namely Flexcube UBS of
Oracle Financial Systems Software (OFSS), went live from 22nd June 2014. With the implemenfation
of CBS, as the entire Database now reside centrally at the UCBPLC Data Centre as well as the
Disaster Recovery Site; the chances of Data conuption and loss has become almost negligible. The
bank has also improved its transaction role risk by introducing CBS system. Notably, by implementing
CBS system along with the Maker-Checker concept, the bank has improved to reduce its fraud and
forgery risk. UCBPLC has implemented Real-time gross settlement systems (RTGS) in 2015. UCBPLC

has implemented Nexpose vulnerability management software to identry btest ICT security threats
and to make the workplace more secured, UCBPLC is connected to Bangladesh Bank & other Banks
netwo*. So Bank can transfer/receive money and securities in real time. It reduces the cost of
exchanging money and services, and is indispensable to the functioning of the interbanlq money, and
capital markets. To provide more convenient and efficient service to the customers, the bank has

developed the branch automation and delivery channels.

E. MANAGEMENT AND OTFIER QUALTTATIVE FACTOR.S

E.1. Corporate Governance

United Commercial Bank PLC prioriuzes ethics, innovation. and transparency to establish robust
corporate govemance. The main goal is to build a strong, sustainable, and competitive company for
the benefit of shareholders, employees, business aasociates, and society. Aligned with regulatory
requiremenb ftom Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC), the
bank maintains high corporate govemance standards.

The Board of Directors (BoD), led by Mr. Sharif Zahir as a Chairman. Mr' Sharif Zahir is a

distinguished businessman and visionary leader in Bangladesh, known for his exceptional

contributions to the counfy's economy and business landscape. Mr. Zahir has been an integral part of
the UCB Board for over 20 years, serving as Vrce Chairman of the bank from 2013 to 2015. The BoD

ensures proper segregation of duties, approves budgets, and rs/iews policies for effective risk

management and intemal controls. Sub-committees are esbblished to monitor operations,
performance, and strategy in line with Bangladesh BanlCs guidelines.

E.L.1. Executi\re Committee

The Executive Committee of the UCBPLC consists of 3 members and is headed by Mr. Md' Tanvir
Khan. The committee takes decision on emergency matters as and when required and assists the BoD

to fulfill its responsibilities such as to set objectives, strategies and overall business plans for effective
functioning of the bank. The committee reviews the policies and guidelines issued by the Bangladesh

Bank regarding credit and other operations of the banking industry. The Executive Committee of the
Board approves the credit proposals as per approved policy of the Board. The management ensures

due diligence of the credit policy and risk management at the time of submitting the credit proposls.
Executive Committee held 9 (nine) meetings during FY2024. 
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and Shareholders etc. The committee reviews the financial statement of the bank at least on
quarterly basis. They conduct various special reviews by the Board Audit Cell, a highly empowered
cell working under the committee. Audit Committee meets with the external auditors to discuss audit
plan and risk management process of the bank. Audit Committee held 9 (nine) meetings dui'ing
FY2024.

= 1? E i?i- t,, =. a6--i+-1

Apart from the fxe-cutive committee and Audit Committee of the Board, a Risk Management
Commiftee has been formed which is responsible for planning and guiding on overall risk
management of the bank. This committee consists of 4 members and is chaired by Mr. Md. Yusuf Ali.
These committeet prime responsibilities are to define the risk appetite, designing organizational
structure to manage risk within the bank, understandinq the inheient risks of the banl! then
reviewing and approving risk management policies. The committee is also involved in enforcing and
using adequate recordkeeping and reporting systems, reviewing and approving limits and reviewing
at least annually and last but not the least monitoring compliance with overall risk management
policies and limib. During FY2024, Risk Management CommitGe held 4 (four) meetings.

E.2. Senior t {enagement

The s{rategic management activities and overall business operations of UCBPLC are supervised and
directed by the Managing Director & CEO, Mr. Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid. Mr. Rashid was a
prominent figure in the Banking industry, having held roles such as Chief Financial Officer, Strategic
Head for the SME business, and Addiuonal Managing Director at United Commercial Bank PLC (UCB)

and BRAC Banlq respectively. During his fifteen years at Citibank, Bangladesh, Mr. Rashid held several
roles, including COO of Citibank-Bangladesh and Head of Strategk Planning for Citibanfs institutional
banking in New Zealand and Australia. At BRAC and BRAC Intemational, he was also the group chief
financial officer. With a remarkable career spanning more than three decades in the bankirE industry,
Mr. Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid has joined United Commercial Bank PLC as Managing Director &
cEo.

Apart from functional departments, seveGl Management committees have been formed to handle the
banking operation and identiry and manage the risk associated with the business. The key
committees are Senior Management Team (stt[I) and Asset LiaHlity Committee (ALCO) for ensuring
compliance with Bangladesh Bank's guidelines.

Senior i,lanagement Team (SMT): SMT of UCBPLC comprises of senior executives of the
management and headed by the Managing Director & CEO of the bank. SMT meeb on regular basis

to discuss relevant agenda and scrutinizes all the cases thoroughly before referring to Executive
Committee/Board for due approval decision.

Asset Liabitity commitee (ALCo): The bank has set up Asset uability committee which is

headed by the Managing Director. The committee's prime roles and responsibilities are to manage
liquidity & profit rdte risk of deposit and lending, understanding the market dynamics and risk
elements involved within the business, assuming money market activities and last but not least

complying bank's staurtory obligaUons with the local Central Bank regulaUons.

E.3. Fiuman Resource Managernent

UCBPLC has consistenuy been feeding the development requirements of employees in various job
gmdes with the requisite competencies enabling them to meet the changing business needs and also

to replenish employees retiring from bank! services.
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Board of Directors
Mr. Sharif Zahir Chairma n

Mr. Md. Shazzad Hossoin independent Director & Vice-Chairman
Mr. Md. Tanvir Khan Director & Chairman, Executive Committee
Mr. Obaid ur Rahman FCA Independent Director & Chairman, Audit

Committee
Mr. Md. Yusuf Ali Independent Director & Chairman, Risk

Manaoement Committee
Mr. Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid I'4anaginq Director & CEO

Senior Management Teafir

Mr. Mohammad Mamdudur Rashid Man tn Director & cEo
DirectorAdditional Man tflMr. Abul AIam Ferdous

Mr. Nabil Mustafizu r Rahman DirectorAdditional I.4an

Mr. Adnan Masud Additional Nlan Director
N4r. Md. Abdullah Al Mamoon De DirectorMana in
[4r. Md. Shah Alam Bhui an De Man in D irector
Mr. Faruk Ahammad FCA cFoDe Director & GrouMana in
Mr. S M Mainul Kabir De Iula n in Director

Shareholders

Sponsors/Directors
Institutions (Financial & Others)
General Public
Govt. of Peoples Republic of BD

Auditorc

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants
BDBL Bhaban (LeveF13 & 15)
12 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area
Dhaka-f 215, Bangladesh

Corporate Head Office

Bulus Center
Plot - CWS- (A)1, Road No - 34
Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212
Phone: +880-2-55668070
Website: www.UCBPLC.com.bd
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LOiTG-TERfi RATIHGS

ECRL'S Long-Term Ratings are assigned to debt with maturities of more than one year, These debt ratlnqs speciftally asses the
llkelihood of timely Bpayment of principal and payment of lnErest over tlle term to maturity of such debts.

RATIT'IG DEEIRmOIII (Credit Ratirg Companies Rules, 2022, 10,(15))
AAA Stsongest credit quality

AA+ Bebw stmngest q€dit quality

AA Very strong qedit quallty

AA- Below very sfoag crcdit quallty

A+ Very good oedit quality

A Above average crcdit qualty

A- Mo{re(atev good oedit quality

BBB+ ModeraE o€dit quality

BBB Av€rage s€dit quallty

BB& Eebw averdge Gedit quality

8B+ I',lodenEly bef ,y arrerag€ cndk quallty

BB Sllghtly belory a\€nge e€dit quary
B& Les6 than average d€dit qualty

B+ Sonifi(anw below average credn quallty

I Weak crcdit quality

B- Very weak credit qualry

C Pmr oedit quality

D Default (Failed b meet thek rdted frnanchl cdnmibneflt oo urte or when dl€)

SHORT.TERM RATIIIGS
ECRL! Sioft-Tern (5D Ratings arc assigned to specific debt lnstruments with original maturitl€s of one year or l€ss, and are

intended to asess the likelihood of tirnely rcpayment of principal and paymett of interest

RATI G DEFII{mON (Crcdit Rating Companis Rtlles, 2022. 10.(15))
ST - 1 Strongest ah:lity to meet short term financlal commlbnents

5T - 2 Above average ablllty b meet short term financial commtunents

ST - 3 Average ability to meet short term flnanclal commftments

ST - 4 Below average ability to meet short term flnanclal mmmitments

5T - 5 Well below avenge ablllty

ST - 6 Delduft (Failed b meet their short term tinanchl commiunents)

ItoB: Shott-Tern (5D Ratings will aEo cany a sutu (bg) bt Enk-guanntd bu6, (q) for @rporaEguaanted issu€s, (fg) for
reIgaannEd lJ5u€5, and (s) br all od,er supprE wlan sad, guannB or suppa ghe bwrabb effert to dE assigned mung.

R.ting Ouuook
ECRL'S Rating Outhok assesses tfie potenthl dircctbn of the Corporab Debt Rating o,er th€ intermedhte Erm (typiGlly over a

one to treyear pedod), The Rating Outhok may ei$er be :

POSITNE Whkh indirtes thata ratng may be rabed;

NEGATIVE WhiL-h indicates that a ratiog may be lowered;

SrABLE Which indicates that a rating is likely to remain undEnged; or
DEVELOPING Which indi{ates that a rating may be raised, lowercd or rcmain unchanged.

h line wltfi B.n9l.d8h se.uiitiB.nd Ex.hangG conmi$ion (c..dit Rrting companies) Rulet 2022. t0(8)A(g), tie tollowing dis.losure is Provided
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information used herein was obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable. However, ECRL does not
guacntee the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of any information and is not responsible from any errors or

omissions or for the results obtained from the use of such information. The rdting is an opinion on credit quality only
and is not a recommendation to buy or sell any securities or to finance in a poect. Under no circumstances will ECRL a t, !. .^,}.
or its afiiliates be liable for any special, indirect, incidental or consequentiai djmages of any kind, including, Out notl U AJ0 IUII

limited to, compensation, reimbursement or damages on account of the loss of present or prospective proflts,
expenditures, investments or commiunents, whether made in the eslablishment, development or maintenance of

business reputation or goodwill, cost of substitute materials, products, services or information, cost oF capilal, and the
third party, or for any other reason whatscever, even if ECRL as been advised of the possibility of suchs
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